# International Business in an Unsettling Political and Economic Environment

Copenhagen, Denmark June 24-27, 2019

Program Chair: Maria Tereza Leme Fleury Fundação Getulio Vargas



## **BUSINESS IN SOCIETY**

CBS is a strong, international institution with a distinctive business university profile. Our main task is to produce knowledge and new thinking to companies and organisations, to the next generation of business leaders and to society at large through research and education.

CBS' research profile covers a broad subject area within the social sciences and humanities. The academic breadth reflects a societal need to understand business issues in a broader social, political and cultural context.

CBS benefits immensely from a student body that is highly motivated in terms of academic learning and extracurricular activities. CBS' students are a significant strength of our university, bringing entrepreneurial spirit and great vitality to our activities.



## **Table of Contents**

AIB President's Letter	2
Host School Welcome	3
Letter from the Program Chair	4
AIB 2019 Conference Sponsors	5
AIB 2019 Conference Program Committee	7
AIB 2019 Reviewers	8
General Conference Information	18
Get the AIB 2019 Copenhagen Mobile App!	18
Meeting Venues and Maps	19
A Visual Insight into AIB 2019	22
AIB 2019 in Numbers	23
AIB 2019 Pre-Conference Overview	24
AIB 2019 Program Overview	25
AIB Fellows 2019 International Executive of the Year	26
AIB Fellows 2019 International Educator of the Year	27
AIB Fellows 2019 John Fayerweather Eminent Scholar	28
AIB 2019 Program Awards	29
AIB 2019 - Meet an AIB Fellow	33
AIB 2019 - Meet a Journal Editor	34
AIB 2019 - Teaching Cafés	35
AIB 2019 - Research Methods Clinics	36
AIB 2019 Conference Schedule of Sessions	37
AIB 2019 Program Contributor Index	97
AIB 2019 Exhibitor Listing	114
Exhibitor Ads	116
The AIB Secretariat	. 122
Past Presidents of the Academy of International Business	. 123
Past AIB Conference Locations	. 123
AIB Fellows	. 124
AIB Institutional Members	. 125
AIB Chapters	. 126
AIB Research Methods Shared Interest Group	. 127
AIB Teaching & Education Shared Interest Group	128
WAIB	129
Upcoming AIB Meetings	. 130
AIB 2020 Conference Theme	131

Cover Photo Credit: Martin Heiberg (photographer) and the Copenhagen Media Center.

## **AIB President's Letter**

#### Welcome to Copenhagen for AIB's 2019 **Annual Conference**

Hurrah! We have officially set an all-time record for AIB conference attendance! AIB 2019 Copenhagen has the largest number of registrants for any event in our organization's history, beating out the previous record of 1,208 set by the 2013 conference in Istanbul!

I think part of the credit for this year's recordbreaking success is due to the beautiful city of Copenhagen itself. Copenhagen was once a Viking fishing settlement—one can still find

traces of ancient Norse explorers, the remains of a 1,000-year-old castle, and museums dedicated to the Viking raiders. The city has a blend of modern architecture and historical artifacts, providing plenty of cultural attractions for our conference participants.

The theme of this year's conference is quite timely: "International Business in an Unsettling Political and Economic Environment." Unpredictable and contradictory forces currently shape the international landscape, causing perplexity and challenging the basic assumptions of statesmen, managers and scholars. How should governments, corporations and individuals prepare for such unpredictable world? The research presented at this year's conference will attempt to tackle that challenging question.

On behalf of the AIB Executive Board, I would like to thank Maria Tereza Fleury (AIB 2019 Program Chair,) her track and committee chairs, and our local committee chair, Dana Minbaeva. They, along with an entire team of volunteers, have put countless hours of hard work into organizing this outstanding conference. According to Maria Tereza, we received 1,289 submissions this year for panels and competitive and interactive papers. Out of those submissions, 912 were accepted, providing material for a total of 263 sessions!

We also need to thank Rebecca Piekkari (AIB 2020 Program Chair) for assisting Maria Tereza in organizing this year's extensive pre-conference program. For AIB 2019, we have increased the total number of pre-conference workshops to 15. In addition to the usual sessions hosted by the editorial teams behind AIB's journals (JIBS and JIBP), a variety of other academic publications will also offer paper development workshops, including IBR, GSJ, JMS, JWB, and MOR. Our local host, the Copenhagen Business School, has also organized a special Engagement Day on June 24, 2019, which is intended to bring practitioners and scholars together to begin a dialogue on sustainability development and responsible management.

Each year during our conference, we give out many awards. 2019 is special as it marks the 50<sup>th</sup> anniversary of AIB's Journal of International Business Studies. There will be a special award ceremony conducted by JIBS Editor-in-Chief Alain Verbeke. There, platinum, gold, and silver medals will be awarded to a number of scholars, in recognition of their frequent and substantial contributions to JIBS. In the area of scholarly service, Gold Medals will also be awarded to our 8 past JIBS Editors in Chief. The AIB Executive Board would like to express our sincere gratitude to all of the contributors whose work has helped make JIBS the top journal in International Business

To borrow a description from our local host, Dana Minbaeva, "Copenhagen is a vibrant, urban, and diverse city. Whether one prefers exploring Denmark's history in our museums, viewing fascinating architecture at the Royal Palace, or sampling the world-renowned New Nordic Cuisine, there is something for every taste." In addition to your work at the conference, please be sure to spend some time enjoying this beautiful city. Remember: All work and no play makes Jack a dull boy.

#### **Chuck Kwok**

AIB President, 2018-2019



## **BOARD MEMBERS**

**President-Elect** 

Marjorie Lyles

Vice President

**Program (2019)** 

Maria Tereza

Leme Fleury

**Vice President** 

**Program-Past** 

(2018)

JTTi

Vice President

Administration

Helena Barnard

Executive

Director

G. Tomas M. Hult



President Chuck Kwok



Immediate **Past President** Lorraine Eden



Vice President Program-Elect (2020) Rebecca Piekkari



Administration Hadi Alhorr



Administration



Jeremy Clegg



**INCOMING MEMBERS** 

(for 3-year term beginning August 1, 2019)



**President-Elect Vice President Vice President-Program-Elect** Flect Administration (2021)Rebecca Reuber Gary Knight

**Vice President** 





**Vice President** Luis Dau





Dear Members of the Academy of International Business,

Welcome to Copenhagen Business School, probably the best international business university in the world!

International business is in our DNA. It is evident in our recruitment of academic and administrative staff and students, and in our published research, educational programs, campus-development initiatives, outreach and strategic partnerships. Internationalization is who we are and what we do. We are more than 21,000 students and 1,500 full time employees, including faculty members, PhD students, and administrators. Students from 95 different countries are currently enrolled at CBS and 40% of our full-time academic staff are international. 33 of the programs in our portfolio are taught in English. Moreover, we have exchange agreements with 296 universities and business schools worldwide.

However, our internationalization is more than just "facts and figures." Internationalization serves as the cornerstone of our mindset. The process of transforming CBS from a domestic *handelshøjskolen* with a national perspective into an internationally recognized, triple-accredited business school has been underway for the last 100 years, and it remains one of the key pillars of the university's "Business in Society" strategy. Our internationalization efforts are captured by our continuous drive to increase its global engagement through research, education, and wider societal engagement. As PRME Champions and a UN Global Compact Signatory, we are committed to a future built around sustainability and responsible management. We believe that in today's unstable political and economic environment, it is our responsibility to not only know where we stand with regards to global challenges but also to take an active position. That is why hosting this year's AIB is so important for us. We are curious about solutions, we would like to share our learnings and we are ready for action.

I would like to thank all of the CBS staff members who have contributed their time to make AIB Copenhagen a success. My greatest thanks go to my fabulous teammates, Larissa Rabbiosi and Evis Sinani. I am also very grateful to the Department for Strategy and Innovation (Head of Department: Keld Laursen) and the Department for International Economics, Governance and Business (Head of Department: Jens Gammelgaard) for their support. I would also like to thank our sponsors for their generous contributions.

Most of all, I would like to thank every delegate who chose to come to this wonderful city and make this conference the largest annual event in the history of AIB. I sincerely hope that you enjoy every moment of your stay at CBS, in Copenhagen and in Denmark. There is so much to see and so many conversations to follow. There are a great many things to do. Let's get to it!

#### **Professor Dana Minbaeva**

Vice-President for International Affairs Copenhagen Business School

### Letter from the Program Chair



#### Dear Colleagues,

A very warm welcome to Copenhagen and the 61<sup>st</sup> annual meeting of the Academy of International Business. Copenhagen is one of the world's most vibrant cities, where Scandinavian natural beauty meets a friendly atmosphere that values sustainability and diversity. The combination of an attractive venue, compelling program, a supportive local host institution in CBS, and the hard work of our track chairs and AIB's Executive Board have led to a record number of registrations this year (1,350 at the time of this writing.)

This year's theme—"International Business in an Unsettling Political and Economic Environment"—emphasizes both the challenges we are currently facing and the positive contributions that can be made by IB scholars. Over the last few decades, the world seemed to march towards open markets, as well as institutional and cultural globalization. However, in recent years, ruptures in apparently consolidated premises, policies, and behaviors have led many to question the previous global order.

On top of that, the digital economy, which fascinates due to its potential for breaking traditional operations models, brings several unpredicted by-products such as threats to privacy and the rise of fake news. In this setting, International Business as a field of knowledge which combines a myriad of theoretical and methodological perspectives to address big questions possesses a privileged status in the global effort to engineer effective solutions. The high number of panels and papers addressing the conference theme this year is a testament to its timeliness.

In the last two years, several initiatives were introduced by our Program Chairs, Sarianna Lundan and JT Li. Many of them have been brought back this year due to popular demand, including the Fellows Café, the Teaching Café, and the CARMA Research Methods workshops. I hope that even more of our members will get to experience this programming in 2019.

This year, our Pre-conference Activities have also been greatly enriched thanks to a number of new initiatives led by Rebecca Piekkari. Paper development workshops will include not only those traditionally hosted by *JIBS* and *JIBP*, but also those proposed by journals in the "AIB ecosystem": *JMS*, *JWB*, *GSJ*, *IBR* and *MOR*. We will have two Meet the Editors sessions, one for IB journals and one for management journals that also publish IB research, namely *JMS*, *MOR* and *AMR*. For the first time these two sessions are open to all delegates, not only participants in the doctoral and junior faculty consortia. Another new initiative is the Academic Writing Workshop. A PDW on "Research in Family Business in Transition Economies" completes the portfolio.

As in previous years, we are proud to receive and honor the recipients of the three major awards given by the AIB Fellows. Executive of the Year: Jim Hagemann Snabe, whose career as CEO and board member brought decisive contributions to international companies like SAP. Educator of the year: Ingmar Björkman, dean and professor of the School of Business at Aalto University, who has drawn upon his own research in talent management in multinational organizations to bolster his university's efforts in partnership development and the recruitment of international faculty and students. Eminent Scholar: Daniel Levinthal, Professor of Corporate Strategy at Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania, is likewise being recognized for his outstanding contributions to our field's understanding of organizational learning, complex systems, and innovation.

One of the highlights of the conference this year is a special event celebrating the 50th anniversary of *JIBS*, during which gold and silver medals will be awarded to authors who have made the most consistent, substantive contributions to *JIBS*'s success.

AIB's scholarship domain will be highlighted in a number of different panels. The educational strand will be tackled in, among others, a dean's panel: "The Future of International Business Education," featuring insights from deans working at institutions around the world. Research will be extensively discussed in several panels such as "How can IB Researchers Address Societal Grand Challenges." That panel will cover pressing issues like climate change, inequality, labor exploitation, and migration, all of which are part of the global business environment influencing MNEs.

I would also like to draw your attention to a special panel highlighting the work of one of our influential colleagues who passed away in September of 2018, "Remembering and celebrating James March." March's contribution to the domain of Organizational Studies is of paramount importance and a continuing influence on today's IB researchers.

With regard to the Community Engagement program, we are truly indebted to Dana Minbaeva and her team at CBS for all their organizing efforts. This year, there will be corporate visits to A.P. Møller Maersk, an integrated container logistic company, and Novo Nordisk, a global healthcare company. Of course, there will be also an opportunity for those who are willing to enroll in the CBS Engagement Day on June 24.

In the course of putting this conference together, I had the invaluable support of the AIB Secretariat, especially Tunga Kiyak, the track chairs and my very efficient and hard-working FGV team: Larissa Pacheco, Gisele Gaia, and Luis Oliveira.

I hope that you find the conference intellectually stimulating and congenial. AIB is known as a welcoming, professionally rewarding community—we are glad to have you as a part of it.

#### **Maria Tereza Leme Fleury**

Professor of International Strategy, FGV-EAESP

## AIB 2019 Conference Sponsors

AIB would like to thank all of our sponsors for their valuable contributions to ensure the success of the 2019 Annual Conference.



CBS XX COPENHAGEN BUSINESS SCHOOL

— LOCAL SPONSORS ————





## CARL§BERG FOUNDATION

## Knud Højgaards Fond

- GRUNDLAGT 1944 -









### **AIB 2019 Conference Sponsors**

#### **PRE-CONFERENCE SPONSORS**

JIBS Paper Development Workshop



**D'Amore-McKim School of Business** 

**Community Engagement Day** 





**Junior Faculty Consortium** 

John Cook School of Business Boeing Institute of International Business UIS UNIVERSITY

#### **New Members Welcome**



CONFERENCE AWARD AND EVENT SPONSORS –

JIBS Decade Award







#### FIU/AIB Best Theory Paper Award



**Business** 

FLORIDA INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY

**Best Paper Award in Emerging Economies Research** 



#### **CUIBE Award for Best Paper on IB Education**

**Buckley-Casson Dissertation Award** 

#### **Best Paper Award in Research Methods**



#### **That's Interesting Award**



**WAIB Coffee Break and Awards** 





**RM-SIG Clinics and Workshops** 





- SPECIAL THANKS TO -----

Program Chair's Institution – FGV EAESP

AIB Secretariat Institution - MSU-IBC



International Business Center MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY



## AIB 2019 Conference Program Committee

#### **PROGRAM CHAIR**

Maria Tereza Fleury, Fundação Getulio Vargas, Brazil

#### **PROGRAM CHAIR'S ASSISTANTS**

Gisele Gaia, Fundação Getulio Vargas, Brazil Luis Oliveira, University of São Paulo, Brazil Larissa Pacheco, Fundação Getulio Vargas, Brazil

#### **TRACK CHAIRS**

Ruth Aguilera, Northeastern University, USA Helena Barnard, University of Pretoria, South Africa Allan Bird, Northeastern University, USA Jorge Carneiro, Fundação Getulio Vargas, Brazil Tamer Cavusgil, Georgia State University, USA Bettina Cornwell, University of Oregon, USA Alvaro Cuervo-Cazurra, Northeastern University, USA Luis Dau, Northeastern University, USA Maria Alejandra Gonzalez-Perez, Universidad EAFIT, Colombia Marcus Larsen, Copenhagen Business School, Denmark Dana Minbaeva, Copenhagen Business School, Denmark Christof Miska, Vienna University of Economics and Business, Austria

Michael Mol, Copenhagen Business School, Denmark

#### **PRE-CONFERENCE PROGRAM COORDINATOR**

Rebecca Piekkari, Aalto University, Finland

#### JIBS PAPER DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP CHAIRS

Stav Fainshmidt, Florida International University, USA Alain Verbeke, University of Calgary

#### JIBP PAPER DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP CHAIRS

Sarianna Lundan, University of Bremen, Germany Ari Van Assche, HEC Montreal, Canada

#### DOCTORAL CONSORTIUM CHAIR

Rian Drogendijk, University of Groningen, Netherlands

#### JUNIOR FACULTY CONSORTIUM CHAIR

Ulf Andersson, Mälardalen University, Sweden

#### PLACEMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR

Hadi Alhorr, Saint Louis University, USA

## BUCKLEY AND CASSON AIB DISSERTATION AWARD SELECTION COMMITTEE

Shige Makino, Chinese University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC (Chair)

David Reeb, National University of Singapore, Singapore Marcus Møller Larsen, Copenhagen Business School, Denmark Tatiana Kostova, University of South Carolina, USA Felipe Monteiro, INSEAD, France William Newburry, Florida International University, USA Ayse Ozturk, University of Tennessee at Chattanooga, USA Pavida Pananond, Thammasat Business School, Thailand Ronaldo Parente, Florida International University, USA Shameen Prashantham, CEIBS, China David Reeb, National University of Singapore, Singapore Günter K. Stahl, Vienna University of Economics and Business, Austria Vas Taras, University of North Carolina at Greensboro, USA Steen Vallentin, Copenhagen Business School, Denmark

Steen Vallentin, Copenhagen Business School, Denmark Ari van Assche, HEC Montreal, Canada Stanford Westjohn, University of Alabama, USA Jingtao Yi, Renmin University, China

#### **TEMPLE/AIB BEST PAPER SELECTION COMMITTEE**

Davina Vora, SUNY, New Paltz, USA (Chair) Christine M.K. Chan, University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC Mila Lazarova, Simon Fraser University, Canada Thomas Hutzschenreuter, Technische Universität München, Germany

#### RUGMAN YOUNG SCHOLAR AWARD COMMITTEE

Snejina Michailova, University of Auckland, New Zealand (Chair) Douglas Dow, University of Melbourne, Australia Petra Christmann, Rutgers University, USA Torben Pedersen, Bocconi University, Italy

## FIU/AIB BEST THEORY PAPER AWARD SELECTION COMMITTEE

Sumit Kundu, Florida International University (Chair) Peter J. Buckley, University of Leeds, United Kingdom JT Li, Hong Kong University Science & Technology, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC

#### LOCAL COMMITTEE

Dana Minbaeva, Copenhagen Business School, Denmark (Chair) Larissa Rabbiosi, Copenhagen Business School, Denmark Evis Sinani, Copenhagen Business School, Denmark Marcus Møller Larsen, Copenhagen Business School, Denmark

We would like to thank the 1387 reviewers that helped make the 2019 conference a possibility. We would especially like to recognize the **Best Reviewer Award** winners listed below, in bold and in alphabetical order, as nominated by the AIB 2019 Track Chairs:

Aradhna Aggarwal, Copenhagen Business School Vasiliki Bamiatzi, University of Liverpool Kristin Brandl, University of Victoria Julio Carneiro-da-Cunha, UNINOVE Daniel Richard Clark, IE Business School Louise Curran, Toulouse Business School Anthony Goerzen, Queen's University Anna Kirkebæk Johansson Gosovic, Copenhagen Business School Birgitte Grøgaard, BI Norwegian Business School Yoo Jung Ha, University of York Irina Heim, University of Reading Bradley James Koch, Grand Valley State University Edyta Ewa Korpas, KU Leuven Sarah Ku, Georgia State University

#### Debtanu Lahiri, HEC Paris Krista Burrill Lewellyn, Florida Southern College Thijs Geert Nacken, Erasmus University Rotterdam Michael Sartor, Queen's University Stefan Schmid, ESCP Europe W Travis Selmier, Indiana University Joshua Shackman, California State University Maritime Academy Noemi Sinkovics, University of Manchester Hongbin Tan, China Europe International Business School Pooja Thakur-Wernz, Wichita State University Alfredo Valentino, Università Luiss Guido Carli Hyungseok (David) Yoon, University of Leeds TianJiao Yu, Peking University

Md Samim Al Azad, Laval University

Sagib Aziz, Rennes School of Business

- Päivi Aaltonen, Lappeenranta University of Technology AbuRehan Abbasi, IIM Bangalore Majid Abdi, University of Sydney Mônica Cavalcanti Sá de Abreu, Federal University of Ceará Francisco J Acedo, Universidad de Sevilla Rob Ackrill, Nottingham Trent University Gilbert Kofi Adarkwah, BI Norwegian **Business School** Arzi Adbi, INSEAD Abdoulkadre Ado, University of Ottawa Aradhna Aggarwal, Copenhagen Business School Raj Aggarwal, Ancora Artee Aggrawal, Amity University Mumbai Shambhavi Agrawal, IIMK Sara Aguilar-Barrientos, Universidad EAFIT Roberta Aguzzoli, Durham University Muhammad Faroog Ahmad, IESEG School of Management Farid Ahmed, Western Sydney University Qi Ai, University of Northampton Hamza Aib, University of M'sila Akintunde Adio Akintayo, Houston Baptist University Intekhab Alam, State University of New York (SUNY) at Geneseo Habiba Nefisa Alambo, Louisiana State University Lailani Laynesa Alcantara, Ritsumeikan Asia Pacific University Sulaiman Mania Aldhawyan, University of Strathclyde Todd Alessandri, Northeastern University Elizabeth A Alexander, Newcastle University Paula Alexander Becker, Seton Hall University Valerie Alexandra, San Diego State University Abodohoui Alexis, Université de Parakou Omid Aliasghar, Auckland University of Technology Ali Alipour, Sabanci University Murod Aliyev, University of Leeds
  - Ritab Salem AlKhouri, Qatar University Tamar Almor, College of Management Olu Aluko, Nottingham Trent University Maria Amador-Dumois, University of Puerto Rico Kantatouj Amaranonta, National Institute of Development Administration Yao Aleawogbe Amewokunu, Paine College Lyn Suzanne Amine, Saint Louis University Christian Tabi Amponsah, Yorkville Universitv Younghoon An, University of Manchester Zhe An, Monash University Poul Houman Andersen, Aalborg University John Anderson, University of Northern Iowa Naoki Ando, Hosei University Josmar Andrad, Universidade de Sao Paulo Daniel Andrews, Florida International University Fernando Angulo, MacEwan University Loukas Anninos, University of Piraeus Christos Antoniou, Leeds University **Business School** Syed Tarig Anwar, West Texas A&M University Emmanuel Kusi Appiah, University of Vaasa Jolanta Aritz, University of Southern California Anshu Saxena Arora, University of the District of Columbia Rameshwar Arora, IIM Indore Soma Arora, IMT Ghaziabad Frithjof Arp, University of Nottingham Muhammad Arslan, Lincoln University Pratik Arte, University of Vaasa Christine Alice Ascencio, Saint Louis University Jack Aschkenazi, Thomas Edison State University Joshua Ault, Arizona State University Pierre Aurel, University of Pretoria Viatcheslav Avioutskii, ESSCA School of Management Bulent Aybar, Southern New Hampshire

Noor azura Azman, Universiti Utara Malaysia Daniel Baack, University of Denver Anna Katharina Bader, Northumbria University Cesar Baena, International School of Management Mona Bahl, Illinois State University Wensong Bai, Uppsala University Carolin Baier, Catholic University of Eichstaett-Ingolstadt Nicholas Bailey, University of Northern Iowa Ryan Bailey, University of Tulsa Anand Bajpai, Strategic innovative research David Baker, University of Louisiana at Lafavette Krishna Kumar Balaraman, IIT Madras Zandra Balbinot, ESG-UOAM Rico Johannes Baldegger, University of Applied Sciences and Arts Western Switzerland Vasiliki Bamiatzi, University of Liverpool Neelotpaul Banerjee, National Institute of Technology Saikat Banerjee, IIM of Ahmedabad Luis Manuel Baquero, Pontifical Catholic University of Puerto Rico Felix Barahona, University of Barcelona Livia Barakat, Fundação Dom Cabral Roman Wolfgang Barwinski, University of Bayreuth Dynah Avigail T. Basuil, Asian Institute of Management Bat Batjargal, Oklahoma State University Georgios Batsakis, American College of Greece Claudia Beatriz Batschauer da Cruz, Univali Brittney C. Bauer, Saint Louis University Matthias Baum, TU Kaiserslautern Maria Teresa Beamond, RMIT University Florian Becker-Ritterspach, Hochschule für

Technik und Wirtschaft Berlin

University

Salma Begum, Maharani Science College Rene Belderbos, KU Leuven, UNU-MERIT and Maastricht University Ana Claudia Belfort, UNINOVE Nathalie Belhoste, Grenoble Ecole de Management Seevali Nishantha Beligalage, University of Oulu R. Greg Bell, University of Dallas Valerie A Bell, Merrimack College Christiane Bellucci, Universidade Federal de Santa Catarina Mirko H. Benischke, Erasmus University German Benito-Sarria, University of Valencia Robert Bennett, Delaware County Community College Maureen Benson-Rea, University of Auckland Iris Berdrow, Bentley University David Michael Berg, Hamline University Alexander Berman, Temple University Marie-Ann Betschinger, HEC Montréal Niti Bhasin, University of Delhi Himanshu Bhatt, ESSEC Business School Ayan Bhattacharyya, Wayne State University Waheed Akbar Bhatti, University of Vaasa Constanza Bianchi, Universidad Adolfo Ibañez Nilay Biçakcioglu, Dokuz Eylül University Marion Sandrine Bitsch, Turku School of **Economics** Bistra Boeva, University of National and World Economy Alexandre Bohas, ESSCA School of Management Nicole Böhmer, Osnabrück University of Applied Sciences Dhruba Jyoti Borah, University of Manchester Erik A. Borg, Sodertorn University Ana Botella Andreu, University of Valencia Abderaouf Bouguerra, Copenhagen **Business School** Philip Jean Boutin, Jr., Eastern Kentucky University Kristin Brandl, University of Victoria Carlo Brighi, University of Victoria Keith D. Brouthers, Kings College London Randolph Bruno, University College London Juan Bu, Indiana University Maoliang Bu, Hopkins-Nanjing Center Dominic Buccieri, Missouri Southern State University Marcelo Bucheli, University of Illinois Amanda Budde-Sung, University of Sydney Desislava Budeva, Ramapo College of New Jersev Joerg Bueechl, University of Tuebingen Andreea Bujac, Aalborg University Serap Bülbül, Abdullah Gül University Amanda Bullough, University of Delaware Brent Burmester, University of Auckland Bruno Buscariolli, FGV-EAESP Osama Butt, Ryerson University

Helen Huifen Cai, Middlesex University

Yujie Cai, Swansea University Miguel P. Caldas, University of Texas at Tyler Cyntia Calixto, FGV Renata Canela, Germinare Institute Chiara Cannavale, Università di Napoli Parthenope John Cantwell, Rutgers University Jorge Carneiro, FGV-EAESP Julio Carneiro-da-Cunha, UNINOVE Mark Casson, University of Reading Sarah Castaldi, Copenhagen Business School Mary Caroline Castaño, University of Santo Tomas Davide Castellani, University of Reading Virginia Ilene Cathro, University of Otago Claude B. Cellich, International University In Geneva Sokol Celo, Suffolk University Brian Chabowski, University of Tulsa Suparna Chakraborty, University of San Francisco Ah Pun Chan, Technological and Higher Education Institute of Hong Kong Chui Shiam Chan, University of Sydney Man Hin Eve Chan, Technological and Higher Education Institute of Hong Kong Lakshman Chandrashekhar, University of Texas Rio Grande Valley Chin-Wen Chang, Fu Jen Catholic Univerity Nai-Wen Chang, National Chi Nan University Rachel Xenia Chang, Universidade de Sao Paulo Shih-Yi Chang, Yonsei University Xiaoran Chang, China Jiliang University Kaushik Chaudhuri, Shiv Nadar University Guang-Zheng Chen, Feng Chia University Hao Chen, Tsinghua University Haowen Chen, Wuhan University Hongquan Chen, Shanghai Jiao Tong University Iris S.Y. Chen, National Taiwan University Jianxun Chen, University of International **Business and Economics** Limin Chen, Wuhan University Li-Yu Chen, Soochow University Shouming Chen, Tongji University Shujen Chen, Feng-Chia University Stephen Chen, University of Newcastle Tao Chen, University of Macau Taotao Chen, Tsinghua University Victor Zitian Chen, University of North Carolina at Charlotte Xiaoyun Chen, University of Macau Ying-Yu (Kerri) Chen, National Dong Hwa University Ziyu Chen, Tongji University Dazhong Cheng, Fudan University Hsiang-Lin Cheng, National Chung Cheng University Naïma Cherchem, University Canada West Zeerim Cheung, Aalto University Ankita Chhabra, IIM Indore Yi-Fang Chiang, Feng Chia University Agnieszka Chidlow, University of Birmingham

Abdulrahman Chikhouni, Mount Royal University **Obinna Chinewubeze**, ESSEC Business School Asda Chintakananda, National Institute of Development Administration Natalia Chiryaeva, North-Eastern Federal University Candy H. Y. Chiu, National Chengchi Universitv Hong-Jen Charles Chiu, National Taiwan University Yueh-Jung Chiu, JinWen University of Science & Technology Estee Ch'ng, University of Sydney Hyejin Cho, Korea University Se Ho Cho, North Carolina A&T State University Eliane Choquette, Aarhus BSS - MGMT Sharmistha Chowdhury, Victoria University of Wellington Paul Christodoulides, Cyprus University of Technology Danai Christopoulou, University of Liverpool Wootae Chun Jaiho Chung, Korea University Kawai Sindy Chung, Open University of Hong Kong Luciano Ciravegna, King's College London Andrejs Cirjevskis, RISEBA University Daniel Richard Clark, IE Business School Kim Clark, Saint Mary's College of California Joseph Clougherty, University of Southern California Alain Coen, ESG-UQAM Scott Cohen, University of Phoenix Saba Colakoglu, Georgia Institute of Technology Danielle Jones Combs, Florida International University Cristanna Cook, Husson University Mark Cook, University of Wolverhampton Miguel Córdova, Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú Rafael A. Corredoira, Ohio State University Ayse Costello, Eastern Illinois University Daniel Joseph Costello, Currnt Consultant Frank Cotae, Mount Royal University Carole Couper, University of Sheffield Giuseppe Criaco, Erasmus University Marcia Cruz, IFRS Michael E. Cummings, University of Arkansas Louise Curran, Toulouse Business School Ilya Cuypers, Singapore Management University Teresa da Silva Lopes, University of York Dan-Cristian Dabija, Universitatea Babes-Bolyai Cluj-Nap Sven Dahms, Asian Institute of Management Mourad Dakhli, Georgia State University Gulinazi Dalashi, Peking University Shailen Kumar Dalbehera, IIM Bangalore

Giacomo Damioli, European Commission -

Joint Research Centre (Ispra)

Hang Dang, Australian National University Quyen Thao Dang, University of Technology Sydney Alfredo D'Angelo, Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore Akash Dania, Delaware State University Shirley J Daniel, Shidler College of Business Wade Danis, University of Victoria Albert Danso, De Montfort University Li Dao, Aalborg University Izzet Darendeli, California State University, East Bay Arindam Das, Institute for Financial Management and Research Angels Dasi, University of Valencia Carlos M. DaSilva, University of Applied Sciences and Arts Western Switzerland Eileen Daspro, University of San Diego Luis Dau, Northeastern University Govind Dave, Indukaka Ipcowala Institute of Management Leodigario Mangahas David, Jose Rizal University Charlotte Davis, Concord University António Correia de Barros, IPP Filip De Beule, KU Leuven Silvio Luis De Vasconcellos, FURB -Universidade Regional de Blumenau Maria A. De Villa, Universidad EAFIT Benoit Decreton, WU Vienna Uros Delevic, University of Reading Jing Deng, University of Colorado Boulder Ling Deng, RMIT Universitiy Ziliang Deng, Renmin University of China Adamantios Diamantopoulos, University of Vienna Marleen Dieleman, National University of Singapore Marcellinus (Max) Dike, Aalto University Desislava Dikova, Vienna University of Economics and Business John Raymond Dilyard, St. Francis College Nikolay Akhilles Dimitriadi, Rostov State University of Economics Anna Dimitrova, ESSCA School of Management Mihaela Dimitrova, WU Vienna Miguel Dindial, University of the West Indies Zhonghui Ding, Ljubljana University Deepika Dixit, IIMK Kechen Dong, University of Adelaide Douglas Dow, University of Melbourne Thomas Gene Drape, Embry Riddle Jonathan Dredge, Memorial University Rian Drogendijk, University of Groningen Anne Drougas, Dominican University Jialin Du, Renmin University of China Jian Du, Zhejiang University Zhirong Duan, Tsinghua University Ganna Duginetx, KNUTE Denise Dunlap, University of Massachusetts, Lowell Michael Gerald Dunne, University of Nottingham Ningbo Patricio Duran, Universidad Adolfo Ibanez

Franziska Magdalena Eberz, Free University of Bozen-Bolzano Jesper Edman, Waseda University Jonas Eduardsen, Aalborg University Matthias Eggertsson, Keiser University Mathew Eleojo Egu, Global Humanistic University, Curacao B. Elango, Illinois State University Stefano Elia, Politecnico di Milano Pia Ellimäki, University of Granada Maher Georges Elmashhara, University of Minho Ziad F. Elsahn, Northumbria University Laetitia Em, University of Groningen Peter Enderwick, AUT University Emine Erdogan, William Paterson University Gokhan Ertug, Singapore Management University Hadia Fakhreldin, British University in Egypt Mohammad Falahat, Universiti Tunku Abdul Rahman Hong Fan, Saint Mary's University Jiasi Fan, University of International **Business and Economics** Shea X. Fan, RMIT University Xiaomin Fan, Fudan University Anisur R. Faroque, LUT University CLaudio Fassio, Lund University Anthony Fee, University of Technology Sydney Jing Feng, Farmingdale State College (SUNY) Mariane Figueira, University of Lavras -UFLA Francisco Figueira de Lemos, Uppsala University Stacey Fitzsimmons, University of Victoria A. Carolin Fleischmann, University of Southern California Afonso Fleury, University of Sao Paulo Dinorá Eliete Floriani, Univali Ricardo Floriani, FURB - Universidade Regional de Blumenau Rosa Portela Forte, University of Porto Anne Marie Francesco, Susan Freeman, University of South Australia Daniel Joseph Friel, Universidad de San Andrés Fabian Froese, University of Goettingen Dina Frutos-Bencze, Saint Anselm College Pingping Fu, Nottingham University **Business School China** Mohammad Fuad, IIM Lucknow Manfred Fuchs, University of Graz Sascha Fuerst, Universidad EAFIT Jeferson de Araujo Funchal, Federal Institution of Rio Grande do Sul Eddy Fung, British Columbia Ins. of Tech. Peter Gabrielsson, University of Vaasa Martin Kang'ethe Gachukia, Riara University Simone Vasconcelos Galina, University of Sao Paulo

Peter Jack Gallo, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana Silvia Caroline Lisboa Oneda Galupo, Univali Cassia Galvao, Texas A&M University Roberto Gamarra, Gallaudet University Gerald Yong Gao, University of Missouri-St. Louis P. Roberto Garcia, Indiana University Pedro Leão Garcia, University of Southern Santa Catarina Raguel Garcia-Garcia, Open University Francisco García-Lillo, University of Alicante Ritam Garg, Ansbach University of Applied Sciences Shamita Garg, IIT Delhi Valeria Gattai, University of Milan-Bicocca Gloria L. Ge, Griffith University Lipeng Ge, University of Groningen Stephen Gelb, Overseas Development Institute Omer Faruk Genc, Youngstown State University Suresh George, Coventry University Andri Georgiadou, Cyprus University of Technology George Jim Georgopoulos, York University Stephan Gerschewski, University of Reading Michael Gestrin, OECD Majid Ghorbani, Renmin University of China Bushra Ghufran, RWTH Aachen University Ed Gillmore, Jönköping University Axele Giroud, University of Manchester Ian Vallis Gladding, Lewis University Kimberly Gleason, American University of Sharjah Baba Gnanakumar, Kristu Jayanti School of Management Jose Godinez, University of Massachusetts, Lowell Anthony Goerzen, Queen's University Irina Gokh, De Montfort University Owais Anwar Golra, University of Edinburgh Ana Maria Gomez, CEIPA Business School Efren Gomez-Bolaños, University of Granada Sanja Gongeta, College of Applied Sciences Lavoslav Ruzicka in Vukovar Maria Alejandra Gonzalez-Perez, Universidad EAFIT John Goodell, University of Akron Paul Gooderham, NHH Norwegian School of Economics Rajan Goparaju, IIM Lucknow Marian Gorynia, Poznan University of Economics and Business Anna Kirkebæk Johansson Gosovic, Copenhagen Business School Tetsuro Goto, Hosei University Kamyar Goudarzi, Queen's University Johnny Langston Graham, Howard University

of Laurel Grassin-Drake, Ohio State University Sidney Gray, University of Sydney

Oksana Grebinevych, Montpellier Business School

Alina Grecu, Copenhagen Business School Marica Grego, University of Leeeds

Peder Greve, University of Reading

Christoph Grimpe, Copenhagen Business School

Birgitte Grøgaard, BI Norwegian Business School

Anna Grosman, Loughborough University Robert Grosse, Thunderbird School of Global Management

Jinlong Gu, University of Sussex

Terrence Guay, Penn State University

Agnes Guenther, Copenhagen Business School

Bertrand Guillotin, Temple University

Orhun Guldiken, Florida International University

Wenbo Guo, Beijing University of Posts and Telecommunications

Michael Gusenbauer, Johannes Kepler University Linz

Natalia Guseva, National Research University Higher School of Economics

Gabriela Gutierrez Huerter O, King's Business School

Yoo Jung Ha, University of York James M. Hagen, Hamline University Tuuli Hakkarainen, Aalto University Usha Haley, Wichita State University Mohamed Hamdoun, Dhofar University Michael Hamilton, Seton Hall University Kavita Hamza, University of Sao Paulo Chen Han, Xi'an Jiaotong University Jung Yun Han, National Taiwan University Soongsoo Han, Korea University Xia Han, University of Manchester Hammad ul Haq, University of Groningen Philippa-Luisa Harhoff, WHU - Otto

Beisheim School of Management Riikka Harikkala-Laihinen, University of Turku

Anne-Wil Harzing, Middlesex University Shinji Hasegawa, Waseda University Niron Hashai, Interdisciplinary Center Herzliya

Vanessa C. Hasse, Western University Melanie E. Hassett, University of Sheffield Denise Hawkes, University of Greenwich

- Rochelle Agatha Haynes, University of the West of England, Bristol
- Chong He, Jiangxi University of Finance and Economics
- Jinhua He, Huazhong University of Science and Technology

Shaowei He,

Wei He, Purdue University Northwest Bruce Allen Hearn, University of

Southampton

Louis Hebert, HEC Montréal

Irina Heim, University of Reading

Martin Heinberg, Leeds University Business School

Ute Heinrichs, WU Vienna

Walid Hejazi, University of Toronto Martin Hemmert, Korea University Guus Hendriks, University of Warwick Jan Wilhelm Sakari Hermes, University of Oulu

- Exequiel Hernandez, Wharton School
- Scott Hipsher, Webster University

Chi Kuen Danny Ho, Hang Seng University of Hong Kong

Mia Hsiao-Wen Ho, National Sun Yat-sen University

Shuna Shu Ham Ho, Simon Fraser University

Alison Holm, Copenhagen Business School

Jacky Hong, University of Macau

Haruo Hagiwara Horaguchi, Hosei

University

- Sven Horak, St. John's University
- Yung-Chang Hsiao, National University of Tainan
- Linda Hsiu-yun Hsieh, SOAS University of London
- Tsung-Yu Hsieh, MingDao University
- Chia-Wen Hsu, National Chung Cheng University
- I-Chieh Hsu, National Changhua University of Education
- Wen Chung Hsu, National Chi Nan University
- Yanghong Hu, University of Aberdeen
- Yimei Hu, Aalborg University
- Yuanyuan Hu, Tongji University

Chin-Hua Huang, HungKuang University

Hsiu-Ying Huang, Feng Chia University

Ming-Chang Huang, National Yunlin

University of Science and Technology Shengsheng Huang, University of Houston-

- Victoria
- Xinli Huang, University of Western Australia
- Ying Huang, University of Massachusetts, Lowell
- Monika Lynne Hudson, University of San Francisco

Kent N. Hui, Xiamen University

Tsang Kai Hung, National ChangHua University of Education

Tung Min Hung, Rutgers University

Ayangeadoo Alphonsus Hur-Yagba,

University of Abuja

Talib Hussain, Tongji University Osagie Igbinigie, University of

Wolverhampton

- Maria Vasileva Ilieva, Osaka City University
- Rabia Imran, Dhofar University
- Hiromi Inami, Kyorin University A. Can Inci, Bryant University
- Andrew Inkpen, Arizona State university
- Ebru Ipek, Simon Fraser University
- Ilayda Ipek, Dokuz Eylül University
- Edith Ipsmiller, WU Vienna
- Kris Irwin, University of Alabama
- Adrienne A Isakovic, Rasmussen College
- Tahir Islam, Tongji University

Kiyohiko Ito, University of Hawaii at Manoa Viacheslav Iurkov, Grenoble Ecole de Management

Fauzia Jabeen, Abu Dhabi University Anne Jacqueminet, Bocconi University Vahid Jafari Sadeghi, University of Turin

**Copenhagen**, Denmark

Steffen Jahn, University of Goettingen Naveen Jain, Sultan Qaboos University Andreja Jaklic, University of Ljubljana Seyed Hossein Jalali, University of Tehran Barclay E James, St. Mary's University Mel Jameson, University of Nevada, Las

Vegas

Srividya Jandhyala, ESSEC Business School Barbara Jankowska, Poznan University of

Economics and Business Bert Jarreau, University of Maryland UC -

Europe

- Pavlina Jasovska, University of Technology Sydney
- Mansour Javidan, Thunderbird School of Global Management
- Ruey Jer Bryan Jean, National Chengchi University
- Mohd Haniff Jedin, Universiti Utara Malaysia

Mark Jelavich, Baker University Maria Jell-Ojobor, LUISS University Rome Camilla Jensen, Roskilde University Ester eliane Jeunon, PUCMG Crystal Jiang, Bryant University Fuming Jiang, Curtin University Guoliang Frank Jiang, Carleton University Zhenyu Jiang, Huazhong University of Science and Technology

Alfredo Jiménez, Kedge Business School Zhongqi Jin, Middlesex University Sofia Johan, Florida Atlantic University Johny Johansson, Georgetown University William H.A. Johnson, Penn State University Chris Jones, Aston University Geoffrey Jones, Harvard Business School Amol M. Joshi, Oregon State University Kshitija Joshi, National Institute of

Advanced Studies Hwansung Ju, Temple University Min Ju, University of Missouri-St. Louis Ming Ju, Louisiana Tech University Hyeyoon Jung, University of Alabama Jae Jung, University of Missouri-Kansas City Young Hoon Jung, California State

University, Bakersfield Mogens Kamp Justesen, Copenhagen Business School

Perttu Kähäri, Aalto University Tugba Kalafatoglu, ESADE Business School Kiattichai Kalasin, NIDA Business School Komal Kalra, University of Victoria

Sai Chittaranjan Kalubandi, IIM Ahmedabad

Yener Kandogan, University of Michigan-Flint

Hirokazu Kano, Oita University

June 24-27, 2019

- Ilias Kapareliotis, Deree-The American College Of Greece
- Supara Kapasuwan, Mahidol University International College

Aycan Kara, IUS

- Maria Karafyllia, University of Birmingham
- Naghmeh Kargozar, Victoria University of Wellington Anna Karhu, Turku School of Economics

11

Rotumba Arachchige Ishanka Chathurani Karunarathne, University of Kelaniya Laila Kasem, University of Worcester Vijay Kumar Kaul, Delhi University Masoud Kavoossi, Howard University Niyata Kawewong, Kobe University Azhar Kazmi, King Fahd University of Petroleum & Minerals Dorcas Achieng Kerre, Multimedia University of Kenya Erasmus Kristoffer Kersting, Villanova University Saddam Khalid, Osaka University Huda Khan, University of South Australia Mohammad Khan, Universiti Sains Malaysia Mohammad Ayub Khan, Tecnologico de Monterrey Zaheer Khan, University of Kent Romi Kher, Baruch College Mehdi Khobdeh, Fayetteville State Universitv Shahzad Khurram, Air University Hyun Gon Kim, Rutgers University Jinsil Kim, The College of New Jersey Jiye Kim, University of Sydney Kyungjoong Kim, Rutgers University Minyoung Kim, University of Kansas Young Un Kim, University of Nottingham China Salman Kimiagari, Thompson Rivers University Roselynn Kainyu Kinyamu, Riara University Ahmet H. Kirca, Michigan State University Anton Klarin, Edith Cowan University Florian Klein, WU Vienna Timo Kleiner, Leibniz University Hanover Johannes Kleinhempel, University of Groningen Patricia Klopf, WU Vienna Bradley James Koch, Grand Valley State University Inge Kodden, IBM Ziko Konwar, University of Leeds Burcu Kör, Amsterdam University of Applied Science Edyta Ewa Korpas, KU Leuven Elena Kosmopoulou, University of Reading Alex Kouznetsov, Torrens University Kenta Koyama, Tokyo Keizai University Renate Kratochvil, Vienna University of Applied Sciences for Management and Communication Remganathan Krishnamurthy, IIM, Ahmedabad Rishikesha T Krishnan, IIM Bangalore Valery Krylov, University of Lorraine Sarah Ku, Georgia State University Yunmei Kuang, Saint Louis University Amadeus Kubicek, Rabdan Academy Sushil Kumar, IIM Raipur India Vikas Kumar, University of Sydney Vincent Kunst, University of Liverpool Samuel Kusi, University of Vaasa Jooyoung Kwak, Yonsei University Diana Kwok, IAE Aix-Marseille Graduate School of Management

Jung-hyun Kwon, University of Texas at Dallas

Marina Kyriakou, University of Piraeus Jiangyan Li, Sun Yat-sen University Debtanu Lahiri, HEC Paris Jie Li, Shanghai University Nandini Lahiri, American University Jing Li, Simon Fraser University Somnath Lahiri, Illinois State University Jun Li, University of New Hampshire Noëlle Lahouij, RITM - Universite Paris-Sud Lei Li, Nottingham University Business Paris-Saclay Igor Laine, Lappeenranta University of Lin Li, University of Nottingham Ningbo Technology Ming Li, University of Liverpool Philippe Lamb, University of Neuchâtel Asjeet Lamba, University of Melbourne Curba Lampert, Florida International University Xiao Lan, Huazhong University of Science and Technology Magdalena Langosch, Loughborough University Erik Lankut, University of Agder Ilze Lansdell-Zandvoort, University of Liverpool Maria Lapeira, Florida International Universitv Saad Laragui, University of Maryland UC -Europe Marcus Møller Larsen, Copenhagen **Business School** Flevy Lasrado, University of Wollongong in Dubai Marina Latukha, St. Petersburg State University Mila Lazarova, Simon Fraser University Pablo Leão, Fundação Getulio Vargas Sergey Lebedev, San Francisco State University Antonio Lebron, Caribbean University Byron Y Lee, China Europe International **Business School** Hui-Yen Lee, SIAS International university Hyun-Jung Lee, London School of Economics and Political Science Jinju Lee, Hitotsubashi University ICS Jongmin Lee, University of Reading June Y. Lee, University of San Francisco Matthew Lee, INSEAD Seunghyun Lee, University of Texas at Dallas Yan-Yin Lee, Universiti Tunku Abdul Rahman Yi Ping Lee, National Chung Hsing University Shi Lei, University of Hong Kong Elyssebeth Ellen Leigh, UTS Michal Lemanski, Nottingham University Business School China Arunee Lertkornkitja, Stamford International University Krista Burrill Lewellyn, Florida Southern College Maureen Maguire Lewis, Duke University Yimai Lewis, Georgia State University Gunnar Leymann, University of Bremen Arthur Liang Li, Western University Chenchen Li, Southwestern University of Finance and Economics Cheng Li, Ivey Business School Chengguang Li, Western University Dan Li, Indiana University Fei Li, Beijing University of Posts and

Peng-Yu Li, Fu-Jen Catholic University Tian Li, Sun Yat-sen University Tingting Li, Renmin University of China Wei Li, University of Sydney Wen Li, University of Technology Sydney Xin Li, Copenhagen Business School Xinming Li, University of South Carolina Yu Li, Xi'an Jiaotong University Yuanyuan Li, Rutgers University Zhixiang Liang, Concordia University Echo Yuan Liao, IESE Ziqi Liao, Hong Kong Baptist University Chya-Yi Liaw, City University of Hong Kong Leonardo Liberman, LRD Marilyn Liebrenz-Himes, George Washington University Carol Yeh Lin, National Chengchi University Chieh-Yu Lin, Chang Jung Christian University Chun-Chien Lin, Chung-Hsing University Long-Sheng Lin, Tainan University of Technology Nidthida Lin, Macquarie University Shuang Lin, Zhejiang University Te-Yi Lin, Tatung University Johan Lindeque, FHNW School of Business Thomas Lindner, WU Vienna Ya-Hui Ling, I-Shou University Ru-Shiun Liou, University of Tampa Aqi Liu, Chinese University of Hong Kong Bin Liu, Chinese University of Hong Kong Jingting Liu, University of Colorado Denver Rungian Liu, Brock University Steven Yen-Hung Liu, University of Leeds Ting Liu, Osaka University Wei Liu, University of Sydney Xiaoxi Liu, Peking University Yi-cheng Liu, Tamkang University Yong Liu, Hebei Academy of Social Sciences Yulong (David) Liu, Massey University Jasenko Ljubica, National Research University Higher School of Economics Anna Ljung, Uppsala University Sandra Loeb, King's College Joan Marie Lofgren, Aalto University Tiago Loncan, University of Strathclyde Henry Lopez-Vega, Jönköping University Melanie P. Lorenz, Florida Atlantic University Lung-Tan Lu, Fo Guang University Xiaojing Lu, Birkbeck, University of London Chin-Jung Luan, National Dong Hwa University Gundula Lücke, Uppsala University Felix Lüders, University of Bremen John Luiz, Sussex University Fabrice Lumineau, Purdue University Randi Lunnan, Bl Norwegian Business

School

School China

**Telecommunications** 

Jin-hui Luo, Xiamen University Yan Luo, San Diego State University Anh Buu Hoang Luong, Nottingham Trent University Nathaniel Curtis Lupton, University of Lethbridge Diwei Lv, Sun Yat-sen University Ping Lv, University of Chinese Academy of Sciences Karen Lynden, University of North Carolina, Greensboro Jagadeesha M, K L University Jieqiong Ma, Hofstra University Nayele Macini, University of São Paulo Maria Laura Ferranty Maclennan, Centro universitario Fei Nnamdi Madichie, Bloomsbury Institute London Tage Koed Madsen, University of Southern Denmark Natalia Diniz Maganini, FEA-RP/USP Peter Magnusson, University of Alabama Sakthi Mahenthiran, Butler University Basma Majerbi, University of Victoria Antonio Majocchi, University of Pavia Pedro Makhoul, UCLA Vladislav Maksimov, University of North Carolina, Greensboro Kirti Makwana, Indukaka Ipcowala Institute of Management Ayesha Malhotra, Ayesha Malhotra Tariq Hussain Malik, Liaoning University Umer Iftikhar Malik, National Defence Universitv Menon Sreedharan Mampully, University Of Mumbai Abdullah Al Mamun, Charles Sturt University Timo Mandler, Toulouse Business School Tatiana S. Manolova, Bentley University Eva Cristina Manotas, Universidad Nacional de Colombia Rajesh Many, University of Johannesburg Valentina Marano, Northeastern University Larissa Marchiori Pacheco, Fundação Getulio Vargas Marvee Lee Marr, Forbes School of Business and Technology at Ashford University Fondo Marta, Universitat Oberta de Catalunya Graciella Martignago, UNISUL Xavier Martin, Tilburg University Carmen L Martinez-Lopez, SUNY/ Westchester Community College Dimitri Mascarenhas Passos, Univali Robbert Maseland, University of Groningen Thomas Mathew, K. J. Somaiya Institute of Management Studies and Research Garima Mathur, Prestige Institute of Management Satoshi Matsuda, Kitakyushu University Marianne Matthee, Gordon Institute of Business Science, University of Pretoria Anna Matysek-Jedrych, Poznan University

of Economics and Business Alka Maurya, Amity University

Hazel Mawdsley, University of South Wales

Luís Gustavo Mazzaro, São Paulo University Marleen McCormick Pritchard, Butler University Mohd Azwardi Md Isa, Universiti Utara Malaysia Chandan Medatwal, NIIT University Neemrana John Meewella, University of Oulu Anju Mehta, North Carolina A&T University Luisa Fernanda Melo, Bentley University Pedro Lucas de Resende Melo, Universidade Paulista Juan Meraz, Missouri State University Hemant Merchant, University of South Florida St. Petersburg Klaus E. Meyer, Ivey Business School Lili Mi, Massey University Snejina Michailova, University of Auckland Mashiho Mihalache, University of Amsterdam Kentaro Mikami, Waseda University Emil Milevoj, California State University Fresno Georgia-zozeta Miliopoulou, Deree-The American College Of Greece Stewart R. Miller, University of Texas - San Antonio Byungjun Min, Seoul National University Dana Minbaeva, Copenhagen Business School Ishva Minefee, Iowa State University **Richard Minoff**, USciences Arkadiusz Mironko, Indiana University East Mahima Mishra, Symbiosis Institute of Business Management Froilan Mobo, Philippine Merchant Marine Academy Kuniko Mochimaru, Josai University Marine Mograbyan, Imperial College **Business School** Kirankumar S. Momaya, Indian Institute of Technology Bombay Rima Mondal, National Institute of Construction Management and Research Jefferson Monticelli, FGV-EAESP Miguel Montoya, Tecnológico de Monterrey Pallop Monvorakitkul, Rennes School of **Business** Jon Jungbien Moon, Korea University Immanuel Azaad Moonesar, Mohammed Bin Rashid School of Government Elizabeth Moore, Northeastern University Fiona Moore, Royal Holloway University of London Marcio Costa Moreno, PUCRS Caterina Moschieri, IE Business School Md Imtiaz Mostafiz, Annelie Moukaddem Baalbaki, Lebanese American University Robert Moussetis, North Central College Muhammad Shujaat Mubarik, Mohammad Ali Jinnah University Ram Mudambi, Temple University Susan Mudambi, Temple University Michael J. Mueller, Erasmus University Jakob Muellner, WU Vienna Tuong Ke Nguyen, Leipzig University

Debmalya Mukherjee, University of Akron

Shibashish Mukherjee, University of Groningen K.V. Mukundhan, IIM Tiruchirappalli Jonathan Van Mumford, University of Turku Priyanka Munjal, Indian Institute of Foreign Trade Surender Munjal, University of Leeds Michael Murphree, University of South Carolina Janet Murray, University of Missouri-St. Louis Samuele Murtinu, University of Groningen Jacqueline Musabende, Mount Royal University Aldo Musacchio, Brandeis International **Business School** Canan Mutlu, Kennesaw State University Lilac Nachum, Baruch College Thijs Geert Nacken, Erasmus University Rotterdam Naoto Nadayama, Kanagawa University Swati Nagar, Auckland University of Technology Meenakshi Nagarajan, International Management Institute Naoki Nagashima, Toyo University Anna Nagornova, Narxoz Business School Karishma Nagre, University of Leeds Smitha Nair, University of East Anglia H Richard Nakamura, University of Gothenburg George Nakos, Clayton State University Felix Adamu Nandonde, Sokoine University of Agriculture Sireesha Nanduri, Cms Business School-jain Elizabeth Napier, Georgia State University Lite Nartey, University of South Carolina Nayyer Naseem, Northeastern State University Siddharth Natarajan, National University of Singapore Karla Nava, Universidad de Monterrey Steen Navrbjerg, University of Copenhagen Rishika Nayyar, Indian Institute of Foreign Trade Leah Z.B. Ndanga, West Chester University in Pennsylvania Konstantin Nefedov, St. Petersburg State University Alena Nelaeva, Nord University Camilla Nellemann, Copenhagen Business School Mikey da Silva Neto, Centro de Apoio a Sistemas Operativos William Newburry, Florida International University Aloysius Newenham-Kahindi, University of Saskatchewan Kit Shun Ng, University of Nottingham Ningbo Vi Dzung Ngo, Vietnam National University Ha Thi Thu Nguyen, University of Vaasa Huu Le Nguyen, University of Vaasa Nhan Ton Nguyen, Heriot-Watt University Quyen Nguyen, University of Reading

Bo Bernhard Nielsen, Sydney University

Rikke Nielsen, Aalborg University Shaista Nisar, University of Tampa Lee Nordgren, University of Phoenix Niina Nummela, University of Turku Assylbek Nurgabdeshov, Narxoz University N Nuruzzaman, Rutgers University Uche Nwabueze, Texas A&M University at Galveston Abraham Johannes Oberholster, Southern Adventist University Dónal O'Brien, Dublin City University Denis Charles Odlin, University of Auckland Jennifer Oetzel, American University Joan Lilian Ogendo, Catholic University of Eastern Africa Claudia Ogrean, Lucian Blaga University of Sibiu, Romania Prince C. Oguguo, Grenoble Ecole de Management Ciara O'Higgins, Deusto University Kenichi Ohkita, Aichi University Ilya Okhmatovskiy, Universidade Nova de Lisboa Johnson Okorhi, National Centre for Technology Management Charles Onjumi Okumu, University of Technology Sydney Tolu Olarewaju, Staffordshire University James Oldroyd, Brigham Young University Luis Oliveira, University of São Paulo/ Dalarna University Marcelle Colares Oliveira, Federal University of Ceara Renan Oliveira, Coppead Jennie Oliver, Neurobiological Learning Society Mojisola Olubunmi Olugbode, University of Plymouth Goriola Olusina Daniel, Loughborough University Atilla Onuklu, Temple University Shir May Ooi, Universiti Utara Malaysia Prince Kwarteng Oppong, Leipzig University Juliet Oriaifo, Florida Atlantic University John Orji, University of Huddersfield Leyla Orudzheva, Texas A&M University-Central Texas Naome Otiti, University of Agder Ursula F. Ott, Nottingham Trent University Can Ouyang, Cornell University Toshiya Ozaki, Rikkyo University Sibel Ozgen, Florida International University Kubilay Sabri Levent Ozkan, Georgia State University Ayse Ozturk, University of Tennessee at Chattanooga Ivar Padrón Hernández, Stockholm School of Economics Alan J. Pan, Shanghai Jiao Tong University David Pan, Texas Woman's University Pavida Pananond, Thammasat University Rushi Pandya, Carleton University Aniruddha Pangarkar, MICA

Andrei Panibratov, St. Petersburg State University Christina Papadopoulou, University Of Leeds

Nikolaos Papageorgiadis, University of Liverpool

Nikolaos Papazoglou, University of Piraeus Nakul Parameswar, Bennett University Ronaldo Parente, Florida International University Chansoo Park, Memorial University of Newfoundland Hyun Mi Park, Coventry University Sang-Bum Park, Korea University Young-Ryeol Park, Yonsei University Arvind Parkhe, Temple University David Pastoriza Rivas, HEC Montréal Parth Patel, Newcastle University Saima Kamran Pathan, University of Sindh Swetketu Patnaik, Anglia Ruskin University

Chinmay Pattnaik, University of Sydney Justin Paul, Rollins College/University of Puerto Rico

Smita Paul, University of Auckland Anita Pelle, University of Szeged

Glenna Pendleton, Indiana Wesleyan University

Yi Peng, University of Alabama Luis Henrique Pereira, FGV-EAESP Yákara Vasconcelos Pereira, UFPB Isabel Pereira Rodrigues, Mahidol

University International College Robin Pesch, University of Bayreuth Bent Petersen, Copenhagen Business School

Maria Petrescu, Nova Southeastern University

- Olga Petricevic, University of Calgary Dong Nghi Pham, ESSEC Business School
- Himadree Phookan, Victoria University of
- Wellington Robert Pidduck, University of Oklahoma
- Rebecca Piekkari, Aalto University
- Kishore G. Pillai, University of East Anglia

Aaron Paul Martinez Pineda, Higher Colleges of Technology

Maderazo Atienza Pineda, Higher Colleges of Technology

Maria Luiza Carvalho de Aguillar Pinho, Georgia State University

Cláudia Frias Pinto, Universidade do Oeste de Santa Catarina

- Niccolo Pisani, University of Amsterdam
- Emmanuella Plakoyiannaki, Leeds
- University Business School

Yves Plourde, HEC Montréal

Maria Paola Podestá, Universidad EAFIT

- Natasha Podgorodnichenko, University of
- Otago

Thitiphat Podok, National Institute of Development Administration

Nicolai Pogrebnyakov, Copenhagen Business School

Ramesh Poluru, INCLEN Trust International Ajay R Ponnapalli, Florida International

University Stefano Ponte, Copenhagen Business School

Cristina Popescu, University of Tuebingen

University Vindhyalakshmi Prasad, Indian Institute of Science Shameen Prashantham, China Europe International Business School Alfred Presbitero, Deakin University Björn Preuss, Copenhagen Business School John Ben Prince, Symbiosis Institute of Business Management Sarika Pruthi, San Jose State University Xiaoyu Pu, SUNY New Paltz Markus Pudelko, University of Tuebingen Harald Puhr, WU Vienna Francisco Puig, University of Valencia Lukasz Puslecki, Poznan University of Economics and Business Gongming Qian, Chinese University of Hong Kong Xinlu Qiu, Norwegian University of Science and Technology Zhibo Qiu, University of Oxford Diego Quer, University of Alicante Larissa Rabbiosi, Copenhagen Business School Linda Rademaker, BI Norwegian Business School **Erick Rading Outa** Mohammad Rahman, Shippensburg University Tazeeb Rajwani, University of Essex Indu Ramachandran, Texas State University Ravi Ramamurti, Northeastern University Hussain Gulzar Rammal, University of Technology Sydney Jase Ramsey, Florida Gulf Coast University Arilova A Randrianasolo, Butler University Rekha Rao-Nicholson, Newcastle University London Matevz Raskovic, Victoria University of Wellington Erik Stavnsager Rasmussen, University of Southern Denmark Mehdi Rasouli Ghahroudi, University of Tsukuba Arpit Raswant, University of Sydney Farhan Abdul Rauf, Our Own Public Health Institute (OOPHI) Elizabeth C. Ravlin, University of South Carolina Shalini Rawal, University of Delhi Anil Rawat, Management Academy For Digital Economy In India Prantika Ray, IIM Ahmedabad Carol Reade, San Jose State University Rama Krishna Reddy, Indiana University South Bend Maryam Rehmat, National College of Business Administration and Economics B. Sebastian Reiche, IESE Patrick Reinmoeller, Cranfield University Ting Ren, Peking University Satyanarayana Rentala, Bharathidasan Institute of Management Riku Reunamäki, Aalto University Nicholas Rhew, Coastal Carolina University

Vlad Popov, University of Greenwich

K. Skylar Powell, Western Washington

Zahid Riaz, Lahore School of Economics Natalia Ribberink, Hamburg University of Applied Sciences Malika Richards, Penn State University Nina Rilla, Turku School of Economics Esti Dwi Rinawiyanti, RMIT University Tiina Anna-Maria Ritvala, Aalto University Jose Luis Rivas, ITAM Monica Riviere, ISC Paris Business School James A Robins, WU Vienna Carlos Rodriguez, INCAE Business School Juan David Rodriguez-Rios, National Graduate Institute for Policy Studies -GRIPS (Japan) Tom Roehl, Western Washington University Laurence Romani, Stockholm School of Economics Inna Romanova, University of Latvia Mohammad Roohanifar, Manchester Metropolitan Business School Elizabeth L. Rose, University of Leeds Gabrielle Damo Rossato, Universidade do Vale do Itajaí George Bedinelli Rossi, EACH-USP Konstantinos Rotsios, Perrotis College -American Farm School of Thessaloniki Daniel Rottig, Florida Gulf Coast University Jean-Paul Roy, Queen's University Wenjing Ruan, Peking University Huub Ruel, Hotel School The Hague/ University of Twente Huaichuan Rui, University of London Ingrid Ruskowski, University of Hasselt Elzotbek Rustambekov, Bryant University Paul Ryan, Trinity Business School Arash Sadeghi, Aston University Asif Saeed, University Paris-EST Creteil Muthuswamy Saibaba, DSATM Preethika Sainam, Thunderbird School of Global Management Abrar Ali Saiyed, Ahmedabad University Sut Sakchutchawarn, Kean University Aidin Salamzadeh, University of Teharn Farida Saleem, University Of Lahore, Gujrat Campus Manjula Salimath, University of North Texas Jessica Salmon, Siena College Shantala Samant, Western Washington University Ramanie Samaratunge, Monash University Rakesh B Sambharya, Rutgers University, Camden Saeed Samiee, University of Tulsa Andre Sammartino, University of Melbourne Susanne Sandberg, Linnaeus University Francesca Sanguineti, University of Pavia Grazia D. Santangelo, Copenhagen **Business School** Angela Isabel Santos Dullius, Federal Universitário oficial Santa Maria Luiz Fernando Saraiva, Universidade Federal Fluminense Michael Sartor, Queen's University Emine Satoglu, Izmir Katip Celebi University Heru Satyanugraha, Trisakti University Karl P Sauvant, Columbia University

Rajeev Sawant, Florida Atlantic University Siddhartha Saxena, Ahmedabad University Vittoria G. Scalera, University of Amsterdam Moira Scerri, University of Technology Sydney Hannu Juhani Schadewitz, Turku School of Economics Kerstin Jutta Schaefer, Institute of Economic and Cultural Geography Heike Schinnenburg, University of Applied Sciences Osnabrück Rafael F. Schiozer, Fundacao Getulio Vargas EAESP Christopher Schlaegel, University of Groningen Bodo B. Schlegelmilch, WU Vienna Stefan Schmid, ESCP Europe Thomas Schøtt, University of Southern Denmark Stephanie Schrage, Universität Hamburg David Schulzmann, Aalborg University Christopher Schumacher, University of St. Gallen Tassilo Schuster, Ludwig-Maximilians-Universität München Kathrin Schwaiger, WU Vienna Hermann Schwind, Saint Mary's University Kimberly Scott, Northcentral University Jurgita Sekliuckiene, Kaunas University of Technology Louisa Selivanovskikh, St. Petersburg State Universitv W Travis Selmier, Indiana University Annabel Sels, KU Leuven Alexey V Semenov, San Jose State University Takashi Sendo, Senshu University Abhijit Sengupta, University of Essex Sandra Seno-Alday, University of Sydney Eunkwang Seo, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign Jeongseon Seo, Durham University Maria Cristina Sestu, University of Pavia Ignatius Roni Setyawan, Tarumanagara Universitv Joshua Shackman, California State University Maritime Academy Margaret A. Shaffer, University of Oklahoma Zubair Ali Shahid, IQRA University Ayushi Sharma, Indian Institute of Foreign Trade Rifat Sharmelly, Quinnipiac University Farzana Sharmin, Shanghai Jiao Tong University Nermeen Shehata, American University in Cairo Li Shen, Juniata College Sugin Shen, University of Queensland Yaxi Shen, Australian National University Wei Shi, University of Miami Yaqi Shi, Ivey Business School Katsuhiko Shimizu, Keio Hirohisa Shimura, Soka University Jiyoung Shin, University of Groningen Hamid Reza Shirazi, Seneca College

Amir Shoham, Temple University Fatima Hussien Shuwaikh, Paris-Sud University Christina Sichtmann, University of Vienna Md. Nur Siddik, Begum Rokeya University Noman Ahmed Shaheer Siddigui, University of South Carolina Ausrine Silenskyte, University of Vaasa Bernardo Frossard Silva-Rego, Universidade Federal do Rio de Ianeiro Dasol Sim, Florida International University Woojong Sim, Saint Louis University Nastaran Simarasl, California State Polytechnic University Pomona Vitor Corado Simoes, ISEG, University of Lisbon Merlin Simpson, Merlin Simpson Aureliu Sindila, American University of Central Asia Ajay Singal, IMT Dubai Abhilasha Singh, American University in the Emirates Jasjit Singh, INSEAD Nitya Prasad Singh, Salisbury University Nivisha Singh, Institute of Management Technology, Ghaziabad Prof. Kanhaiya Singh, GLA University Shiwangi Singh, IIT Delhi Manoj Kumar Sinha, University of Delhi Noemi Sinkovics, University of Manchester Rudolf Sinkovics, University of Manchester Romora Edward Sitorus, University of Oklahoma Tedi Skiti, Temple University Nikolaos Sklavounos, University of Macedonia Leo Sleuwaegen, KU Leuven Houcem Smaoui, Qatar University Patricia Matisz Smith, North Carolina Wesleyan College Ana Soares, University of Minho Paulo Renato Soares Terra, FGV-EAESP Anne-Marie Søderberg, Copenhagen **Business School** Minna Söderqvist, Aalto University/Open University Joey Soehardjojo, University of Warwick Wolfgang Sofka, Copenhagen Business School Elvira Sojli, University of New South Wales Abrahim Soleimani, Eastern Washington University Salma Soliman, Middlesex University Tigist Woldetsadik Sommeno, University of Agder Di Alexis Song, Zhejiang University Mohan Song, Florida International University Yuan Song, Tongji University Werner Soontiens, Notre Dame University Thanyaporn (Main) Soontornthum, Thammasat University Rajeev Sooreea, Dominican University of California Agon Sopa, University of Sunderland Carlos M.P. Sousa, Molde University College

Michelle Spain, Walsh University

Riccardo Spinelli, University of Genoa Gloria Sraha, All Nations University College Vipin Sreekumar, IIM Calcutta

Amit Kumar Srivastava, T A Pai Management Institute

Mohit Srivastava, University of Economics, Prague

Rajesh Srivastava, Sydenham Institute of Management

Maximilian Stallkamp, Virginia Tech

Sylwia Starnawska, SUNY Empire State College

Michal Staszków, Poznan University of Economics and Business

Carlos Eduardo Stefaniak Aveline, Universidade Federal de Lavras

Abraham Stefanidis, St. John's University

Philip J. Steinberg, University of Groningen

Robert David Stephens, Shippensburg University of Pennsylvania

Beata Stepien, Poznan University of Economics and Business

Carmen Raluca Stoian, University of Kent Maria-Cristina Stoian, Brunel University

London

Vasilios Stouraitis, Glasgow Caledonian University

Christina Stringer, University of Auckland

Qianhong Su, Shandong University

Sonia María Suárez-Ortega, Universidad de Las Palmas de Gran Canaria

Vasumathy Hariharan Subrahmoniam, Sir Viswesvaraya Institute of Management Studies and Research

Vijayalakchimi Subrahmoniam, Universiti Sains Malaysia

Vidya Sukumara Panicker, Loughborough University

Mohammad Tipu Sultan, Shanghai Jiao Tong University

Defeng Sun, Nihon University

Meijui Sun, Ming Chuan University

Qianmin Sun, Tsinghua University

Sunny Sun, University of Massachusetts, Lowell

Yuping Sun, University of Electronic Science and Technology of China

Irina Surdu, University of Reading

Pornlapas Suwannarat, Mahasarakham University

Dzulfian Syafrian, Durham University

Betina Szkudlarek, University of Sydney

Ilona Szöcs, University of Vienna

Mike Szymanski, EGADE Business School

Alexander Tabares, Universidad Medellin

Bijoy Talukder, Indian Institute of Foreign Trade

Bijoy Talukder, IHEC Sousse

Hongbin Tan, China Europe International Business School

Gustavo Tanaka, Kyoto University of Foreign Studies

Jing'an Tang, Sacred Heart University Linghui Tang, College of New Jersey Ryan Tang, University of South Australia Yinuo Tang, University of Hong Kong Chomsorn Tangdenchai, National Institute of Development Administration

Vas Taras, University of North Carolina, Greensboro

- Muhammad Irfan Tariq, University of Adelaide
- Katherine Tatarinov, University of Geneva
- Florian A. Täube, European Management School
- Pard Teekasap, Thai-Nichi Institute of Technology
- Chun Nan Teng, National Taiwan University Da Teng, Coventry University
- George Tesar, University of Wisconsin-Whitewater

Shobha Tewari, IIM Bangalore

- Zephania Opati Thaisaiyi, *Riara University*
- Pooja Thakur-Wernz, Wichita State University
- Yannick Thams, Suffolk University John Thanopoulos, University of Piraeus
- Htwe Htwe Thein, Curtin University
- Marios Theodosiou, University of Cyprus
- Gregory Theyel, California State University Alison Thirlwall, University of Wollongong in Dubai
- David C. Thomas, University of Victoria Peta Thomas, University of Johannesburg S.Bruce Thomson, MacEwan University Gladys Wanjiku Thuita, Riara University Mu Tian, Universidad Autónoma de Madrid Silviu-Horia Tierean, Queen's University Belfast
- Joachim Timlon, Birmingham Business School
- Sudip Kranti Tiwari, Nord University
- Jittima Tongurai, Kobe University
- Lasse Torkkeli, Lappeenranta University of Technology
- Miguel Torres, University of Leeds
- Rosalina Torres, Linnaeus University

Gladys Torres Baumgarten, Ramapo College of NJ

Rui Torres de Oliveira, Queensland University of Technology

Lilach Trabelsi, Bocconi University

Piotr Trapczynski, Poznan University of Economics and Business

- Len J Treviño, Florida Atlantic University Dora Triki, ESCE International Business School
- Nachiketa Tripathi, IIT Guwahati
- Hanna Trojanowska, Warsaw University of Technology
- Anh Truong, Heriot-Watt University

Chenyi Tsai, Wenzao Ursuline University of Languages

Yu-tang Tsai, National Dong Hwa University

Chiung-Hui Tseng, National Cheng Kung University

Markos Tsogas, University of Piraeus

Lai Si Tsui-Auch, Nanyang Technological University

James Tuffour, Anglia Ruskin University Joy Elly Tulung, Sam Ratulangi University Rosalie Tung, Simon Fraser University Daisuke Uchida, Kyushu University

Kozhikode Tetsuya Usui, Nihon University Fredrik Utesch-Xiong, University of Bremen Maria Uzhegova, LUT University Girish V.G., Catholic University of Korea Paul Martin Vaaler, University of Minnesota Alfredo Valentino, Università Luiss Guido Carli Priyesh Valiya Purayil, IIM Kozhikode Ari Van Assche, HEC Montréal André van Hoorn, Radboud University Sriram Varadhan, Madurai Kamaraj University Sumati Varma, University of Delhi Tatiana Vashchilko, University of Calgary Stanislav Vavilov, University of Massachusetts Valerio Veglio, Free University of Bozen Gerardo Velasco-Gutierrez, Tecnológico de Monterrev Juan Velez-Ocampo, Universidad de Antioquia Emil Velinov, Skoda Auto University Ramya Venkateswaran, IIM Calcutta Ernst Verwaal, KU Leuven Anna Veselova, St. Petersburg State University Luciana Marques Vieira, Fundação Getulio Vargas Marco Túlio Dinali Viglioni, University of Lavras - UFLA Tiia Vissak, University of Tartu Chaiporn Vithessonthi, Sunway University Lim Vivien, National University of Singapore Davina Vora, SUNY New Paltz Hinrich Voss, University of Leeds Gabriel Vouga Chueke, University of Sao Paulo Veselina Plamenova Vracheva, Chapman University Gerhard Wagner, University of Siegen Abu Waheeduzzaman, Texas A&M University Corpus Christi Navneet Walia, King's College London John Christopher Walsh, RMIT Vietnam Min (Maggie) Wan, Texas State University Qianwen Wan, Fudan University Danging Wang, University of Hong Kong Hao Wang, Fisher College of Business Hsing Kuo Wang, National Quemoy University Jie Wang, University of Nottingham Ningbo Jinmin Wang, Nottingham University **Business School** Lucas Wang, University of Nottingham Ningbo May Wang, United International College Mengyang Wang, Huazhong University of Science and Technology Ming-Chao Wang, Yuan Ze University Peng Wang, City University of Hong Kong

Annique Un, Northeastern University

Srinivas Rajesh Upadhyayula, IIM

Qi Wang, China Europe International Business School

Qiu Wang, Birmingham City University Rui Wang, Peking University

Shan-Huei Wang, CTBC Business School Stephanie Wang, Indiana University Yihan Wang, HEC Montréal Yimin Wang, Shandong University Yu-Kai (Mike) Wang, Soochow University Zhanshuo Wang, Tsinghua University Roseline Wanjiru, Newcastle University/ Northumbria University Luke Kendall Webster, Torrens University William Xiaojun Wei, MacEwan University Yingqi Wei, University of Leeds Robert J Weiner, George Washington University Liang Wen, University of Sydney Hu Wenan, Tongji University David Weng, Vrije Universiteit Amsterdam Caroline Westerhof, Col Technical University George White, University of Michigan-Flint Kent Adsbøll Wickstrøm, University of Southern Denmark Peter James Williamson, University of Cambridge Natalie Victoria Wilmot, Sheffield Hallam University Wheeler Winstead, Howard University Sheryl Winston Smith, BI Norwegian **Business School** Milla Wirén, Turku School of Economics Schiro Withanachchi, City University of New York Michael A. Witt, INSEAD Caroline Witte, Copenhagen Business School Bernard Wolf, York University Ronald Scott Wolf, Universidad EAFIT Alexander Wollenberg, St. George's University Heejin Woo, California State University Fullerton Alan Wright, Southern Arkansas University Nataliya Langburd Wright, Harvard **Business School** Jie Wu, University of Macau Li-Wei Wu, Tunghai University Shubin Wu, University of Liverpool Tao Wu, National University of Singapore Yuanyuan Wu, Lakehead University Olivier Wurtz, University of Vaasa Tai Ming Wut, Hong Kong Polytechnic University Clifford Wymbs, Baruch College Jun Xia, University of Texas at Dallas Henry Yu Xie, College of Charleston Zhenzhen Xie, Tsinghua University Hao Xu, Zhongnan University of Economics and Law Lu Xu, Rennes School of Business Sen Xu, Nanjing Tech University Yalan Xu, Chinese University of Hong Kong Jiaqi Yan, Tongji University Jiayan Yan, Renmin University of China Justin Yan, University of Tennessee Knoxville Chi-Lin Yang, University of Taipei Deli Yang, Trinity University

Helen Hailan Yang, Shandong Jianzhu University Jiawen Yang, George Washington University Jie Yang, University of Texas at Tyler Monica Yang, Adelphi University Monsol Yang, University of Nottingham Ningbo Tianle Yang, Zhejiang University of Technology, China Yi Yang, Yonsei University Yihsing Yang, National Taichung University of Education Yong Yang, University of Sussex Attila Yaprak, Wayne State University Naoki Yasuda, Tokyo University of Science Hamid Yeganeh, Winona State University Chih-Chuan Yeh, Overseas Chinese University Ha-Chin Yi, Texas State University Jiangling Yi, Central South University Harun Emre Yildiz, Uppsala University Jason Yin, Seton Hall University Juelin Yin, Sun Yat'sen University Wenyan Yin, Seoul School of Integrated Sciences and Technologies Tsz Leung Yip, Hong Kong Polytechnic University Seung ik Yoo, Yonsei University Hyungseok (David) Yoon, University of Leeds Irem Yoruk, Wayne State University Susan L Young, Kennesaw State University Ellen Pei-yi Yu, Birkbeck, University of London Shu Yu, City University of Hong Kong TianJiao Yu, Peking University Lin Yuan, University of Macau Yue Yuan, Peking University Dilek Yunlu, Northeastern Illinois University Jiang Yushi, Southwest Jiaotong University Ghasem Zaefarian, University of Leeds Stefan Zagelmeyer, Alliance Manchester **Business School** Mahmood A. Zaidi, University of Minnesota Norhayati Zakaria, University of Wollongong in Dubai Luis Zarate, University of Costa Rica Srdan Zdravkovic, Bryant University Rong Zeng, University of Manitoba Yuping Zeng, Southern Illinois University Edwardsville Ben Zhang, Huazhong University of Science and Technology Bin Zhang, Peking University Dongfang Zhang, Peking University Feng Zhang, Pennsylvania State University, Abington Haina Zhang, Lancaster University Haoyu Zhang, Zhejiang University Jintao Zhang, University of Newcastle Kun Zhang, University of Queensland Megan (Min) Zhang, University College Dublin Minjie Zhang, University of Windsor Nan Zhang, University of Illinois Shanshan Zhang, South China University of Technology

Shuo Zhang, Central University of Finance and Economics Tingting Zhang, Chinese University of Political Science and Law Yameng Zhang, Sun Yat-Sen University Yejun Zhang, University of Oklahoma Ying Angie Zhang, Yunnan University of Finance & Economics Yingying Zhang Zhang, International University of Japan Chao Zhao, Massey University Meng Zhao, Renmin University of China Minyuan Zhao, University of Pennsylvania Wanli Zhao, Renmin University Ziyi Zhao, Hangzhou Normal University Qiuxia Zheng, Zhejiang University Wei Zheng, University of International **Business and Economics** Xiaolan Zheng, University of Nottingham Ningbo Ying Zheng, Bryant University Yifan Zhong, Monash University Abby Jingzi Zhou, University of Nottingham Ningbo Jieyu Zhou, Technical University of Denmark Jing Zhou, Southwestern University of Finance and Economics Lianxi Zhou, University of Brock Nan Zhou, Nankai University Hua Zhu, Dongbei University of Finance and Economics Jiuhua Cherrie Zhu, Monash University Pengcheng Zhu, University of San Diego Yuting Zhuang, Pacific International Hotel Management School Miriam Zschoche, University of Erfurt Anna Zubkovskaya, University of Auckland Summer Elise Zwanziger Elsinger, Upper Iowa University Anne Marie Zwerg-Villegas, Universidad de La Sabana

## **General Conference Information**

#### **Badge Identification**

Please check-in with the AIB Registration Desk to pick up your official name badge and conference materials. A participant name badge is required for admission to all conference sessions, events, meals, receptions, and exhibit hall.

#### **Guest Policy**

Guest badges only provide access to the Presidential Reception and the Gala Event; guests cannot attend sessions, exhibits, coffee breaks, or lunches.

#### **Dress Code**

Suggested dress code is *Business Casual* for all conference events including the Presidential Reception.

The dress code for the Gala Event is *Business Smart*. *Business Smart* is typically a step below business formal but a little more dressy than business casual.

#### **Registration Desk Hours**

#### Location: Ground Floor, Solbjerg Plads 3

Hours:	Sunday, June 23:	8:15am – 2:00pm
	Monday, June 24:	8:00am – 7:30pm
	Tuesday, June 25:	8:00am – 5:30pm
	Wednesday, June 26:	8:00am – 5:30pm
	Thursday, June 27:	8:00am – 4:00pm

#### **Gala Dinner Ticket Desk Hours**

The Gala Dinner is a sit-down event, and as such requires an advance RSVP. Those who have RSVP'ed can take their tickets from the ticket desk on the following day and times.

#### **Location: Ground Floor, Solbjerg Plads 3**

Hours:	Monday, June 24:	9:00am – 5:00pm
	Tuesday, June 25:	9:00am – 5:00pm
	Wednesday, June 26:	9:00am – 1:00pm

#### **Exhibit Hours**

#### Location: Ground Floor, Solbjerg Plads 3

Hours:	Tuesday, June 25:	10:00am – 5:00pm
	Wednesday, June 26:	9:00am – 5:00pm
	Thursday, June 27:	9:00am – 4:00pm

## **Placement Center Hours**

#### Location: 1<sup>st</sup> Floor, Kilen

Hours:	Tuesday, June 25:	9:00am – 5:30pm
	Wednesday, June 26:	9:00am – 5:30pm
	Thursday, June 27:	9:00am – 4:00pm

#### WiFi Access Instructions

You have two options to get free WiFi access at CBS during the AIB conference (June 23-27).

- If your university is a member of the Eduroam collaboration (https://www.eduroam.org/where/), you can connect to the "eduroam" network and use your own university credentials.
- Logon to the "CBS-guest" network and enter the following username and password in a browser window: Username: AIB2019@cbs.dk Password: AIB2019

#### #AIB2019 on Twitter

Share your thoughts and experiences with fellow AIB members and interact with other participants on Twitter using #AIB2019. Remember to follow @AIB\_World for the latest updates.

## Get the AIB 2019 Copenhagen Mobile App!



Plan, share, and discuss your conference experience from anywhere.

#### **Key Features**

•

- Create a personalized conference schedule
- View and share photos from your favorite sessions
- Navigate stress-free with our interactive maps
- Start online conversations with your fellow conference-goers
  - Browse manuscript abstracts to find the topics that interest you
- Get alerts when special sessions are about to being

#### EASY WAYS TO GET STARTED

- Scan the QR code to the right
- Search for "AIB Events" in your device's app store.
- Visit guidebook.com/g/aib2019



### **Meeting Venues and Maps**

#### Copenhagen Business School (CBS)



#### **SOLBJERG PLADS 3**

The main conference venue is **Solbjerg Plads (SP)** where a majority of the activities of the conference will take place: all of the main sessions, including the opening ceremony, registration, exhibits, coffee breaks, and most networking events. Address: Solbjerg Plads 3, Copenhagen- Frederiksberg



#### **KILEN**

Close to, and visible from, Solbjerg Plads is another CBS building, **Kilen (K)**, where a number of PreConference Events are held. The Placement Center is located at Kilen, as well as a number of networking events, including the New Members Welcome.

Address: Kilevej 14, Copenhagen-Frederiksberg

## **Meeting Venues and Maps**

### **Overview Map**





## **Meeting Venues and Maps**

Solbjerg Plads 3







## A Visual Insight into AIB 2019

The word cloud below represents the most commonly used terms in the titles of works being presented at the AIB 2019 conference.





\* data as of May 20, 2019. Email correspondence includes both sent and received email, but only direct correspondence conducted by the Secretariat in relation to the AIB 2019 conference. Not included in the count are: broadcast or automated emails (e.g., acceptance notices, registration reminders, confirmation emails), normal day-to-day transactions (e.g., membership renewals), correspondence by the Program Committee (e.g., the Program Chair's office, consortium and track chairs), and correspondence by Local Committee.



24

Tuesday	, June 25	
<b>Faller</b>		8:00-8:15
	/s Café -8:45	8:15-8:30
0.00	0.10	8.30-8.45
		8.45-9.00
		9.00-9.15
1	.1	9.15-9.30
Concurren	t Sessions	9.30-9.45
9:00-	10:15	9.45-10.00
		10.00-10.15
COFFEE	BREAK	10.15-10.30
10:15	-10:45	10.30-10.45
		10.45-11.00
1	.2	11.00-11.15
=	t Sessions	11.15-11.30
10:45	-12:00	11.30-11.45
		11.45-12.00
		12.00-12.15
LIGHT LUNCH	JIBS	12.15-12.30
12:00-13:00	Editorial Board Meeting	12.30-12.45
	Meeting	12.45-13.00
		13.00-13.15
1	.3	13.15-13.30
	ne Year Award	13.30-13.45
	ent Sessions -14:15	13.45-14.00
13.00	- 14.15	14.00-14.15
BREAK 1	4:15-14:30	14.15-14.30
		14.30-14.45
1	.4	14.45-15.00
=	t Sessions	15.00-15.15
14:30	-15:45	15.15-15.30
		15.30-15.45
COFFE	BREAK	15.45-16.00
	-16:15	16.00-16.15
		16.15-16.30
4	.5	16.30-16.45
	.5 It Sessions	16.45-17.00
	-17:30	17.00-17.15
		17.15-17.30
		17.30-17.45
		17.45-18.00
		18.00-18.15
	18.15-18.30	
	18.30-18.45	
		18.45-19.00
		19.00-19.30
AIR Fello	ws Dinner	19.30-19.30
	vs only)	20.00-20.30
		20.30-20.30
		_0.00

	Wednesda	y, June 26	
:15		••	8:00-8
:30	Fellows Café 8:00-8:45		8:15-8
.45	0.00-0.45		8.30-8
.00			8.45-9
.15			9.00-9
.30	2.	1	9.15-9
.45	Concurren		9.30-9
0.00	9:00-	10:15	9.45-10
0.15			10.00-1
0.30	COFFEE		10.15-1
0.45	10:15-	10:45	10.30-1
1.00			10.45-1
1.15	2.		11.00-1
1.30	Concurren 10:45-		11.15-1
1.45			11.30-1 11.45-1
2.00 2.15			12.00-1
2.15		AIB Fellows	12.00-1
2.30 2.45	LIGHT LUNCH 12:00-13:00	Business	12.15-1
3.00		Meeting	12.30-1
3.15			13.00-1
3.30	2.	3	13.15-1
3.45	Eminent Sch		13.30-1
4.00	and Concurre 13:00-		13.45-1
4.15	10.00-	14.15	14.00-1
4.30	BREAK 14	4:15-14:30	14.15-1
4.45			14.30-1
5.00	2.		14.45-1
5.15	JIBS Deca and Concurre		15.00-1
5.30	14:30-		15.15-1
5.45			15.30-1
6.00	COFFEE	BREAK	15.45-1
6.15	15:45-	16:15	16.00-1
6.30			16.15-1
6.45	2.	5	16.30-1
7.00	Concurren		16.45-1
7.15	16:15-	.17:30	17.00-1
7.30			17.15-1
7.45			17.30-1
8.00			17.45-1
8.15			18.00-1
8.30			18.15-1
8.45			18.30-1
9.00			18.45-1
9.30	AIB Gala	a Event	19.00-1
0:00	Lokomotivv	rærkstedet	19.30-2
0.30	19:00-	23:30	20.00-2 20.30-
			20.30-

	Thursday	/ Juno 27
8:15	Thursday	, Julie 21
8:30	Fellows Café	
8.45	8:00-8:45	
9.00		
9.15		
9.30	3.	1
9.45	Concurren	
10.00	9:00-	
10.15		
10.30	COFFEE	BREAK
10.45		-10:45
11.00		
11.15	3.	2
11.30	Concurren	
11.45	10:45-	-12:00
12.00		
12.15		
12.30	LIGHT LUNCH	JIBP Editorial Board
12.45	12:00-13:00	Meeting
13.00		
13.15	3.	3
13.30	Buckley	-
13.45	Dissertati	
14.00	and Concurre 13:00-	
14.15	13.00-	-14.15
14.30	BREAK 14	4:15-14:30
14.45		
15.00	3.	
15.15	Concurren	
15.30	14:30-	-15:45
15.45		
16.00	COFFEE	
16.15	15:45-	-16:15
16.30		
16.45	3.	-
17.00	AIB Awards and Busine	
17.15		-17:45
17.30		-
17.45		
18.00		
18.15	AIB Farewel	ll Reception
18.30	17:45-	19:00
18.45		
19.00 10.30		
19.30 20:00		
20:00 20.30		
20.30		

## **AIB Fellows 2019 International Executive of the Year**

Award Presentation and Keynote: Opening Plenary - June 24, 17:15-19:30, Room S01

## Jim Hagemann Snabe

Chairman, A.P. Moller – Maersk and Siemens AG

Based on 25 years of experience in the IT industry Jim Hagemann Snabe is focused on leadership around innovation, digitization and societal progress. As co-CEO of SAP Jim was together with Bill McDermott instrumental in driving the strategic development of SAP to double the value of the company and play a more responsible role in society. In 2013 he and co- CEO Bill McDermott were ranked #2 on



Glassdoor.com's listing of the top fifty highest rated CEOs, based on their 99 percent approval rating from employees.

In his capacity as a global business leader Jim is involved in a number of activities focused on societal progress and the role of business in society. Snabe's views on leadership is shaped by his commitment to solving societal issues and his trust in human potential.

Snabe received a master's degree in operational research from the Aarhus School of Business in Denmark. In 2016 Jim was appointed Adjunct Professor at Copenhagen Business School based on his work around digital transformation and its impact on business and society. He lives with his family in Copenhagen, Denmark.

## AIB Fellows 2019 International Educator of the Year

Award Presentation and Keynote: Session 1.3.1 - June 25, 13:00-14:15, Room S01

## Ingmar Björkman

Dean, Aalto University School of Business

Ingmar Björkman is Professor of International Business and Dean of Aalto University School of Business in Finland. Ingmar Björkman has previously held permanent and visiting positions at Hanken School of Economics (Finland), Hong Kong University, ESSEC (Paris), INSEAD (Fontainebleau & Singapore), and SCANCOR (Stanford University). He has also taught at a number of other



business schools in Europe and Asia. He has received teaching awards at Hanken School of Economics, Fudan University (Shanghai), and INSEAD (Singapore).

Professor Björkman's research interests focus on people management issues in international organizations. His latest book is *Global Challenge: International Human Resource Management* (third edition, 2017, Chicago Business Press), co-authored with Vladimir Pucik (CEIBS), Paul Evans (INSEAD) and Shad Morris (Brigham Young University). He is a winner of the *Journal of International Business Studies* Decade Award (together with Dana Minbaeva, Torben Pedersen, Carl Fey, and H-J. Park).

## **AIB Fellows 2019 John Fayerweather Eminent Scholar**

Award Presentation and Keynote: Session 2.3.1 - June 26, 13:00-14:15, Room S01

## **Daniel Levinthal**

University of Pennsylvania

Daniel Levinthal is the Reginald H. Jones Professor of Corporate Strategy at the Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania. Levinthal has published extensively on questions of organizational adaptation and industry evolution, particularly in the context of technological change with 70 articles and book chapters that have received over 25,000 citations. He is a Fellow of both



the Strategic Management Society and the Academy of Management. In addition, he is a past winner of the Strategic Management Society's Best Paper prize and has received the Distinguished Scholar award from the Organization and Management Theory Division of the Academy of Management, the Outstanding Educator Award from the Business Policy Division of the Academy of Management, and in 2018 was designated as a Clarivate Citation Laureate in Economics.

He currently serves as Editor-in-Chief of *Strategy Science* and has previously served as Editor-in-chief of *Organization Science*. From the academic years 2001-2010 and 2013-16 he served as chair of the Management Department at the Wharton School. He has received honorary doctorates from the University of Southern Denmark, Tilburg University, the University of Warwick, and the London Business School and has held visiting professorships at the Harvard Business School (Bower Fellow), the Sant'Anna School of Advanced Studies, University of Pisa (Philip Morris Visiting Professor), and the University of New South Wales (Michael Crouch Visiting Professor).

The awards listed below have been formalized by the AIB Board as official AIB program awards to be presented at the AIB conference every year. The winners of these awards will be announced at the official Awards Ceremony on Thursday, June 27, 16:15-17:45 in Auditorium S01.

#### **AIB Best Paper Award**

Sponsored by Temple University's Fox School of Business

The AIB Best Paper Award was created in 2002 through an endowment by Temple University's Fox School of Business. All papers accepted for competitive sessions are eligible for the award. Finalists are nominated by the track chairs based on reviewer input and their own assessment. An independent Best Paper Award Committee reviews the finalists and chooses the winning manuscript. Nominees for this year's award are as follows (in order of presentation):

"Do Personal Values, Moral Foundations and Gender Role Identities Influence Consumer Ethnocentrism and Consumer Cosmopolitanism? Evidence from a Five-Country Study" by Attila Yaprak, Wayne State University; Melvin Prince, Southern Connecticut State University; Mark Cleveland, University of Western Ontario

Presented: 1.2.10 - Tuesday, June 25, 10:45-12:00 - Room: s07.

"Alliance Portfolio Complexity and Order-of-Entry Effects in International Alliance Formations" by Jinju Lee, Hitotsubashi University ICS; Namgyoo K. Park, Seoul National University; John M. Mezias, University of Miami

Presented: 1.3.9 - Tuesday, June 25, 13:00-14:15 - Room: s08.

"Revealed Consumer Ethnocentrism and Animosity from International Trade Border Effects" by Yener Kandogan, University of Michigan-Flint

Presented: 1.4.10 - Tuesday, June 25, 14:30-15:45 - Room: s07.

"Why Do Inventors Move out of MNC Subsidiaries in Emerging Countries? The Role of Institutional Distance and Experience" by Dhruba Jyoti Borah, University of Manchester; Silvia Massini, University of Manchester; Lucia Piscitello, Politecnico di Milano

Presented: 1.4.7 - Tuesday, June 25, 14:30-15:45 - Room: 205.

"Stuck in the Middle: Cultural Brokering Scale Development and Validation" by Stacey R. Fitzsimmons, University of Victoria; Davina Vora, State University of New York at New Paltz; David C. Thomas, University of Victoria

**Presented:** 2.1.10 - Wednesday, June 26, 09:00-10:15 - Room: s07.

"Political Capital as a Spatially-Bounded Asset Location-Specificity, Mobility and Firms' International Strategies" by Lilac Nachum, Baruch College, CUNY; Rajeev Sawant, Florida Atlantic University; Andrei Panibratov, St. Petersburg State University **Presented:** 2.1.6 - Wednesday, June 26, 09:00-10:15 - Room: 213.

"Does Foreign Presence Make Domestic Firms Greener in an Emerging Economy? The Effect of Media Attention" by Jing Yu Yang, University of Sydney; Yi Li, University of Sydney; Wei Liu, University of Sydney; Liang Wen, University of Sydney **Presented:** 2.2.6 - Wednesday, June 26, 10:45-12:00 - Room: 213. "What are the Consequences of Exporting Fast on Innovation? The Moderating Role of Absorptive Capacity and Foreign Collaborative Agreements on Learning by Exporting" by Alfredo D'Angelo, Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore; Panagiotis Ganotakis, University of Liverpool; James H. Love, University of Leeds

Presented: 2.4.8 - Wednesday, June 26, 14:30-15:45 - Room: 210.

"Electoral Uncertainty, Political Constraints and Political Capabilities in Cross-Border Investment Activity" by Jakob Muellner, Vienna University of Economics and Business; Martin Fraissler, Vienna University of Economics and Business; Jonas Puck, Vienna University of Economics and Business; Sinziana Dorobantu, New York University

**Presented:** 3.1.10 - Thursday, June 27, 09:00-10:15 - Room: s07.

"Connectivity and the Location of MNEs across the Value Chain. Evidence from US Metropolitan Areas" by Davide Castellani, University of Reading; Katiuscia Lavoratori, University of Reading; Vittoria G. Scalera, University of Amsterdam; Alessandra Perri, Ca' Foscari University Venice **Presented:** 3.2.7 - Thursday, June 27, 10:45-12:00 - Room: 205.

## FIU/AIB Best Theory Paper Award

Sponsored by Florida International University College of Business The Best Theory Paper Award was created in 2017 through an endowment from Florida International University. This award recognizes a paper with superior theory development. All papers accepted for competitive sessions that meet the selection criteria are eligible for the award. Finalists are nominated by the track chairs. An independent award committee reviews the finalists and chooses a winner. Nominees for this year's award are as follows (in order of presentation):

*"A typology of Power in Global Value Chains"* by Stefano Ponte, Copenhagen Business School; Mark Dallas, Union College; Timothy Sturgeon, MIT

Presented: 1.2.7 - Tuesday, June 25, 10:45-12:00 - Room: 205.

*"Scoping the Impact of Digitalization"* by Milla Wiren, University of Turku

**Presented:** 1.4.9 - Tuesday, June 25, 14:30-15:45 - Room: s08.

"How, Why, and When International Exposure Stimulates Entrepreneurial Action: Leveraging Self-Concept Shocks" by Robert Pidduck, University of Oklahoma

Presented: 2.5.8 - Wednesday, June 26, 16:15-17:30 - Room: 210.

"Mode Flexibility: What Are the Tradeoffs and How to Deal with Them?" by Gabriel Benito, BI Norwegian Business School; Bent Petersen, Copenhagen Business School; Lawrence Stephenson Welch, Melbourne Business School

Presented: 2.5.9 - Wednesday, June 26, 16:15-17:30 - Room: s08.

#### Alan M. Rugman Young Scholar Award

Formerly known as the Haynes Prize, the award was renamed in 2015 to acknowledge not just the impact that Alan Rugman has had on our field but his commitment to the engagement and development of junior scholars. The award recognizes the best paper presented at the conference written by an author, or authors, under 40 years of age. All papers accepted for competitive sessions are eligible for the prize as long as the age criterion is met. Finalists are nominated by the track chairs based on reviewer input and their own assessment. An independent Rugman Young Scholar Award Committee reviews the finalists and chooses the winning manuscript. Nominees for this year's award are as follows (in order of presentation):

"Tribal World: Evidence from Global Corporate Board Gender Reforms" by Shibashish Mukherjee, University of Groningen **Presented:** 1.3.7 - Tuesday, June 25, 13:00-14:15 - Room: 205.

"Reaping the Benefits of Knowledge Flows: The Internationalization of New Ventures through Board Interlocks" by Orhun Guldiken, Florida International University; Mirko Benischke, Erasmus University; Izzet Darendeli, California State University, East Bay; Mark Mallon, Elon University **Presented:** 1.4.8 - Tuesday, June 25, 14:30-15:45 - Room: 210.

"MNCs' Innovation for Social Inclusion in Emerging Markets: An Integrated Capability-Institution Model" by Stephanie Wang, Indiana University; Can Ouyang, Cornell University **Presented:** 2.3.6 - Wednesday, June 26, 13:00-14:15 - Room: 213.

"Tit for Tat VS. Kicking the Dog: The Role of Displaced Aggression in Expatriates' Psychological Contracts" by Tassilo Schuster, Ludwig-Maximilians-Universität München; Anna Katharina Bader, Northumbria University; Benjamin Bader, Newcastle University

Presented: 2.4.10 - Wednesday, June 26, 14:30-15:45 - Room: s07.

"Contingencies to the Subsidiary Autonomy-Subsidiary Performance Relationship: A Meta-Analytic Review and Extension" by Daniel Andrews, Florida International University; José Maurício Galli Geleilate, University of Massachusetts Lowell; Stav Fainshmidt, Florida International University **Presented:** 3.1.9 - Thursday, June 27, 09:00-10:15 - Room: s08.

#### AIB/Sheth Doctoral Dissertation Proposal Award

The Dissertation Proposal Award is awarded in conjunction with the AIB/Sheth Doctoral Consortium. The proposals are judged based on the originality and theoretical foundations of the work, the rigor and soundness of the proposed method, and the potential contribution and impact of the proposal in advancing the field. The winner is selected by the Faculty Panel of the AIB/Sheth Doctoral Consortium.

#### Peter J. Buckley and Mark Casson AIB Dissertation Award

Sponsored by Henley Business School, University of Reading and the Centre for International Business, University of Leeds (CIBUL).

Eligibility for the 2019 "Buckley and Casson AIB Dissertation Award" for the best dissertation in international business was all Ph.D. and D.B.A. students who successfully defended their dissertations between January 1, 2018 and December 31, 2018. This year's finalists will present their work at **Session 3.3.1, June 27, 13:00-14:15**, in Auditorium S01. Nominees for this year's award are as follows (in alphabetical order):

"Foreign Direct Investment in Global Cities and Co-ethnic Clusters: Characteristics, Performance, and Survival" Dwarka Chakravarty, San Diego State University (Ph.D. awarded by Ivey Business School, Western University)

"Essays on Organization, Creativity, and Globalization" Sungyong Chang, London Business School (Ph.D. awarded by Columbia University)

"Subnational, Regional, Digital: Contemporary Perspectives on the Internationalization of Firms" Maximilian Stallkamp, Virginia Tech (Ph.D. awarded by Ivey Business School, Western University)

"Bloody Business: Multinational Investment in an Increasing Conflict-Afflicted World"

Caroline Witte, Copenhagen Business School (Ph.D. awarded by Erasmus University Rotterdam)

## OTHER AWARDS BEING PRESENTED AT THE AIB CONFERENCE

The following awards are also presented at the AIB 2019 Conference. However, these awards are not administered by AIB but by various affiliates or sponsors of AIB. The announcement of the awards take place throughout the conference, during sponsored sessions or coffee breaks.

#### WAIB Awards

(Award Presentation on Tuesday, June 25, 10:15-10:45, Ground Floor, Solbjerg Plads 3)

Sponsored by E. Desmond Lee Professorship for Developing Women and Entrepreneurs in International Business, College of Business Administration, University of Missouri-St. Louis.

The Women in the Academy of International Business (WAIB) organizes a number of different awards as part of their annual activities. The winners of all the awards will be announced at the Coffee Break sponsored by University of Missouri-St. Louis on behalf of WAIB.

## Best Paper Award in Emerging Economies Research

(Award Presentation on Tuesday, June 25, 15:45-16:15, Ground Floor, Solbjerg Plads 3) Sponsored by Bryant University

Sponsored by the International Business program at Bryant University, this award is given to the best paper (as selected by a committee) accepted to a competitive session at the AIB Annual Meeting with a research focus on Emerging Economies. The author(s) of the winning manuscript will be announced at the Coffee Break sponsored by Bryant University. The finalists for this year's award are as follows:

"Learning from Foreign Acquirers in Your Backyard: An Analysis of EMNEs' Cross-Border Acquisition Completion" by Juan Bu, Indiana University; Yadong Luo, University of Miami **Presented:** 1.4.11 - Tuesday, June 25, 14:30-15:45 - Room: s12.

*"Technological Acquisition in Emerging Market Firms"* by Nataliya Langburd Wright, Harvard Business School; Geoffrey Jones, Harvard Business School

**Presented:** 2.5.11 - Wednesday, June 26, 16:15-17:30 - Room: s12.

#### CUIBE Award for Best Paper on International Business Education

(Award Presentation on Wednesday, June 26, 10:15-10:45, Ground Floor, Solbjerg Plads 3)

Sponsored by the Consortium for Undergraduate International Business Education (CUIBE)

Sponsored by the Consortium for Undergraduate International Business Education (CUIBE), this award recognizes the best paper focused on undergraduate international business education being presented at the AIB Annual Conference. To be eligible the papers must have been submitted and accepted for presentation for the Special Track on Teaching International Business, and then shortlisted by the track chair as a nominee for the award. The winner will be announced at the Coffee Break sponsored by CUIBE. The finalists for this year's award are as follows:

"International Business Word Mapping Game using LinkedIn" by Amit Arora, University of the District of Columbia; Anshu Saxena Arora, University of the District of Columbia; Mohamad Sepehri, University of the District of Columbia; John R McIntyre, Georgia Institute of Technology; Cesar Ayala, University of North Georgia

Presented: 1.1.8 - Tuesday, June 25, 09:00-10:15 - Room: 210.

"Peer Evaluation and Team Performance in Global Virtual Teams: Not What You Would Expect" by Robert David Stephens, Shippensburg University of Pennsylvania; Ernesto Tavoletti, University of Macerata; Longzhu Dong, University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire

Presented: 1.3.10 - Tuesday, June 25, 13:00-14:15 - Room: s07.

#### *JIBS* **50** Year Medals for Exceptional Contributions to the Journal

(Award Presentation in a Reception for Medalists only on Tuesday, June 25, 17:45-18:45)

In celebration of the 50th anniversary of the *Journal of International Business Studies*, select individuals with exceptional past intellectual or service contributions will be receiving Platinum, Gold, and Silver medals to recognize their contributions to *JIBS*. The recipients of the awards were previously announced by *JIBS* and AIB and these individuals will be recognized in person at a reception (for medal-ists only) at the AIB 2019 conference. Be sure to congratulate these accomplished members. They will be wearing *"JIBS Medalist"* ribbons at the conference.

#### **Best Paper Award in Research Methods**

(Award Presentation on Wednesday, June 26, 15:45-16:15, Ground Floor, Solbjerg Plads 3) Sponsored by University of Sydney Business School

Sponsored by the University of Sydney Business School, this award is given to the best paper (as selected by a committee) accepted to a competitive session at the AIB Annual Meeting that develops and/or utilizes innovative and non-traditional methodological approaches to investigate pertinent IB phenomena, advances IB methodology, provides creative methodological solutions to important IB problems, and informs scholars in IB and beyond about methodological advancements. The winner will be announced at the Coffee Break sponsored by the University of Sydney Business School. The finalists for this year's award are as follows:

"Changing Criteria for Internal Legitimacy and the Internationalization Process of a State-Owned Enterprise" by Zeerim Cheung, Aalto University; Eero Aalto, Aalto University; Pasi Nevalainen, University of Jyväskylä **Presented:** 1.5.8 - Tuesday, June 25, 16:15-17:30 - Room: 210.

"The International Negotiation Dance: A Cross-Cultural Bargaining and Experimental Analysis" by Ursula F. Ott, Nottingham Trent University

Presented: 2.1.10 - Wednesday, June 26, 09:00-10:15 - Room: s07.

"Longitudinal Invariance Issues in Cultural Intelligence Research" by Valerie Alexandra, San Diego State University **Presented:** 2.3.10 - Wednesday, June 26, 13:00-14:15 - Room: s07.

#### 2019 JIBS Decade Award

(Award Presentation on Wednesday, June 26, 14:30-15:45, Auditorium S01) Sponsored by Palgrave Macmillan

The award is designed to recognize the most influential paper published in the *Journal of International Business Studies* one decade before the Conference. In order to be considered for the 2019 award, a paper must have been included among the five most cited papers published in the 2009 Volume of JIBS. The winner of the award will make a retrospective presentation of their work, as well as some comments on where the field has progressed and where it should go next, in the *JIBS* Decade Award Session, Session 2.4.1

#### "That's Interesting!" Award

(Award Presentation on Thursday, June 27, 10:15-10:45, Ground Floor, Solbjerg Plads 3) Sponsored by Aalto University School of Business

Sponsored by Aalto University School of Business, this award recognizes the conference paper that most effectively pushes the boundaries of our existing knowledge in the field by crossing boundaries, challenging taken-for-granted assumptions in the field, denying old "truths", attracting the reader's attention, and making an original argument. The author(s) of the winning manuscript will be announced at the Coffee Break sponsored by Aalto University School of Business. The finalists for this year's award are as follows:

"Investing in Knowledge: The Role of Relationship-Specific Human Capital in Knowledge Transfer for Young Chinese Firms" by Kathleen Y. J. Low, EBS Universität für Wirtschaft und Recht; James A. Robins, WU Vienna

**Presented:** 1.1.7 - Tuesday, June 25, 09:00-10:15 - Room: 205.

"Manufacturing Value Networks of Multinationals: How Digital Technologies are Reshaping the Relationships Embedded in the OLI Paradigm" by Arindam Das, Krea University; Sourav Dey, Cognizant

Presented: 1.2.7 - Tuesday, June 25, 10:45-12:00 - Room: 205.

"From Grassroots to Global Markets: A Comparative Case Study of Innovation in India" by Abrar Ali Saiyed, Ahmedabad University; Marleen Wierenga, Aalto University; Stephanie Fernhaber, Butler University

**Presented:** 2.2.8 - Wednesday, June 26, 10:45-12:00 - Room: 210.

"Bridging Distance: The Experience of International Friendship Cities, Regional Government Leaders, and Outward Foreign Direct Investment From Emerging Economies" by Yameng Zhang, Sun Yat-sen University; Zhan Wu, University of Sydney; Yekun Xu, Liaoning University; Vikas Kumar, University of Sydney **Presented:** 2.3.6 - Wednesday, June 26, 13:00-14:15 - Room: 213.



## AIB 2019 - Meet an AIB Fellow

"Meet an AIB Fellow" is back this year! Here is your opportunity to personally interact and chat with an AIB Fellow (or two) in an informal and unstructured setting. Unlike the Fellows Cafés, there is no specific topic for discussion. The Fellows listed below have simply agreed to be available at these designated times to chat with whomever appears. New members, junior scholars, and students are particularly welcome!

No signup is necessary, just show up in **Room s06** at the designated time, and join the discussion!

#### Tuesday, June 25

09:15 - 10:00	Mark Casson and Arjen van Witteloostuijn
11:00 - 11:45	Sid Gray and Erik Tsang
14:45 – 15:30	Cristina Gibson, Bodo Schlegelmilch, and Anne Tsui
16:30 – 17:15	Mike Kotabe and Lilac Nachum

#### Wednesday, June 26

09:15 - 10:00	Timothy Devinney and Keith Brouthers
11:00 - 11:45	Sid Gray and Sam Park
14:45 – 15:30	Anne-Wil Harzing and Lee Radebaugh
16:30 – 17:15	Ruth Aguilera and Anne-Wil Harzing

#### Thursday, June 27

09:15 – 10:00	Gabriel Benito and Tailan Chi
11:00 - 11:45	John Child and Rosalie Tung
13:15 – 14:00	John Daniels and Beth Rose

Don't forget to also visit the Fellows Cafés each morning at 8:00. AIB Fellows will be available for roundtable discussions around specific topics of interest to the IB community. Check the Conference Program to see the topics and the Fellows scheduled for each morning.

## AIB 2019 - Meet a Journal Editor

Meet a Journal Editor is back for 2019! Have you ever wanted to meet your favorite journal editors and just have an informal chat with them? Now is your chance. These meet-and-talk sessions have no formal presentations, no handouts, and no pre-set agenda. Learn what it is like to be a journal editor; hear about their experiences; ask them questions you have always wanted to ask but never had the opportunity. Or just get to meet them! The Journal Editors listed below have simply agreed to be available at these designated times to talk with whomever shows up. New members, junior scholars, and students are particularly welcome!

No signup is necessary, just show up in **Room s04** at the designated time and join the discussion!

#### Tuesday, June 25

09:15 - 10:00	Ute Stephan – Entrepreneurship Theory and Practice / Applied Psychology: An International Review
11:00 - 11:45	Ajai Gaur – Journal of World Business
13:15 – 14:00	William Newburry – AIB Insights
14:45 - 15:30	Udo Zander – Academy of Management Review
16:30 – 17:15	Torben Pedersen – Global Strategy Journal

#### Wednesday, June 26

09:15 – 10:00	Pervez Ghauri – International Business Review
11:00 - 11:45	Christoph Dörrenbächer & Snejina Michailova - Critical Perspectives on International Business
13:15 – 14:00	Marie Louise Mors – Academy of Management Perspectives
14:45 – 15:30	Sarianna Lundan– Journal of International Business Policy (JIBP)
16:30 – 17:15	Masaaki Kotabe – Journal of International Management

#### Thursday, June 27

09:15 – 10:00	Alain Verbeke – Journal of International Business Studies (JIBS)
11:00 - 11:45	Karl Sauvant – Columbia FDI Perspectives
13:15 – 14:00	Arie Lewin – Management Organization Review

Many of these Editors will also be formally presenting at the two Meet the Editors panels on June 24. IB journals present from 2:30pm–3:45pm, while management journals present from 3:45–5:00pm. Check the Conference Program for more information.
### AIB 2019 - Teaching Cafés

Teaching Cafés are back for a second year! Organized by the AIB Teaching & Education SIG, the Teaching Cafés allow anyone interested in teaching international business to gather to share ideas and experiences. What works and what fails in your teaching? What challenges do you face? What resources do you use? Learn from others and share your experiences during these moderated, topical discussions.

No signup is necessary. Simply show up in **Room 103** and join the discussion at the designated time! Please see the "Networking Events" section in the AIB 2019 Conference App for descriptions of each Teaching Café.

Tuesday, June 2	
09:15 – 10:00	Short Exercises for IB Teaching Facilitated by Cyntia Calixto, FGV-EAESP and Daria Panina, Texas A&M University
11:00 - 11:45	Virtual Reality (VR) and Augmented Reality (AR) Technology Demonstration Facilitated by Jacqueline Musabende, Mount Royal University and Frank Cotae, Mount Royal University
13:15 - 14:00	<b>Experiential Learning Projects</b> Facilitated by Vas Taras, University of North Carolina at Greensboro
14:45 – 15:30	<b>Designing Study Abroad Assignments &amp; Activities</b> Facilitated by Dave Berg, Hamline University
16:30 – 17:15	Incorporating Ethics & Sustainability into IB Curriculum Facilitated by Daria Panina, Texas A&M University and Lucy Vass, Oikos Copenhagen
Wednesday, Jun	e 26
09:15 - 10:00	<b>Designing Study Abroad Assignments &amp; Activities</b> Facilitated by Dave Berg, Hamline University and Daria Panina, Texas A&M University
11:00 - 11:45	<b>Case Teaching in Emerging Markets: Unique Features of Firms and Context</b> Facilitated by Pavida Pananond, Thammasat University and Marleen Dieleman, National University of Singapore
13:15 - 14:00	<b>Experiential Learning Projects</b> Facilitated by Vas Taras, University of North Carolina at Greensboro
14:45 – 15:30	Writing & Publishing IB Teaching Materials Facilitated by Daria Panina, Texas A&M University and Cyntia Calixto, FGV-EAESP
16:30 - 17:15	Incorporating Ethics & Sustainability into IB Curriculum Facilitated by Margaret Fletcher, University of Glasgow and Lucy Vass, Oikos Copenhagen
Thursday, June a	27
09:15 - 10:00	<b>Teaching IB with Cases</b> Facilitated by Juan Carlos Sosa Varela, Universidad Ana G. Mendez
11:00 - 11:45	Virtual Reality (VR) and Augmented Reality (AR) Technology Demonstration Facilitated by Jacqueline Musabende, Mount Royal University and Frank Cotae, Mount Royal University
13:15 - 14:00	<b>Short Exercises for IB Teaching</b> Facilitated by Karla Nava, Universidad de Monterrey
14:45 - 15:30	Writing & Publishing IB Teaching Materials Facilitated by Margaret Fletcher, University of Glasgow

### **AIB 2019 - Research Methods Clinics**

Research Methods SIG is sponsoring a set of **Research Methods Clinics** at the **AIB Annual Meeting in Copenhagen**. In its fourth year, these sessions are organized around specific methodological experts who will be hosting small-group discussions in round table format and providing advice to specific problems each participant brings to the discussion. Room assignments are indicated next to each clinic.

**All clinics require advance signup** (Space is limited to 10 people per clinic). For more information, please visit <u>https://aib.</u> <u>msu.edu/events/2019/ResearchMethodsClinics.asp</u>

#### Session 1.3 (Tuesday, June 25 – 13:00-14:15)

Bo Nielsen	Structural Equation Modeling (SEM) Room s09	
<b>Catherine Welch</b>	Qualitative Methods w	Room s11
Robert Vandenberg	Longitudinal Data/Multi-level Analysis/Research Design	Room s15

#### Session 1.4 (Tuesday, June 25 – 14:30-15:45)

Robert Vandenberg	Longitudinal Data/Multi-level Analysis/Research Design Room s09	
Elizabeth Rose	Categorical Data / Survey Design	Room s11
Bo Nielsen	Structural Equation Modeling (SEM)	Room s15

#### Session 2.3 (Wednesday, June 26 - 13:00-14:15)

Douglas Dow	Logistical and Multiple Regression Room s09	
Rebecca Piekkari	Qualitative Methods	Room s11
Stewart Miller	Multinomial, Ordered, Conditional, and Nested Logits/Probits	Room s15

#### Session 2.4 (Wednesday, June 26 - 14:30-15:45)

Ahmet Kirca	Meta-Analysis	Room s09
Niina Nummela	Mixed Methods	Room s11
Andrew Delios	Multivariate Analysis; Covariate Effects; Model Specifications	Room s15

#### Session 3.3 (Thursday, June 27 – 13:00-14:15)

Bo Nielsen	Hierarchical Linear Modeling (HLM) Room s09	
Agnieszka Chidlow	Data Collection and Questionnaire Design	Room s11
Stewart Miller	Panel Data & Poisson Models	Room s15

Copenhagen, Denmark June 23-27, 2019

SATURDAY, JUNE 22	SUNDAY, JUNE 23 - 09:00-12:00
	Time: 09:00-12:00
SATURDAY, JUNE 22 - 09:00-17:00	CARMA-AIB Research Methods Workshops - Morning Sessions
Time: 09:00-17:00	Pre-registration is required for these free workshops. Please visit Research Methods Workshops page for more information.
AIB Executive Board Members only.	1. Introduction to Structural Equation Models (Room: s03) Robert Vandenberg, University of Georgia
	2. Partial Least Squares (PLS) (Room: s05) Nicole F. Richter, University of Southern Denmark Christian M. Ringle, Hamburg University of Technology
SUNDAY, JUNE 23	3. Introduction to Multi-level Analysis (Room: s07) Jonas Lang, Ghent University
SUNDAY, JUNE 23 - 09:00-17:00	<ol> <li>Writing Up Qualitative Research (Room: s08) Becky Reuber, University of Toronto Mary Yoko Brannen, Copenhagen Business School Catherine Welch, University of Sydney</li> </ol>
Time: 09:00-17:00 AIB Board Meeting AIB Executive Board Members only.	Offered through a partnership between the AIB Research Methods Special Interest Group (SIG) and Consortium for the Advancement of Research Methods and Analysis (CARMA).
	SUNDAY, JUNE 23 - 12:00-17:00
Time: 09:00-17:00	Time: 12:00-17:00 Room: 213
Annual conference of the Association of Japanese Business Studies. AJBS conference requires a separate registration from the AIB conference.	Faculty Development in International Entrepreneurship Pre-admitted participants only.
	SUNDAY, JUNE 23 - 13:00-16:00
	Time: 13:00-16:00 Room: 208
	PDW on Research on Family Businesses in Transition Economies
	Pre-admitted participants only.

### SUNDAY, JUNE 23 - 14:00-17:00

#### Time: 14:00-17:00

#### CARMA-AIB Research Methods Workshops -Afternoon Sessions

Pre-registration is required for these free workshops. Please visit Research Methods Workshops page for more information.

- 5. Intermediate SEM: Model Evaluation (Room: s03) Robert Vandenberg, University of Georgia
- 6. Intermediate Multi-Level Analysis (Room: s07) Jonas Lang, Ghent University
- 7. Making IB Research Impactful and Globally Relevant (Room: s05)

Anne Tsui, University of Notre Dame Charles Dhanaraj, Temple University Michael A. Hitt, Texas A&M University Cristina Gibson, Pepperdine University Zhixue Zhang, Peking University

Offered through a partnership between the AIB Research Methods Special Interest Group (SIG) and Consortium for the Advancement of Research Methods and Analysis (CARMA).

### SUNDAY, JUNE 23 - 14:00-18:00

Time: 14:00-18:00 Room: 114

#### **GSJ Paper Development Workshop**

Pre-admitted participants only.

Time: 14:00-18:00 Room: 207

#### MOR Paper Development Workshop

Pre-admitted participants only.

Time: 14:00-18:00 Room: 212

#### IBR Paper Development Workshop

Pre-admitted participants only.

Time: 14:00-18:00 Room: 113

#### JMS/JWB Paper Development Workshop

Pre-admitted participants only.

## MONDAY, JUNE 24

### MONDAY, JUNE 24 - 08:30-13:30

Session 0.1 - Pre-Conference Workshop

Time: 08:30-13:30 Room: K 2.53

#### **JIBS Paper Development Workshop**

Chairs: Stav Fainshmidt, Florida International University and Alain Verbeke, University of Calgary

Pre-admitted participants only. A light lunch is provided.

The JIBS PDW is sponsored by the Henley Business School at University of Reading and the D'Amore-McKim School of Business at Northeastern University.

### MONDAY, JUNE 24 - 08:30-12:30

Session 0.2 - Pre-Conference Workshop

Time: 08:30-12:30 Room: K s71

#### JIBP Paper Development Workshop

Chairs: Sarianna Lundan, University of Bremen and Ari Van Assche, HEC Montréal

Pre-admitted participants only. A light lunch is provided.

### MONDAY, JUNE 24 - 08:30-14:15

Session 0.3 - Pre-Conference Workshop

Time: 08:30-14:15 Room: 214

#### AIB/Sheth Doctoral Student Consortium

Chair: Rian Drogendijk, University of Groningen

Pre-admitted participants only. A light lunch is provided.

#### Faculty Panel:

Sjoerd Beugelsdijk, University of Groningen Keith Brouthers, King's College London Aya Chacar, Florida International University Luis Dau, Northeastern University Douglas Dow, University of Melbourne Martin Heinberg, University of Leeds Anne Jacqueminet, Bocconi University Philip Kappen, Uppsala University Randi Lunnan, BI Norwegian Business School Catherine Magelssen, London Business School Becky Reuber, University of Toronto Danqing Wang, University of Hong Kong

### MONDAY, JUNE 24 - 09:00-14:15

Session 0.4 - Pre-Conference Workshop

#### Time: 09:00-14:15 Room: 213

#### **AIB Junior Faculty Consortium**

Chair: Ulf Andersson, Mälardalen University

Pre-admitted participants only. A light lunch is provided.

#### Faculty Panel:

Gabriel Benito, BI Norwegian Business School Paula Caligiuri, Northeastern University Ilya Cuypers, Singapore Management University Ajai Singh Gaur, Rutgers University Elizabeth Maitland, University of Liverpool Ram Mudambi, Temple University Phillip C. Nell, Vienna University of Economics and Business Shameen Prashantham, China Europe International Business School André Sammartino, University of Melbourne Pamela Sharkey Scott, Dublin City University Catherine Welch, University of Sydney

The Junior Faculty Consortium is sponsored by the Boeing Institute of International Business, Saint Louis University

### MONDAY, JUNE 24 - 09:00-12:00

Time: 09:00-12:00

#### AJBS 31st Annual Conference

Annual conference of the Association of Japanese Business Studies. AJBS conference requires a separate registration from the AIB conference.

Session 0.45 - Pre-Conference Workshop

Time: 09:00-12:00 Room: 208

#### Academic Writing Workshop

Chair: Christina Sichtmann, University of Vienna

Pre-admitted participants only.

### MONDAY, JUNE 24 - 12:00-16:00

Session 0.5 - Pre-Conference Workshop Time: 12:00-16:00 Room: FUHU Faculty Club (3rd Floor)

#### **AIB Chapter Chairs Workshop**

AIB Executive Board Members and AIB Chapter Chairs only.

#### Chapter Chairs:

Yaw Debrah, Swansea University Pavlos Dimitratos, University of Glasgow Fabian J. Froese, University of Göttingen Maria Alejandra Gonzalez-Perez, Universidad EAFIT Anthony Goerzen, Queen's University Margaret Goralski, Quinnipiac University Jusuke Ikegami, Waseda University Gary Knight, Willamette University Sara Lisa McGaughey, Griffith University Immanuel Azaad Moonesar, Mohammed Bin Rashid School of Government Etienne Musonera, Mercer University - Atlanta Campus Lukasz Puslecki, Poznan University of Economics and **Business** Jaeyong Song, Seoul National University Subramanyam Raghunath, IIM Bangalore Stanford Westjohn, University of Alabama Changqi Wu, Peking University Sergio Garcia Agreda, Universidad Privada Boliviana

### MONDAY, JUNE 24 - 13:00-16:00

Session 0.55 - Pre-Conference Workshop

Time: 13:00-16:00 Room: 208

#### Academic Writing Workshop

Chair: Christina Sichtmann, University of Vienna

Pre-admitted participants only.

<b>MONDAY, JUNE 24 - 13:</b>	00-16:30	MOND
Session 0.6 - Pre-Conference Workshop	Time: 13:00-16:30 Room: s10	Session 0.7 - Pre-
CBS Community Engagement Day		Meet the Edit
International business schools today should be flexible, responsible and fit for purpose in any more so in an age of growing global, societal a environmental challenges.	age but ever	Open to all confe journals will pres discuss challeng
Understanding the role of business schools in emerging world is just the first step. Adapting t changes will require rethinking of deeply embe institutionalized practices and culture. At CBS several organizational frameworks that proacti needs of international business environments.	to these edded we established vely meet the	AIB Publications Alain Verbel Sarianna Lu John M. Me Other IB Journal Snejina Micl
Join us for an exciting session of experience s and collaboration on how to grow responsible skill set and capabilities aimed at rising up to g challenges and turning these threats into oppo	leaders with a lobal business	Busines Pervez Gha Chief) Torben Pede Masaaki Kol
Panels require advance registration, please vis https://aib.msu.edu/events/2019/CBSEngager. detailed program and reigstration information.		(Editor) Ajai Singh G Chief) Joachim Wo
13:00-13:10 Welcome to CBS - The Internat University	ional Business	Editor-ir
Welcome by Dana Minbaeva, Copenhage School	n Business	MOND
13.10-14.30 Implementing Sustainable Deve (SDGs) in Universities (Advance Registration)		Session 0.8 - Pre-
PANEL CHAIR: Louise Kofod Thomsen, ( Sustainability and SDG Coordinator, Development Solutions Network (SD KEYNOTE: Susanne Stormer, Vice-Presi	UN Sustainable SN)	Meet the Edi
Corporate Sustainability, Novo Nordis PANELISTS:		Open to all confe management jou
Löyttyniemi Meri, Senior Advisor, Sustain University		articles will prese challenges and s
Petra Molthan-Hill, Nottingham Trent Univ Martin Eriksson, Network Manager, Susta Development Solutions Network Nort	inable	Journal Editors:
Luna Stæhr Andersen , Sustainability Influ Student at Copenhagen University	-	Cristina Gib (Associ Marie Louise
14.30-15.00: Enjoy Coffee and Learn More a	about CBS	Jonathan Do
"Business-in-Society" Strategy		Associa Arie Lewin,
15.00-16.30: Responsible Management Edu Rapidly Changing World (Advance Registra PANEL CHAIR: Caroline A. Pontoppidan, Business School	ation Required)	Chief) Ute Stephar (Editor)
KEYNOTE: Gregor Halff, Copenhagen Bu PANELISTS:	isiness School	
Jeremy Moon, Copenhagen Business Sch Hannele Mäkelä, University of Tampere	lool	
Edward Ashbee, Copenhagen Business S Maribe Blasco, Copenhagen Business Sc		

### DAY, JUNE 24 - 14:30-15:45

re-Conference Workshop

Time: 14:30-15:45 Room: s05

#### ditors - I (IB Journals)

ference attendees. Editors of several IB esent their journal's editorial policies and nges and strategies of publishing.

#### 15.

eke, JIBS (Editor-in-Chief) Lundan, JIBP (Editor-in-Chief) lezias, AIB Insights (Editor-in-Chief)

#### als:

- ichailova, Critical Perspectives in International ess (Co-Editor)
  - auri, International Business Review (Editor-in-

edersen, Global Strategy Journal (Co-Editor) Cotabe, Journal of International Management

Gaur, Journal of World Business (Editor-in-

Volf, Management International Review (Co--in-Chief)

### DAY, JUNE 24 - 15:45-17:00

re-Conference Workshop

Time: 15:45-17:00 Room: s05

#### ditors - II (Management Journals)

ference attendees. Editors of several ournals that regularly publish international sent their journal's editorial policies and discuss strategies of publishing.

- ibson, Academy of Management Review ciate Editor)
- ise Mors, Academy of Management ectives (Associate Editor)
- Doh, Journal of Management Studies (Senior ciate Editor)
- , Management Organization Review (Editor-in-
- an, Entrepreneurship Theory and Practice or) and Applied Psychology (Editor-in-Chief)

Nima Tisdall, Copenhagen Business School

MONDAY, JUNE 24 - 16:00-17:00	OPENING PLENARY
Time: 16:00-17:00 Room: 103	
Friends of AIB Insights Strategy Workshop	
	MONDAY, JUNE 24 - 17:15-19:30
An open forum welcoming all AIB members who enjoy publishing or reading <i>AIB Insights</i> . We hope to discuss strategies to help build the publication's quality, submissions, and readership. The session will be moderated by John	Session 0.9 - PlenaryTime: 17:15-19:30Special SessionRoom: s01
Mezias, the new AIB Insights Editor.	AIB 2019 Opening Plenary
Time: 16:00-17:00 Room: Rotunden (2nd Floor) AIB Western Europe Chapter Business Meeting Meet the new AIB Western Europe Chapter board, learn more about activities being planned, and network with fellow Chapter members and colleagues.	AlB welcomes you to the AlB 2019 Conference at the Copenhagen Business School. Please note that Room s01 only seats 400. Doors will open at 4:30pm and will close soon after 5:00pm to prepare for the start of the session. A limited number of vouchers for a commemorative AlB 2019 t-shirt will also be given to early entrants. Rooms 201 and 202 will be available as overflow rooms with streaming video for participants arriving after 5pm.
	Official opening and greetings: Chuck Kwok, AIB President
	Nikolaj Malchow-Møller, President, Copenhagen Business School
Room: Kilen Atrium	Dana Minbaeva, Local Committee Chair, Copenhagen Business School
New Members Welcome Event	Maria Tereza Fleury, 2019 Program Chair
AlB would like to welcome all new AlB members into our community at this networking event which will be located at the Atrium of the Kiren building. President Chuck Kwok, along with other Board members, will be present to welcome and meet our new members. The New Members Welcome event is sponsored by the Fox School of Business at Temple University.	<ul> <li>Presentation of the AIB Fellows International Executive of the Year Award to Jim Hagemann Snabe Rosalie L. Tung, Simon Fraser University Torben Pedersen, Bocconi University</li> <li><i>Keynote Speaker:</i> Jim Hagemann Snabe, Chairman of Siemens and AP Moller-Maersk, former co-CEO of SAP</li> <li>Panel Discussion: Jim Hagemann Snabe, Chairman of Siemens and AP Moller-Maersk, former co-CEO of SAP</li> <li>Torben Pedersen, Bocconi University Peter Williamson, University of Cambridge</li> </ul>
	MONDAY, JUNE 24 - 19:30-21:00 Time: 19:30-21:00 Presidential Reception
	The Presidential Reception celebrates the opening of the 2019 AIB Conference. Smart casual attire is recommended.

## **TUESDAY, JUNE 25**

### TUESDAY, JUNE 25 - 08:00-08:45

Time: 08:00-08:45

#### Fellows Café I

Start the day with a set of small group discussions hosted by an AIB Fellow, focused on an IB topic of current and mutual interest. This event is open to all conference participants.

Issues of Measurement in IB Research (Room: 112) Timothy M. Devinney, University of Leeds

Field Research and General Management Research in MNCs (Room: 114)

Yves Doz, INSEAD

What's Interesting about the Internationalization of Small Business? (Room: 207) Becky Reuber, University of Toronto

MNCs' Roles in Advancing the UN's Sustainable Development Goals: What is Desirable? What is Realistic? (Room: 208) Bodo B. Schlegelmilch, WU Vienna

IB and Data Science: Big Data, Machine Learning, Explanation vs. Forecasting, Text Mining... (Room: 212) Arjen van Witteloostuijn, Vrije Universiteit Amsterdam

From the Internationalization of R&D to Global Innovation: What Has Been Changing in How MNEs Engage in Research and Product Development? (Room: 214)

D. Eleanor Westney, Massachusetts Institute of Technology

How Responsible Research Can Contribute to Useful and Credible Knowledge in International Business Research: Leadership Studies as an Example (Room: 103) Anne Tsui, University of Notre Dame

### TUESDAY, JUNE 25 - 09:00-10:15

Session 1.1.1 - Special Session Special Session Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: s01

## International Marketing: A Look Back, a Look Forward

Chair: S. Tamer Cavusgil, Georgia State University

Panelists:

V. Kumar, Georgia State University Pervez Ghauri, Birmingham Business School Constantine Katsikeas, University of Leeds Tage Koed Madsen, University of Southern Denmark Ayse Ozturk, University of Tennessee at Chattanooga Emmanuella Plakoyiannaki, University of Leeds Saeed Samiee, University of Tulsa Session 1.1.2 - Panel

#### Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurship

Foreign Divestment, Exit Modes and Post-

#### **Divestment Strategies**

Chair: Pratik Arte, University of Vaasa

Panelists:

Jean-François Hennart, Tilburg University Gabriel Benito, BI Norwegian Business School Carlos M.P. Sousa, Molde University College Jorma Larimo, University of Vaasa Jose Mata, University of Lausanne

Session 1.1.3 - Panel Track: 9 - Multinationals-government relationships Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: 202

Time: 09:00-10:15

Room: 201

#### Chains Disrupted? Changes in Global Value Chain Dynamics and Multinational-State Relations

Chair: Pavida Pananond, Thammasat University

Panelists:

Axele Giroud, University of Manchester Ari Kokko, Copenhagen Business School Ana Tavares Lehmann, University of Porto Karl P. Sauvant, Columbia University

Session 1.1.4 - Panel

Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and management

Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: s05

## How Do MNEs Strategize in an Increasingly Volatile Global Environment?

Chair: Grazia D. Santangelo, Copenhagen Business School

Discussants: Peter Buckley, University of Leeds and Sinziana Dorobantu, New York University

#### Panelists:

Ulf Andersson, Mälardalen University Claus Hjerrild Holm, GN Audio A/S Jennifer Oetzel, American University Bent Petersen, Copenhagen Business School

Session 1.1.5 - Special Session Special Session Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: s10

#### Making OFDI Sustainable: Stakeholder Perspective in Belt and Road Initiative

Chair: Zhenzhen Xie, Tsinghua University

Panelists:

Taotao Chen, Tsinghua University Hao Chen, Tsinghua University Zhirong Duan, Tsinghua University Jiatao (JT) Li, Hong Kong University of Science and Technology

Session 1.1.6 - Panel	Time: 09:00-10:15	Case Teaching in International Business: The Discovery Globalization Case
Track: 11 - Teaching IB	Room: 213	Robert Grosse, Thunderbird School of Global
Incorporating the X-Culture Project		Management Albert Wocke, GIBS Business School
International Business Courses: Be Practices, Opportunities and Challe		
Chair: Daniel Rottig, Florida Gulf Coast Un		Teaching Adaptive Buyer-Seller Behavior in High Context International Buyer-Seller Interactions
0,	,	David Scott Baker, University of Louisiana at Lafayette
Panelists:		Anne Marie Zwerg-Villegas, Universidad de La Sabana
Daniel Rottig, Florida Gulf Coast University		Theory Outpaced by Practice? Using Educational Theory to
Reccia Natasha Charles, St. George's Uni	versity	Understand Experiential Learning in Simulations Joan Marie Lofgren, Aalto University
Émilie Lapointe, University of Nottingham Gordon Roy Perchthold, Singapore Manag	rement	Elyssebeth Leigh, University of Technology Sydney
University	,	
Vas Taras, University of North Carolina at	Greensboro	Session 1.1.9 - Competitive Time: 09:00-
Ernesto Tavoletti, University of Macerata		Track: 12 - Theme: IB in an unsettling environment Roon
Session 1.1.7 - Competitive	Time: 09:00-10:15	The Social Dimension of Globalization
Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge management	Room: 205	Chair: Jasper Hotho, Copenhagen Business School
Human Capital and Innovation		Business-Related Human Rights in Global Supply Chains: Ai
Chair: James Oldroyd, Brigham Young Un	iversity	Empirical Analysis of the Global Apparel and Footwear
		Industry
Innovation in Geographically Dispersed Collabor	oration: The	Sarah Castaldi, Copenhagen Business School Sjoerd Beugelsdijk, University of Groningen
Moderating Role of Team Composition Eunkwang Seo, University of Illinois at Urb	ana-	Miriam Wilhelm, University of Groningen
Champaign		Taco van der Vaart, University of Groningen
Hyo Kang, University of California, Berkele	ey	How Do Different Types of Institutions Determine
Jaeyong Song, Seoul National University		Environmental, Social, and Corporate Governance Performance?
Innovation Capabilities in Emerging Economies Microfoundations Approach to Exploration and		Jiyoung Shin, University of Groningen
James Oldroyd, Brigham Young University		Chang Hoon Oh, Simon Fraser University
Shad Morris, Brigham Young University		Foreign Direct Investment and Human Development
Ryan Allen, Harvard Business School Han Ming (Daniel) Chng, China Europe Int	ternational	Irina Orbes Cervantes, Australian National University Hang Dang, Australian National University
Business School		Alex Eapen, Australian National University
Jian Han, China Europe International Busi	ness School	
Investing in Knowledge: The Role of Relations		Session 1.1.10 - Competitive Time: 09:00-
Human Capital in Knowledge Transfer for Your Firms	ng Chinese	Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-cultural Roon
Kathleen Y. J. Low, EBS Universität für Wi	irtschaft und	Language and Communication in IB
Recht		Chair: Rebecca Piekkari, Aalto University
James A. Robins, WU Vienna		
Human Capital and Task Design When Outsou Innovation in Weak IPR Countries: A Double-E		The Role of Emotions in Intercultural Business Communication: Language Standardization in the Context of
and a Dull Scabbard	agea en era	International Knowledge Transfer
Tung Min Hung, Rutgers University		Qiu Wang, Birmingham City University Jeremy Clegg, University of Leeds
Ajai Singh Gaur, Rutgers University Farok J. Contractor, Rutgers University, No	ewark	Hanna Gajewska-De Mattos, University of Leeds
		MNC-tone in China: Antecedents and Consequences of
Session 1.1.8 - Competitive	Time: 09:00-10:15	Corporate Language Use at and Outside Work
Track: 11 - Teaching IB	Room: 210	Yaxi Shen, Australian National University
Experiential Approaches in Teachin		Sarbari Bordia, Australian National University Prashant Bordia, Australian National University
Chair: Paula Caligiuri, Northeastern Univer	rsity	The Relevance of Language Proficiency in Foreign Subsidiar
		Relations
International Business Word Mapping Game us Amit Arora, University of the District of Col	s <i>ing LinkedIn</i> umbia	Vesa Peltokorpi, Hiroshima University
Anshu Saxena Arora, University of the Dis		Markus Pudelko, University of Tuebingen

Columbia

Mohamad Sepehri, University of the District of Columbia

John R McIntyre, Georgia Institute of Technology

Cesar Ayala, University of North Georgia

Multilingualism and Team Decision-Making in Multinational Teams: A Balanced Human-Centered Research Agenda Matevz Raskovic, Victoria University of Wellington Albert Krisskoy, University of Ljubljana

43

Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: s08

Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: s07

Session 1.1.11 - Competitive Track: 10 - Emerging markets	Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: s12	Session 1.1.13 - Interactive Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge management	Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: 114
National Governments and Emer Firms	ging Markets	Subsidiaries and Innovation Chair: Roberto Gamarra, Gallaudet Universi	tv
Chair: Ryan Tang, University of South	Australia		
		Effect of Social Capital as an Enabler to Achieve Creation Capability among Multinational Compar	
Emerging-Market MNEs Entering Other En Do Home Country Government Official Visi Diego Quer, University of Alicante		<i>in Malaysia</i> Vijayalakchimi Subramaniam, Universiti Sair	. ,
Laura Rienda, University of Alicante Rosario Andreu, University of Alicante		Shankar Chelliah, Universiti Sains Malaysia Performance Related to Aspiration and R&D	
· · ·		Internationalization: A Backward-Looking Approa	ach
Modeling a Country's Political Environment Factor Analysis: The Case of Brazil (1984- Tatiana Vashchilko, University of Calg	2018)	Xiaoran Chang, China Jiliang University Bin Guo, Zhejiang University	
Oleksiy Osiyevskyy, University of Calg James Agarwal, University of Calgary	lary	The Role of Local Employees in Knowledge Spill Different Story of Overseas R&D by Enterprises Emerging Market	
State Owned Enterprises and the Market C	Capitalism: Outward	Zhanshuo Wang, Tsinghua University	
FDI Expansion Speed from an Emerging E		Hang Chen, Tsinghua University	
Ryan Tang, University of South Austra		Chi Ma, Tsinghua University	
You Are Banned! The Effect of Economic S Russian Firms' Performance	sanctions on	Yi Huang, Tsinghua University	Otherstein
Desislava Dikova, WU Vienna		The Evolution of Subunit Roles – An Explorative MNC Innovation Patterns	Study on
Konstantin Nefedov, St. Petersburg St Andrei Panibratov, St. Petersburg Stat		Xiaoyu Pu, State University of New York Ne	w at Paltz
		A Practice Lens to Subsidiary Role in MNEs' Inne Connectivity	ovation
Session 1.1.12 - Interactive Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-cultural	Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: 112	Roberto Gamarra, Gallaudet University	
Chair: Dana Minbaeva, Copenhagen E Managing Human Resources in Offshoring	Firms in Asia:	Paradigm Wei He, Purdue University Northwest Session 1.1.14 - Interactive	Time: 09:00-10:15
Review of Literature and Directions for Future Alfred Presbitero, Deakin University		Track: 12 - Theme: IB in an unsettling environment	Room: 207
Mendiola Teng-Calleja, Ateneo de Mar Ma. Regina Hechanova, Ateneo de Mar	anila University	Business in a World of Shocks, Crise Volatility	es and
Overcoming Liabilities of Origin: Human Re Management Localization of Chinese Multi		Chair: Milla Wiren, University of Turku	<i>v</i>
Corporations in Developed Markets Can Ouyang, Cornell University		How Economic Institutions Influence the Organiz Interpretation of Shocks	ational
Mingwei Liu, Rutgers University		Kamyar Goudarzi, Queen's University	
Yan Chen, Idaho State University		Abhirup Chakrabarti, Queen's University	
Ji Li, Rutgers University	anaa and	Dancing with Wolves: The Role of Host Country	Government
Weiping Qin, Nanjing University of Fin Economics	ance and	Connection in Volatile Environments Nan Zhou, Nankai University	
Influence of Informal Controls and Firm Per		What is Rational Action in the VUCA World?	
Comparative Study of Malaysia and the U.S. Sakthi Mahenthiran, Butler University	5.	Jonathan Van Mumford, University of Turku Milla Wiren, University of Turku	
Robert Mackoy, Butler University		Peter Zettinig, University of Turku	
Jane Terpstra-Tong, Monash Universit	ty Malaysia	Foreign Market Entry Patterns in Unsettling Envi	ronments:
The Coping Strategies of Service Employe Experience Customer Incivility in the Conte		The Role of TMT Dimensions Kantatouj Amaranonta, National Institute of	
Ethnic Restaurants Nolla Haidar, Royal Holloway, Univers	ity of London	Administration Asda Chintakananda, National Institute of D	evelopment
Culture, Institutions, and Subsidiary Staffing Kyungjoong Kim, Rutgers University	g Strategy	Administration When We Live but We Do Not Learn: Organization	
Shared-Value through the Eyes of IHRM-C Economies	SR: Emerging	Defending Organizational Legitimacy after Multip Habiba Nefisa Alambo, Louisiana State Univ	
Maria Teresa Beamond, RMIT Univers			
Agency, Culture, and Subsidiary Staffing	sity	Property Rights Economics and Game Theoretic A New Theory	Settlement:

44

Session 1.1.15 - InteractiveTime: 09:00-10:15Track: 8 - Corporate governance and financeRoom: 208	Strategies That Fit in the Least-Developed Economies: The Moderating Effects of Foreignness and Host Country Institution
Governance Environment and Global Competitive Advantange	Younghoon An, University of Manchester Jihoon Kang, Yonsei University
Chair: Stav Fainshmidt, Florida International University	The Role Of Home-Based Strategy On Internationalization Of Emerging Market Firms Arpit Raswant, University of Sydney
The Migration of Corporate Governance into Emerging Markets: On the Role of Formal Institutions and Indigenous Tribalism Bruce Allen Hearn, University of Southampton Lars Oxelheim, Lund University Trond Randoy, University of Agder	The Theoretical Contributions of Studies on Emerging Market Multinationals: A Bibliometric Analysis Afonso Fleury, University of São Paulo Maria Tereza Fleury, Fundação Getúlio Vargas Luis Oliveira, University of São Paulo / Dalarna University
Corporate Governance Legitimacy: A Cross Country Perspective Jose Luis Rivas, Instituto Tecnológico Autónomo de México	Nominee Directors on the Board and Internationalization Strategy: An Institutional Agency Perspective Vidya Sukumara Panicker, Loughborough University Srinivas Rajesh Upadhyayula, IIM Kozhikode Sumit Mitra, IIM Kozhikode
Institutional Factors Affecting Stock Repurchases: A Multicountry Examination R. Greg Bell, University of Dallas Yiwen Gu, University of Dallas Abdul Rasheed, University of Texas at Arlington	Real Options and the Resource-Based View: Evidence from Entry Timing in Transition Economies Thijs Nacken, Erasmus University Rotterdam Bas Karreman, Erasmus University Rotterdam Enrico Pennings, Erasmus University Rotterdam
Corruption Distance, and Direction and Its Effects on Entry Mode: Evidence from Firms Investing in Sub-Saharan Africa Jose Godinez, University of Massachusetts Lowell Ling Liu, University of Edinburgh David Greenway, University of Massachusetts Lowell John Henley, University of Edinburgh Hungkai Wang, University of Edinburgh	The Influence of Financial Advisors in the Time to Completion of Cross-Border Acquisitions by Latin American firms Cláudia Frias Pinto, Universidade do Oeste de Santa Catarina - UNOESC Manuel Portugal Ferreira, Universidade Nove de Julho - UNINOVE
Strategy and Control Orientation, Corporate Governance Codes, and Performance in Central and Eastern Europe Michael Louis Troilo, University of Tulsa Svetlana Orlova, University of Tulsa Miklos Stocker, Corvinus University of Budapest Michal Zdziarski, University of Warsaw	Session 1.1.17 - Interactive       Time: 09:00-10         Track: 10 - Emerging markets       Room: 2         Doing Business in China       Chair: Helen Huifen Cai, Middlesex University London
Does International Cross-Listing Improve the Market Efficiency? An Intitutional Voids Besed View Natalia Diniz Maganini, FEA-RP/USP Hsia Hua Sheng, FGV-EAESP	Selective Integration and Autonomy in Chinese Firms' International Acquisitions: Towards a Strategic Intent Perspective Qi Ai, University of Northampton Hui Tan, Royal Holloway, University of London
Disclosure under IFRS: Does Cross-listing Eliminate Legal Origin Differences? Edilene S. Santos, FGV-EAESP Rafael Schiozer, FGV-EAESP	Global Mergers and Acquisitions by Chinese Firms in the High-Tech Industries 1990-2014 Monica Yang, Adelphi University
Vera Ponte, Federal University of Ceara International Variations in ESG Transparency – Do Cross- listed Companies Care More? Ellen Pei-yi Yu, Birkbeck, University of London Bac Van Luu, Russell Investments	The Cultural Roots of Compositional Capability in China: Balanced Moderation Steven Shijin Zhou, University of Nottingham Ningbo China Peter Ping Li, University of Nottingham Ningbo China Abby Jingzi Zhou, University of Nottingham Ningbo China
Session 1.1.16 - Interactive       Time: 09:00-10:15         Track: 10 - Emerging markets       Room: 212         Internationalization Strategies of Emerging         Markets Mnes         Chair: Luke Kendall Webster, Torrens University Australia	Shameen Prashantham, CEIBS Value Creation of Cross-Border Acquisitions of Chinese Firms: New Research Directions Lei Li, University of Nottingham Ningbo China Wenjun Tu, Ningbo University Xiaogang Bi, University of Nottingham Ningbo China Agyenim Boateng, De Montfort University
Firms' Internationalization to Developed Countries and Emerging Markets: Comparing Manufacturing and Service Firms Hemant Merchant, University of South Florida St. Petersburg	Regions and Innovation: A New Tale of Three Economic Regions in China Michael Murprhree, University of South Carolina Megan Yuan Li, Nanjing University of Aeronautics and Astronautics

Copenhagen, Denmark June 24-27, 2019

Shige Makino, Chinese University of Hong Kong

45

Time: 09:00-10:15

Room: 214

Can Chinese Companies Attract Italian Talent? Alberto Sperindio, University of Nottingham Ningbo China Michal Lemanski, University of Nottingham Ningbo China

How Does Corruption Affect Entrepreneurial Innovation in Local, Domestic and International Markets? Evidence from Chinese Private and State-Owned Firms

Helen Huifen Cai, Middlesex University London Qunyong Wang, Collaborative Innovation Centre for China Economy & Institute of Statistics and Econometrics, Nankai University

Na Wu, Tianjin University of Finance and Economics

### TUESDAY, JUNE 25 - 10:15-10:45

#### Time: 10:15-10:45

#### **Coffee Break**

Refreshments will be provided for conference participants on the ground floor of Solbjerg Plads 3.

This coffee break is sponsored by E. Desmond Lee Professorship for Developing Women and Entrepreneurs in International Business, College of Business Administration, University of Missouri-St. Louis to honor the winners of all WAIB Awards. The award presentations will take place during the coffee break on the ground floor of Solbjerg Plads 3, in front of the Library.

### TUESDAY, JUNE 25 - 10:45-12:00

### Session 1.2.1 - Panel

Track: 8 - Corporate governance and finance

Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: s01

#### Leveraging Qualitative Comparative Analysis in International Business

Chairs: Ruth V. Aguilera, Northeastern University and Stav Fainshmidt, Florida International University Discussants: Alain Verbeke, University of Calgary and Michael Witt, INSEAD, Singapore

#### Panelists:

Luciano Ciravegna, King's College London Donal Crilly, London Business School Martin Schneider, University of Paderborn Andrew Spicer, University of South Carolina

#### Session 1.2.2 - Special Session Special Session

Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: 201

#### **Dean's Panel: The Future of International Business Education**

Chair: Sumit K. Kundu, Florida International University

Panelists:

Joanne Li, FIU Business Kalok Chan, Chinese University of Hong Kong Santiago Iñiguez de Onzoño, IE University Maria Tereza Fleury, Fundação Getúlio Vargas Session 1.2.3 - Panel

Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge management

Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: 202

#### **Debate Panel on Reverse Innovation (GSJ Special Session**)

Chair: Ram Mudambi, Temple University

Panelists:

Keld Laursen, Copenhagen Business School Felipe Monteiro, INSEAD Grazia D. Santangelo, Copenhagen Business School Minyuan Zhao, University of Pennsylvania

#### Session 1.2.4 - Panel

Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: s05

### Track: 9 - Multinationals-government relationships The Role of Politicians in International

#### **Business Research**

Chair: Danging Wang, University of Hong Kong

Panelists:

Jean-Philippe Bonardi, HEC Lausanne Pursey Heugens, Erasmus University Srividya Jandhyala, ESSEC Business School Jane Lu, China Europe International Business School

Session 1.2.5 - Special Session Special Session

Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: s10

#### An Academic Evaluation of the WIR/UN **Research on Investment (UNCTAD Special** Session)

Chair: James Zhan, Division on Investment and Enterprise, UNCTAD

Panelists:

Hafiz Mirza, University of Reading James Zhan, Division on Investment and Enterprise, UNCTAD Peter Buckley, University of Leeds

Session 1.2.6 - Panel Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-cultural Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: 213

#### Insights on Expatriate Families: Dual Careers, Hazardous Environments, and Neglected Voices

Chairs: Margaret Shaffer, University of Oklahoma and Quyen Thao Dang, University of Technology Sydney

#### Panelists:

Benjamin Bader, Newcastle University Quyen Thao Dang, University of Technology Sydney Fabian J. Froese, University of Göttingen Washika Haak-Saheem, University of Reading Carol Reade, San Jose State University

	Time 40.45 40.00	Oracian 4.0.0 Commetities	Time 40.45 40.00
Session 1.2.7 - Competitive Track: 2 - Managing the value chain	Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: 205	Session 1.2.9 - Competitive Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and management	Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: s08
Power and Technology in Global Va Chair: Stefano Ponte, Copenhagen Busine		Dynamic Capabilities and Family Fire Chair: Maria Ilieva, Osaka City University	ms
Overcoming the Blind Spots of Global Sourcing Chain Management Can Inform International B Michael J. Mol, Copenhagen Business Sch Andreas Wieland, Copenhagen Business S Lydia Bals, University of Applied Sciences Robert Handfield, North Carolina State Univ	usiness lool School Mainz	Family-Centered Goals, Geographic Focus, and Internationalization: A Study on Export Performa Claudia Pongelli, Università Luiss Guido Ca Alfredo Valentino, ESCE International Busir Andrea Calabrò, IPAG Business School Matteo Caroli, Università Luiss Guido Carli	ance arli
Foreign-based Firms and Host Country Network China's Aerospace Industry Yihan Wang, HEC Montréal Ekaterina Turkina, HEC Montréal Ari Van Assche, HEC Montréal		Adaptation Experience and New Foreign Market Dynamic Capability Perspective Ilya Cuypers, Singapore Management University Ralf Wilden, Macquarie University Ryan Tang, University of South Australia Mariano (Pitòsh) Heyden Heyden, Monash	ersity
Manufacturing Value Networks of Multinationals Technologies are Reshaping the Relationships the OLI Paradigm Arindam Das, Krea University Sourav Dey, Cognizant A typology of power in global value chains		Family Conceptualizations in Different Cultural C Ethnographic Account of Quasi Kinship and its I the Organization of Internationalizing Family Fin Christos Antoniou, University of Leeds Hanna Gajewska-De Mattos, University of L	Contexts: An Implications for ms
Stefano Ponte, Copenhagen Business Sch Mark Dallas, Union College Timothy Sturgeon, MIT	Time: 10:45-12:00	Environmental Uncertainty and Global Offshorin Perspectives of Dynamic Capabilities and Real Tung Min Hung, Rutgers University Yi-Ju Lo, Yuan Ze University	
Session 1.2.8 - Competitive Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurship	Room: 210	Session 1.2.10 - Competitive Track: 3 - International marketing	Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: s07
Performance Implications of Internationalization Chair: Majid Abdi, University of Sydney Does International Diversity Increase Innovation of New Ventures from Emerging Markets? The Role of Top Management Team's International and Government Subsidy Yueqi Wang, Dalian University of Technolo Mengyuan Zhu, Harbin Institute of Technolo Wei Liu, University of Sydney Wen Li, University of Technology Sydney	Moderating Experience 99y	Global Brand Management and Cons Responses Chair: S. Tamer Cavusgil, Georgia State Un Do Personal Values, Moral Foundations and Ge Identities Influence Consumer Ethnocentrism an Cosmopolitanism? Evidence from a Five-Countr Attila Yaprak, Wayne State University Melvin Prince, Southern Connecticut State Mark Cleveland, University of Western Onta	niversity ender Role nd Consumer ry Study University ario
International Dispersion and Profitability: An Ex Industry Influences Raquel Garcia-Garcia, Open University Esteban Garcia-Canal, Universidad de Ovi Mauro F. Guillen, Wharton School Foreign Market Investment under Competitive I Majid Abdi, University of Sydney New Ventures from Vietnam and Their Relation Value Chain Rui Torres de Oliveira, Quensland Univers Technology Martie-Louise Verreynne, University of Que Tam Nguyen, University of Queensland Marta Indulska, University of Queensland Peter Liesch, University of Queensland	edo Disadvantage With Global ity of	<ul> <li>The Interplay between Country and Brand Stere Predicting Consumer Outcomes Ilona Szöcs, University of Vienna Adamantios Diamantopoulos, University of Arnd Florack, University of Vienna Martin Egger, University of Vienna Ziva Kolbl, University of Vienna</li> <li>Acting on Anger: Cultural Value Moderators of th Consumer Animosity Stanford Westjohn, University of Alabama Peter Magnusson, University of Alabama Yi Peng, University of Alabama Hyeyoon Jung, University of Alabama</li> <li>Advances in the Global Branding Literature: A C Validation of Chabowski et al.'s (2013) Proposed Saeed Samiee, University of Tulsa Brian R. Chabowski, University of Tulsa</li> </ul>	Vienna he Effects of Conceptual

Session 1.2.11 - CompetitiveTime: 10:45-12:00Track: 10 - Emerging marketsRoom: s12	Session 1.2.13 - InteractiveTime: 10:45-12:00Track: 12 - Theme: IB in an unsettling environmentRoom: 114
Erosion of Institutions in Emerging Economies Chair: Elizabeth Moore, Northeastern University	Geopolitical Risk and International Business Chair: Francisco Figueira de Lemos, Uppsala University
Power and Cross-National Differences in Bribery Activity: An Experimental Approach Nicholas Bailey, University of Northern Iowa Nancy Buchan, University of South Carolina	For a Geopolitical Perspective of Risks in International Projects: The Case of the Jaitapur Nuclear Power Plant in India Nathalie Belhoste, Grenoble Ecole de Management
The Impact of Multinationals on the Erosion of Informal Institutions: Implications for Growth and Development Kristin Brandl, University of Victoria Camille Meyer, University of Victoria Elizabeth Moore, Northeastern University Jonathan Doh, Villanova University	Conflict Framing and Multilateral Leadership in the WTO: An Analysis of Product-Related Trade Disputes, 1995–2011 Amol M. Joshi, Oregon State University Nandini Lahiri, American University Iman Hemmatian, Oregon State University Dual-Edged Effect of Bilateral Trade Relation on the
Explaining Host Country Choice through Variable Risk Preference: Chinese FDI Abroad, 2004–2013 Tao Han, Tilburg University Xavier Martin, Tilburg University	Completion of Chinese Cross-Border M&As Gulinazi Dalashi, Peking University Wenjing Ruan, Peking University Zhu Zhang, University of International Business and Economics
Institutional Change as a Source of Non-Market Uncertainty and its Impact on MNE Investment Activity in Developing Countries Gunnar Leymann, University of Bremen	Can Li, Peking University Exploring the Nature of Risk in Integrated Regions Sandra Seno-Alday, University of Sydney
Session 1.2.12 - Interactive         Time: 10:45-12:00           Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-cultural         Room: 112	How Valid Are Common Indicators of Political Risk Used in IB Research and Practice? Camilla Jensen, Roskilde University
Expatriate Adjustment and Effectiveness Chair: Tassilo Schuster, Ludwig-Maximilians-Universität München	Session 1.2.14 - InteractiveTime: 10:45-12:00Track: 13 - Local track: Business in societyRoom: 207
The Effect of the Interplay Between Organizational Position Level and Cultural Flow on Expatriate Cross-Border Transitions Ying Angie Zhang, Yunnan University of Finance & Economics	Corporate (Ir)responsibility and Social Development Chair: Gunter K. Stahl, Vienna University of Economics and Business
Wei Zhou, Yunnan University of Finance & Economics Yunlong Duan, Yunnan University of Finance & Economics Rong Jiang, Yunnan University of Finance & Economics Yu Wei, Yunnan University of Finance & Economics	Mining Conflicts: Characteristics, Causes and Resolution Approaches Shuna Shu Ham Ho, Simon Fraser University Chang Hoon Oh, Simon Fraser University
Expatriate Effectiveness of Emerging Market Multinationals: An Empirical Analysis of Chinese Expatriates Hemin Song, Beijing Sport University Yingying Zhang Zhang, International University of Japan	Jiyoung Shin, University of Groningen The Quest for CSR amidst Institutional Changes: Mapping the Responsible and Irresponsible Practices within Ghana's Gold Mining Industry
International Locals: Inter-Cultural Competency in Non- Expatriate Executives and their Performance Leonardo Liberman, LRD David Kimber, Uandes	James Tuffour, Anglia Ruskin University Swetketu Patnaik, Anglia Ruskin University Ashish Malik, University of Newcastle How Could the Private Sector Contribute to Solve the Social
Sharing My Culture: A Social Identity Model of Expatriate Engagement and Job Satisfaction Dilek Yunlu, Northeastern Illinois University Hong Ren, University of Wisconsin - Milwaukee	Development Issues in Africa? Hiromi Inami, Kyorin University Passing the Buck: Corporate Social Underachievement in Developing Economies
Leader-Member Exchange and Work-Family Conflict in the Context of Expatriate Assignment: Using Perceived Workload and Perceived Organizational Support as Mediators Ya-Ping Chiu, Chung Yuan Christian University	Christian Hauser, HTW Chur Erica Steckler, University of Massachusetts Lowell Jose Godinez, University of Massachusetts Lowell
<ul> <li>Ming-Chang Huang, National Yunlin University of Science and Technology</li> <li>Horng-Der Leu, Chung Yuan Christian University</li> <li>Thi Ngoc Bich Tran, Chung Yuan Christian University</li> <li>Te-Ming Hsu, Chung Yuan Christian University</li> <li>Chien-Hui Hung, Chung Yuan Christian University</li> </ul>	The CSR Practices of Emerging Market MNEs in Developed Countries: A Configuration Approach Wei Li, University of Sydney Hans Hendrischke, University of Sydney Farveh Farivar, University of Tasmania

The Micro and Macro Processes of MNE CSR Learning: Role of Institutional Change Jing'an Tang, Sacred Heart University

Lost in the Social Innovation Space: A Systematic Literature Review on the Role of Multinational Corporations Anna Ljung, Uppsala University Christine Holmström-Lind, Uppsala University Olivia Kang, Uppsala University Paul Rosenbaum, Uppsala University

#### Session 1.2.15 - Interactive Track: 11 - Teaching IB

Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: 208

#### Philosophical & Pedagogical Issues in **Teaching IB**

Chair: Rikke Kristine Nielsen, Aalborg University

Making Business Simulation Games Relevant to Students' Future Business Careers: Evidence from International **Business Courses** 

- Olimpia C. Racela, Mahidol University International College
- Amonrat Thoumrungroje, Assumption University Asda Chintakananda, National Institute of Development Administration

Diversity and Internationalization in Education: A Study on the Effects of Pre-Labor Market Attributes on Individual Economic Success

Schiro Withanachchi, Queens College (CUNY)

Teaching a Business Honors Course on China Patricia Matisz Smith, North Carolina Wesleyan College

Using Zoom To Engage Globally Dispersed MBA Students in International Business Courses P. Roberto Garcia, Indiana University

Strategic Decision Making Using Trade Intelligence Data

Eileen Daspro, University of San Diego

Teaching International Business Students to Think Critically: Practical Suggestions from Other Business Disciplines Desislava Budeva, Ramapo College of New Jersey

Threshold Concepts in the Teaching of an Eclectic Discipline: The Case of International Business

Asmund Rygh, University of Manchester Ambarin Asad Khan, University of Salford Manchester

Video Cases: Pedagogical Tools for Teaching International **Business** 

Nataliya Langburd Wright, Harvard Business School Geoffrey Jones, Harvard Business School Tarun Khanna, Harvard Business School

Session 1.2.16 - Interactive

Time: 10:45-12:00 Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and management Room: 212

#### **Merger and Acquisition Strategies**

Chair: Björn Preuss, Copenhagen Business School

Cultural Values on an Organizational Level of Value Creating European M&A Transactions

Björn Preuss, Copenhagen Business School

M&A Budget Announcement as a Signal to Communicate an Unfamiliar Strategy with Stakeholders: Evidence from Japanese Firms

Katsuhiko Shimizu, Keio University Daisuke Uchida, Kyushu University Striving for R&D Productivity: Domestic and Cross-Border M&As in the Japanese Pharmaceutical Industry From 1998 to 2012

Hirohisa Shimura, Soka University

The Accelerating Effect of Serial Cross-border Mergers & Acquisitions on Strategic Renewal and Organizational Transformation: The Longitudinal Case Study of Joyson from China

Monsol Yang, University of Nottingham Ningbo China Peter Ping Li, University of Nottingham Ningbo China

The Liability of Ignorance: A Double-Edged Sword to the Short-Term Post-Acquisition Performance for the Target Firms in Cross-Border Acquisitions Hao Wang, Ohio State University

Impact of Organizational Inertia on Cross-Border Acquisition Performance: An Emerging Market Perspective Manish Popli, IIM Indore Ankita Chhabra, IIM Indore Radha Mukesh Ladkani, IIM Indore

Struggling with Liability of Foreignness at Pre-M&A Stage: Context-Content Related Experience and Firms' Identity Hua Zhu, Dongbei University of Finance and Economics Yi Qu, Dongbei University of Finance and Economics

Session 1.2.17 - Interactive Track: 10 - Emerging markets Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: 214

#### Brics and International Business

Chair: Anna Dimitrova, ESSCA School of Management

Unequal Burden of Responsibility? The Impact of the 2010 Indian Microfinance Crisis on For-Profit and Non-Profit Organizations Arzi Adbi, INSEAD

Chinese and Russian FDI in Eastern and Western Europe Viatcheslav Avioutskii, ESSCA School of Management

Mouloud Tensaout. Université du Maine

A Comparative Study on Determinants of Cross-Border Mergers and Acquisitions Performance in Developed Markets: Evidence from Chinese and Indian Firms Young-Ryeol Park, Yonsei University

Guangwen Zhu, Orion China Yoojin Baik, Yonsei University

Micro-Political Influences on an Implementation Failure in the Russian Automotive Industry Valery Krylov, University of Lorraine Vincent Montenero, Université Paris-Dauphine

Location Choice of Indian MNEs: A Dual Perspective Rishika Nayyar, Indian Institute of Foreign Trade Jaydeep Mukherjee, Indian Institute of Foreign Trade Sumati Varma, University of Delhi

E-Commerce Internationalization Readiness in Emerging Countries: the Brazilian Footwear Firms in South America Marcelo André Machado, Universidade do Vale do Rio dos Sinos

André Daudt dos Reis, Universidade do Vale do Rio dos Sinos

Toward a Comprehensive Inventory of Brazilian Foreign Investment: Proposal of a Mixed-Method Methodology and a Preliminary Report on 721 Potential Brazilian Multinationals Miguel P. Caldas, University of Texas at Tyler Gustavo G. Nonato, EAESP-FGV

### TUESDAY, JUNE 25 - 12:00-13:00

Time: 12:00-13:00

#### Light Lunch

A light lunch will be provided for conference participants on the ground floor of Solbjerg Plads 3.

> Time: 12:00-13:00 Room: Rotunden (2nd Floor)

#### **JIBS Editorial Board Meeting**

JIBS Board Members Only.

### TUESDAY, JUNE 25 - 13:00-14:15

Session 1.3.1 - Special Session Special Session

Time: 13:00-14:15 Room: s01

#### AIB Fellows International Educator of the Year **Special Session**

Chair: Stephen J. Kobrin, University of Pennsylvania

Presentation of the AIB Fellows International Educator of the Year Award to Ingmar Björkman Rosalie L. Tung, Simon Fraser University Stephen J. Kobrin, University of Pennsylvania

Keynote Speaker: Ingmar Björkman, Aalto University

#### Panel Discussion:

Ingmar Björkman, Aalto University Bodo B. Schlegelmilch, WU Vienna George S. Yip, Imperial College Stephen J. Kobrin, University of Pennsylvania

Session 1.3.2 - Panel Track: 12 - Theme: IB in an unsettling environment Time: 13:00-14:15 Room: 201

#### Public Policy and the IB Research Agenda: Where Do We Go in the Next Half Century? Chair: Michael Gestrin, OECD

#### Panelists:

Alain Verbeke, University of Calgary Peter Buckley, University of Leeds Sarianna Lundan, University of Bremen Karl P. Sauvant, Columbia University

	Session 1.3.3 - PanelTime: 13:00-14:15Track: 2 - Managing the value chainRoom: 202
)	Economic Geography and International Business: Building Bridges Chair: Alvaro Cuervo-Cazurra, Northeastern University
))	Panelists: Alvaro Cuervo-Cazurra, Northeastern University Harald Bathelt, University of Toronto Elisa Giuliani, University of Pisa Ram Mudambi, Temple University Grazia D. Santangelo, Copenhagen Business School
	Session 1.3.4 - PanelTime: 13:00-14:15Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurshipRoom: s05
	Migrant Entrepreneurship and International Business Chair: Zaheer Khan, University of Kent Discussants: Michael Czinkota, University of Kent, UK / Georgetown University and Gary Knight, Willamette University
ō	Panelists: George Saridakis, University of Kent Aida Hajro, Vienna University of Economics and Business Pushyarag Puthusserry, University of Kent Fragkiskos Filippaios, University of Kent Noemi Sinkovics, University of Manchester
	Session 1.3.6 - Panel         Time: 13:00-14:15           Track: 11 - Teaching IB         Room: 213
	Inter-Institutional Associations for the Advancement of IB Education Chair: Anne Marie Zwerg-Villegas, Universidad de La Sabana
5	Panelists: Anne Marie Zwerg-Villegas, Universidad de La Sabana Gabriel Benito, Bl Norwegian Business School Miroslaw Jarosinski, SGH Warsaw School of Economics Philip Kappen, Uppsala University Joan Marie Lofgren, Aalto University Fred Omondi Newa, United States International University Paola Maria Podesta, Universidad EAFIT Andres Ramirez, Bryant University Yingqi Wei, University of Leeds
	Session 1.3.7 - CompetitiveTime: 13:00-14:15Track: 8 - Corporate governance and financeRoom: 205
	What do Boards Tell Us about IB Outcomes? Chair: Aleksandra Gregoric, Copenhagen Business School
	Tribal World: Evidence from Global Corporate Board Gender Reforms Shibashish Mukherjee, University of Groningen A Contractual Exploration of the Creation of Boards of Directors in Joint Ventures Andres Velez-Calle, Universidad FAFIT

Jeongho Choi, St. John Fisher College

Board Governance as a Moderator of the Intangibles- Performance Relationship in Acquisitive FDI Tao Han, Tilburg University	Session 1.3.10 - CompetitiveTime: 13:00-14:15Track: 11 - Teaching IBRoom: s07
Xavier Martin, Tilburg University Foreign Directors Matter More in Conservative Environments	International Experiences in IB Education Chair: Flevy Lasrado, University of Wollongong in Dubai
and Setting with a Xenophobic Tendency Yannick Thams, Suffolk University	Cyberattack: The Maersk Global Supply Chain Meltdown (Case Study)
Session 1.3.8 - CompetitiveTime: 13:00-14:15Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-culturalRoom: 210	Luis Dau, Northeastern University David Wesley, Northeastern University Alexandra Roth, Northeastern University
Culture as Context and Process Chair: Vas Taras, University of North Carolina at Greensboro	'Now I'm Comfortable Being Uncomfortable!': Getting the Full Value from Experiential Learning Projects in an International Business Program Tom Roehl, Western Washington University
Cultures in Flux: A Longitudinal Perspective on Post- acquisition Socio-Cultural Integration	Mary Sass, Western Washington University
Riikka Harikkala-Laihinen, University of Turku Melanie Hassett, University of Sheffield Niina Nummela, University of Turku Johanna Raitis, University of Turku	Peer Evaluation and Team Performance in Global Virtual Teams: Not What You Would Expect Robert David Stephens, Shippensburg University of Pennsylvania Ernesto Tavoletti, University of Macerata
Interface between Formal and Informal Institutions and Subsidiary Staffing: The Role of Subsidiary Embeddedness and Host Country Experience Ajai Singh Gaur, Rutgers University Chinmay Pattnaik, University of Sydney Jeoung Yul Lee, Hongik University Deeksha Singh, Rutgers University	Longzhu Dong, University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire Optimising International Business Teaching through Online Intercultural Exchanges Marta Fondo, Universitat Oberta de Catalunya Schiro Withanachchi, Queens College (CUNY) Laura Lamolla, Universitat Oberta de Catalunya
How Employees' Job Satisfaction Influences Entrepreneurial Intention: A Cultural Perspective Jie Li, Shanghai University Feifei Yang, Shanghai University	Session 1.3.11 - Competitive Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and managementTime: 13:00-14:15 Room: s12Regional Influences on Global Strategy
Jipeng Qi, Beijing Jiaotong University Xue Han, Shanghai University	Chair: Oksana Grebinevych, Montpellier Business School
The Fundamental Endogeneity of Survey-Based Cultural Dimensions Amir Shoham, Temple University	Moving Beyond the Internationalization-Performance Relationship: Emerging Complexity, Institutional Asymmetries and Regional Dyads Abhijit Sengupta, University of Essex
Session 1.3.9 - CompetitiveTime: 13:00-14:15Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and managementRoom: s08	Mehmet Demirbag, University of Essex Keith Glaister, University of Leeds
Acquisitions, Alliances and JVs Chair: Maoliang Bu, Nanjing University	Geographic Diversification and Performance Fluctuation: The Moderating Role of Home-Region Concentration and Home- Region Homogeneity Shubin Wu, University of Liverpool
The National vs the Local: Dual Social Integration in Cross- Border Acquisitions Randi Lunnan, BI Norwegian Business School	Jane Lu, China Europe International Business School Global and Regional Strategies of Multinational Enterprises: Behavioral Theory Drivers and the Impact of Economic
Helene Loe Colman, BI Norwegian Business School Audrey Rouzies, Toulouse Graduate School of Management	Conditions Todd Alessandri, Northeastern University Daniele Cerrato, Universita Cattolica del Sacro Cuore
Resource-at-a-Distance and International Joint Venture Takeover: The Role of State Ownership and Environmental Uncertainties Jun Xia, University of Texas at Dallas	Going Beyond Home Region: An Empirical Investigation of Inter-regional Expansion Oksana Grebinevych, Montpellier Business School
Jing Li, Simon Fraser University Zhouyu Lin, Jinan University	Session 1.3.12 - InteractiveTime: 13:00-14:15Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-culturalRoom: 112
Alliance Portfolio Complexity and Order-of-Entry Effects in International Alliance Formations Jinju Lee, Hitotsubashi University ICS Namgyoo K. Park, Seoul National University	<b>Different Lenses on Cultural Values</b> Chair: Elizabeth C. Ravlin, University of South Carolina
John M. Mezias, University of Miami	The Mapping of Cultural Values in European Organizations Björn Preuss, Copenhagen Business School

51

<ul> <li>Analyzing Person-Organization Fit in a Cross-Cultural Environment: Are Societal Values Still Relevant? Len J. Treviño, Florida Atlantic University Carolyn P. Egri, Simon Fraser University David A. Ralston, University Fellows International Research Consortium Irina Naoumova, University of Hartford Yongjuan Li, Chinese Academy of Sciences Fidel León Darder, University of Valencia María Teresa de la Garza Carranza, Instituto Tecnológico de Celaya Olivier Furrer, Université de Fribourg</li> <li>Indoctrinated to Stay: Understanding How Cultural Values Attenuate the Permeation of Voluntary Turnover that Stems from Collective Turnover</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Foreign Versus Local Sources of Knowledge and Process Innovation: The Moderating Role of Perceived Competitive Intensity</li> <li>Omid Aliasghar, Auckland University of Technology Elizabeth Rose, University of Leeds Kazuhiro Asakawa, Keio University</li> <li>Are Ethnic Ties Catalysts for Chinese Outward FDI: The Role of Country-of-Origin Firms and Immigrants Ties Hua Zhu, Dongbei University of Finance and Economics</li> <li>A Literature Review on Spillovers and Innovation in the Agricultural Biotechnology Industry Mariane Figueira, Universidade Federal de Lavras Carlos Eduardo Stefaniak Aveline, Universidade Federal de Lavras</li> </ul>
David Jinwoo Chung, Sungkyunkwan University Andrea Kim, Sungkyunkwan University Jeehyeon Kim, Sungkyunkwan University	Session 1.3.14 - InteractiveTime: 13:00-14:15Track: 2 - Managing the value chainRoom: 207
Exploring Values, Intelligences, and Competencies for Global Leaders Chiara Cannavale, University of Naples Parthenope Giorgia Rivieccio, University of Naples Parthenope Iman Zohoorian Nadali, University of Naples Parthenope	Global Value Chain Governance and Dynamics Chair: Bent Petersen, Copenhagen Business School The Global Value Chain of the Computer Mouse Stephen Gelb, Overseas Development Institute
Organizational Culture via Value Statements: An Open Systems Approach Bradley James Koch, Grand Valley State University	Offshoring: Towards an Integrative Understanding Michael Gusenbauer, Johannes Kepler University Linz Silvia Massini, University of Manchester
<ul> <li>Pamela L. T. Koch, Grand Valley State University</li> <li>Yi Heng Cathy Deng, Southwestern University of Finance and Economics</li> <li><i>Cultural Values, Ethnicity, and Management Styles: Evidence</i> <i>from Kenyan Managers</i> Joshua Shackman, California State University Maritime Academy</li> <li>John Mwau, Harun International Indira Guzman, Trident University</li> <li>Li Dai, Loyola Marymount University</li> <li><i>Organizational Innovativeness: Mid-management's</i> <i>Contribution</i> Jose Luis Rivas, Instituto Tecnológico Autónomo de México</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>An Extended Gravity Model Analysis of Hong Kong's Clothing Trade: Implications for Managing Global Supply Chains under The "Belt and Road" Initiative Chi Kuen Danny Ho, Hang Seng University of Hong Kong Man Hin Eve Chan, Technological and Higher Education Institute</li> <li>Angappa Gunasekaran, California State University, Bakersfield</li> <li>Tsz Leung Yip, Hong Kong Polytechnic University</li> <li>An Integrated Approach to Global Value Chain Governance Wenyan Yin, Seoul School of Integrated Sciences and Technologies</li> <li>Hwy-Chang Moon, Seoul National University</li> </ul>
J. Lee Brown, Fayetteville State University Session 1.3.13 - Interactive Time: 13:00-14:15	Financial Frictions and the Global Value Chain Jiawen Yang, George Washington University Yingyi Zhao, Tsinghua University
Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge management Room: 114 Learning Across Borders Chair: Carlos Eduardo Stefaniak Aveline, Universidade Federal de Lavras The Role of Joint Learning and Joint Knowledge Creation in	What is the Sum of the Parts: Integration and the Global Oil and Gas Industry Value Chain Andrew Inkpen, Thunderbird School of Global Management Kannan Ramaswamy, Thunderbird School of Global Management
<ul> <li>the Relationship between Knowledge Tension and</li> <li>International Joint Venture Performance Satisfaction</li> <li>Ming-Chang Huang, National Yunlin University of Science and Technology</li> <li>Horng-Der Leu, Chung Yuan Christian University</li> <li>Ya-Ping Chiu, Chung Yuan Christian University</li> <li>Chien-Hui Hung, Chung Yuan Christian University</li> </ul>	Session 1.3.15 - InteractiveTime: 13:00-14:15Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurshipRoom: 208Digital and Dynamic Capabilities inInternationalizing FirmsChair: Tanja Leppäaho, Lappeenranta University of TechnoogyTime: 13:00-14:15
International Knowledge Sourcing across Industries at Different Levels of Technological Development in an Emerging Market: The Case of Korea Se Ho Cho, North Carolina A&T State University John Cantwell, Rutgers University Risk Assessment in International Ventures	Learning Advantages of Newness and Adaptive Capabilities of International New Ventures in the Digital Context Emmanuel Kusi Appiah, University of Vaasa Peter Gabrielsson, University of Vaasa Tamara Galkina, University of Vaasa

Risk Assessment in International Ventures Francisco Figueira de Lemos, Uppsala University

### International Business in an Unsettling Political and Economic Environment

Oussama Darouichi, University of Neuchâtel

Physical Presence Abroad: Still Needed for Digitally Based Firms?	Session 1.3.18 - Special Session Time: 13:00-14:15 Room: s09/s11/s15
Paul Gooderham, NHH Norwegian School of Economics Frank Elter, Telenor Group Angels Dasi, University of Valencia	Research Methods Clinics I
Torben Pedersen, Bocconi University A Dynamic Capabilities' Perspective on the Dynamic of Social Capital in the SMEs' Internationalisation Process	Pre-registration required to participate. The Research Methods Clinics are organized by the Research Methods SIG.
Anh Buu Hoang Luong, Nottingham Trent University Michael Zhang, Nottingham Trent University	<i>Structural Equation Modelling (SEM)</i> Bo Bernhard Nielsen, University of Sydney
Michael Ehret, Nottingham Trent University Bridging Dynamic Capabilities with International Business Theory: Opening the Black Box of Asset Recombination	<i>Qualitative Methods</i> Catherine Welch, University of Sydney
Rajneesh Narula, University of Reading Jongmin Lee, University of Reading Jenny Hillemann, Vrije Universiteit Brussel	Longitudinal Data/Multi-level Analysis/Research D esign Robert Vandenberg, University of Georgia
Dynamic Capabilities and International Entrepreneurial Opportunity Recognition: Discovery, Creation, and Serendipity Wade Danis, University of Victoria	TUESDAY, JUNE 25 - 14:15-14:30
Linda Hui Shi, University of Victoria	Time: 14:15-14:30
SME Internationalization: A Multiple-Level Analysis into the Role of Experiential Knowledge Maria-Cristina Stoian, Brunel University London	Break
Session 1.3.16 - InteractiveTime: 13:00-14:15Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and managementRoom: 212	Short break to facilitate transition between sessions. No refreshment service will be provided.
Internationalization Strategies Chair: Jing Betty Feng, Farmingdale State College, SUNY An Empirical Study on a Reverse Effect of Firm Performance	TUESDAY, JUNE 25 - 14:30-15:45
on Multinationality Sylvia Kim, Fresno Pacific University Quyen Nguyen, University of Reading	Session 1.4.1 - PanelTime: 14:30-15:43Track: 13 - Local track: Business in societyRoom: s0
An Empirical Investigation of Entry Mode Portfolio Theory Navneet Walia, King's College London Keith Brouthers, King's College London Thomas Roulet, University of Cambridge	How Can IB Researchers Address Societal Grand Challenges? Chairs: Robbert Maseland, University of Groningen and Miriam Wilhelm, University of Groningen
Internationalisation of Professional Service Firms: Literature Review and Future Research Agenda Ciara O'Higgins, University of Deusto Nekane Aramburu, University of Deusto Tatiana Andreeva, Maynooth University	Panelists: Grazia D. Santangelo, Copenhagen Business School Sarianna Lundan, University of Bremen Sjoerd Beugelsdijk, University of Groningen Bart-Jaap Verbeek, Centre for Research on Multinational
To Be or Not to Be: How Slack Impacts the Choice of Internationalization Mode and Influence of Business Group Affiliation	Corporations (SOMO)
Shobha Tewari, IIM Bangalore Subramanyam Raghunath, IIM Bangalore	Session 1.4.2 - PanelTime: 14:30-15:4.Track: 10 - Emerging marketsRoom: 20
Exploring the Antecedents of Industry Globalization: A Longitudinal Investigation Rakesh B. Sambharya, Rutgers University, Camden Abdul Rasheed, University of Texas at Arlington	Dynamic Capabilities in Emerging Market Firms Chairs: Mohan Song, Florida International University and William Newburry, Florida International University
Farok J. Contractor, Rutgers University, Newark Business Model for Internationalization: A Literature Review German Benito-Sarria, University of Valencia Cristina Villar Garcia, University of Valencia Jose Pla Barber, University of Valencia	Panelists: Stav Fainshmidt, Florida International University Seung Ho Park, Nanyang Technological University Olga Petricevic, University of Calgary Ravi Ramamurti, Northeastern University
Theorising from Longitudinal Case Studies: Insights from IB Journals Philippe Lamb, University of Neuchâtel Oussama Darouichi, University of Neuchâtel	Shaker Zahra, University of Minnesota

Time: 14:30-15:45

Time: 14:30-15:45

Room: 210

Room: 205

Session 1.4.3 - PanelTime: 14:30-15:45Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-culturalRoom: 202	Session 1.4.7 - CompetitiveTime: 14:30-1Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge managementRoom:
Global Comparisons: Examining Humanistic Leadership from Indigenous Lens Chairs: Pingping Fu, University of Nottingham Ningbo	Subsidiaries' Role in Knowledge Creation and Transfer Chair: Osagie Igbinigie, University of Wolverhampton
China and Rosalie L. Tung, Simon Fraser University Panelists: Bo Yang, University of Nottingham Ningbo China Kit Shun Ng, University of Nottingham Ningbo China Dirk Moosmayer, University of Nottingham Ningbo Ritu Tripathi, Indian Institute of Management Jusuke Ikegami, Waseda University Pingping Fu, University of Nottingham Ningbo China	International Diversification and Firm Innovation: A Study of the Japanese Electronics Industry Mashiho Mihalache, University of Amsterdam Oli Mihalache, Vrije Universiteit Amsterdam International Reverse Knowledge Transfer and the Role of Multinationality Livia Barakat, Fundação Dom Cabral Torben Pedersen, Bocconi University Sherban Leornardo Cretoiu, Fundação Dom Cabral Marcio Amaral-Baptista, ISCTE - University Institute of Lisbon, Center for International Studies
Session 1.4.4 - PanelTime: 14:30-15:45Special SessionRoom: s05	Paulo Bento, INDEG-ISCTE Alvaro Rosa, INDEG-ISCTE
The AlB History Project: Highlights from AlB's History 1958–2019 Chair: Lorraine Eden, Texas A&M University Panelists: Jean Boddewyn, Baruch College, CUNY Lilac Nachum, Baruch College, CUNY James Goodnow, University of North Texas	Rogério Serrasqueiro, INDEG-ISCTE The Impact of UK's Inward R&D FDI on International Trade - An Empirical Approach Osagie Igbinigie, University of Wolverhampton Mark Cook, University of Wolverhampton Lucy Zheng, Sheffield Hallam University Why Do Inventors Move out of MNC Subsidiaries in Emerging Countries? The Role of Institutional Distance and Experience
Session 1.4.5 - Panel         Time: 14:30-15:45           Track: 11 - Teaching IB         Room: s10	Dhruba Jyoti Borah, University of Manchester Silvia Massini, University of Manchester Lucia Piscitello, Politecnico di Milano Session 1.4.8 - Competitive Time: 14:30-1
IB Simulations Connecting to Current Topics Chair: Manjula Salimath, University of North Texas Panelists: Manjula Salimath, University of North Texas Eileen Daspro, University of San Diego Ana Maria Soares, University of Minho	Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurship       Room:         Networks, Collaboration and Internationalization       Internationalization         Chair: Sylvie Chetty, Uppsala University       Bridging Decision-Making Logic with International         Performance: The Mediating Role of Networking Capability       Lasse Torkkeli, Lappeenranta University of Technology         Igor Laine, Lappeenranta University of Technology
Session 1.4.6 - PanelTime: 14:30-15:45Special SessionRoom: 213Interpreting and Applying Culture Dimensionsin Research: Best Practices and Ideas for Use	Tamara Galkina, University of Vaasa Man Yang, University of Vaasa International Openness of Institutions Moderating Effects of Entrepreneurs' International and Domestic Networks on Exporting: Trust in Foreigners and Economic Openness
of the GLOBE Dimensions in Management and International Business Research Chairs: Ute Stephan, King's College London and Mary Sully de Luque, Arizona State University Panelists:	Kent Adsbøll Wickstrøm, University of Southern Denmark & Sino-Danish Center for Education and Research Jizhen Li, Tsinghua University Ye Liu, Zhejiang Science and Technology University Thomas Schøtt, University of Southern Denmark & Sino- Danish Center for Education and Research
Ute Stephan, King's College London Mary Sully de Luque, Arizona State University Ali Dastmalchian, Simon Fraser University Peter Dorfman, New Mexico State University Christof Miska, WU Vienna Gunter K. Stahl, Vienna University of Economics and	Reaping the Benefits of Knowledge Flows: The Internationalization of New Ventures through Board Interlocks Orhun Guldiken, Florida International University Mirko Benischke, Erasmus University Izzet Darendeli, California State University, East Bay Mark Mallon, Elon University
Business	Branding Right Allocation and Governance of Cross-Border Collaboration: The Instance of International Hotels Shih-Fen Chen, Western Washington University Chya-Yi Liaw, City University of Hong Kong

54

Session 1.4.9 - CompetitiveTime: 14:30-15:45Track: 12 - Theme: IB in an unsettling environmentRoom: s08	Learning from Fo Analysis of EMN Juan Bu, Inc
Global Economic and Digital Governance	Yadong Luo
Chair: Christine M. Chan, University of Hong Kong Deep Economic Integration, Foreign Investment and International Trade: The Effects of European Union Membership	Are Emerging Ma Development and Nicholas Rh Frances Fab
Randolph Bruno, University College London Nauro Campos, Brunel University Saul Estrin, London School of Economics Meng Tian, Peking University	Overcoming Insti Development Felix Lüders Tilo Halaszo Arijit Ghosh,
Supranational Institutions and MNCs' Foreign Market Entry Decisions	
Shi Lei, University of Hong Kong Christine M. Chan, University of Hong Kong	Session 1.4.12 - I Track: 9 - Multinati
Institutional Dynamism in International Business: Conceptualization, Measurement, and Future Research Florian Klein, Vienna University of Economics and Business	Dealing with Chair: Anna
Jonas Puck, Vienna University of Economics and Business Martin Weiss, Vlerick Business School	The Mirror Image Governments by Srividya Jan Himanshu B
Scoping the Impact of Digitalization Milla Wiren, University of Turku Session 1.4.10 - Competitive Time: 14:30-15:45	Competition Polic Institutions in U.S Nan Zhang, Joseph A. C
Track: 4 - Consumer research     Room: s07       Consumer Ethnocentrism, Anger and Boycott	Political Alliances Historical Eviden
Behavior Chair: Nicolas Jankuhn, Saint Louis University	<i>Africa</i> Marcelo Buc Stephanie D
The Antecedents of Consumer Boycott The Mediating Role of Perceived Egregiousness and Anticipated Guilt Yi-Fang Chiang, Feng Chia University Wen Chiung Chou, Kainan University	Multinational Res Developed Marke Suzana Rod Marleen Die Rekha Rao-I
Emotions and Consumer Ethnocentrism: The Case of Chinese Young Consumers Henry Yu Xie, College of Charleston Nancy Yifeng Chen, Lingnan University	Risk Mitigation a Firms in Least D Gilbert Kofi
Revealed Consumer Ethnocentrism and Animosity from International Trade Border Effects Yener Kandogan, University of Michigan-Flint	<i>Trump's Twitter F Activity: How Do</i> Patricia Klop Anita Gerstb
Chain of Blame: How Eastern and Western Consumers Account for Supplier Hypocrisy in Global Supply Chains Nils Hoffman, Kiel University	Phillip C. Ne Busines
Juelin Yin, Sun Yat-sen University Stefan Hoffmann, Kiel University	Session 1.4.13 - In Track: 3 - Internation
Session 1.4.11 - Competitive Track: 10 - Emerging marketsTime: 14:30-15:45 Room: s12	International Theoretical a Chair: Vasili
Foreign MNEs' Impact on Development of Emerging Economies	Manage
Chair: Xiaohua Yang, University of San Francisco Which Boats are Lifted by a Foreign Tide? Direct and Indirect Wage Effects of Foreign Ownership Sourafel Girma, University of Nottingham	Status Quo Bias Financial Resour Scenario-Based Anisur R Faı Ali Ahi, LUT

S miversity of Nottingham Holger Görg, Kiel Centre for Globalization at IfW Kiel Erasmus Kristoffer Kersting, Villanova University

oreign Acquirers in Your Backyard: An VEs' Cross-Border Acquisition Completion idiana University o, University of Miami

larkets Emerging? A Novel Test of Economic nd Liberalization Patterns hew, Coastal Carolina University bian, University of Memphis

titutional Deadlocks for Economic s, University of Bremen ovich, Jacobs University Bremen , Jacobs University Bremen

#### Interactive

tionals-government relationships

#### **Political Risk**

a Grosman, Loughborough University

e of Political Risk: The Case of Hold-Up of v Firms in Infrastructure Proiects ndhyala, ESSEC Business School Bhatt, ESSEC Business School

licy as an FDI Deterrent: The Role of Informal S. Antitrust Enforcement University of Illinois Clougherty, University of Illinois

es and the Expropriation of Foreign Property: nce from Latin America and Sub-Saharan

cheli, University of Illinois Decker, Aston Business School

esponses to Political Risks in Emerging and kets: Control and Autonomy of Subsidiaries drigues, FUMEC University eleman, National University of Singapore Nicholson, Newcastle University

and Management Strategies of Multinational Developed Countries Adarkwah, BI Norwegian Business School

Fury, Foreign Firms, and Corporate Political o Stock Markets React? pf, WU Vienna bauer. WU Vienna ell, Vienna University of Economics and ess

#### Interactive tional marketing

Time: 14:30-15:45 Room: 114

Time: 14:30-15:45

Room: 112

#### lization and Entry Modes: and Empirical Approaches

liki Bamiatzi, University of Liverpool ement School

s and Entry Mode Choice: The Effect of rces, Market Size, and Political Risk a Experiment aroque, LUT University Ali Ahi, LUT University Olli Kuivalainen, Lappeenranta University of Technology Sanna Sundqvist, LUT University

Resource Repositioning as an International Marketing Capability

Tetsuya Usui, Nihon University

Mindset Matters: Impact of Implicit Theory on International Marketing Decisions

Christina Papadopoulou, University of Leeds Magnus Hultman, University of Leeds Aristeidis Theotokis, University of Leeds

Top Management Team Role Stress and Divestments of International Joint Ventures: A Theoretical Examination of Determinant Factors and the Moderating Role of Strategic Importance and Performance

Huu Le Nguyen, University of Vaasa Jorma Larimo, University of Vaasa

Commercial Risk Related Causes of Failures in International Market Entry

Kubilay Sabri Levent Ozkan, Georgia State University

Forming Dynamic Capability beyond Borders: The Role of Global Identity

Steven Yen-Hung Liu, University of Leeds Jing Betty Feng, Farmingdale State College, SUNY Leigh Anne Liu, Georgia State University

Research Agenda on Agile Capabilities and Market Behaviours of International Business for Ambidextrous Innovation

Huda Khan, University of South Australia

Empirical Research on Export Market Orientation: A Systematic Review and Future Directions Ilayda Ipek, Dokuz Eylül University Nilay Bicakcioqlu, Dokuz Eylül University

Session 1.4.14 - Interactive

Track: 12 - Theme: IB in an unsettling environment

Time: 14:30-15:45 Room: 207

#### Populism and De-globalization

Chair: Terrence Guay, Pennsylvania State University

Populism in Europe and its Impact on International Business Terrence Guay, Pennsylvania State University

Prospects Trump Risks: Prospect Theory Applied to the U.S.-China Trade War

Jason Z. Yin, Seton Hall University Michael H. Hamilton, Seton Hall University Haichao A. Huang, Seton Hall University

Brexit Impact on EU27 Economies: Who Is the Loser? Anna Matysek-Jedrych, Poznan University of Economics and Business

Katarzyna Mroczek-Dabrowska, Poznan University of Economics and Business

Joking about Brexit: Humour, British Identity and Globalisation in an Era of Nationalist Movements Fiona Moore, Royal Holloway, University of London

Non-Market Strategy for a 'Globo-Skeptic' World Louise Curran, Toulouse Business School Jappe Eckhardt, University of York

The Economic Cost of Nationalism Douglas Dow, University of Melbourne Gokhan Ertug, Singapore Management University Ilya Cuypers, Singapore Management University

"The Me Society": The Effect of Perceived Anomie on Subjective Well-being Selima Ben Mrad, Nova Southeastern University

Maria Petrescu, Nova Southeastern University

#### Session 1.4.15 - Interactive Track: 11 - Teaching IB

Time: 14:30-15:45 Room: 208

#### **Cross-Cultural Elements in Teaching IB**

Chair: Bernard M Wolf , Schulich School of Business

International Business Education: Cross-Cultural Intelligence and Ethnorelativism Ru-Shiun Liou, University of Tampa Shaista Nisar, University of Tampa Kevin Lee, University of Tampa

Deirdre Dixon, University of Tampa Julie Pennington, University of Tampa

Using Culturally Diverse Classrooms to Develop a Transnational Curriculum: The UK Meets the UAE Hazel Mawdsley, University of South Wales Alison Thirlwall, University of Wollongong in Dubai Catherine Camps, University of South Wales

Developing IB Curriculum: Experiential Learning Projects and Programs

June Y. Lee, University of San Francisco Daria Panina, Texas A&M University Richard Linowes, American University Paola Maria Podesta, Universidad EAFIT Richard Griffith, Florida Institute of Technology

Reflections on Virtual Team Company Projects & In-Class Team Company Projects William H.A. Johnson, Pennsylvania State University

Intercultural Effectiveness: Identifying Determinants of Change Iris Berdrow, Bentley University Sam Woolford, Bentley University Maria Skaletsky, Bentley University Allan Bird, Northeastern University

Cross-Cultural Management Education in Business Schools: Towards Higher Cultural Intelligence and More Effective Conflict Management

Hadia Fakhreldin, British University in Egypt Marwa Anis, British University in Egypt Noha Youssef, British University in Egypt Joy Amgad, British University in Egypt Esraa Sherif, British University in Egypt

Session 1.4.16 - InteractiveTime: 14:30-15:45Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and managementRoom: 212

#### **Subsidiary Management Issues**

Chair: Rong Zeng, University of Manitoba

How Does the Labour Quality in Overseas Affiliates Affect the Productivity of Parent Companies? An Affiliate Role Perspective

Yong Yang, University of Sussex Roger Strange, University of Sussex Yan Wu, University of Sussex

Effective Subsidiary Role Change in MNEs: An Assessment of Alignment with Mediating and Moderating Effects Iris S.Y. Chen, National Taiwan University Yi-Long Jaw, National Taiwan University

The Home Country Effect Revisited: The Role of Context in Foreign Subsidiary Performance Daniel Andrews, Florida International University

Ans Kolk, University of Amsterdam Valentina Marano, Northeastern University

Behavioral Effects of Cultural Distance in Multinational Time: 16:15-17:30 Session 1.5.2 - Special Session Downsizing Decisions Special Session Room: 201 Miriam Zschoche, University of Erfurt World Investment Report 2019: Special Miriam Flickinger, Aarhus University **Economic Zones (UNCTAD Special Panel)** Revisiting the Complementary versus Substitutive Effects Chair: James Zhan, Division on Investment and among Different Control Mechanisms: Fifty Shades of Grey Enterprise, UNCTAD Rong Zeng, University of Manitoba Birgitte Grøgaard, BI Norwegian Business School Piers Steel, University of Calgary Panelists: James Zhan, Division on Investment and Enterprise, Parent-Subsidiary Relationship of Emerging Market UNCTAD Multinationals Bruno Casella, Division on Investment and Enterprise, Huaichuan Rui, University of London UNCTAD Aradhna Aggarwal, Copenhagen Business School Time: 14:30-15:45 Session 1.4.18 - Special Session Peter Buckley, University of Leeds Room: s09/s11/s15 Lorraine Eden, Texas A&M University **Research Methods Clinics II** Rajneesh Narula, University of Reading Pre-registration required to participate. The Research Session 1.5.3 - Panel Time: 16:15-17:30 Methods Clinics are organized by the Research Methods SIG. Special Session Room: 202 Women in Business in Denmark (WAIB Special Longitudinal Data/Multi-level Analysis/Research Design Robert Vandenberg, University of Georgia Session) Chairs: Janet Y. Murray, University of Missouri-St. Louis Categorical Data/Survey Design and Malika Richards, Pennsylvania State University, Elizabeth Rose, University of Leeds Berks Structural Equation Modelling (SEM) Bo Bernhard Nielsen, University of Sydney Panelists: Pernille Erenbjerg, Millicom Maria Tereza Fleury, Fundação Getúlio Vargas TUESDAY, JUNE 25 - 15:45-16:15 Maria Hjorth, VP Securities Dana Minbaeva, Copenhagen Business School Time: 15:45-16:15 This session was sponsored by the Copenhagen Business **Coffee Break** School (CBS), in coordination with the Women in the Academy of International Business (WAIB). Refreshments will be provided for conference participants on the ground floor of Solbjerg Plads 3. Session 1.5.4 - Panel Time: 16:15-17:30 This coffee break is sponsored by Bryant University in honor Track: 2 - Managing the value chain Room: s05 of the winner of the Best Paper Award in Emerging Economies Globalization and De-Globalization and the Research. The award presentations will take place during the **Changing Boundaries of Global Value Chains?** coffee break on the ground floor of Solbjerg Plads 3, in front of the Library. Chair: Lucia Piscitello, Politecnico di Milano Discussant: Jean-François Hennart, Tilburg University TUESDAY, JUNE 25 - 16:15-17:30 Panelists: Geoffrey Jones, Harvard Business School Teresa da Silva Lopes, University of York Session 1.5.1 - Panel Time: 16:15-17:30 Liena Kano, University of Calgary Track: 12 - Theme: IB in an unsettling environment Room: s01 Global Environmental Regulations: The Way Forward? Chairs: Joao Albino-Pimentel, University of South Carolina and Anne Jacqueminet, Bocconi University Panelists: Peter Tashman, University of Massachusetts Lowell Elisa Giuliani, University of Pisa

Session 1.5.5 - PanelTime: 16:15-17:30Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and managementRoom: s10	Session 1.5.8 - CompetitiveTime: 16:15-17:30Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurshipRoom: 210
<ul> <li>Making Dynamic Capabilities Actionable for International Business</li> <li>Chairs: Olga Petricevic, University of Calgary and Yadong Luo, University of Miami</li> <li>Discussants: Shaker Zahra, University of Minnesota and Maurizio Zollo, Bocconi University</li> </ul>	Legitimacy, Creditability and Internationalization Chair: Rui Torres de Oliveira, Quensland University of Technology Political Connections and Internationalization Speed of New Ventures: A Legitimation Perspective
<ul> <li>Panelists:</li> <li>Ulf Andersson, Mälardalen University</li> <li>Ilgaz Arikan, Kent State University</li> <li>Andreas Distel, Copenhagen Business School</li> <li>Birgitte Grøgaard, BI Norwegian Business School</li> <li>Fuming Jiang, Curtin University</li> <li>Jongmin Lee, University of Reading</li> <li>Vladislav Maksimov, University of North Carolina, Greensboro</li> <li>Sabina Nielsen, University of Sydney</li> <li>Luqun Xie, Hong Kong University of Science and Technology</li> </ul>	Jiayan Yan, Renmin University of China Changing Criteria for Internal Legitimacy and the Internationalization Process of a State-Owned Enterprise Zeerim Cheung, Aalto University Eero Aalto, Aalto University Pasi Nevalainen, University of Jyväskylä Legitimation for Early and Rapid Internationalization: A Review of Research in International Entrepreneurship Igor Laine, Lappeenranta University of Technology Olli Kuivalainen, Lappeenranta University of Technology Romeo V. Turcan, Aalborg University Signaling Strategy in International Franchising
Session 1.5.6 - PanelTime: 16:15-17:30Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-culturalRoom: 213Towards a More Integrative Conceptualization	Maria Jell-Ojobor, LUISS University Rome Massiel Henríquez Parodi, University of Agder Ilan Alon, University of Agder
of Global Work Chairs: B. Sebastian Reiche, IESE Business School and Yih-teen Lee, IESE Business School Discussant: David Allen, Texas Christian University & Warwick Business School	Session 1.5.9 - Competitive       Time: 16:15-17:30         Track: 8 - Corporate governance and finance       Room: s08         Governance Innovation in Cross-Listings and IPOs       IPOs
Panelists:         Helena Barnard, University of Pretoria         David G. Collings, Dublin City University         Orly Levy, -         Marketa Rickley, University of Iowa         Riki Takeuchi, University of Texas at Dallas         Session 1.5.7 - Competitive	Chair: Ruth V. Aguilera, Northeastern University Antecedents of IPO Survival: A Global Configurational Perspective Krista Burrill Lewellyn, Florida Southern College Till Talaulicar, University of Erfurt William Q. Judge, Old Dominion University Alessandro Zattoni, Luiss University & Business School
Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge management       Room: 205         MNC Structure and Innovation       Chair: Feng Zhang, Nankai University	Jonas Gabrielsson, Halmstad University Jean Jinghan Chen, University of Southampton Michael Witt, INSEAD, Singapore Helen Wei Hu, University of Melbourne Dhirendra Shukla, University of New Brunswick
Regionalization, Recombinant Capability, and Firm Innovative Performance Curba Lampert, Florida International University Minyoung Kim, University of Kansas Raja Roy, New Jersey Institute of Technology Technological Competence Creation of EMNCs – The External and Internal Embeddedness of Overseas Subsidiaries	Felix Lopez, University of Valladolid Sibel Yamak, Galatasaray University Sheila Puffer, Northeastern University Jose Luis Rivas, Instituto Tecnológico Autónomo de México Hans Van Ees, University of Groningen Majdi Quttainah, Kuwait University Yves Fassin, Ghent University
Feng Zhang, Pennsylvania State University, Abington Guohua Jiang, West Chester University Dispersed Innovation, Strategy, and Governance: A Study of Offshoring Innovation Tung Min Hung, Rutgers University Yi-Ju Lo, Yuan Ze University	<ul> <li>National Culture and CEO-worker Pay Ratio Ming Ju, Louisiana Tech University Jongmoo Jay Choi, Temple University Steven Balsam, Temple University</li> <li>The Effect of External and Internal Resource Dependency on Foreign IPO Performance Hyejin Cho, Korea University Jaiho Chung, Korea University</li> </ul>

58

Session 1.5.10 - Competitive Time: 16:15-17:30 Track: 3 - International marketing Room: s07 Leveraging International Channels: Focus on Exporting and Franchising Chair: Pervez Ghauri, Birmingham Business School Mutuality in Exporter-Importer Relationships Farid Ahmed, Western Sydney University Felicitas Evangelista, Western Sydney University Daniela Spaniaard, Western Sydney University Bolzano Drivers of Online Export Performance: The Importance of Firm- and Country-Level Factors Jonas Eduardsen, Aalborg University Leonidas Leonidou, University of Cyprus Svetla Marinova, Aalborg University Antecedents and Consequences of Green Export Business Strategies: The Mediating Role of Organizational Resources and Capabilities Nilay Biçakcioglu, Dokuz Eylül University Mustafa Tanyeri, Dokuz Eylül University Branding Options and Room Rates of International Franchise Hotels: Empirical Evidence from China Networks Chya-Yi Liaw, City University of Hong Kong Shih-Fen Chen, Western Washington University Time: 16:15-17:30 Session 1.5.11 - Competitive Track: 10 - Emerging markets Room: s12 Cross-Border Acquisitions by Emerging **Markets Firms** Chair: Rong Zeng, University of Manitoba Unpacking Emerging Market Multinationals Firm-specific Advantages and Their Role in Foreign Acquisition Location Choice Barclay E. James, St. Mary's University Rajeev Sawant, Florida Atlantic University Joshua S. Bendickson, University of Louisana at Lafayette How Long Will It Last? Sensemaking as the Rationalization Process in Cross-Border Acquisition Rong Zeng, University of Manitoba Wonyong Oh, University Nevada, Las Vegas Pengcheng Zhu, University of San Diego Emerging-Market Multinationals and Their Cross-Border Acquisitions: Global and Regional Challenges Ute Heinrichs, WU Vienna Desislava Dikova, WU Vienna Cross-Border Acquisitions of High-Tech Firms in the USA by Chinese Firms: 1993-2015 Monica Yang, Adelphi University

Session 1.5.12 - Interactive Time: 16:15-17:30 Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-cultural Room: 112 Talent Management, International Careers, and the Changing Nature of Global Work Chair: Jasenko Ljubica, National Research University - St. Petersburg Campus Confessions of International Knowledge Workers: Implications for Global Talent Management Franziska Magdalena Eberz, Free University of Bozen-Nicole Böhmer, Osnabrück University of Applied Sciences Heike Schinnenburg, Osnabrück University of Applied Sciences Marjaana Gunkel, Free University of Bozen-Bolzano The Influence of Contextual Factors on Employee Mental Distress in Cross-Border M&As Agnes Guenther, Copenhagen Business School Christian Geisler Asmussen, King's College London Bo Bernhard Nielsen, University of Sydney Overcoming Managerial Constraints through Talent Management in an Emerging Market: The Influence of Mehmet Demirbag, University of Essex Alison J. Glaister, University of York Ekrem Tatoglu, Ibn Haldun University Keith Glaister, University of Leeds Smitha R. Nair, University of East Anglia Causal Structure of Turnover Intentions: Comparison between Japanese and Foreign-Owned Firms in Japan Shinji Hasegawa, Waseda University Rei Hasegawa, Daito Bunka University Takashi Akiyama, Waseda University Filling the Empty Talent Pipeline with Foreign Students? Exchange Students' Motivation, Abilities, Intercultural Contact, and Willingness to Work for Host-Country Organizations Jiaojiao Feng, Renmin University of China Fabian J. Froese, University of Göttingen Developing Responsible Leaders and Employees in a Multinational Biopharmaceutical Company Anna Kirkebæk Johansson Gosovic, Copenhagen Business School Anne-Marie Søderberg, Copenhagen Business School Session 1.5.13 - Interactive Time: 16:15-17:30 Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge management Room: 114 **IP, MNC Capabilities and Performance** Chair: Danai Christopoulou, University of Liverpool To Enforce or Not to Enforce? Public IPR Enforcement and the Effect on FDI Horizontal: A Meta-Analysis Danai Christopoulou, University of Liverpool Nikolaos Papageorgiadis, University of Liverpool Chengang Wang, University of Bradford Georgios Magkonis, University of Portsmouth

Shared Ownership of Intellectual Property: The Role of Trade Credit and International Expansion Diwei Lv, Sun Yat-sen University Weiming Qiu, South China University of Technology Hailin Lan, South China University of Technology

The Impact of Resource Element Flowing on International Patent Layout

Ben Zhang, Huazhong University of Science and Technology

Technological Quality, Internationalisation, and the Role of Intellectual Property Protection and CEO Duality Irina Gokh, De Montfort University Nasirov Shukhrat, De Montfort University Fragkiskos Filippaios, University of Kent

IPRs and Innovation Concentration: A Look at the Granular Nature of the Institutional Landscape Debtanu Lahiri, HEC Paris Bertrand V. Quelin, HEC Paris

#### Session 1.5.14 - Interactive

Track: 10 - Emerging markets

Time: 16:15-17:30 Room: 207

#### Legitimacy, Reputation and Trust-Building in Emerging Market Firms

Chair: Ravi Ramamurti, Northeastern University

Characteristics of Trust in China and the Persistence of Guanxi

Sven Horak, St. John's University Andreas Klein, Niederrhein University of Applied Science Xiaomei Monica Li, Tianjin University

Reputational Resources and Internationalization of Emerging Market Firms Debmalya Mukherjee, University of Akron

Erin E. Makarius, University of Akron Charles E. Stevens, Lehigh University Steven R. Ash, University of Akron

Effects of Partner Reputation, Communication Quality and Perceived Risk of Opportunism on Trust and Alliance Performance: Evidence from Greek ISAs

Nikolaos Sklavounos, University of Macedonia Konstantinos Rotsios, American Farm School of Thessaloniki

Yannis Hajidimitriou, University of Macedonia

Buffer or Burden? Exploring the Effect of Corporate Status under Corporate Crisis - An Empirical Study based on Negative Rumor and Clarification in the Chinese A-Share Market

Xiaomin Fan, Fudan University Jiaxing You, Xiamen University Yuanxu Li, Fudan University

Global Consolidation of Mature Industries by Emerging-Market Firms: Past, Present, and Future Ravi Ramamurti, Northeastern University

Peter Williamson, University of Cambridge

Jaguar Firms and the Tropicalization of Sophisticated Internationalization Paths Juan Velez-Ocampo, Universidad de Antioquia

Kit Sin I, Ruta N Maria Alejandra Gonzalez-Perez, Universidad EAFIT

The Influence of Actor Legitimation on International Networks in Pre-emerging Markets Jan Wilhelm Sakari Hermes, University of Oulu Tuija Mainela, University of Oulu

How Do Low-Power Actors Gain Influence, Legitimacy and Power in a Global Corporation's Network? Joey Soehardjojo, Warwick Business School Session 1.5.15 - Interactive

Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurship

#### Social Entrepreneurship Resposibility and Internationalization

Chair: Niron Hashai, Interdisciplinary Center Herzliya

Researchers without Borders: An International Social Entrepreneurship Co-Citation Analysis Ryan Bailey, University of Tulsa Brian R. Chabowski, University of Tulsa

Internationalization Process of a Born-Global Social Enterprise: From an Accidental Initiative to an Evolving Transnational Community

Lei Li, University of Nottingham Ningbo China Fei Zhu, University of Nottingham Ningbo China Thomas Wing Yan Man, Hang Seng University of Hong Kong

Internationalization through Corporate Social Entrepreneurship: Evidence from Multinational Corporations in China

Juelin Yin, Sun Yat-sen University

Social Enterprise Internationalization Filip De Beule, KU Leuven Johan Bruneel, IESEG School of Management Kieran Dobson, KU Leuven

Something Old, Something New, Something Borrowed: An Effectual Approach to Resource Mobilization by Nascent International Social Entrepreneurs Tiina Anna-Maria Ritvala, Aalto University

Rilana Riikkinen, Aalto University

The Dual Effects of Internationalization and Program Diversification on Nonprofits' Revenue Diversity: Theory and Evidence From Canadian Charities Justin Yan, University of Tennessee Nick Mmbaga, University of Tennessee David Gras, University of Tennessee

Internationalization and Responsible Business Practices in SMEs: A Systematic Review and Future Research Agenda Maria Uzhegova, LUT University Nathalie Nørregaard Larsen, University of Southern Denmark

Session 1.5.16 - Interactive Track: 10 - Emerging markets Time: 16:15-17:30 Room: 212

Time: 16:15-17:30

Room: 208

Inclusive Development and Emerging Markets Chair: Rama Seth, Copenhagen Business School

Bottom or Medium of the Pyramid in Emerging Countries? Business Opportunities Miguel Montoya, Tecnológico de Monterrey Francisco Valderrey, Tecnológico de Monterrey

Necessary Conditions for Social Enterprise in Emerging Markets: The Case of Microinsurance Stephen Chen, University of Newcastle B. Elango, Illinois State University James Jones, Illinois State University

60

Do Entrepreneurial Business and Political Connections Lead to Greater Firm Performance? Exploring Informal-Sector Micro-Enterprises in Sri Lanka

Raman<sup>i</sup>e Samaratunge, Monash University Sisira Kumara, University of Sri Jayewardenepura Nilupama Wijewardena, RMIT University Kumudinei Dissanayake, University of Colombo

Institutional Schisms: The Impact of Intergovernmental Organizations on Entrepreneurship Elizabeth Moore, Northeastern University Luis Dau, Northeastern University Kristin Brandl, University of Victoria

Telling a New Story: Charting the Paths of Large South African MNEs' Internationalization Processes Leah Z.B. Ndanga, West Chester University in Pennsylvania Mzamo P. Mangaliso, University of Massachusetts

Amherst

### TUESDAY, JUNE 25 – 19:30-21:30

Time: 19:30-21:30

#### **AIB Fellows Dinner**

AIB Fellows and their guests only.

## WEDNESDAY, JUNE 26

### WEDNESDAY, JUNE 26 - 08:00-08:45

#### Time: 08:00-08:45

#### Fellows Café II

Start the day with a set of small group discussions hosted by an AIB Fellow, focused on an IB topic of current and mutual interest. This event is open to all conference participants.

International Corporate Governance and CSR (Room: 112) Ruth V. Aguilera, Northeastern University

Limits to Learning in the Digital Economy (Room: 114) Keith Brouthers, King's College London

The MNE Subsidiary as Unit of Analysis for IB Research (Room: 207)

Klaus Meyer, Ivey Business School

The Disturbing Gap between Opportunities and Investments in Africa... and What to Do about It (Room: 208) Lilac Nachum, Baruch College, CUNY

UNCITRAL and an Advisory Centre in International Investment Law (Room: 212) Karl P. Sauvant, Columbia University

Publishing in Managerial Journals such as HBR, CMR, and SMR (Room: 214) George S. Yip, Imperial College

Theorizing and New Ideas (Room: 103) Udo Zander, Stockholm School of Economics

### WEDNESDAY, JUNE 26 - 09:00-10:15

Session 2.1.1 - Panel Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge management Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: s01

#### **Global Knowledge Sourcing**

Chair: Michael J. Mol, Copenhagen Business School

#### Panelists:

Felipe Monteiro, INSEAD Benoit Decreton, WU Vienna Kazuhiro Asakawa, Keio University Yves Doz, INSEAD Ram Mudambi, Temple University

Session 2.1.2 - Panel Track: 10 - Emerging markets Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: 201

## Emerging Countries and Their Multinationals in the Era of the Digital Economy

Chair: Afonso Fleury, University of São Paulo

Panelists:

Peter Williamson, University of Cambridge Maria Tereza Fleury, Fundação Getúlio Vargas Ravi Ramamurti, Northeastern University Angel Barajas, Higher School of Economics Elena Shakina, Higher School of Economics

#### Session 2.1.3 - Special Session Special Session

Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: 202

## Aligning International Consumer Behavior with Industry Needs

Chairs: T. Bettina Cornwell, University of Oregon and Stanford Westjohn, University of Alabama

#### Panelists:

Tim Gable, River (formerly of Nike) Saeed Samiee, University of Tulsa Christina Sichtmann, University of Vienna T. Bettina Cornwell, University of Oregon Stanford Westjohn, University of Alabama

#### Session 2.1.4 - Panel Special Session

Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: s05

#### The Contribution of International Business to Public Policy: Upcoming Special Issues (JIBP Showcase Panel)

Chair: Ari Van Assche, HEC Montréal

#### Panelists:

Paul Vaaler, University of Minnesota Helena Barnard, University of Pretoria Lucia Piscitello, Politecnico di Milano Hafiz Mirza, University of Reading

#### Session 2.1.5 - Panel Track: 11 - Teaching IB

Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: s10

#### Experiential Learning Lesson Plan Workshop: Sharing Ideas and Strategies for Student Success

Chair: Mikael Soendergaard, Aarhus University

#### Panelists:

Frank Cotae, Mount Royal University Paul Kalfadellis, Monash University Jacqueline Musabende, Mount Royal University James Oldroyd, Brigham Young University Mikael Soendergaard, Aarhus University Siddhartha Saxena, Ahmedabad University

#### Session 2.1.6 - Competitive

Track: 9 - Multinationals-government relationships

Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: 213

#### **Political Connections**

Chair: Abraham Stefanidis, St. John's University

State Ownership and Outward Foreign Direct Investment of Emerging Market Firms: Moderating Effects of Political and Economic Institutions

Ryan Tang, University of South Australia Kevin Zheng Zhou, University of Hong Kong

Do Political Connections Make Good Travel Companions? A Literature Review of Emerging Market Multinationals' Political Connections and Overseas Investment Outcomes

Dongdong Huang, Nanyang Technological University Lai Si Tsui-Auch, Nanyang Technological University Marleen Dieleman, National University of Singapore David Gomulya, Singapore Management University Political Capital as a Spatially-Bounded Asset Location-Specificity, Mobility and Firms' International Strategies Lilac Nachum, Baruch College, CUNY Rajeev Sawant, Florida Atlantic University Andrei Panibratov, St. Petersburg State University

Session 2.1.7 - Competitive Track: 8 - Corporate governance and finance

The Role of Governance in Key IB Fields: Foreign Location and Entry Modes

Chair: Valentina Marano, Northeastern University

Time: 09:00-10:15

Time: 09:00-10:15

Room: 205

Foreign Takeover Protection and Innovation: Evidence from the Foreign Investment and National Security Act Wei Shi, University of Miami

Pyramids as an Entry Choice Mode: The Case of Sovereign Wealth Funds

Pedro Makhoul, UCLA Anderson School of Management

Liability of Foreignness and Market Timing: A Study of the Performance of Cross-Border SEOs Stewart R. Miller, University of Texas at San Antonio Lorraine Eden, Texas A&M University Daniel C. Indro, Pennsylvania State University, Great Valley

Malika Richards, Pennsylvania State University, Berks

#### Session 2.1.8 - Competitive

Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurship Room: 210

Distance and Barriers to Internationalization Chair: Carole Couper, University of Sheffield

How do MNEs Expand their Subsidiary Portfolio in New Host Countries? The Influence of Geographic Distance to the National Capital City at Inception on the Speed of Subsequent Investments

Thomas Hutzschenreuter, Technical University of Munich Philippa-Luisa Harhoff, WHU - Otto Beisheim School of Management

The Tortoise or the Hare? Firm Tolerable Risk, the Option to Redeploy Resources and the Internationalization Process of Firms

Lipeng Ge, University of Groningen Olof Lindahl, Uppsala University

The Impact of Psychic Distance on Foreign Direct Investment Laetitia Em, University of Groningen

Navigating Institutional Barriers: A Study of Born Global Firms from Emerging Economy Sudip Kranti Tiwari, Nord University

Session 2.1.9 - Competitive Time: 09:00-10:15 Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and management Room: s08

#### Acquisition Pricing Strategies

Chair: Yinuo Tang, University of Hong Kong

The Price Tag of Culture in Cross-Border Acquisitions: How Tightness-Looseness Affects Post-Deal Performance Chengguang Li, Western University Michele J. Gelfand, University of Maryland

Why Do Multinational Firms Use Financial Advisors in Cross- Border Acquisitions? A Power Balance Approach Jun Xia, University of Texas at Dallas Cuili Qian, University of Texas at Dallas Longwei Tian, Shanghai Jiao Tong University Yuan Li, Tongji University	The Aftermath of MNC Subsidiary Closures - Can Young Firms Hire Former MNC Professionals? Wolfgang Sofka, Copenhagen Business School Pedro de Faria, University of Groningen Miguel Torres Preto, University of Lisbon António Ribeiro, University of Lisbon
Value of Expectation: Reputation and Premium in Cross- Border Acquisitions Yinuo Tang, University of Hong Kong	Session 2.1.12 - InteractiveTime: 09:00-10Track: 9 - Multinationals-government relationshipsRoom:
Jun Xia, University of Texas at Dallas Jie Jiao, Tsinghua University	Political Relationships Chair: Melodena Stephens, Mohammed Bin Rashid School of Government
Session 2.1.10 - Competitive Time: 09:00-10:15 Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-cultural Room: s07	
Multiculturals as Brokers and Strategic Assets Chair: Hyun-Jung Lee, London School of Economics	Political Connections: An Assets or a Liability? A Meta- Analytic Review of Political Connections Xiaojing Lu, Birkbeck, University of London Rong Zeng, University of Manitoba
When Two Times Two Equals More Than Four for the Team: Empirical Examination of the Interaction Effect Between Bicultural Managers and Team Members	Government Venture Capital and Startup Innovation in Emerging Economies: A Political Tie Perspective Aqi Liu, Chinese University of Hong Kong
Mike Szymanski, EGADE Business School Komal Kalra, University of Victoria Multiculturalism and Cross-Cultural Negotiation: Do	Investment as an Influencing Strategy Minyuan Zhao, University of Pennsylvania Karin Beukel, University of Copenhagen
Monoculturals and Multiculturals Adapt Their Negotiation Styles in Cross-Cultural Situations? Davina Vora, State University of New York at New Paltz Napatsorn Jiraporn, State University of New York at Oswego Wendy J. Casper, University of Texas at Arlington	Firms' Political Strategies Abroad: Opening the Black Box of Commercial Diplomacy Geoffrey Gertz, Brookings Institution Srividya Jandhyala, ESSEC Business School Lauge Poulsen, University College London
Stuck in the Middle: Cultural Brokering Scale Development and Validation Stacey R. Fitzsimmons, University of Victoria Davina Vora, State University of New York at New Paltz David C. Thomas, University of Victoria	Political Embeddedness and Competence Creation: Intermediate Units vs. Local Subsidiaries Ana Botella Andreu, University of Valencia Jose Pla Barber, University of Valencia Cristina Villar Garcia, University of Valencia
Multiculturals as Strategic Human Capital Resource in Multinational Enterprises Hae-Jung Hong, NEOMA Dana Minbaeva, Copenhagen Business School	A Global Factory Perspective of the Strategic Asset Seeking FDI Nature of IGOs and SWFs Melodena Stephens, Mohammed Bin Rashid School of Government Immanuel Azaad Moonesar, Mohammed Bin Rashid
The International Negotiation Dance: A Cross-Cultural	School of Government
Bargaining and Experimental Analysis         Ursula F. Ott, Nottingham Trent University         Session 2.1.11 - Competitive         Time: 09:00-10:15	How Do Firms' Political Capabilities Evolve? A Dynamic Long- Term Approach Caterina Moschieri, IE Business School
Track: 12 - Theme: IB in an unsettling environment Room: s12	Maria Fernandez-Moya, CUNEF
Global Risks and Firm Strategy Chair: Elisa Giuliani, University of Pisa	Session 2.1.13 - InteractiveTime: 09:00-10Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge managementRoom:
Drifting on a Calma Chicha after Countless Storms: How Macroeconomic Uncertainty Affects Firms' Decisions to Innovate in Emerging Countries Elisa Giuliani, University of Pisa Federica Nieri, University of Pisa Valeria Arza, Investigadora CONICET Mitigating the "Acts of God": Climate Risk and Private	Innovation in the Multinational Context Chair: Rishikesha T Krishnan, IIM Bangalore Does Real Exchange Rate Depreciation Increase R&D Investment? Analysis using Korean Firm-Level Data Ju Hyun Pyun, Korea University Jaiho Chung, Korea University Eunyoung Shin, Korea University
Participation Infrastructure Projects Alfredo Jiménez, Kedge Business School Nathaniel Curtis Lupton, University of Lethbridge Secil Bayraktar, Toulouse Business School Dimitrios Tsagdis, Kedge Business School	Upgrading the Skills of Blue Collar Workers: A Study of Online Learning at a MNE Camilla Nellemann, Copenhagen Business School Agnieszka Nowinska, Copenhagen Business School Torben Pedersen, Bocconi University

I

Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: 114

Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: 112

Innovation by MNEs in Emerging Markets Robert Grosse, Thunderbird School of Global Management Beyond "Learning-by-Hiring" - The Role of Offshore Experts in Latecomer Catching Up Kerstin Jutta Schaefer, Institute of Economic and Cultural Institutional Challenges in Developing Countries: Westerners Geography Do Firms Learn More from Peers' Success or Failure in Foreign Direct Investment: Vicarious Learning and Its Interaction with Direct Success and Failure Experiences Yuping Zeng, Southern Illinois University Edwardsville Sangcheol Song, Chongqing Technology & Business University/Saint Joseph's University Jeoung Yul Lee, Hongik University Soonkyoo Choe, Yonsei University Strategic Decision Horizons of Captive Offshoring Research and Development Zigi Liao, Hong Kong Baptist University Session 2.1.16 - Interactive Session 2.1.14 - Interactive Time: 09:00-10:15 Track: 12 - Theme: IB in an unsettling environment Room: 207 International Business and Social Development Chair: Noemi Sinkovics, University of Manchester The Unsettling Logic of International Action: MNEs and Stakeholders in China Human Rights Infringement Brent Burmester, University of Auckland "They Make a Business Out of Desperate People": Recruitment Agents in Cross Border Forced Labor Chains. Market Perspective Christina Stringer, University of Auckland Ani Kartikasari, Lincoln University Snejina Michailova, University of Auckland Within Country Inequality and Globalization Niron Hashai, Interdisciplinary Center Herzliya Peter Buckley, University of Leeds Global Value Chains and Pakistani Offshore Service Providers - Knowledge Connectivity in an Adverse Context Noemi Sinkovics, University of Manchester Umair Shafi Choksy, University of Kent Strategy Rudolf R. Sinkovics, University of Manchester Reducing Poverty through Entrepreneurship: A Systematic Review of Three Streams of Literature Amber Yu Chang, Chinese University of Hong Kong Yalan Xu, Chinese University of Hong Kong A Convening Model to Enhance Value Creation and Pluralistic Appropriation in Large-Scale Investment Projects Lite Nartey, University of South Carolina Hildy Teegen, University of South Carolina Exploratory Study Time: 09:00-10:15 Session 2.1.15 - Interactive Room: 208 Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurship **Cross-border Family Business and Migrant** Entrepreneurship Chair: Irina Surdu, University of Reading The Smiling Curve of Value Creation in Family MNEs: The

Impact of Bifurcation Bias Luciano Ciravegna, King's College London Francesco Rattalino, ESCP Europe Liena Kano, University of Calgary

How Do Social Identity, Pyramidal Ownership and Resource Slack Shape Foreign Direct Investment in Family Firms? Qiao Wei, University of New South Wales Sydney Jin-hui Luo, Xiamen University Xueli Huang, RMIT University

Managing Small- and Medium-Sized Hotels in Morocco Sonia María Suárez-Ortega, Universidad de Las Palmas de Gran Canaria (ULPGC) Antonia Mercedes García-Cabrera, Universidad de Las Palmas de Gran Canaria (ULPGC) Dalai Perdomo-Pérez, Universidad de Las Palmas de Gran Canaria (ULPGC) Migrants' New Venture Evolution under Institutional Voids: Unique Lessons from Shonga Farms

Tolu Olarewaju, Staffordshire University Tomasz Mickiewicz, Aston University

#### Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: 212 Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and management

#### **CSR Applications in Global Strategy**

Chair: Michael Sartor, Queen's University

From Economic to Social Adaptation: Managing Extended Meng Zhao, Renmin University of China Seung Ho Park, Nanyang Technological University

Sustainability Reporting and Foreign Ownership: An Emerging Ru-Shiun Liou, University of Tampa

Pi-hui Ting, Chang Jung Christian University

Why Firms Engage in Corporate Social Responsibility and How It Affects Performance: A Contingency Perspective Alexey V. Semenov, San Jose State University Arilova A. Randrianasolo, Butler University Hadi Alhorr, Saint Louis University

Does Corporate Self-Regulation Matter? An Analysis of Corporate Anti-Corruption Policy and Foreign Investment

Guoliang Frank Jiang, Carleton University Michael Sartor, Queen's University

Between Local. International Resources and Corporate Social Responsibility: Rhetoric from Saudi Arabian Listed Companies Abdullah Al Mamun, Charles Sturt University

How the Scope of Problems Affects the Impact of Foreign Support on Local Advocacy Interventions Yves Plourde, HEC Montréal

MNE Attributes and Entry into BoP Product Markets: An Sarada Devi Gadepalli, IIM Calcutta Sougata Ray, IIM Calcutta

International Business in an Unsettling Political and Economic Environment

64

Session 2.1.17 - Interactive Track: 10 - Emerging markets

Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: 214

## Sustainability Considerations when Operating in Emerging Markets

Chair: Larissa Marchiori Pacheco, FGV-EAESP

Mindful Implementation of Environmental Management in SMEs: The Role of Internationalization Yi-Hui Ho, Chang Jung Christian University Chieh-Yu Lin, Chang Jung Christian University

Which Strategy Is More Helpful for Private Firms to Escape from Public Expropriation in an Emerging Economy: Going International or Doing Good?

Tingting Zhang, Chinese University of Political Science and Law

Jing Yu Yang, University of Sydney

Does Doing Good Lead to Doing Better in Emerging Markets? An Event Study of Socially Responsible Investment Index Announcements in Emerging Markets

Qi Wang, China Europe International Business School Peng Zou, Harbin Institute of Technology Jinhong Xie, University of Florida Chenxi Zhou, Xiamen University

Impact of Distances on Corporate Social Performance of Multinational Enterprises' Subsidiaries in China Meijui Sun, Ming Chuan University Chien-chou Su, Shih Hsin University

Countries of Concern: A Thematic Analysis of Corporate Social Responsibility of MNEs in Myanmar Htwe Htwe Thein, Curtin University Rekha Rao-Nicholson, Newcastle University

Corporate Social Performance: The Roles of Institutions and Firms' Resources in China Wen Chung Hsu, National Chi Nan University Vichithongrueng Sasawan, National Chi Nan University

### WEDNESDAY, JUNE 26 - 10:15-10:45

Time: 10:15-10:45

#### **Coffee Break**

Refreshments will be provided for conference participants on the ground floor of Solbjerg Plads 3.

This coffee break is sponsored by the Consortium for Undergraduate International Business Education (CUIBE) in honor of the winner of the CUIBE Award for Best Paper on International Business Education. The award presentations will take place during the coffee break on the ground floor of Solbjerg Plads 3, in front of the Library.

### WEDNESDAY, JUNE 26 - 10:45-12:00

Session 2.2.1 - Special Session Special Session Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: s01

#### **Remembering and Celebrating James March**

Chairs: Arie Lewin, Duke University and Bent Petersen, Copenhagen Business School

Panelists:

Wilhelm Barner-Rasmussen, Åbo Akademi University
Ingmar Björkman, Aalto University
Modestas Gelbuda, ISM University of Economics and Management
Torben Pedersen, Bocconi University
Majken Schulz, Copenhagen Business School
Yen Tran, Heriot-Watt University
Udo Zander, Stockholm School of Economics

#### Session 2.2.2 - Panel Tim Track: 12 - Theme: IB in an unsettling environment

Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: 201

#### International Business in the Digital Age: Advancing the Research Agenda

Chair: Maximilian Stallkamp, Virginia Tech

Panelists:

Nicole Coviello, Wilfrid Laurier University Alain Verbeke, University of Calgary Andreas Schotter, Ivey Business School

#### Session 2.2.3 - Panel Track: 2 - Managing the value chain

Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: 202

# The Danish Labour Market Model – What to Keep and What to Lose?

Chair: Steen Navrbjerg, FAOS-Employment Relations Research Centre, University of Copenhagen Discussant: David G. Collings, Dublin City University

#### Panelists:

Allan Lyngsø Madsen, Chief Economist, Danish Trade Union Confederation

Steen Müntzberg, Vice Director, The Danish Employers Confederation

Session 2.2.5 - Panel Track: 11 - Teaching IB Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: s10

#### The End of Business as Usual for IB Teaching: Perspectives from Asia, Europe and the US Chair: Bodo B. Schlegelmilch, WU Vienna

Panelists: Bodo B. Schlegelmilch, WU Vienna Sri Zaheer, University of Minnesota Jiatao (JT) Li, Hong Kong University of Science and Technology George S. Yip, Imperial College

Session 2.2.6 - CompetitiveTime: 10:45-12:00Track: 10 - Emerging marketsRoom: 213	From Grassroots to Global Markets: A Comparative Case Study of Innovation in India Abrar Ali Saiyed, Ahmedabad University
Sustainability and CSR in Emerging Markets Chair: Tahir Islam, Tongji University	Marleen Wierenga, Aalto University Stephanie Fernhaber, Butler University
Organisational Mindfulness & Environmental Sustainability Outcomes: A Critical Case Study of Multinational Suppliers to Oil & Gas in Saudi Arabia Nelson Oly Ndubisi, Qatar University, Doha Campus Obaid Al-Shuridah, King Fahd University of Petroleum & Minerals Camilla Jensen, Roskilde University	<ul> <li>From Trailing to Pursuing: Exploring Expatriate Spouses'</li> <li>Entrepreneurial Initiatives <ul> <li>Jemaine Tsoi, University of Queensland</li> <li>Miriam Moeller, University of Queensland</li> <li>Anna Jenkins, University of Queensland</li> </ul> </li> <li>The Formal Institutional Context of Informal Economic Activity: <ul> <li>A State Capabilities Perspective</li> <li>Joshua Ault, Arizona State University</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
How Do Female Leadership Traits Affect Corporate Social Responsibility Performance in China? Liyun Qi, Dalian University of Technology Yuanyuan Wu, Lakehead University	Andrew Spicer, University of South Carolina Session 2.2.9 - Competitive Time: 10:45-12:00
Does Foreign Presence Make Domestic Firms Greener in an Emerging Economy? The Effect of Media Attention Jing Yu Yang, University of Sydney Yi Li, University of Sydney Wei Liu, University of Sydney Liang Wen, University of Sydney	Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and management       Room: s08         New Looks at Classic Theories       Chair: Marcus Møller Larsen, Copenhagen Business         School       Foreignness as a License to Deviate: Multinational Banks and
Session 2.2.7 - CompetitiveTime: 10:45-12:00Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge managementRoom: 205	Disruptive Innovation in the Japanese Financial Industry Jesper Edman, Waseda University A Sociology of Ignorance: Bibliographic Analysis of English
Managing Global Innovation Networks Chair: Shasha Zhao, Middlesex University	and Chinese Language Literature Citing Bartlett and Ghoshal's Seminal "Transnational Solution" Frithjof Arp, University of Nottingham
Neutrality in Internationalized R&D-Portfolios: An NKC- Application Sokol Celo, Suffolk University	Anna Botta, University of Nottingham Shujie Jiao, University of Nottingham If Dunning Were Writing Now… The Eclectic Paradigm in an
Ties That Bind: The Role of Ethnic Inventors in Multinational Enterprises' Knowledge Creation Alba Marino, University of Bologna	Age of Platform Capitalism Vitor Corado Simoes, ISEG, University of Lisbon
Ram Mudambi, Temple University Alessandra Perri, Ca' Foscari University Venice Vittoria G. Scalera, University of Amsterdam	Session 2.2.10 - CompetitiveTime: 10:45-12:00Track: 4 - Consumer researchRoom: s07
Changing the World from the Bottom Up? How Intrapreneurship and Digital Technology Shape Innovation in International Organizations Katherine Tatarinov, University of Geneva	Emerging Marketplace Experiences - Services, Luxury and Sustainability Chair: T. Bettina Cornwell, University of Oregon
Tina Ambos, University of Geneva The Evolution of the International Knowledge Networks of Innovative MNEs in the UK Pharmaceutical Industry	Consumer Complexity and Plant-Based Technologies in Global Business: Sustainability and Research Issues Syed Tariq Anwar, West Texas A&M University
John Cantwell, Rutgers University Marianna Marra, University of Essex Sarah Edris, Rutgers University Suma Athreye, University of Essex	Who Adds the Value in Luxury Fashion? The Perspective of Consumer Segments in Rising Luxury Markets Beata Stepien, Poznan University of Economics and Business Sylwester Bialowas, Poznan University of Economics and Business
Session 2.2.8 - CompetitiveTime: 10:45-12:00Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurshipRoom: 210	Migrant Customers' Acculturation and Their Participation in Services
Contextual Roots of Entrepreneurial Opportunity Chair: Juelin Yin, Sun Yat-sen University	Christina Sichtmann, University of Vienna Vasileios Davvetas, University of Leeds Andriana Romanyuk, University of Vienna Johanna Bleich, University of Applied Sciences
International Opportunity Discovery of Born Global Firms: The Role of Institutions Rubina Romanello, University of Udine Masoud Karami, Queenstown Resort College Stephan Gerschewski, University of Reading Cici Xiao He, University of Otago	Burgenland

Session 2.2.11 - Competitive Time: 10:45-12:00 Track: 10 - Emerging markets Room: s12	Expected Versus Observed Challenges Congruence (EVOCC): Effects on the GVT Dynamics and Performance
0 0	and Implication for Training
Internationalization of Emerging Markets Firms Chair: Bersant Hobdari, Copenhagen Business School	Vas Taras, University of North Carolina at Greensboro Longzhu Dong, University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire
Chair. Dersant Hobdan, Copennagen Dusiness School	
Power in Joint Ventures: A Case Study of Multilatinas	Session 2.2.13 - Interactive Time: 10:45-1
Roberta Aguzzoli, Durham University	Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge management Room
John Geary, University College Dublin	Collaborations and Innovation
Jorge Lengler, Durham University	Collaborations and Innovation
Initiating Internationalization: Business Group Affiliation	Chair: Fei Li, Beijing University of Posts and Telecommunications
Initiating Internationalization: Business Group Affiliation, Export Intensity and Institutional Quality	relecommunications
Zhixiang Liang, Concordia University	Innovating in the Central American Region: Cross-Level
Daniel Shapiro, Simon Fraser University	Interactions with Camaraderie Climate and Gender Diversity
Saul Estrin, London School of Economics	Jase Ramsey, Florida Gulf Coast University
Michael Carney, Concordia University	Melanie Lorenz, Florida Atlantic University
Speed of First Cross-Border Acquisition: Springboard	Richard Posthuma, University of Texas at El Paso
Internationalization by Emerging Market Firms	Claudia Gonzalez Brambila, Instituto Tecnológico
Vikas Kumar, University of Sydney	Autónomo de México
Deeksha Singh, Rutgers University	Linguistic Structures and Innovation: A Behavioral Approach
Anish Purkayastha, University of Sydney	Alexander Berman, Temple University
Manish Popli, IIM Indore	Amir Shoham, Temple University
Quick Start or Fast Learning in the Global Race: Deconstructing Learning-by-Exporting across Different Income	How Do Overseas M&As Improve Innovation Quality of Emerging Market MNEs? An Interaction Perspective of
Groups	Network Balance and Digital Gap
Christian Darko, University of Birmingham	Fei Li, Beijing University of Posts and
Ferran Vendrell-Herrero, University of Birmingham	Telecommunications
Emanuel Gomes, Universidade Nova	Yan Chen, Beijing University of Posts and
	Telecommunications
Session 2.2.12 - Interactive Time: 10:45-12:00	Experience in R&D Collaborations, Innovative Performance
Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-cultural Room: 112	and the Moderating Effect of Different Dimensions of
	Absorptive Capacity
Cultural Intelligence and Intercultural	Panagiotis Ganotakis, University of Liverpool
Competence - Individual and Team	James H. Love, University of Leeds
Effectiveness	Palitha Konara, University of Plymouth
Chair: Stefan Schmid, ESCP Europe	Guanxi, Knowledge Sharing and Organizational Innovation:
	Examining the Mediation Process in the Chinese Schema
Team and Individual Impact of International Work Experience	Hsing Kuo Wang, National Quemoy University
on Creativity	Yu Fang Yen, National Quemoy University
Byron Y. Lee, China Europe International Business School	Jung Feng Tseng, National Kaohsiung University
Riki Takeuchi, University of Texas at Dallas	Session 2.2.14 - Interactive Time: 10:45-1
Zhi-Qiang Liu, Huazhong University of Science and Technology	Track: 13 - Local track: Business in society Room
0,	Sustainable Development and Corporations:
Cultural Intelligence and the International Leadership	Institutionalization, Measurement, Disclosure
Potential: An Analysis of International Academic Travels Dimitri Mascarenhas Passos, Univali	Chair: Larissa Marchiori Pacheco, FGV-EAESP
Ademir Furtado, UNVALI	
Narayana de Oliveira, Univali	Comparative Institutions and Attitudes towards Corporate
-	Environmental Sustainability Practices: Reconceptualization
A New Approach to Measuring CQ: The Development and	and Evidence from a Multi-Country Survey
Validation of the Quasi-Observational Cultural Intelligence	Ziko Konwar, University of Leeds
(QO-CQ) Scale Vas Taras, University of North Carolina at Greensboro	Yingqi Wei, University of Leeds
·	Inside the Black Box of Corporate Social Responsibility:
Advancing the Conceptualization and Measurement of Cross-	Institutions and Responses
Cultural Competence Through Empirical Examination of	Pablo Leão, FGV
Cultural Intelligence and Intercultural Competence Ming Li, University of Liverpool	Larissa Marchiori Pacheco, FGV-EAESP
	Marisa Ohashi, FGV
Impression Management and Social Acceptance: The	Making the Grade: Impacts of Sustainability Assessments on
Moderating Effect of Cultural Intelligence	Project Approvals in the Global Carbon Offset Market
Yunmei Kuang, Saint Louis University	Hans Rawhouser, University of Nevada, Las Vegas
Clark D. Johnson, Crist Laure University	
Clark D. Johnson, Saint Louis University Brittney C. Bauer, Saint Louis University	Michael E. Cummings, University of Arkansas

Shon Hiatt, University of Southern California

Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: 207

Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: 114

Diversification Strategy and CSR Disclosure Quality: A Multinational Study Rong Ma, Rutgers University, Camden Rakesh B. Sambharya, Rutgers University, Camden	Brokered versus Non-Brokered Structures in Research Collaboration between Emerging and Developed Market Firms: The Role of Psychic Distance Conditions Edyta Ewa Korpas, KU Leuven Filip De Beule, KU Leuven
Accountability and Access to Remedy at International Development Finance Institutions: The Case of the EBRD Stefan Zagelmeyer, University of Manchester	Ernst Verwaal, KU Leuven When and How Does Monitoring Matter in Intra and Interfirm Partnerships?
Session 2.2.15 - InteractiveTime: 10:45-12:00Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurshipRoom: 208	Ghasem Zaefarian, University of Leeds Zhaleh Najafi-Tavani, University of Leeds
Decision-making in Internationalizing Firms Chair: Pushyarag Puthusserry, University of Kent	Matthew Robson, University of Leeds Tomas Hult, Michigan State University Constantine Katsikeas, University of Leeds
Betting on the Unknown: Applying Real Options Reasoning to Entrepreneurial Internationalization Decision Making Justin Yan, University of Tennessee	A Pricing-Error Framework of the Termination Modes in International Joint Ventures: Buyout, Selloff, and Dissolution Lucas Wang, University of Nottingham Ningbo China Stability of International Joint Ventures: Do Initial Relational
Exploring the Unknown Requires Leveraging Uncertainty: A Real Options Perspective on the Pattern and Process of Entrepreneurial Internationalization Justin Yan, University of Tennessee	Conditions Matter? Hamza Aib, University of M'sila Jacques Liouville, University of Strasbourg
Making Sense of the FDI Decision Process: Towards a Strong Structuration Model of MNE Decision-Making Ziad F. Elsahn, Northumbria University Maureen Benson-Rea, University of Auckland Brent Burmester, University of Auckland Decision-Makers' Perceptions of Risks in Internationalization and the Role of Context	Conditions Influencing Knowledge-Intensive Services Organization's Foreign Market Entry Choice and Implementation: An Integrative Approach to the Internationalization of HE Xiaoqing Li, Brunel University London Joanne Roberts, University of Southampton Catherine Wang, Brunel University London
Jonas Eduardsen, Aalborg University Svetla Marinova, Aalborg University Joanna Karmowska, Oxford Brookes University John Child, University of Birmingham Said Elbanna, Qatar University Linda Hsieh, SOAS University of London Rose Narooz, University of Glasgow	Session 2.2.17 - Interactive       Time: 10:45-12:00         Track: 10 - Emerging markets       Room: 214         Emerging Market Firm's Capabilities       Chair: Yingying Zhang Zhang, International University of Japan
Pushyarag Puthusserry, University of Kent Terence Tsai, China-Europe International Business School Yunlu Zhang, China-Europe International Business School	Assessing the Needs of International Markets against an Emerging Market Company's Capabilities: A Tool for Internationalization Carlos E. Piedrahita, Universidad EAFIT Maria A. De Villa, Universidad EAFIT
Predictors of Procedural Rationality and Performance of Internationalizing Small and Medium-Sized Enterprises Theresa Beyrle, University of Birmingham John Child, University of Birmingham Linda Hsieh, SOAS University of London	The Internationalization of Young and Small Service Firms: Views from the Southern Hemisphere Christian Felzensztein, Massey University Soledad Etchebarne, Universidad de Chile Maria Alejandra Gonzalez-Perez, Universidad EAFIT Tanya Jurado, Massey University
Imagination and Internationalization Gundula Lücke, Uppsala University Sylvie Chetty, Uppsala University	Corporate Environmentalism: Moderated Mediation Model Farida Saleem, University Of Lahore, Gujrat Campus C Gopinath, Suffolk University
Session 2.2.16 - InteractiveTime: 10:45-12:00Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and managementRoom: 212IJVs and AlliancesChair: Lucas Wang, University of Nottingham Ningbo China	Analysis of Mediating Effect of Hybrid Growth Strategy in the Relation between Networking Capabilities and Inter-Firm Collaboration Motives Gerardo Velasco-Gutierrez, Tecnológico de Monterrey Miguel Montoya, Tecnológico de Monterrey Joan Lluis Capelleras-Segura, Universitat Autonoma de Barcelona
The Implications of Social Status and Reputation Inequality in Domestic vis-à-vis International Strategic Alliances for Shareholder Value Gains Viacheslav Iurkov, Grenoble Ecole de Management Mariia Koval, Grenoble Ecole de Management	Capability Building by Chinese Automotive Firms in a Global Setting Taotao Chen, Tsinghua University Donald R. Lessard, Massachusetts Institute of Technology Lingjun Gu, Nankai University

<ul> <li>The Technological Competence Creation Patterns of EMNC Parent and Overseas Subsidiaries Feng Zhang, Pennsylvania State University, Abington Guohua Jiang, West Chester University</li> <li>CEO International Work Experience and Firms' Temporal Orientation Lipeng Ge, University of Groningen Tianyu Gong, Tongji University Cuili Qian, University of Texas at Dallas</li> <li>Environmental Scarcity, Capability Development, and the Competition between Local and Foreign Banks in Nigeria Lilac Nachum, Baruch College, CUNY Chris Ogbechie, Lagos Business School</li> </ul>	Session 2.3.2 - Panel       Time: 13:00-14:15         Special Session       Room: 201         Digitalization and Internationalization       Chairs: Shameen Prashantham, China Europe         International Business School and Luis Dau, Northeastern University       Northeastern University         Panelists:       Erkko Autio, Imperial College London Charles Dhanaraj, Temple University         Becky Reuber, University of Toronto Shaker Zahra, University of Minnesota
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 26 - 12:00-13:00	Session 2.3.3 - Panel       Time: 13:00-14:15         Track: 12 - Theme: IB in an unsettling environment       Room: 202         Political Violence, Risk, and MNE Management
Time: 12:00-13:00 Light Lunch A light lunch will be provided for conference participants on the ground floor of Solbjerg Plads 3.	Strategies Chairs: Ishva Minefee, Iowa State University and Jennifer Oetzel, American University Discussant: Chang Hoon Oh, Simon Fraser University
Time: 12:00-13:00 Room: Rotunden (2nd Floor) AIB Fellows Business Meeting	Jennifer Oetzel, American University Chang Hoon Oh, Simon Fraser University Jonathan Doh, Villanova University Paul Vaaler, University of Minnesota Caroline Witte, Copenhagen Business School
AIB Fellows only.	Session 2.3.4 - PanelTime: 13:00-14:15Track: 13 - Local track: Business in societyRoom: s05
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 26 - 13:00-14:15         Session 2.3.1 - Special Session         Special Session         Time: 13:00-14:15         Special Session         Room: s01         AIB Fellows John Fayerweather Eminent         Scholar Award Special Session         Chair: Alain Verbeke, University of Calgary         Presentation of the AIB Fellows Eminent Scholar Award to         Daniel A Lowinthal	The International Business of Modern Slavery: What Does It Mean for IB Research and Teaching? Chairs: Snejina Michailova, University of Auckland and Christina Stringer, University of Auckland Panelists: Vivek Soundararajan, University of Bath Alexander Trautrims, University of Nottingham Hinrich Voss, University of Leeds
Daniel A. Levinthal Rosalie L. Tung, Simon Fraser University Keynote Speaker: Daniel A. Levinthal, University of Pennsylvania Commentary and Roundtable Discussion: Arie Lewin, Duke University	Session 2.3.5 - PanelTime: 13:00-14:15Track: 11 - Teaching IBRoom: s10Perspectives on International BusinessEducation: Best Practices, Trends andTechnologies
Torben Pedersen, Bocconi University Marjorie Lyles, Florida International University	Chair: Ronaldo Parente, Florida International University <i>Panelists:</i> George S. Yip, Imperial College Heraldo Sales-Cavalcante, LM Ericsson Vijaya Naraparedy, University of Denver

Session 2.3.6 - CompetitiveTime: 13:00-14:15Track: 9 - Multinationals-government relationshipsRoom: 213	Session 2.3.8 - Special SessionTime: 13:00-14:15Special SessionRoom: 210
Building Connections Across Borders Chair: Ursula F. Ott, Nottingham Trent University	Special Session of AJBS Best Papers Chair: H. Richard Nakamura, University of Gothenburg
China's Outward Foreign Direct Investment and Home-country Policies Fredrik Utesch-Xiong, University of Bremen	The Association of Japanese Business Studies (AJBS) travels with AIB and meets on the day before the AIB conference.
Host-Country Institutional Quality and FDI by Chinese State- Owned Enterprises in Africa: The Moderating Role of Chinese Development Aid Roger Mongong Fon, University of Manchester Fragkiskos Filippaios, University of Kent Carmen Raluca Stoian, University of Kent	Measuring Change in 'Hybrid Factories': Longitudinal Study of Japanese Manufacturing Subsidiaries in Poland Tomasz Olejniczak, Kozminski University Masato Itohisa, Hosei University Tetsuo Abo, University of Tokyo Hiroshi Kumon, Hosei University
MNCs' Innovation for Social Inclusion in Emerging Markets: An Integrated Capability-Institution Model Stephanie Wang, Indiana University Can Ouyang, Cornell University	Matching Individual and Organizational Career Plans for New Hires: Evidence from Japan Norihiko Takeuchi, Waseda University Tomokazu Takeuchi, Gakushuin University
Bridging Distance: The Experience of International Friendship Cities, Regional Government Leaders, and Outward Foreign Direct Investment From Emerging Economies Yameng Zhang, Sun Yat-sen University Zhan Wu, University of Sydney Yekun Xu, Liaoning University Vikas Kumar, University of Sydney	Yuhee Jung, Gakushuin University How do MNEs Allocate Their Within-Country Value Chain Activities? The Interplay of Subnational Institutions and Global Orientations Megan (Min) Zhang, University College Dublin Pei Sun, University of Manchester
Session 2.3.7 - Competitive       Time: 13:00-14:15         Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge management       Room: 205         Institutions and Innovation       Chair: Elisa Alvarez-Garrido, University of South Carolina	Session 2.3.9 - Competitive Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and managementTime: 13:00-14:15 Room: s08CEOs and Top Management Teams Chair: Carlo Brighi, University of VictoriaTime: 13:00-14:15 Room: s08
Quality of Institutions and Innovation: Evidence from British MNE Subsidiaries Mehmet Demirbag, University of Essex Marianna Marra, University of Essex	Concurrent Internationalization Speed, CEO Characteristics and Firm Performance: A Paradox Perspective Georgios Batsakis, Alba Graduate Business School & Brunel University London Vasilios Theoharakis, University of Sheffield
Vania Sena, University of Essex Giuseppe Lubrano Lavadera, University of Salerno MNEs, Offshoring and Diffusion of Eco-Innovation: The Mediating Effect of Attention Field Yoo Jung Ha, University of York How Do VCs Foster Startup Innovation? The Fit between VC Firm Strategy and Startup Regulatory Uncertainty Elisa Alvarez-Garrido, University of South Carolina Regulative Distance and International Collaboration in Innovation: A Case of Turkey & the European Union Atilla Onuklu, Temple University Izzet Darendeli, California State University, East Bay	<ul> <li>The Involvement of Senior Management in Decentralized</li> <li>Problem-Solving Activities <ul> <li>Benoit Decreton, WU Vienna</li> <li>Esther Tippmann, National University of Ireland</li> <li>Phillip C. Nell, Vienna University of Economics and</li> <li>Business</li> <li>Andrew Parker, University of Exeter</li> </ul> </li> <li>Do Foreign CEOs Need to Be Better Citizens? A Study on the Role of CEO Foreignness in CSR Engagement</li> <li>Olivier Bertrand, FGV/EBAPE</li> <li>Marie-Ann Betschinger, HEC Montréal</li> <li>Caterina Moschieri, IE Business School</li> </ul> Break or Stay in Internationalization Portfolio? The Impact of Negative Performance Gap and Top Management Team's Experience on New Country Entries <ul> <li>Wen Li, University of Technology Sydney</li> <li>Bin Guo, Zhejiang University</li> <li>Jinlong Gu, University of Sussex</li> </ul>
	Wentao Hu, China Merchants Fund Management Co., Ltd Linking Top Management Team Diversity and Corporate Social Performance: A Configurational Approach Verena J. Patock, HEC Paris Gunter K. Stahl, Vienna University of Economics and Business
Session 2.3.10 - Competitive         Time: 13:00-14:15	Session 2.3.12 - Interactive Time: 13:00-7
--	---
Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-cultural Room: s07 Different Lenses on Cultural Diversity, Identity, and Cultural Intelligence Chair: Parth Patel, Newcastle University	Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-cultural       Room         Bridging Cultural Divides: The Role of       Leadership         Chair: Alfred Presbitero, Deakin University       Room
Revisiting the Analysis of Distance in International Business through a Diversity Lens Fabrice Lumineau, Purdue University Marvin Hanisch, University of Passau	The Bridging Role of Cosmopolitan Leaders in an Era of Geopolitical Uncertainty and Social Polarization Carol Reade, San Jose State University Hyun-Jung Lee, London School of Economics
Olivier Wurtz, University of Vaasa How Diversity Influences the Rating and Visibility of Team Research Outputs? Hyungseok (David) Yoon, University of Leeds Mustapha Belkhouja, Grenoble Ecole de Management Mario Kafouros, University of Leeds	Calling for Leadership to Enhance Performance in Call Centers: Effects of Feedback-Seeking and Engagement Mary Sully de Luque, Arizona State University Racheli Gabel Shemueli, Universidad del Pacífico Danae Bahamonde, Universidad del Pacífico Cross-Cultural Trust Development: A Qualitative Study
Longitudinal Invariance Issues in Cultural Intelligence Research	Joerg Bueechl, University of Tuebingen Markus Pudelko, University of Tuebingen
Valerie Alexandra, San Diego State University Inputs to Cultural Intelligence: An Identity Theory Perspective Robert Pidduck, University of Oklahoma	Global Leadership in a Thai Context Davina Vora, State University of New York at New Paltz Astrid Kainzbauer, Mahidol University
Siu Yin Cheung, Hong Kong Baptist University Margaret Shaffer, University of Oklahoma Dilek Yunlu, Northeastern Illinois University	Performance Feedback and Risk Relationship: A Cross- cultural Examination Ali Alipour, Sabanci University Remzi Gözübüyük, Sabanci University Ekrem Cunedioglu, Özyegin University
Session 2.3.11 - CompetitiveTime: 13:00-14:15Track: 10 - Emerging marketsRoom: s12	Negotiators' Attitudes toward Formal Business Contracts Abraham Stefanidis, St. John's University
Internationalization of Emerging Markets Firms (II) Chair: Rafael A. Corredoira, Ohio State University	Moshe Banai, City University of New York William Newburry, Florida International University Ulf Henning Richter, Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú
Is It about Family? Family Ownership and High Value-Added Internationalization of Argentine Wineries Rafael A. Corredoira, Ohio State University	Ursula Schinzel, UNICAF University Yin Kong, Shandong University of Science and Technology
How CSR Capabilities Developed at Home Influence Emerging Market SOEs' Location Choice of International Investment Zhirong Duan, Tsinghua University Tao Bai, International Business School Suzhou Xiao Pan, International Business School Suzhou	Ahmet Erkus, Bahcesehir University Svetlana Shakirova, Kazakh State Women's Teacher Training University Mehmet Ferhat Ozbek, Gumushane University Herbert Goelzner, Fachhochschule Salzburg Ana Shetach, Max Stern Yezreel Valley College
EMNEs' R&D Internationalization and Innovation Performance: The Interaction of Host-country Institutional Development and Firms' Institutional Resources from Home Country TianJiao Yu, Peking University Mei Li, Wuhan University	Unsal Sigri, Baskent University Strategic Change of Emerging Market Firms: The Impact of Senior Foreign Managers, Firm Size, and Uncertainty Avoidance Kiattichai Kalasin, National Institute of Development Administration
Family Ownership and Outward Foreign Direct Investment of Chinese Private Firms: The Moderating Role of Political Risk Jieyu Zhou, Technical University of Denmark Qian Lu, Nanjing University	Session 2.3.13 - Interactive     Time: 13:00-1       Track: 3 - International marketing     Room
	Export Management, Company Performance, and Value Co-Creation Chair: Maria Karafyllia, University of Birmingham
	The Rise of Political Risk and Firm Performance Abroad Cem Ozturk, Georgia Institute of Technology Ayse Ozturk, University of Tennessee at Chattanooga
	Marketing Exploitation and Exploration in Export Companies: The Moderating Effect of Organizational Formalization Qianmin Sun, Tsinghua University

Time: 13:00-14:15 Room: 112

Zuohao Hu, Tsinghua University

71

Time: 13:00-14:15 Room: 114

AIB 2019 Conference Schedule of Sessions Context and Position in Value Co-Creation: A Multi-Firm Session 2.3.15 - Interactive Perspective Svetla Marinova, Aalborg University Susan Freeman, University of South Australia Marin Marinov, Aalborg University International Performance and Domestic Market Information Processes International Performance Maria Karafyllia, University of Birmingham Giovanna Magnani, University of Pavia Antonella Zucchella, University of Pavia How Does the Interplay of Internal Capabilities and Host of the Iceberg Institutional Conditions Influence Exporting Decisions of SMEs Alena Nelaeva, Nord University Firms' Exporting: Embedded in International Networking and in Business Relations for Marketing Andreea Bujac, Aalborg University Thomas Schøtt, University of Southern Denmark & Sino-Charlotte Danish Center for Education and Research Information Technology Ambidexterity and Relationship Learning in Emerging Market Suppliers-MNE Customers Charlotte Relationships Ruey Jer Bryan Jean, National Chengchi University Daekwan Kim, Florida State University and Its Speed Kyuyeong Choi, Florida State University Time: 13:00-14:15 Session 2.3.14 - Interactive Track: 8 - Corporate governance and finance Room: 207 Performance **Corporate Governance Actors as IB Agents** Chair: Krista Burrill Lewellyn, Florida Southern College The Short-Term Impact of CEO Turnover on Growth under Constraints of Complexity Anna Grosman, Loughborough University Tomasz Mickiewicz, Aston University Xiaohui Liu, University of Birmingham Board Leadership Structure and Firm Performance: A Meta-Session 2.3.16 - Interactive Analysis Yong Yang, University of Sussex Mei Yu, Coventry University Women on Multinational Corporate Boards: Weathering the Storm? Amanda Budde-Sung, University of Sydney Sidney John Gray, University of Sydney **MNEs** Board Diversity and Firm Performance: Role of Business Groups Raj Aggarwal, Ancora CEOs Varun Jindal, IIM Calcutta Rama Seth, Copenhagen Business School The Effect of Board Tenure Diversity on the Performance of International Merger and Acquisitions: The Moderating Effects of Director Ownership and CEO Power Li-Yu Chen, Soochow University Process Juei-Chi Chang, Chang Jung Christian University How Boardroom Voting Behavior Influences the Career Dynamics of Female Directors: A Joint Consideration of Social-Psychological Barriers and Stakeholder Demands Juan Ma, INSEAD Ithai Stern, INSEAD Remuneration Committee and Relative Disclosure Index Qaiser Rafique Yasser, Centre for Rural Economy, Planning Commisssion

Abdullah Al Mamun, Charles Sturt University

Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurship Room: 208 Performance Outcomes of Internationalization Chair: Elizabeth Rose, University of Leeds International Entrepreneurship Behavior of MNEs and Monica Riviere, ISC Paris Business School Pervez Ghauri, Birmingham Business School Perceived Export Performance: Addressing the Invisible Part Arash Sadeghi, Aston University Elizabeth Rose, University of Leeds Foreign Equity-Based Entry and Performance: A Synthesis and Reconciliation of Alternative Perspectives Victor Zitian Chen, University of North Carolina at Yuanyuan Li, Rutgers University George C. Banks, University of North Carolina at Erik Gonzalez-Mulé, Indiana University Survival of New Ventures: The Influence of Internationalization Eliane Choquette, Aarhus University Morten Rask, Aarhus University Dynamic Process: International Diversification and Innovation Jian Du, Zhejiang University Qiuxia Zheng, Zhejiang University Xiaoran Chang, China Jiliang University Psychic Distance and Export Performance: Moderating Role of Entrepreneurial Orientation Jurgita Sekliuckiene, Kaunas University of Technology Beata Seinauskiene, Kaunas University of Technology Time: 13:00-14:15 Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and management Room: 212 CEOs and Managerial Issues in Global Strategy Chair: Yu-Kai (Mike) Wang, Soochow University Performance Consequences of Relay CEO Successions in Yu-Kai (Mike) Wang, Soochow University The Microfoundations of Competence Building in Multinational Subsidiaries through the Attention Engagement of Subsidiary Dónal O'Brien, Dublin City University Pamela Sharkey Scott, Dublin City University Ulf Andersson, Mälardalen University Managerial Attitudes as Drivers of the Divestment Decision Carlos M.P. Sousa, Molde University College Qun Tan, Xiamen University Zhaoyang Guo, Xiamen University Wei Jiang, Xiamen University Kui Wang, University of Hong Kong Structural Attention Matters More: Attention and

Time: 13:00-14:15

Communication Choices in Multinational Corporations Hammad ul Haq, University of Groningen Rian Drogendijk, University of Groningen Desiree Blankenburg Holm, Uppsala University

No Place Like Home? Evidence on Migrant CEOs'	Session 2.4.2 - Panel Time: 14:30-15:45
Acquisitions in Their Countries of Origin Michael J. Mueller, Erasmus University	Track: 12 - Theme: IB in an unsettling environment Room: 201
Taco H. Reus, Erasmus University	MNE Nonmarket Strategy in Turbulent Times:
Arjen H.L. Slangen, KU Leuven	Enhancing Competitiveness and Sustainability
Regional Diversification, Subsidiary Value Chain Activities,	through CPA and CSR
and Expatriate Utilization	Chair: Jonathan Doh, Villanova University
Jongmin Lee, University of Reading	Discussant: Stanislav Markus, University of South Carolina
	Carolina
Session 2.3.18 - Special Session Time: 13:00-14:15 Room: s09/s11/s15	
R00m: \$09/\$11/\$15	Panelists: Sinziana Dorobantu, New York University
Research Methods Clinics III	Klaus Meyer, Ivey Business School
	Tazeeb Rajwani, University of Surrey
Pre-registration required to participate. The Research	Pei Sun, University of Manchester
Methods Clinics are organized by the Research Methods SIG.	
	Session 2.4.3 - Panel Time: 14:30-15:45
Logistical and Multiple Regression	Track: 10 - Emerging markets Room: 202
Douglas Dow, University of Melbourne	Emerging Market Multinationals' Corporate
Qualitative Methods	Social Responsibility: Capability Building and
Rebecca Piekkari, Aalto University	Performance under Institutional Complexity
Multinomial, Ordered, Conditional, and Nested Logits/Probits	Chairs: Danqing Wang, University of Hong Kong and
Stewart R. Miller, University of Texas at San Antonio	Yinuo Tang, University of Hong Kong
	Panelists:
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 26 - 14:15-14:30	Alvaro Cuervo-Cazurra, Northeastern University
	Marjorie Lyles, Florida International University
Time: 14:15-14:30	Torben Pedersen, Bocconi University
Break	Session 2.4.4 - Panel Time: 14:30-15:45
Dieak	Session 2.4.4 - Panel Time: 14:30-15:45 Special Session Room: s05
Object has also for illustration without his transmission of Na	
Short break to facilitate transition between sessions. No refreshment service will be provided.	Managing Co-Author Relationships
	Chair: Rebecca Piekkari, Aalto University
	Panelists: Helena Barnard, University of Pretoria
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 26 - 14:30-15:45	Paul Beamish, Ivey Business School
	Ilya Cuypers, Singapore Management University
Session 2.4.1 - Special Session Time: 14:30-15:45	Martin Heinberg, University of Leeds
Special Session Room: s01	Esther Tippmann, National University of Ireland
2019 JIBS Decade Award	
Chair: Alain Verbeke, University of Calgary	Session 2.4.6 - Panel Time: 14:30-15:45
	Track: 11 - Teaching IB Room: 213
The 2019 JIBS Decade Award, sponsored by Palgrave	Best Practices for Teaching Global Leadership
Macmillan, honors the most influential paper published in the	Chairs: Rikke Kristine Nielsen, Aalborg University and
2009 volume of the Journal of International Business Studies.	Joyce Osland, San Jose State University
A Retrospective on their article by the winners of this year's	Panelists:
JIBS Decade Award: "The Uppsala internationalization	Rikke Kristine Nielsen, Aalborg University
process model revisited: From liability of foreignness to liability of outsidership"	Joyce Osland, San Jose State University
Jan Johanson, Uppsala University	Ming Li, University of Liverpool
Jan-Erik Vahlne, University of Gothenburg	William A. Lovely, III, Northeastern University
Discussants and Commentators:	Danielle Bjerre Lyndgaard, Danish Confederation of Industry
Maria Tereza Fleury, Fundação Getúlio Vargas	Martha Maznevski, Western University
Jiatao (JT) Li, Hong Kong University of Science and	Elmer Mortensen, Leadership Pipeline Institute Denmark
Technology	B. Sebastian Reiche, IESE Business School
Nicole Coviello, Wilfrid Laurier University	Betina Szkudlarek, University of Sydney
Tomas Hult, Michigan State University	

Session 2.4.7 - CompetitiveTime: 14:30-15:45Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge managementRoom: 205	<i>Developii</i> Vlad
Intellectual Property and Innovation Chair: Mario Kafouros, University of Leeds	Step Ship
Intellectual Property Litigation Risk and Internationalization: The Case of Indian Firms Nikolaos Papageorgiadis, University of Liverpool Wolfgang Sofka, Copenhagen Business School Sreevas Sahasranamam, University of Strathclyde K.V. Mukundhan, IIM Tiruchirappalli National Treatment, Institutions and IP Uncertainties: An	Disentan Environn Sector Efrér Blan Nuria Pia E CAGE Di
Analytics of Compliance, Change and Comparability Deli Yang, Trinity University Patent Litigation, Growth Strategies and Firm Performance	Capabiliti Pervasive Geol
Mario Kafouros, University of Leeds Murod Aliyev, University of Leeds Sorin Krammer, University of Leeds	Shuj
Intellectual Property as a Production Input: Expanding Theories of Institutional Change and Profiting from Innovation	Track: 7 -
Michael Murprhree, University of South Carolina John Helveston, George Washington University Dan Breznitz, University of Toronto	Novel F Chai
Session 2.4.8 - CompetitiveTime: 14:30-15:45Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurshipRoom: 210	You Are I in Host C Expatriat Shea
Exporting by SMEs Chair: June Y. Lee, University of San Francisco	Emik
Are You Tempted? Peer Performance, Aggressive Export Market Entry and Survival of SMEs	The Prea Post-Enti Jase
Matthias Baum, Technische Universität Kaiserslautern Sui Sui, Ryerson University Shavin Malhotra, University of Waterloo	Marg Missing N Consequ
SMEs' Choice between Single and Multiple Export Channels: A Transaction Cost/Game-Theoretic Perspective Edith Ipsmiller, WU Vienna Desislava Dikova, WU Vienna Keith Brouthers, King's College London	Rotu Fabi Anna <i>Tit for Ta</i>
The IPEP framework: A contingent approach to measure perceived export performance Arash Sadeghi, Aston University	Aggressi Tass
What are the Consequences of Exporting Fast on Innovation? The Moderating Role of Absorptive Capacity and Foreign Collaborative Agreements on Learning by Exporting	Anna Benj
Alfredo D'Angelo, Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore Panagiotis Ganotakis, University of Liverpool James H. Love, University of Leeds	Session 2 Track: 8 -
Session 2.4.9 - CompetitiveTime: 14:30-15:45Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and managementRoom: s08	<b>Goverr</b> Chai
<b>CSR and Environmental Management</b> Chair: Jae Jung, University of Missouri-Kansas City	Is Good ( from OE( Bruc Kate
Intra-Firm Trade for Socially Responsible MNEs Jae Jung, University of Missouri-Kansas City	Do Differ Die?
Jeoung Yul Lee, Hongik University	Saqi Muh

ng Dynamic Green Capabilities in MNEs islav Maksimov, University of North Carolina, Greensboro hanie Wang, Indiana University eng Yan, City University of Hong Kong gling the Influence of Internationalization on nental Management: Evidence from the Energy n Gómez-Bolaños, University of Granada ca L. Delgado-Márquez, University of Granada a Esther Hurtado-Torres, University of Granada Ellimäki, University of Granada istance and the Intention to Build Adaptive ies: The Moderating Roles of Corruption eness and Industrial Sector rge White, University of Michigan-Flint un Guldiken, Florida International University ii Bao. Elon Universitv 2.4.10 - Competitive Time: 14:30-15:45 HRM, leadership, and cross-cultural Room: s07 Perspectives on Expatriation ir: Margaret Shaffer, University of Oklahoma Always One of Us: The Role of Implicit Race Theory Country Employees' View of Ethnically Similar es a X. Fan, RMIT University ko Kashima, Latrobe University lator Rising: A Process Model of Expatriate Manager ry Corruption enko Ljubica, National Research University - St. Petersburg Campus garet Shaffer, University of Oklahoma You! An Attachment Theory Perspective on the ences of Geographic Separation during Expatriation Imba Arachchige I. C. Karunarathne, University of Kelaniya an J. Froese, University of Göttingen a Katharina Bader, Northumbria University t VS. Kicking the Dog: The Role of Displaced on in Expatriates' Psychological Contracts silo Schuster, Ludwig-Maximilians-Universität München a Katharina Bader, Northumbria University amin Bader, Newcastle University 2.4.11 - Competitive Time: 14:30-15:45 Corporate governance and finance Room: s12 nance and Finance Around the World ir: Michael Witt, INSEAD, Singapore Governance Priced? An Examination of Listed Firms CD Equity Markets e Allen Hearn, University of Southampton Phylaktis, City University of London ences in Societal Trust Let the Cross-Border Mergers ib Aziz, Rennes School of Business ammad Faroog Ahmad, IESEG School of

Management

74

The Causal Impact of Institutional Qualities on CSR Adoption:	Session 2.4.13 - Interactive Time: 14:30-15:45
A Global Perspective Abdullah Al Mamun, Charles Sturt University	Track: 9 - Multinationals-government relationships Room: 114
Michael Seamer, University of Newcastle	Policy Development
Qaiser Rafique Yasser, Centre for Rural Economy, Planning Commisssion	Chair: Miguel Montoya, Tecnológico de Monterrey
Managerial Ownership and Firm Performance: The Cultural Boundaries of Agency Theory	Employment and State Incentives: Are Subsidies for FDI Useless?
Vincent Kunst, University of Liverpool	Uros Delevic, Henley Business School
Sjoerd Beugelsdijk, University of Groningen	Policy Design and Efficiency: Do Better Endowed Firms Place Lower Importance on Internationalization Incentives? Miguel Torres, University of Leeds
Session 2.4.12 - InteractiveTime: 14:30-15:45Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-culturalRoom: 112	Jeremy Clegg, University of Leeds The Influence of Home Country Institutions and Firms'
Global Talent, Gender, and Diversity Chair: Carol Reade, San Jose State University	Internationalization: Evidence from Chinese Outward-Investing Firms
Pahalliaus Indian Fomala Talant	Chenyan Zhang, University of International Business and Economics
Rebellious Indian Female Talent Nicole Böhmer, Osnabrück University of Applied Sciences	Wei Zheng, University of International Business and Economics
Heike Schinnenburg, Osnabrück University of Applied Sciences	Junjie Hong, University of International Business and Economics
Cross-Cultural and Diversity Management Coming Together: Commonalities and Tensions Laurence Romani, Stockholm School of Economics	Public-Private Partnerships and Interagency Conflict in Diaspora Investment Promotion: The Case of ConnectIreland Elena Poliakova, Georgia State University
Charlotte Holgersson, Royal Institute of Technology	Liesl Riddle, George Washington University Michael E. Cummings, University of Arkansas
Professional Imprint and Identity Verification: An Inductive Multiple Case Study of Female Repatriates	Chinese Globalization and Chinese Multinational Enterprises
Jie Hao, Tsinghua University Hao Chen, Tsinghua University	in Emerging Markets: The Industry Automotive in Latin America Countries
The Paradox of Roots and Wings: Labor Mobility between Local Firms and MNEs in North Africa	Miguel Montoya, Tecnológico de Monterrey Daniel Lemus, Tecnológico de Monterrey
Fawzi Tighersi, University of Birmingham	Mauricio Cervantes, Tecnológico de Monterrey
Abderaouf Bouguerra, Copenhagen Business School Ismail Golgeci, Aarhus University	An Institutional Work View toward the National Policy System for Outward FDI
Yasin Rofcanin, University of Bath	Zheng Joseph Yan, University of Auckland
Narrowing Gender Pay Gap by Fostering Commitment of	Jiuhua Cherrie Zhu, Monash University
Women in the Workplace: Evidence From Southeast Asia Dynah Avigail T. Basuil, Asian Institute of Management	Di Fan, University of Western Australia Paul Kalfadellis, Monash University
Jennifer G. Manegold, Florida Gulf Coast University	Varieties of Home Country Measures in Firm
Wendy J. Casper, University of Texas at Arlington Ankita Agarwal, University of Texas at Arlington	Internationalization Florian Becker-Ritterspach, Hochschule für Technik und Wirtschaft Berlin
Tracing Power and Influence in Institutional Diversity: Competing HR Models in Japanese and Indonesian Joint Ventures	Knut Lange, Royal Holloway, University of London Matthew Allen, Alliance Manchester Business School
Joey Soehardjojo, Warwick Business School	
Guglielmo Meardi, Warwick Business School Nigel Driffield, Warwick Business School	Session 2.4.14 - InteractiveTime: 14:30-15:45Track: 2 - Managing the value chainRoom: 207
Influence of Country-Level and Firm-Level Cultural Factors on Gender Related CSR Disclosure: A Study on Brazilian and Spanish Firms Marcelle Colares Oliveira, Federal University of Ceara Manuel Salgueiro Rodrigues Junior, State University of	Integration, Upgrading and Internationalization in Global Value Chains Chair: Man Hin Eve Chan, Technological and Higher Education Institute
Ceara	
George Alberto de Freitas, Federal University of Ceara	Ready or not to join the global value chains in the I4.0 era? Preliminary case study Barbara Jankowska, Poznan University of Economics and Business
	Marta Götz, Vistula University

Inward Internationalization: Sourcing Country and Modes Selection

Alicia Rodriguez, University Carlos III of Madrid Annique Un, Northeastern University

Embeddedness in Global Value Chains and Internationalization of Emerging Economy Firms

Thanyaporn (Main) Soontornthum, Thammasat University Lin Cui, Australian National University

Vinh Lu, Australian National University

A Reverse Perspective on Global Value Chains: Implications from the Internationalization of Rising Emerging Market Firms Iris S.Y. Chen, National Taiwan University Yi-Long Jaw, National Taiwan University

Gains from Apparel Value Chain Exports and the Pains of Second Hand Clothing Imports under AGOA to Eastern Africa Martin Kang'ethe Gachukia, Riara University

How Well Do Indicators of Internationalisation Reflect Regional Configuration of Value Chain Activities? A Multiple Case Study of Russian MNCs

Andrey Medvedev, Hochschule Ludwigshafen am Rhein Konstantin Nefedov, St. Petersburg State University

Session 2.4.15 - Interactive Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurship Time: 14:30-15:45 Room: 208

Foreign Entry Choice and (dis)investment Chair: Peter Gammeltoft, Copenhagen Business School

Is Foreign Subsidiary Divestment a Passive Decision? Forced and Voluntary Divestment by MNCs Naoki Yasuda, Tokyo University of Science Toshimitsu Ueta, Copenhagen Business School

Outward FDI as a Partial Divestment Strategy of WOS Ziliang Deng, Renmin University of China Tingting Li, Renmin University of China Peter Liesch, University of Queensland

The Choice Between Greenfield Joint Venture and Partial Acquisition Maria Cristina Sestu, University of Pavia

Antonio Majocchi, University of Pavia

The Factors Affecting Korean Bank's Foreign Market Location Decision

HanMook Kim, Yosei University Yuanling Jin, Yonsei University Young-Ryeol Park, Yonsei University

Investment Motives and Affiliate-Level Characteristics and Performance

Jianhua Zhu, Ivey Business School

A Behavioral Perspective on Foreign Location Choice of the Firm: Evidence from Japanese Firms Niyata Kawewong, Kobe University

Session 2.4.16 - Interactive Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and management

Time: 14:30-15:45 nt Room: 212

#### Dynamic Issues in Global Strategy

Chair: Elzotbek Rustambekov, Bryant University

The Performance Effects of Balanced, Simultaneous and Sequential Ambidexterity: Evidence from the Corporate Venture Capital Investing in North America Fatima Hussien Shuwaikh, Paris-Sud University

Risk Taking Behavior During Crisis Elzotbek Rustambekov, Bryant University Dynamic Capabilities and Performance in the Family Firm Internationalization

Chia-Wen Hsu, National Chung Cheng University Homin Chen, National Taiwan University Yin-Ru Chen, National Taiwan University

Relational Embeddedness in Home-Based Network and Multinational Dynamic Capabilities: Evidence from Chinese MNCs

Jian Du, Zhejiang University Keying Lu, Zhejiang University Chao Zhou, Zhejiang University

The Contingent Effects of Networks on Firm's Value Co-Creation Activities under the Environmental Dynamism Chia-Jung Hsieh, Yuan Ze University Ming-Chao Wang, Yuan Ze University

A Dynamic View of Post-Entry Ownership Choices of MNEs: Evidence from Retailing Industry 1990-2015 Izzet Darendeli, California State University, East Bay Masaaki Kotabe, Temple University Susan Mudambi, Temple University

Elevated Performance of the Smart City – A Case Study of the IoT by Innovation Mode Yung-Chang Hsiao, National University of Tainan

How Industry Change Emerges, Develops and Changes: Based on Evidence of Technological Catching Up Processes on Chinese Manufacturing Industry Lu Xu, Rennes School of Business

Jie Xiong, Rennes School of Business Qian Li, Shanghai International Studies University

Session 2.4.18 - Special Session

Time: 14:30-15:45 Room: s09/s11/s15

#### **Research Methods Clinics IV**

Pre-registration required to participate. The Research Methods Clinics are organized by the Research Methods SIG.

Meta-Analysis Ahmet H. Kirca, Michigan State University

*Mixed Methods* Niina Nummela, University of Turku

Multivariate Analysis; Covariate Effects; Model Specifications Andrew Delios, National University of Singapore

# WEDNESDAY, JUNE 26 - 15:45-16:15

Time: 15:45-16:15

### **Coffee Break**

Refreshments will be provided for conference participants on the ground floor of Solbjerg Plads 3.

This coffee break is sponsored by The University of Sydney in honor of the winner of the Best Paper Award in Research Methods. The award presentations will take place during the coffee break on the ground floor of Solbjerg Plads 3, in front of the Library.

### WEDNESDAY, JUNE 26 - 16:15-17:30 Session 2.5.1 - Panel Time: 16:15-17:30 Special Session Room: s01 A Turbulent Decade Later: The Enduring Contribution of John H. Dunning to International Business Chair: Sarianna Lundan, University of Bremen Panelists: John Cantwell, Rutgers University Sumit K. Kundu, Florida International University Rajneesh Narula, University of Reading Jeremy Clegg, University of Leeds Time: 16:15-17:30 Session 2.5.2 - Panel Special Session Room: 201 **Future Research in Cross-Cultural** Management: Which Methods and Approaches Should We Be Using? (Research Methods SIG Special Session) Chairs: Joyce Osland, San Jose State University and Betina Szkudlarek, University of Sydney Discussant: Dan Caprar, University of Sydney Panelists: Fiona Moore, Royal Holloway, University of London Anne-Marie Søderberg, Copenhagen Business School Rebecca Piekkari, Aalto University Catherine Welch, University of Sydney Laurence Romani, Stockholm School of Economics

Session 2.5.3 - Panel

Track: 12 - Theme: IB in an unsettling environment

Time: 16:15-17:30 Room: 202

#### **Diversity within Diversity Management**

Chairs: Andri Georgiadou, Cyprus University of Technology and Maria Alejandra Gonzalez-Perez, Universidad EAFIT

Discussant: Miguel Olivas-Lujan, Clarion Univeristy

#### Panelists:

Jennet Achyldurdyyeva, National Sun Yat-sen University Christina Yu-Ping Wang, National Sun Yat-sen University Immanuel Azaad Moonesar, Mohammed Bin Rashid School of Government

José Ángel Zúñiga-Vicente, Universidad Rey Juan Carlos Richa Saxena, Institute of Management Technology Ronald Scott Wolf, EAFIT University

	Session 2.5.4 - PanelTime: 16:15-17:30Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge managementRoom: s05
	Innovation and Internationalization in the Beer World
	Chair: Marcus Møller Larsen, Copenhagen Business School
	Panelists: Jacob Gram Alsing, Mikkeller Jens Gammelgaard, Copenhagen Business School André Sammartino, University of Melbourne Sam Holloway, University of Portland
	Session 2.5.5 - Panel         Time: 16:15-17:30           Track: 11 - Teaching IB         Room: s10
	Experiential Learning: IB Classroom Activities and Programs Format: Panel Session Discussion Chair: Clifford Wymbs, Baruch College, CUNY
	<ul> <li>Panelists:</li> <li>Clifford Wymbs, Baruch College, CUNY</li> <li>Giles David Blackburne, University of Leeds</li> <li>George Hiller, University of Richmond</li> <li>Sonja Sackmann, EZO Institute for Developing Viable</li> <li>Organizations</li> <li>Ricardo Lopez Vega, Universidad Autonoma de</li> <li>Occidente</li> </ul>
	Session 2.5.6 - CompetitiveTime: 16:15-17:30Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-culturalRoom: 213
-	Culture, Societal Norms, and Ethics Chair: Anju Mehta, North Carolina A&T University
<u>'</u>	The Evolution of Business Ethics in China and the United States: Convergence, Divergence or Crossvergence? Jongmin Lee, University of Reading Yongsun Paik, Loyola Marymount University Charles Vance, Loyola Marymount University Donghong Li, Tsinghua University Kevin Groves, Pepperdine University
	Do Cross-Cultural Differences Affect Interpretations of Social Norms in Contract Choices? Evidence from a Dyadic Experiment Across Two Countries Heba Y. Rahim, University of Toledo Melanie Lorenz, Florida Atlantic University Angie Abdel Zaher, American University in Cairo

Relationship of Political Attitudes to Country and Region Differences in Work Goals Mikael Soendergaard, Aarhus University Aycan Kara, Indiana University Southeast Mark F. Peterson, Aarhus University

Session 2.5.7 - Competitive Track: 2 - Managing the value chain	Time: 16:15-17:30 Room: 205	Wha Volu
Global Value Chain Performance		
Chair: Arindam Das, Krea University		Mult
		Stra
Impact of R&D Offshore Outsourcing on Innov Performance of Outsourcing Vendors from En Economies		
Pooja Thakur-Wernz, Wichita State Unive	ersity	Sess
Acquisition or Greenfield Investment? A Globa Perspective on FDI Establishment Mode Choic Market Multinational Enterprises	ce of Emerging	Trac Per
Tianle Yang, Zhejiang University of Techr Lei Li, University of Nottingham Ningbo C Lucas Wang, University of Nottingham Ni	hina	Tre
The Effects of Offshoring Performances on the Offshoring Strategic Choices of MNCs: An Exp Alfredo Valentino, ESCE International Bus	e Post- ploratory Study	Taki the Eme
Antedo Valentino, ESCE International Bas Anthony Goerzen, Queen's University Lucia Piscitello, Politecnico di Milano		
Session 2.5.8 - Competitive Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurshi	Time: 16:15-17:30 p Room: 210	ls C Mate You
Entrepreneurial Cognition and Internationalization	rn Stata	Pers
Chair: Dominic Buccieri, Missouri Souther University	in State	
How, Why, and When International Exposure Entrepreneurial Action: Leveraging Self-Conce Robert Pidduck, University of Oklahoma		
"Let's Go with What's Familiar": Country Famil Cognitive Style, and Decision Making for Fore Selection		
Daniel Richard Clark, IE Business School Dan Li, Indiana University Dean Andrew Shepherd, Notre Dame Uni		
The Effects of Entrepreneurial Cognition on Po Performance of International New Ventures	-	How Rec Ven
Dominic Buccieri, Missouri Southern State	e University	
Learning and the Fear of Failure: The Context about New Market Entry by SME Owners in C Kechen Dong, University of Adelaide		
		Can Inve
Session 2.5.9 - Competitive Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and managemen	Time: 16:15-17:30 t Room: s08	Inve Mal
Managerial Issues in Global Strateg Chair: Rubina Romanello, University of U		
Cognitive Biases in the Perceptions of Country	y Similarity	Ses: Trac
Sokol Celo, Suffolk University James Nebus, Suffolk University		
-		Inn Ma

What Can Multinationals Learn From 'Machine Learning'? The Voluntary Employee Churn Case Valerio Veglio, Free University of Bozen Rubina Romanello, University of Udine

Multilevel Theorizing in International Business: The Case of Strategy Implementation in MNCs Ausrine Silenskyte, University of Vaasa Adam Smale, University of Vaasa

Session 2.5.10 - Competitive Track: 3 - International marketing Time: 16:15-17:30 Room: s07

#### Perspectives from Emerging Markets: Recent Trends on Companies and Consumers

Chair: Peter Magnusson, University of Alabama

Taking Stock of Globalization: The Role of Marketing Assets in the Internationalization of Multinational Companies from Emerging Markets

Ahmet H. Kirca, Michigan State University Berk M. Talay, University of Massachusetts Lowell Billur M. Akdeniz, University of New Hampshire

Is Country-of-Origin Important? Two Purchasing Cues, Materialism and Country Development Status amongst Younger Generation Consumers: An Attribution Theory Perspective

Zhongqi Jin, Middlesex University Richard Lynch, Middlesex University Samaa Attia, Suez University Bal Chansarkar, Middlesex University Tanses Gülsoy, Beykent University Paul Lapoule, ESCP Europe Xueyuan Liu, Wuhan University William Newburry, Florida International University Mohamad Sheriff Nooraini, Universiti Teknologi MARA Ronaldo Parente, Florida International University Keyoor Purani, IIM Kozhikode Marius Ungerer, Stellenbosch Business School

How Learning Leads to Product Innovativeness, Customer Reception and Internationalization of Entrepreneurial Ventures—Evidence from China's High Technology Industry

Jingting Liu, University of Colorado Denver Vasiliki Bamiatzi, University of Liverpool Management School

Denish Shah, Georgia State University

Can Differences Be Turned to Positive? An Empirical Investigation of Psychic Distance, Trust and Commitment for Malaysian Exporters

Omer Faruk Genc, Youngstown State University Abdel Hafiez Ali Hasaballah, Qassim University Osman Bin Mohamad, Multi Media University Zafar U. Ahmed, Al-Ghurair University

Session 2.5.11 - Competitive Track: 10 - Emerging markets Time: 16:15-17:30 Room: s12

#### Innovation and Technology in Emerging Markets Firms

Chair: Marine Mograbyan, Imperial College London

Fechnological Acquisition in Emerging Market Firms Nataliya Langburd Wright, Harvard Business School Geoffrey Jones, Harvard Business School

78

Informal Competition, Subsidiaries of Multinational Firms, and Innovation in Developing Countries Ajai Singh Gaur, Rutgers University N Nuruzzaman, Rutgers University

A Contingent Perspective to Innovation Approaches of Manufacturing Firms in Emerging Markets Haina Zhang, Lancaster University Feng Zhang, Nankai University David Brown, Lancaster University

The Role of Internationalization in Enhancing the Innovation Performance of Emerging Country Firms Stefano Elia, Politecnico di Milano Mario Kafouros, University of Leeds Peter Buckley, University of Leeds

Session 2.5.12 - Interactive

Time: 16:15-17:30 Room: 112

#### **Geography and Innovation**

Chair: Ricarda B. Bouncken, University of Bayreuth

The Evolution of the Innovation Connectivity of Italian Industrial Districts Alexander Berman, Temple University

Alba Marino, University of Bologna

Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge management

Co-location and Trans-local Pipelines in Digital Ecosystems in the Field of 3D Printing Ricarda B. Bouncken, University of Bayreuth

Roman Wolfgang Barwinski, University of Bayreuth

The ERA of International R&D Investments Giacomo Damioli, European Commission - Joint Research Centre (Ispra) Daniel Vertesy, European Commission - Joint Research Centre (Ispra)

Davide Castellani, University of Reading

Innovative Cities, Proactiveness and Innovativeness of Firms and the Consequences for Foreign Affiliate Performance in Emerging Markets

Ziko Konwar, University of Leeds Mohammad Faisal Ahammad, University of Leeds Chengang Wang, University of Bradford Shlomo Tarba, University of Birmingham

Urban-Suburban Inventor Connectivity and Quality of Innovation

Hwansung Ju, Temple University

MNE-SME Co-innovation in Peripheral Subnational Regions: Boundary Work by Non-market Actors in China and the UK Shameen Prashantham, China Europe International Business School

Sumelika Bhattacharyya, University of Navarra

#### Session 2.5.13 - Interactive Track: 4 - Consumer research

Time: 16:15-17:30 Room: 114

#### Cross-Cultural and Values Effects

Chair: Christina Sichtmann, University of Vienna

Acculturation Determinant Logic in International Business: Theory and Research David Pan, Texas Woman's University Alan J. Pan, Shanghai Jiao Tong University

Impact of Personal Cultural Orientation on Consumer Ethnocentrism and Cosmopolitanism: Interregional and Cross City-Tiers Comparison Zhonghui Ding, Faculty of Economics at Ljubljana University Matevz Raskovic, Victoria University of Wellington Vesna Žabkar, Faculty of Economics at Ljubljana University Do People Empowered with Material Resources Become Less Generous? The Role of Interdependence and Individualism Silviu-Horia Tierean, Queen's University Belfast Ovidiu-Mircea Tierean, Transilvania University of Brasov Cultural R-E-S-P-E-C-T: How Global Brands Can Utilize Products with Local Iconic Elements Xiaoling Guo, University of International Business and Economics Martin Heinberg, University of Leeds Shaoming Zou. University of Missouri Closer to Me: Does Spatial or Social Distance to the Brand Community Actually Make a Difference? Brittney C. Bauer, Saint Louis University Clark D. Johnson, Saint Louis University The Effect of Social Comparison Orientation on Luxury Purchase Intentions Kishore G. Pillai, University of East Anglia Smitha R. Nair, University of East Anglia Hai-Anh Nguyen Tran, University of East Anglia A Cross-National Investigation of the Perceived Value of Cross-Border Online Shopping Gerhard Wagner, University of Siegen Anne Fota, University of Siegen Hanna Schramm-Klein, University of Siegen Consumer Purchase Intention towards Purpose-Driven Firms in Latin America Constanza Bianchi, Universidad Adolfo Ibañez Session 2.5.14 - Interactive Time: 16:15-17:30 Track: 10 - Emerging markets Room: 207 **Outward FDI from Emerging Markets** Chair: Gabriela Gutierrez Huerter O, King's Business School The Micro-Foundation of Ambidextrous FDI: A Set-Theoretic Analysis Xinli Huang, University of Western Australia Di Fan, University of Western Australia Xiaoming He, Beijing Jiaotong University Yiyi Su, Tongji University Indian FDI to Africa - The Role of Markets, Resources and Institutional Factors Sumati Varma, University of Delhi Ankur Bhatnagar, University of Delhi Surender Munjal, University of Leeds The Complementarity between MNE Tax Haven Use and FDI into Developing Economies Characterised by Capital Flight Chris Jones, Aston University Ali Ahmed, Aston University Institutions and OFDI from Emerging Economies: A Variety of Patterns

Luís Gustavo Mazzaro, São Paulo University Roberta Souza Pião, São Paulo University

Time: 16:15-17:30

Room: 208

Boundary Conditions of IB Theories and Emerging-Market Realities: Investment Location Choices and Competitive Strategies of High-Technology MNEs Marcellinus (Max) Dike, Aalto University

Explaining Outward Foreign Direct Investment from Emerging Economies: The Role of Dynamic Managerial Capabilities Carmen Raluca Stoian, University of Kent Zaheer Khan, University of Kent Maggie (Jing) Zeng, University of Kent Alison Dean, University of Kent

Should I Stay, or Should I Go? Resolution of FDI Conflicts Involving MNEs in Emerging Countries Gabriela Gutierrez Huerter O, King's Business School Htwe Htwe Thein, Curtin University Michael Gillan, University of Western Australia

Learning Abroad: Internationalization and firm Innovation Shu Yu, City University of Hong Kong

Session 2.5.15 - Interactive

Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurship

# What Drives Entrepreneurial Internationalization?

Chair: Gary Knight, Willamette University

What's So Special about Born Globals? Their Entrepreneurs or Their Business Model? Antonio Majocchi, University of Pavia Jean-François Hennart, Tilburg University Birgit Hagen, University of Pavia

Firm Internationalization and International Standards: From a Common to a Babel of Languages Joseph A. Clougherty, University of Illinois Netanel Drori, Center for Academic Studies Niron Hashai, Interdisciplinary Center Herzliya

Entrepreneurial vs. Non-Entrepreneurial Internationalization: An Illustrative Case of an Italian SME Niina Nummela, University of Turku Tiia Vissak, University of Tartu Barbara Francioni, University of Urbino "Carlo Bo"

Serendipity in Effectuation and Internationalization Valerie A. Bell, Merrimack College

International Opportunities, Unusual Networks, and Coopetition Among SMEs: a Study in the Korean Beauty Industry Jeongseon Seo, Durham University

Competition and Cooperation: Their Psychological Effects on Narcissistic Entrepreneurs' International Orientation Gongming Qian, Chinese University of Hong Kong Lee Li, York University

Individual and Combined Influence of Entrepreneur's Characteristics, Firm-Specific Advantages and Network Relationships on the Firm's International Performance Emil Milevoj, California State University, Fresno Elena Beleska-Spasova, University of Reading

Why Not Internationalization? A Longitudinal Study of IT Start-Ups in China, South Korea and Japan Martin Hemmert, Korea University Ying Cheng, Chongqing University Adam Cross, Xi'an Jiaotong-Liverpool University Jae-Jin Kim, Hoseo University Masahiro Kotosaka, Keio University Franz Waldenberger, DIJ Tokyo Leven J. Zheng, Xi'an Jiaotong-Liverpool University Session 2.5.16 - Interactive

Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and management

Institutions and Culture

Chair: Elina Pelto, University of Turku

Does Time Matter? Working Hour Difference, Chronotype Difference and MNEs' Entry Mode Selection Liang Wen, University of Sydney Jing Yu Yang, University of Sydney Stefan Volk, University of Sydney

The Influence of Societal Collectivism on the Collectivistic Behavior of Organizations Abdulrahman Chikhouni, Mount Royal University

Investors' Time Preferences and Takeover Performance Wolfgang Breuer, RWTH Aachen University Bushra Ghufran, RWTH Aachen University Astrid Juliane Salzmann, RWTH Aachen University

The International Performance Impact of Home-Country Formal Institutions and the mediating Role of Coopetition – Evidence from an Emerging Market Jefferson Marlon Monticelli, FGV São Paulo Ivan Lapuente Garrido, Vale do Rio dos Sinos University Luciana Marques Vieira, FGV São Paulo Jorge Carneiro, FGV São Paulo

Foreign Competition and MNCs Performance – The Moderating Roles of Local Conditions Chun-Chien Lin, Chung-Hsing University Yu-Ching Chiao, Chung-Hsing University

Change or Be Changed? The Interplay Between MNE Postentry Behavior and Host Country Informal Institutions Elina Pelto, University of Turku Anna Karhu, University of Turku

Strategic Adaptation and Exaptation in Internationalization – Case Study of MNE Product Development in Emerging Markets

Päivi Aaltonen, Lappeenranta University of Technology Lasse Torkkeli, Lappeenranta University of Technology

Session 2.5.17 - Interactive Track: 10 - Emerging markets Time: 16:15-17:30 Room: 214

Time: 16:15-17:30

Room: 212

# Institutional Environments in Emerging Economies

Chair: Jialin Du, Renmin University of China

Institutional Differences and Location Choices: The Evidence from the Spanish Hotel Industry

Agnieszka Chidlow, University of Birmingham Ana M. Romero-Martínez, Complutense University of Madrid

Fernando E. García-Muiña, Rey Juan Carlos University Jorma Larimo, University of Vaasa

Allying Locally or Shielding Globally? Dynamics of Institutional Transitions and Foreign Affiliate Performance in Emerging Economy

Christine M. Chan, University of Hong Kong Jialin Du, Renmin University of China

Implications of Caste for MNEs and IB Research Hari Bapuji, University of Melbourne Snehanjali Chrispal, University of Melbourne Balagopal Vissa, INSEAD Gokhan Ertug, Singapore Management University

Emerging Market Business Groups: Moving from Institutional Voids to Institutional Embeddedness with Social Elites

Bruce Allen Hearn, University of Southampton Lars Oxelheim, Lund University Trond Randoy, University of Agder

Bargaining by Virtue of Structural Position in Triads Lite Nartey, University of South Carolina

Redefining the Domain of Emerging Markets by Examining Formal and Informal Institutional Quality: A Conceptual Framework and Application Daniel Rottig, Florida Gulf Coast University

# **GALA EVENT**

# WEDNESDAY, JUNE 26 - 19:00-23:30

Time: 19:00-23:30

#### **AIB Gala Event**

The Gala Event will be at the historical Central Train Workshop (Lokomotivværkstedet). Doors open at 6:45pm. Welcome reception will begin at 7:00pm and dinner seating will be at 7:30pm. Dinner will be followed at 9:15pm with a live band and cash bar.

As the Gala is a sit-down event, tickets will be required for entry, so in addition to your conference badges, please remember to have your tickets with you. Tickets for those who respond to the Gala event RSVP request (emailed first week of June) can be picked up from the Gala Dinner Tickets desk near the conference registration area. All dietary requirements should be listed in the RSVP request (emailed late May).

The dress code for the Gala Event is Business Smart. Limited shuttle transportation will be available to and from selected locations. The last bus back will depart from the Gala location at midnight. The bus schedule and walking maps will be available at the Gala Dinner Ticket desk.

The Gala Event is organized and hosted by the **Copenhagen Business School (CBS).** 

# **THURSDAY, JUNE 27**

# THURSDAY, JUNE 27 - 08:00-08:45

Time: 08:00-08:45

#### Fellows Café III

Start the day with a set of small group discussions hosted by an AIB Fellow, focused on an IB topic of current and mutual interest. This event is open to all conference participants.

Research on the Middle Class in Emerging Markets (Room: 112)

S. Tamer Cavusgil, Georgia State University

Can Theorizing about the MNE's Capabilities of Organizing Cross-border Activities (Internally or Externally) Avoid Being Tautological? Are Such Theories Empirically Testable? (Room: 114)

Tailan Chi, University of Kansas

The State is Back! State Ownership and Internationalization (Room: 207)

Alvaro Cuervo-Cazurra, Northeastern University

International Entrepreneurship and Born Global Firms (Room: 208)

Gary Knight, Willamette University

Brexit and its Impact on the UK, the EU, and Global Trade (Room: 212)

Lee Radebaugh, Brigham Young University

Doing Research with Impact: What Are the Big Questions the World Could Use Answers to in IB/IM? (Room: 214) Sri Zaheer, University of Minnesota

# THURSDAY, JUNE 27 - 09:00-10:15

Session 3.1.1 - Panel Tim Track: 12 - Theme: IB in an unsettling environment

Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: s01

The Growth of Economic Nationalism: What Are the Impacts on the Internationalization of Services?

Chair: Elizabeth Rose, University of Leeds

#### Panelists:

Pervez Ghauri, Birmingham Business School Matthias Kipping, York University

Peter Ørberg Jensen, Copenhagen Business School Hussain Gulzar Rammal, University of Technology

Sydney Moira Scerri, University of Technology Sydney D. Eleanor Westney, Massachusetts Institute of

D. Eleanor Westney, Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Udo Zander, Stockholm School of Economics

Session 3.1.2 - PanelTime: 09:00-10:15Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-culturalRoom: 201	Session 3.1.6 - CompetitiveTime: 09:00-10:15Track: 9 - Multinationals-government relationshipsRoom: 213
GLOBE Phase 4: Instrument Design to Improve Culture Dimension Measures and to Measure Trust across Cultures Chair: Mansour Javidan, Arizona State University	<b>Governments and Foreign Expansion</b> Chair: Danielle Jones Combs, Florida International University
Panelists: Ali Dastmalchian, Simon Fraser University Peter Dorfman, New Mexico State University Carolyn P. Egri, Simon Fraser University Amanda Bullough, University of Delaware Anirban Kar, Simon Fraser University	<ul> <li>Role of Regulatory Environment in the Cross-Border Banking Option Exercise Decision Danielle Jones Combs, Florida International University Nan Zhang, University of Illinois</li> <li>Board Political Ties and Firm Internationalization Sergey Lebedev, San Francisco State University Sunny Li Sun, University of Massachusetts Lowell Lívia Markóczy, University of Texas at Dallas</li> </ul>
Session 3.1.3 - PanelTime: 09:00-10:15Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge managementRoom: 202Intellectual Property in International Business:The Missing Tools	Mike Peng, University of Texas at Dallas Disentangling Invisible Hand from Visible Hand: How Does Home Country Economic Institution and Political Institution Influence Firm's Cross-Border Acquisitions Shi Lei, University of Hong Kong
Chair: Amanda Budde-Sung, University of Sydney	Christine M. Chan, University of Hong Kong Cheng-Wei Wu, National Taiwan University
Panelists: Deli Yang, Trinity University Mark Casson, University of Reading Teresa da Silva Lopes, University of York	Ownership and Control Rights in Public Private Partnerships Rajeev Sawant, Florida Atlantic University Barclay E. James, St. Mary's University
Nikolaos Papageorgiadis, University of Liverpool	Session 3.1.7 - CompetitiveTime: 09:00-10:15Track: 10 - Emerging marketsRoom: 205
Session 3.1.4 - PanelTime: 09:00-10:15Special SessionRoom: s05	International Entrepreneurship in Emerging Economies
AIB Chapter Organizations in a Dynamic International Business Environment: Opportunities, Challenges and Best Practices Chairs: Daniel Rottig, Florida Gulf Coast University and Sumit K. Kundu, Florida International University	Chair: Cyntia Calixto, FGV-EAESP Facilitating the Entrepreneurial Process in Emerging Markets: The Role of Exploration and Exploitation Indu Ramachandran, Texas State University Joshua Daspit, Texas State University
<ul> <li>Panelists:</li> <li>Sergio Garcia Agreda, Universidad Privada Boliviana Immanuel Azaad Moonesar, Mohammed Bin Rashid School of Government</li> <li>Sara Lisa McGaughey, Griffith University</li> <li>Lukasz Puslecki, Poznan University of Economics and Business</li> <li>Subramanyam Raghunath, IIM Bangalore</li> <li>Jorge Carneiro, FGV São Paulo</li> <li>Yaw Debrah, Swansea University</li> </ul>	Kim Clark, Saint Mary's College of California Vishag Badrinarayanan, Texas State University Diaspora Ownership and Technological Licensing by Emerging Market Firms Aleksandra Gregoric, Copenhagen Business School Larissa Rabbiosi, Copenhagen Business School Grazia D. Santangelo, Copenhagen Business School Headquarters' Paradoxical FDI Strategies and Subsidiary Performance: Does Global Mindset Matter? Fuming Jiang, Curtin University
Session 3.1.5 - Panel         Time: 09:00-10:15           Track: 11 - Teaching IB         Room: s10	Subranmaniam Ananthram, Curtin University Jizhong Li, Curtin University Small Business Internationalization: The Nuances of
Assessing Global Business Education Chair: Hildy Teegen, University of South Carolina	Foreignness and Outsidership in an Emerging Market Context Estee Ch'ng, University of Sydney Sidney John Gray, University of Sydney
Panelists: Hildy Teegen, University of South Carolina Elizabeth C. Ravlin, University of South Carolina Alice Leri, University of South Carolina	

82

Session 3.1.8 - CompetitiveTime: 09:00-10:15Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurshipRoom: 210	Loss or Gain? The Moderating Role of Top Manager Teams in the Relationship Between Political Hazards and Foreign
Missente Deturnees and Entrepresentin	Subsidiary's Performance
Migrants, Returnees and Entrepreneurship Chair: Asda Chintakananda, National Institute of	Qiao Wei, University of New South Wales Sydney Wen Li, University of Technology Sydney
Development Administration	Marco De Sisto, RMIT University
Bevelopment / terminor attern	Jinlong Gu, University of Sussex
Unpacking Mixed Embedded Knowledge Structures: The Case of Returnee Entrepreneurs Anh Truong, Heriot-Watt University	Electoral Uncertainty, Political Constraints and Political Capabilities in Cross-Border Investment Activity Jakob Muellner, Vienna University of Economics and
Yen Tran, Heriot-Watt University	Business
An Exploratory Study of Immigrant Entrepreneurs' Perception of Home- and Host-Country Institutions: Networking and the	Martin Fraissler, Vienna University of Economics and Business
Choice of Destination Country Majid Ghorbani, Renmin University of China Rosalie L. Tung, Simon Fraser University	Jonas Puck, Vienna University of Economics and Business Sinziana Dorobantu, New York University
How Do Highly Educated Immigrant Entrepreneurs Make Startup Location Decisions? Nastaran SimarasI, California State Polytechnic	Has Media Pressure and Austerity Reduced the Use of Tax Havens by UK Multinationals? Chris Jones, Aston University
University, Pomona	Johan Rewilak, Aston University
David W. Williams, University of Tennessee Knoxville	Yama Temouri, University of Wollongong in Dubai
Migrant Gender and the Venture Funding Impact of	
Remittances	Session 3.1.12 - Interactive Time: 09:00-10
Paul Vaaler, University of Minnesota	Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-cultural Room:
Michael E. Cummings, University of Arkansas	Polo of Language Proficiency and
	Role of Language Proficiency and Communication Competencies
Session 3.1.9 - CompetitiveTime: 09:00-10:15	Chair: Wilhelm Barner-Rasmussen, Åbo Akademi
Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and management Room: s08	University
Subsidiary Management Strategies Chair: Ana Botella Andreu, University of Valencia	
onali. Ana Botella Andrea, oniversity or valencia	SIE's Language Confidence and Motivational CQ in Relation to Self-Efficacy and Job Performance
	Yi Zhang, Zayed University
Contingencies to the Subsidiary Autonomy-Subsidiary	Gina Poncini, Khalifa University
Performance Relationship: A Meta-Analytic Review and Extension	Ian Gray, Zayed University
Daniel Andrews, Florida International University	
José Maurício Galli Geleilate, University of	Foreign Language Anxiety, Cognitive Load, Cultural Intelligence and Task Performance: A Moderated-Mediated
Massachusetts Lowell	Model of Functioning in Global Virtual Teams
Stav Fainshmidt, Florida International University	Alfred Presbitero, Deakin University
Institutionally Derived Strategic Influence of MNC Subsidiaries Ivar Padrón-Hernández, Stockholm School of Economics	Liability or Asset? Multifaceted Bridging Functions in HQ- Subsidiary Relationships: Transfer, Adaptation, and Within-
A network approach to parenting profiles in multinational corporations: entrepreneurial versus coordinative intermediate	Subsidiary Relationships From a Multilevel Perspective Ting Liu, Osaka University Azusa Ebisuya, Osaka University
units And Patella Andrew University of Valencia	Tomoki Sekiguchi, Kyoto University
Ana Botella Andreu, University of Valencia	
Cristina Villar Garcia, University of Valencia Jose Pla Barber, University of Valencia	Fit of Language Proficiency and Media in Global Virtual Teams: Which Media Lead to Team Member Satisfaction and Inclusion across Levels of Language Proficiency?
Reversing the Tide – Mandate Loss and Subsidiary Evolution	A. Carolin Fleischmann, University of Southern California
Henrik Dellestrand, Uppsala University	Jolanta Aritz, University of Southern California
Edward Gillmore, Jönköping University Ulf Andersson, Mälardalen University	Peter Cardon, University of Southern California
UII AIUEISSUI, Malalualen UIIVEISILY	It's Not What You Say, It's How You Say It: The Relationship
Session 3.1.10 - Competitive Time: 09:00-10:15	between Ethnic Accent and Boundary Spanning Abilities
Session 3.1.10 - CompetitiveTime: 09:00-10:15Track: 12 - Theme: IB in an unsettling environmentRoom: s07	Komal Kalra, University of Victoria
•	Carlo Brighi, University of Victoria
Dealing With Political Risk Chair: Patricio Duran, Universidad Adolfo Ibanez	Mike Szymanski, EGADE Business School

Political Risk and Multinationals: From Risk to Opportunity Patricio Duran, Universidad Adolfo Ibanez Jean-Luc Arregle, EM Lyon Business School Marc van Essen, University of South Carolina Paulo Buchuk, Universidad Adolfo Ibanez

Session 3.1.13 - Interactive Track: 3 - International marketing Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: 114

# Improving the Brand Management and Global Retailing

Chair: Stanford Westjohn, University of Alabama

Global Brands' "Foreign-Category" Associations and Their Extension Strategies in Local Markets: The Interactive Roles of Product Category and Endorser's Race

Hsiu-Ying Huang, Feng Chia University Wen Chiung Chou, Kainan University

How Do Perceived Brand Globalness, Brand Quality, Store Image, and Brand Prestige Affect Purchase Intention? Thitiphat Podok, National Institute of Development Administration

How do MNEs Quantify Corporate Social Sustainability? An Analysis of Social Responsibility Impact Indices on Stakeholder Outcomes

Elizabeth Napier, Georgia State University Konstantinos Bozos, University of Leeds Steven Yen-Hung Liu, University of Leeds

Who Is the Most Vulnerable Regarding Sizing Disappointment? The Role of Self-Construal Hyeyoon Jung, University of Alabama Peter Magnusson, University of Alabama Yi Peng, University of Alabama

Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurship

A Comparative Study of Food Waste: Are High Offenders Necessarily Developed Countries? Sarah Ku, Georgia State University

Session 3.1.15 - Interactive

Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: 208

#### Distance and the Liabilities of Foreignness and Outsidership

Chair: Stephanie Fernhaber, Butler University

SME Internationalisation across High Institutional Distance: A Contextualised Explanation Carole Couper, University of Sheffield

Why Did They Get in Trouble? The Influence of Firm Characteristics and Institutional Distance in the Case of Chinese Outward Foreign Direct Investment Shuo Zhang, Central University of Finance and

Economics

Internationalization Speed, Geographic Diversity, Added Cultural Distance, Regularity of Added Cultural Distance of Emerging Market Firms

Naveen Jain, Sultan Qaboos University Nitin Pangarkar, National University of Singapore Lin Yuan, University of Macau Salem AlAbri, Sultan Qaboos University

Backer Endorsement: Distance as the Signal for Popular Crowdfunding Projects Linghui Tang, College of New Jersey Liping An, United Nations Richard Baker, College of New Jersey

Impact of Cultural Framework and Distance Approach on Foreign Divestment Decision Ha Thi Thu Nguyen, University of Vaasa Jorma Larimo, University of Vaasa Douglas Dow, University of Melbourne Does Liability of Foreignness Exist in a Global Labor Market? David Pastoriza Rivas, HEC Montreal Jean-François Plante, HEC Montreal Nadjib Lakhlef, HEC Montreal

#### Session 3.1.16 - Interactive Time: 09:00-10:15 Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and management Room: 212

# Foreign Direct Investment Issues and Strategies

Chair: Jens Gammelgaard, Copenhagen Business School

Media Coverage and International Joint Venture Dissolution: An External-Internal Legitimacy Perspective Peng Wang, City University of Hong Kong Bin Liu, Chinese University of Hong Kong Andrew Delios, National University of Singapore

Global Market Integration, Strategic International Orientation, and Foreign Subsidiary Divestments Rene Belderbos, KU Leuven Federico De Michiel, KU Leuven Leo Sleuwaegen, KU Leuven Shubin Wu, University of Liverpool

Managing Competence Based Synergy in Acquisitions Processes: Empirical Evidence form Global ICT and Cosmetic Industries

Andrejs Cirjevskis, RISEBA University of Business, Arts and Technology

Intercultural Communication and Power Dynamics in International Acquisitions Shaowei He, University of Northampton Zaheer Khan, University of Kent Geoffery Wood, University of Essex Shlomo Tarba, University of Birmingham Pervaiz Akhtar, University of Hull

How does Global Diversification Strategy Affect Firm Performance? A Formal Model and Simulation Study Thomas Lindner, WU Vienna

Strategic Response to Inward Foreign Direct Investment: A Study of Indian Family Firms Arindam Mondal, XLRI, Jamshedpur Somnath Lahiri, Illinois State University

Reverse Bandwagon Effect and Foreign Direct Investment Kiyohiko Ito, University of Hawaii at Manoa Charlotte Louise Hildebrand, Army-Baylor University

Antecedents of Equity Ownership in Foreign Entry Decisions: A Systematic Review Ankita Chhabra, IIM Indore

Manish Popli, IIM Indore

Session 3.1.17 - Interactive Track: 10 - Emerging markets Time: 09:00-10:15 Room: 214

#### Institutions in Emerging Markets

Chair: Paul Gooderham, NHH Norwegian School of Economics

Analysis of Emerging Market Multinationals' Subsidiaries in Developed Host Countries: An Institutional Theory Approach Felix Barahona, University of Barcelona Paloma Miravitlles, University of Barcelona Fariza Achcaoucaou, University of Barcelona

Institutional Advantages: How EMNEs can Compete with AMNEs in Emerging Markets

Daniel Joseph Friel, Universidad de San Andrés

Institutional Advantage of MNEs in the Chinese Machinery Industry

Yifan Zhong, Monash University Jiuhua Cherrie Zhu, Monash University Mingqiong Mike Zhang, Monash University

Host Country Corruption and MNE Investment: The View of Institutional Pluralism Akie Iriyama, Waseda University Hirokazu Kano, Oita University

Formal and Informal Institutions: What Matters to Resource Constraints in Emerging Markets? Cheng Li, Ivey Business School Klaus Meyer, Ivey Business School

MNE Responses to Institutional Voids: The Case of International Hotel Chains in Emerging Markets Salma Soliman, Middlesex University Paul Gooderham, NHH Norwegian School of Economics

# THURSDAY, JUNE 27 - 10:15-10:45

#### Time: 10:15-10:45

#### **Coffee Break**

Refreshments will be provided for conference participants on the ground floor of Solbjerg Plads 3.

This coffee break is sponsored by Aalto University School of Business in honor of the winner of the "That's Interesting!" Award. The award presentations will take place during the coffee break on the ground floor of Solbjerg Plads 3, in front of the Library.

# THURSDAY, JUNE 27 - 10:45-12:00

Session 3.2.1 - Panel

Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: s01

#### History Matters: A Disciplinary Dialogue with International Business

Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and management

Chair: Geoffrey Jones, Harvard Business School

Panelists:

Geoffrey Jones, Harvard Business School Teresa da Silva Lopes, University of York Alain Verbeke, University of Calgary Jean-François Hennart, Tilburg University

Session 3.2.2 - Panel Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-cultural

#### Untwisting Tongues: Expanding the Reach of Language Research in International Management

Chair: Komal Kalra, University of Victoria Discussant: Mike Szymanski, EGADE Business School

#### Panelists:

Mary Yoko Brannen, Copenhagen Business School Anne-Wil Harzing, Middlesex University London Terry Mughan, Royal Roads University Mary Vigier, ESC Clermont School of Management

#### Session 3.2.3 - Panel

Track: 9 - Multinationals-government relationships

#### State Capitalism Crossing National Boundaries

Chairs: Anna Grosman, Loughborough University and Ilya Okhmatovskiy, Universidade Nova de Lisboa

#### Panelists:

Ilya Okhmatovskiy, Universidade Nova de Lisboa Anna Grosman, Loughborough University Ruth V. Aquilera, Northeastern University Pei Sun. University of Manchester Paul Vaaler, University of Minnesota

#### Session 3.2.4 - Panel

Time: 10:45-12:00 Track: 12 - Theme: IB in an unsettling environment Room: s05

#### The Future of Factory Asia in the Age of Rising Protectionism and Economic Nationalism: Firm Strategies and Policy Responses

Chair: Axele Giroud, University of Manchester Discussants: Peter Buckley, University of Leeds and Hafiz Mirza, University of Reading

#### Panelists:

Xiaolan Fu, University of Oxford Pavida Pananond, Thammasat University Stephen Gelb, Overseas Development Institute Axele Giroud, University of Manchester

Session 3.2.5 - Panel **Special Session** 

Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: s10

#### Providing Value to Stakeholders of IB Education: Perceptions of Deans, Recruiters, Students and Alumni

Chair: William Newburry, Florida International University

Panelists:

William Newburry, Florida International University Allan Bird, Northeastern University Kiyohiko Ito, University of Hawaii at Manoa Yongsun Paik, Loyola Marymount University David E. Sprott, University of Wyoming

Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: 201

Time: 10:45-12:00

Room: 202

Session 3.2.6 - Competitive Track: 10 - Emerging markets Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: 213

#### International Entrepreneurship in Emerging **Economies**

Chair: John Anderson, University of Northern Iowa

Accounting for Capital in Transit and Corporate Inversions When Measuring MNE Activity: The Case of Chinese MNEs John Anderson, University of Northern Iowa Dylan Sutherland, Durham University

A Longitudinal Investigation into Development of Ambidextrous Practices - A Case of a Biopharma EMNE Swetketu Patnaik, Anglia Ruskin University Vijay Pereira, University of Wollongong in Dubai Yama Temouri, University of Wollongong in Dubai Ashish Malik, University of Newcastle Shlomo Tarba, University of Birmingham Oscar Bustinza, University of Grenada

What Type of Network Ties Do (Not) Enhance Corporate Performance? Heterogeneous Network Ties and Performance in Emerging Market Firms

Ziko Konwar, University of Leeds Song Hanh Pham, Sheffield Hallam University

How Do Business Group Affiliations Benefit Subnational Location Choices-Evidence in an Emerging Market Context Peng-Yu Li, Fu-Jen Catholic University Yi-Yuan Liu, Oriental Institute of Technology

#### Session 3.2.7 - Competitive Track: 2 - Managing the value chain

Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: 205

#### Institutional Perspectives on Global Value Chains

Chair: Faith Hatani, Copenhagen Business School

How Institutional Distance Matters for MNEs: An Institutionsas-Resources Perspective

André van Hoorn, Radboud University

Multinationals and the Global Economy: Trends and Cycles in Foreign Direct Investment, Trade and Growth since 1970 Mark Casson, University of Reading Yutong Li, University of Reading

Connectivity and the Location of MNEs across the Value Chain. Evidence from US Metropolitan Areas Davide Castellani, University of Reading Katiuscia Lavoratori, University of Reading Vittoria G. Scalera, University of Amsterdam Alessandra Perri, Ca' Foscari University Venice

Rules of the Game or the Game of Rules? The Allocation of Japanese MNE Investments in the European Union Megan (Min) Zhang, University College Dublin Sinéad Monaghan, Rutgers University

#### Session 3.2.8 - Competitive

Time: 10:45-12:00 Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurship

#### Entrepreneurial Internationalization from **Emerging Economies**

Chair: Lianxi Zhou, University of Brock

Born Global Firms Returning to the Home Market Ziliang Deng, Renmin University of China Xufei Ma, City University of Hong Kong

The Conditioning Effect of Time on Geographic Diversification and Performance Of Chinese International New Ventures: An Environmental Cycle Approach

Nitin Pangarkar, National University of Singapore Lin Yuan. University of Macau

A Legacy From the Informal Economy: On Exporting Among African SMEs Caroline Witte, Copenhagen Business School Marcus Møller Larsen, Copenhagen Business School

Session 3.2.9 - Competitive

Track: 8 - Corporate governance and finance

### **Risk and Uncertainty in Governance**

Chair: Konstantinos Bozos, University of Leeds

Individualism and Operational Risk Zhe An, Monash University Zhe Cao. Sun Yat-sen University Donghui Li, Jinan University Zhian Chen, University of New South Wales

Mitigating Post-Acquisition Risk: The Interplay of Cross-Border Uncertainties Yimai Lewis, Georgia State University Konstantinos Bozos, University of Leeds

Dividend Policy and Economic Policy Uncertainty: A Puzzle Xiaolan Zheng, University of Nottingham Ningbo China Najah Attig, Saint Mary's University Sadok El Ghoul, University of Alberta Omrane Guedhami, University of South Carolina

Session 3.2.10 - Competitive Track: 3 - International marketing Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: s07

Time: 10:45-12:00

Room: s08

#### **Emerging Topics in International Marketing:** Social Media, Digital Marketing, Big Data

Chair: Ayse Ozturk, University of Tennessee at Chattanooga

Digital Entrepreneurial Marketing of Internationalizing SMEs: Case Evidence from the Health Sector Man Yang, University of Vaasa Peter Gabrielsson, University of Vaasa

The Roles of Trust and Privacy Concerns on Mobile Advertising Effectiveness: A Cross-Cultural Examination of China and the U.S. Ying Wang, Youngstown State University

Ebru Genc, Carnegie Mellon University Qatar

The Rise of Social Media in China: Challenges and **Opportunities for Western MNEs** Daniel Ford, University of Manchester Mohammad Roohanifar, Manchester Metropolitan University Asmund Rygh, University of Manchester

Olli Kuivalainen, Lappeenranta University of Technology

Forecasting Customer Flow in China through LSTM Network Model Based on Big Data Xiaofeng Zhang, Harbin Institute of Technology Shenzhen Xiaoyun Chen, University of Macau

Room: 210

Session 3.2.12 - Interactive Frack: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-cultural	Time: 10:45-12:0 Room: 11:	
Global Migration, Refugees, and Iden Chair: Suparna Chakraborty, University of S		
Discrimination of Highly Skilled Migrants Cristina Popescu, University of Tuebingen		
Markus Pudelko, University of Tuebingen Refugees' Success in Skill Development: The Ad	dvantages of	
Foreignness and Refugeeness Annique Un, Northeastern University		
Help! The Positive and Negative Effect of Workp Support for Refugees Robin Pesch, University of Bayreuth Ebru Ipek, Simon Fraser University		
Ricarda B. Bouncken, University of Bayreutl Beyond the Elites: From Expatriation to Refugee		
Integration Betina Szkudlarek, University of Sydney Luciara Nardon, Carleton University Joyce Osland, San Jose State University		
National Identity and Cross-Border Business Foo Expatriates and Host-Country Managers in the L Emirates	Inited Arab	
Dianne Bealer, Higher Colleges of Technolo Parth Patel, Newcastle University		
Ramudu Bhanugopan, Charles Sturt Univer	0.09	
Session 3.2.13 - Interactive Frack: 5 - Innovation and knowledge management	Time: 10:45-12:0 Room: 11	
Session 3.2.13 - Interactive	Time: 10:45-12:0 Room: 11	
Session 3.2.13 - Interactive Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge management	Time: 10:45-12:0 Room: 11 ness School ithin fer Direction, nce	
Session 3.2.13 - Interactive Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge management Institutions and Innovation Chair: Christoph Grimpe, Copenhagen Busi Cross-border Institutional Capability Transfers w Multinational Corporations: The Impact of Transf Institutional Development, and Institutional Dista Abrahim Soleimani, Eastern Washington Ur Kun Yang, Central Michigan University	Time: 10:45-12:0 Room: 11 ness School <i>ithin</i> fer Direction, ince niversity	
Session 3.2.13 - Interactive Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge management Institutions and Innovation Chair: Christoph Grimpe, Copenhagen Busi Cross-border Institutional Capability Transfers w Multinational Corporations: The Impact of Transfers Institutional Development, and Institutional Dista Abrahim Soleimani, Eastern Washington Ur Kun Yang, Central Michigan University Natasha Black, Moss Adams LLP Internationalization, Innovation and Institutional I The Case of R&D-Intensive Industries	Time: 10:45-12:0 Room: 11 ness School <i>rithin</i> <i>fer Direction,</i> <i>nce</i> niversity Development: Granada Granada	
Session 3.2.13 - Interactive Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge management Institutions and Innovation Chair: Christoph Grimpe, Copenhagen Busi Cross-border Institutional Capability Transfers w Multinational Corporations: The Impact of Transf Institutional Development, and Institutional Dista Abrahim Soleimani, Eastern Washington Ur Kun Yang, Central Michigan University Natasha Black, Moss Adams LLP Internationalization, Innovation and Institutional I The Case of R&D-Intensive Industries Pia Ellimäki, University of Granada Nuria Esther Hurtado-Torres, University of G Blanca L. Delgado-Márquez, University of G Efrén Gómez-Bolaños, University of Granada Innovative Performance and Internationalization Economies: The Case of Brazilian Industry Marco Túlio Dinali Viglioni, University of Law Carlos Eduardo Stefaniak Aveline, University	Time: 10:45-12:0 Room: 11 ness School <i>ithin</i> <i>fer Direction,</i> <i>ince</i> niversity Development: Granada da <i>in Emerging</i> rras - UFLA	
Session 3.2.13 - Interactive Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge management Institutions and Innovation Chair: Christoph Grimpe, Copenhagen Busi Cross-border Institutional Capability Transfers w Multinational Corporations: The Impact of Transfers Institutional Development, and Institutional Dista Abrahim Soleimani, Eastern Washington Urr Kun Yang, Central Michigan University Natasha Black, Moss Adams LLP Internationalization, Innovation and Institutional I The Case of R&D-Intensive Industries Pia Ellimäki, University of Granada Nuria Esther Hurtado-Torres, University of G Blanca L. Delgado-Márquez, University of G Efrén Gómez-Bolaños, University of Granada Innovative Performance and Internationalization Economies: The Case of Brazilian Industry Marco Túlio Dinali Viglioni, University of Law	Time: 10:45-12:0 Room: 11 ness School <i>ithin</i> fer Direction, ince niversity Development: Granada fa in Emerging rras - UFLA dade Federal	
Session 3.2.13 - Interactive Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge management Chair: Christoph Grimpe, Copenhagen Busi Cross-border Institutional Capability Transfers w Multinational Corporations: The Impact of Transf Institutional Development, and Institutional Dista Abrahim Soleimani, Eastern Washington Ur Kun Yang, Central Michigan University Natasha Black, Moss Adams LLP Internationalization, Innovation and Institutional I The Case of R&D-Intensive Industries Pia Ellimäki, University of Granada Nuria Esther Hurtado-Torres, University of G Blanca L. Delgado-Márquez, University of G Efrén Gómez-Bolaños, University of Granada Innovative Performance and Internationalization Economies: The Case of Brazilian Industry Marco Túlio Dinali Viglioni, University of Lavras Cristina Calegario, University of Lavras - UF The Challenge of Institutional Complexity in Brok Research Structures Between Emerging and De Market Firms Edyta Ewa Korpas, KU Leuven	Time: 10:45-12:0 Room: 114 ness School <i>ithin</i> fer Direction, ince niversity Development: Granada Granada la <i>in Emerging</i> tras - UFLA dade Federal FLA kered	
Session 3.2.13 - Interactive Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge management Chair: Christoph Grimpe, Copenhagen Busi Cross-border Institutional Capability Transfers w Multinational Corporations: The Impact of Transf Institutional Development, and Institutional Dista Abrahim Soleimani, Eastern Washington Ur Kun Yang, Central Michigan University Natasha Black, Moss Adams LLP Internationalization, Innovation and Institutional I The Case of R&D-Intensive Industries Pia Ellimäki, University of Granada Nuria Esther Hurtado-Torres, University of G Blanca L. Delgado-Márquez, University of G Efrén Gómez-Bolaños, University of Granada Innovative Performance and Internationalization Economies: The Case of Brazilian Industry Marco Túlio Dinali Viglioni, University of Lav Carlos Eduardo Stefaniak Aveline, University de Lavras Cristina Calegario, University of Lavras - UF The Challenge of Institutional Complexity in Brok Research Structures Between Emerging and De Market Firms	Time: 10:45-12:0 Room: 114 ness School <i>ithin</i> fer Direction, ince niversity Development: Granada Granada la <i>in Emerging</i> tras - UFLA dade Federal FLA kered	

Institutional Paths to Interdisciplinary Performance in China & India: The Explorative-Exploitative Duality in High Technology Sectors

Tariq Hussain Malik, Liaoning University

Tarıq Hussain Malik, Liaoning Universit	, 
Session 3.2.14 - Interactive Track: 8 - Corporate governance and finance	Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: 207
Hedging, Owners and Internation Chair: Rafael Schiozer, FGV-EAESP	
Banks' Buffer-and-Filter Effects in Monetary International Comparison Jiawen Yang, George Washington Univ Xiaohui Wu, George Washington Unive	versity
Business Risk at the Base-of Pyramid: A Qu Evidence from India's Demonetization Arzi Adbi, INSEAD Jasjit Singh, INSEAD	ıasi-Experimental
Hybrid Organizations, Categorical Cognition Efficiency in Impact Investing Decisions Matthew Lee, INSEAD Arzi Adbi, INSEAD Jasjit Singh, INSEAD	n, and Outcome
Costs of Currency Hedging and Bank Relati Sergio Leao, Banco Central do Brasil Gustavo Araujo, Banco Central do Bras Rafael Schiozer, FGV-EAESP Raquel Oliveira, Banco Central do Bras	sil
The Effectiveness of Foreign Debt in Hedgir Exposure: Multinational Enterprises vs. Exp Jaiho Chung, Korea University Soon Sung Kim, Korea University Joon Ho Hwang, Korea University Ju Hyun Pyun, Korea University	
Financial Hedging to Neutralize or Operation Exploit Exchange Rate Fluctuations Jan Hendrik Fisch, Vienna University of Business Harald Puhr, WU Vienna	-
Private Equity Investor Sentiment around th Minjie Zhang, University of Windsor	e World
Session 3.2.15 - Interactive Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurs	Time: 10:45-12:00 hip Room: 208
Local Institutional Context and In Entrepreneurship Chair: Zubair Ali Shahid, IQRA Universi	
Institutional Polycentrism and its Implication Entrepreurship Bat Batjargal, Oklahoma State Universi	
Does the Nature of Institutional Characterist Disentangling Environmental Institutions for Internationalization in an Advanced Versus Country Vahid Jafari Sadeghi, University of Turi Sepideh Khavarinezhad, University of Tu Paolo Pietro Biancone, University of Tu	SME a Developing n Turin

Internationalization Strategy in Different Historical Contexts: Critical Junctures and Path Dependency

Tanja Leppäaho, Lappeenranta University of Technoogy Eriikka Paavilainen-Mäntymäki, Turku School of Economics

Open Strategy, Internationalization Speed and Home Country Context: An Integrated Framework

Christiane Bellucci, Universidade Federal De Santa Catarina

Rosalia Lavarda, Universidade Federal De Santa Catarina

Returnee Ventures: Uncertainty, Political and Business Relationships, and Performance Wensong Bai, Uppsala University Pao Kao, Uppsala University

How Context Oriented Is Qualitative International Business Research? A Call for More Contextualist Approaches to Doing Qualitative Research Duc Nguyen, University of Sydney

Catherine Welch, University of Sydney

Session 3.2.16 - Interactive Track: 10 - Emerging markets Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: 212

#### Innovation in Emerging Markets Firms

Chair: Roseline Wanjiru, Northumbria University

The Value of Innovation to Exports: The Two Faces of Business Groups Lichao Wu, Xiamen University

Chengang Wang, University of Bradford Yingqi Wei, University of Leeds

Intellectual Property Rights (IPRs) on Entry Modes: A Systematic Literature Review

Danai Christopoulou, University of Liverpool Vasiliki Bamiatzi, University of Liverpool Management School

Deepak Sardana, Griffith University Chinmay Pattnaik, University of Sydney

Innovativeness of Firms during the Global Economic Crisis

and Shortly after – Do the Public Support Measures Matter? Piotr Trapczynski, Poznan University of Economics and Business

Marian Gorynia, Poznan University of Economics and Business

Barbara Jankowska, Poznan University of Economics and Business

Marlena Dzikowska, Poznan University of Economics and Business

Katarzyna Mroczek-Dabrowska, Poznan University of Economics and Business

Internationalization and Firm Innovation in Emerging Markets Suqin Shen, University of Queensland Yunxia Zhu, University of Queensland Sunil Venaik, University of Queensland

Can Domestic Industries Really Learn to Innovate More Efficiently From Inward Foreign Direct Investment? Evidence From China

Xiaoxi Liu, Peking University Wenjing Ruan, Peking University Emerging Market MNEs and Innovation Strategies in the African Telecommunications Value Chain Roseline Wanjiru, Northumbria University Maribel Guerrero, Northumbria University and Universidad del Desarrollo Joshua Omoju, Northumbria University Jason Whalley, Northumbria University

Session 3.2.17 - Interactive Track: 10 - Emerging markets Time: 10:45-12:00 Room: 214

Attracting FDI by Emerging Economies

Chair: Rajeev Sooreea, Dominican University of California

Institutional Portfolios and the Dynamics of Locational Switching of Foreign Direct Investment John Luiz, University of Sussex Helena Barnard, University of Pretoria

The FDI-Export Nexus: What Should Policymakers in Developing Countries Know about Country Size, Development Level, and Openness Clusters before Attracting FDI? Rajeev Sooreea, Dominican University of California Brinda Sooreea-Bheemul, University of Mauritius

What Determines Inbound FDI to the MENA Region? A Systematic Evidence-Based Review and Research Agenda Dora Triki, ESCE International Business School Anna Dimitrova, ESSCA School of Management Tim Rogmans, Zayed University

An Analysis of FDI Drivers in Small States Rosa Portela Forte, University of Porto Cristiana Neves, University of Porto

The Effects of State Fragility and Environmental Regulations on FDI Inflows to Developing Countries Anna Dimitrova, ESSCA School of Management Jonas Gamso, Arizona State University

Home Competition Escapism View of Emerging Market Multinationals Effect of IFDI on Subsequent Strategic Asset Seeking OFDI

Yuanyuan Li, Rutgers University John Cantwell, Rutgers University

# THURSDAY, JUNE 27 - 12:00-13:00

Time: 12:00-13:00

#### Light Lunch

A light lunch will be provided for conference participants on the ground floor of Solbjerg Plads 3.

Time: 12:00-13:00 Room: Rotunden (2nd Floor)

### **JIBP Editorial Board Meeting**

JIBP Board Members only.

THURSDAY, JUNE 27 - 13:00-14:15	Session 3.3.3 - PanelTime: 13:00-14:15Track: 10 - Emerging marketsRoom: 202
Session 3.3.1 - Special SessionTime: 13:00-14:15Special SessionRoom: s01	Developing Theoretical Perspectives on Management in Emerging Markets Chair: Klaus Meyer, Ivey Business School
2019 Peter J. Buckley and Mark Casson AIB Dissertation Award Presentations Chair: Shige Makino, Chinese University of Hong Kong Presentations by the 2019 Peter J. Buckley and Mark Casson AIB Dissertation Award Finalists. The finalists are listed alphabetically.	Panelists: Robert Grosse, Thunderbird School of Global Management Peter Williamson, University of Cambridge Valentina Marano, Northeastern University Ruth V. Aguilera, Northeastern University Pei Sun, University of Manchester
Foreign Direct Investment in Global Cities and Co-ethnic Clusters: Characteristics, Performance, and Survival (Ph.D. Awarded by Ivey Business School, Western University) Dwarka Chakravarty, San Diego State University	Session 3.3.4 - PanelTime: 13:00-14:15Track: 12 - Theme: IB in an unsettling environmentRoom: s05
Essays on Organization, Creativity, and Globalization (Ph.D. Awarded by Columbia University) Sungyong Chang, London Business School	Globalization of R&D in an Era of Ferment Chair: Rishikesha T Krishnan, IIM Bangalore
Subnational, Regional, Digital: Contemporary Perspectives on the Internationalization of Firms (Ph.D. Awarded by Ivey Business School, Western University) Maximilian Stallkamp, Virginia Tech Bloody Business: Multinational investment in an increasingly conflict-afflicted world (Ph.D. Awarded by Erasmus University Rotterdam)	Panelists: Rishikesha T Krishnan, IIM Bangalore Charles Dhanaraj, Temple University Max von Zedtwitz, Kaunas University of Technology Shasha Zhao, Middlesex University
Caroline Witte, Copenhagen Business School The Peter J. Buckley and Mark Casson AIB Dissertation Award is being sponsored by Henley Business School, University of Reading and the Centre for International Business, University of Leeds (CIBUL).	Session 3.3.5 - Competitive       Time: 13:00-14:15         Track: 10 - Emerging markets       Room: s10         Internationalization of Emerging Markets Firms       (III)         Chair: Raquel Garcia-Garcia, Open University
Session 3.3.2 - Panel       Time: 13:00-14:15         Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and management       Room: 201         The Shifting Meaning of Firm Location: From a       Physical Setting to a Perceptual Sense of Place         Chair: Perttu Kähäri, Aalto University       Discussant: Grazia D. Santangelo, Copenhagen Business School         Panelists:       Wilhelm Barner-Rasmussen, Åbo Akademi University         Gabriel Benito, BI Norwegian Business School       Sarianna Lundan, University of Bremen         Ram Mudambi, Temple University       Phillip C. Nell, Vienna University of Economics and Business         Rebecca Piekkari, Aalto University       Rebecca Piekkari, Aalto University	<ul> <li>Institutional Distance, Slack Resources, and Foreign Market Entry: Empirical Evidence from the Indian Computer Software Sector</li> <li>Saptarshi Purkayastha, IIM Calcutta Róisín Donnelly, Tilburg University Tatiana S. Manolova, Bentley University Linda F. Edelman, Bentley University</li> <li>Metamorphosis Strategy of Emerging Multinationals and Destinations of the Springboard Strategy Yi Yang, Yonsei University</li> <li>Host and Home Country Determinants of Foreign Entry Modes: Evidence from the Chinese Natural Resource Industries</li> <li>Jing Su, University of Chinese Academy of Sciences Ping Lv, University of Chinese Academy of Sciences Ilan Alon, University of Agder Peter Gammeltoft, Copenhagen Business School</li> <li>The Link between Home, Capability and Domestic Market on Internationalization of Emerging Market Firms Arpit Raswant, University of Sydney</li> <li>Chinmay Pattnaik, University of Sydney</li> </ul>

Session 3.3.6 - Competitive Time: 13:00-14:15	Session 3.3.8 - Competitive Time: 13:00-14:15
Track: 9 - Multinationals-government relationships Room: 213	Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurship Room: 210
Influencing Governments Chair: George White, University of Michigan-Flint	Strategic Adaptation, Novel Actions and Internationalization
Chair: George White, University of Michigan-Flint Corruption and Formal Contracting with Government Sponsored Financial Institutions in Volatile Environments: The Role of Political Tie Intensity George White, University of Michigan-Flint Asda Chintakananda, National Institute of Development Administration Tazeeb Rajwani, University of Surrey Chomsorn Tangdenchai, National Institute of Development Administration Corporate Political Activity and Firm Performance: A Global Review and Meta-Analysis Michael Hadani, Saint Mary's College of California Kim Clark, Saint Mary's College of California Lili Yan, Saint Mary's College of California Indu Ramachandran, Texas State University Social Comparison, Liability of Foreignness in the Political Market, and Bribery in Transition Economies Jinsil Kim, College of New Jersey Seung-Hyun Lee, University of Texas at Dallas	Chair: Linghui Tang, College of New Jersey Creating New Ventures under the Structure-Style Fit Contingency: Sensemaking Matters Pei-Li Yu, National University of Kaohsiung Addressing Information Asymmetry – The Role of Performance Feedback in Shaping Offshoring Transactions Carlos Rodriguez, INCAE Business School Luciano Ciravegna, King's College London Bent Petersen, Copenhagen Business School No Victory without Defeat? How Foreign Market Re-entrants Manage Risk Trade-Offs Following Exit Irina Surdu, University of Reading Edith Ipsmiller, WU Vienna When Success Breeds Success? The Role of Lead Markets In Internationalization of Mobile Apps Noman Ahmed Shaheer Siddiqui, University of South Carolina Richard Priem, Texas Christian University Sali Li, University of South Carolina
	Pengxiang Zhang, University of South Carolina
Knowledge Management Across Organizations Chair: Juan Bu, Indiana University	Track: 11 - Teaching IB Room: s08 Addressing Contemporary Issues in Teaching IB
A Longitudinal Study of MNE Innovation Enhancement at Home via Cross-Border Acquisitions Juan Bu, Indiana University Yadong Luo, University of Miami Yinuo Tang, University of Hong Kong	Chair: Hadia Fakhreldin, British University in Egypt The Pedagogical Challenges and Opportunities Associated with the Teaching of Global Business Strategy amidst Populist and Protectionist Forces Bertrand Guillotin, Temple University
Regional Trade Alliances and Innovation: Understanding the Impact of Political Linkages and Economic Integration Across the Global Value Chain Luis Dau, Northeastern University Elizabeth Moore, Northeastern University Santiago Mingo, Universidad Adolfo Ibáñez's	U.S. Employer Needs for International Expertise in the Financial Services Industry Shirley J. Daniel, University of Hawaii at Manoa Fujiao Xie, City University of New York, Brooklyn Ben L. Kedia, University of Memphis
Phone Home? The Involvement of MNC Headquarter R&D Units in Foreign University Collaboration	Teaching Methods for Entrepreneurship Courses in Asia: Students with Higher Power Distance and Higher Uncertainty Avoidance Lung-Tan Lu, Fo Guang University
Rene Belderbos, KU Leuven Marcelina Grabowska, KU Leuven Stijn Kelchtermans, KU Leuven Bart Leten, KU Leuven Massimo Riccaboni, IMT School for Advanced Studies; KU Leuven Jojo Jacob, Grenoble Ecole de Management	Xin Su, Shandong University of Finance and Economics Using Bricolage for Conflict Zone Entrepreneur Training: Evidence From the Iraqi Public Leadership Program Kimberly Gleason, American University of Sharjah Yass Alkafaji, American University of Sharjah Becky Beamer, American University of Sharjah

Session 3.3.10 - CompetitiveTime: 13:00-14:15Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-culturalRoom: s07	Expatriate Cultural Identity in the Changing Global Era: An Integrative Framework Chenchen Li, Southwestern University of Finance and
Global Work and Migration: Integration and Career Issues Chair: Rosalie L. Tung, Simon Fraser University	Economics Ling Eleanor Zhang, Loughborough University London Anne-Wil Harzing, Middlesex University London
Ties that Bind, but for How Long? Immigrant Networks, Assimilation & Export Participation Probability of Domestic Firms	Session 3.3.13 - Interactive       Time: 13:00-14         Track: 4 - Consumer research       Room:         Consumer Responses to Marketplace Actions
Hongbo Cai, Beijing Normal University Yinghua Meng, Shanghai University of International Business and Economics	Chair: Huda Khan, University of South Australia
Suparna Chakraborty, University of San Francisco The Role of Talent Management Practices in Talent Migration: Overcoming Brain Drain in the Russian Context Marina Latukha, St. Petersburg State University Mariia Shagalkina, St. Petersburg State University Louisa Selivanovskikh, St. Petersburg State University When My Boss Knows My World: The Role of Supervisor's Cultural Understanding to Migrant Subordinates' Workplace Well-Being Steven Yen-Hung Liu, University of Leeds Conna Yang, Ming Chuan University of Leeds	Corporate Social Responsibility as Integrated Approach for Customer Loyalty Tahir Islam, Tongji University Zaryab Sheikh, Beaconhouse National University Zahid Hameed, Khawaja Fareed University of Engineering and Information Technology Ikram Ullah Khan, University of Science of Technology, Bannu Consumers' Trust and Behavioral Implications Following Food Safety Scandals: The Role of Distributive, Procedural, and Interactional Justice Chin-Jung Luan, National Dong Hwa University Mohammad Shadab Khalil, National Dong Hwa University
Career Management, Hardship Locations, and Career Motivation: What Influences IGO Expatriates' Career Success? Mila Lazarova, Simon Fraser University Mihaela Dimitrova, Vienna University of Economics and Business	How Do Consumers Evaluate Global Brands?: Integrating Neuroscience and International Marketing Woojong Sim, Saint Louis University Nicolas Jankuhn, Saint Louis University Hongxin Zhao, Saint Louis University
Christopher Brewster, University of Reading Michael Dickmann, Cranfield Univesrity Jean-Luc Cerdin, ESSEC Business School	Microfinance and Entrepreneurship at the Base of the Pyramid Jasjit Singh, INSEAD Pushan Dutt, INSEAD
Session 3.3.12 - InteractiveTime: 13:00-14:15Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-culturalRoom: 112Culture Conceptualizations through Different	Social Media and Destination Marketing: Governmental Promotion vs Consumers' Opinion Mohammad Tipu Sultan, Shanghai Jiao Tong University Farzana Sharmin, Shanghai Jiao Tong University Ke Xue, Shanghai Jiao Tong University
Perspectives Chair: David C. Thomas, University of Victoria	Re-visiting the Perceived Brand Globalness and Perceived Local Iconness Paradox: Current State of Knowledge and Changing Dynamics Across Nations Irem Yoruk, Wayne State University
Effects of Individualism and Collectivism in Work Identity Transitions Elizabeth C. Ravlin, University of South Carolina Xing Liu, University of South Carolina David C. Thomas, University of Victoria	Ayan Bhattacharyaa, Wayne State University Attila Yaprak, Wayne State University Session 3.3.14 - Interactive Track: 12 - Theme: IB in an unsettling environment Room: 1
Methods of Critical Cross-Cultural Management Laurence Romani, Stockholm School of Economics Jasmin Mahadevan, Hochschule Pforzheim Henriett Primecz, Corvinus University Budapest	Corruption and Institutions Chair: Saikat Banerjee, IIM Ahmedabad
Hofstede Culture Dimensions for Subnational Regions André van Hoorn, Radboud University Joost Bücker, Radboud University Robbert Rademakers, Radboud University	Foreign Direct Investments: Examining the Roles of Democracy, Corruption and Judicial Systems across Countries Saikat Banerjee, IIM Ahmedabad
Internationalization of Research on Paternalistic Leadership: A	Impacts of MNCs' Bribery Strategy on a Highly Corrupt Host Country: An Investigation of Taiwanese Firms' FDI in an

Internationalizat Bibliometric and Network Analysis Sibel Ozgen, Florida International University Alex Fabregat, Universitat Rovira i Virgili

Chun-Chien Lin, Chung-Hsing University

Yu-Ching Chiao, Chung-Hsing University

ASEAN Country

Time: 13:00-14:15

Room: 207

Time: 13:00-14:15

Room: 114

Time: 13:00-14:15 Room: 212

Time: 13:00-14:15 Room: s09/s11/s15

High Quality Institutions or Economic Freedom, What Comes First?	Session 3.3.16 - Interactive Time: 13:	
Bruno B. Buscariolli, FGV São Paulo	Track: 11 - Teaching IB Re	loom:
Jorge Carneiro, FGV São Paulo	Experiential Approaches in Teaching IB	
Whither Corruption in International Business: A Review of Contributing Factors and Consequences of Corruption in International Business	Chair: Sonja Sackmann, EZO Institute for Developing Viable Organizations	3
Luke Kendall Webster, Torrens University Australia	The Functional Approach to Teaching Cross-Cultural Virtu	ual
Alex Kouznetsov, Torrens University Australia	Collaboration Skills: Evidence from the Virtual Business	
Justin Pierce, Torrens University Australia	Professional Project (Vbp) Jolanta Aritz, University of Southern California A. Carolin Fleischmann, University of Southern Califo	ornia
Session 3.3.15 - Interactive Time: 13:00-14:15	Peter Cardon, University of Southern California	Jina
Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurship Room: 208	Robyn Walker, University of Southern California	
Entrepreneurial Internationalization:	Cross-Cultural Coaching to Optimize Student Learning du	ıring
Perspectives from China	Faculty-Led Study Abroad Thomas Gene Drape, Embry Riddle	
Chair: Lianxi Zhou, University of Brock		<i>.</i> .
	A Student and Instructor Assessment of Software Simulat as an Experiential and Learning Tool for International	tions
International Entrepreneurial Opportunity Research: A Tianshi-	Business Courses – GMMSO3	
Dili-Renhe Framework	Frank Cotae, Mount Royal University	
Lianxi Zhou, University of Brock	Jacqueline Musabende, Mount Royal University	
Di Song, Zhejiang University Aiqi Wu, Zhejiang University	Creating Global Awareness: High Impact Learning in an Interdisciplinary Context of Maritime Transportation	
What Strategy Drives the Success of Cross-Border Acquisitions by Chinese Listed Firms?	Joan Mileski, Texas A&M University	
Jing Zhou, Southwestern University of Finance and	Cassia Galvao, Texas A&M University Charlotte Ku, Texas A&M University	
Economics	JoAnn DiGeorgio-Lutz, Texas A&M University	
Yunwen Jiang, Southwestern University of Finance and		
Economics Wei Lan, Southwestern University of Finance and Economics	Problem-Based Teaching in an International Business Capstone Course: Developing Client-Based Export Plans Collaboration With the Virginia International Trade Allianc	
Founders' Chinese Cultural Revolution Experience and the	Program Marion M. Owyar-Hosseini, James Madison Universit	tv
Internationalization of Entrepreneurial Ventures	Daniel S. Zisk, James Madison University	Ly.
Yuanyuan Hu, Tongji University	Paula S. Daly, James Madison University	
Shouming Chen, Tongji University	Teaching Embedded Entrepreneurship through Experient	tial
Yuexin Shao, Tongji University Luu Thi Nguyen, Tongji University	Learning in International Business	
	Hans Hendrischke, University of Sydney	
Entrepreneurial Guanxi Transfer - In the Case of Small Exporters	Wei Li, University of Sydney	
Candy H. Y. Chiu, Shih Chein University Chwo-Ming Yu, National Chengchi University	A Practical Template for Organizing Student Debates in th Current Era of Deglobalization, Protectionism, and Intolera	
Examining International Experiences of First Generation	Ayesha Malhotra, University of Calgary	
Chinese Immigrant Entrepreneurs in Australia		
Yu Chen, N/A	Session 3.3.18 - Special Session Time: 13:	:00-14
Zubair Ali Shahid, IQRA University	Room: s09	
An Evolutionary Perspective of Business Group Diversification and Internationalization Chui Shiam Chan, University of Sydney	Research Methods Clinics V	
	Pre-registration required to participate. The Research	
Reasons, Situations, and Values Evolution: A Qualitative Exploration of Chinese Exporters Jiang Zhou, Hangzhou Dianzi University	Methods Clinics are organized by the Research Methods	SIG.
Ling Deng, RMIT University	Hierarchical Linear Modelling, SEM	
Paul Gibson, RMIT University	Bo Bernhard Nielsen, University of Sydney	
	Data Collection and Questionnaire Design Agnieszka Chidlow, University of Birmingham	
	Panel Data & Poisson Models Stewart R. Miller, University of Texas at San Antonio	

92

THURSDAY, JUNE 27 - 14:15-14:30	Session 3.4.5 - PanelTime: 14:30-15:45Track: 11 - Teaching IBRoom: s10
Time: 14:15-14:30 Break Short break to facilitate transition between sessions. No refreshment service will be provided.	Keeping Ourselves Anchored in an Unsettling Political and Economic Environment: Strengthening the Interface Between International Business Education and Practice Chairs: David Michael Berg, Hamline University and James M Hagen, Hamline University
THURSDAY, JUNE 27 - 14:30-15:45         Session 3.4.1 - Panel       Time: 14:30-15:45         Track: 12 - Theme: IB in an unsettling environment       Room: s01	Panelists: Tiziano Bursi, University of Modena and Reggio Emilia Chie Iguchi, Keio University David Michael Berg, Hamline University James M Hagen, Hamline University
Redesigning the International Governance of MNEs Chair: Karl P. Sauvant, Columbia University	Session 3.4.6 - PanelTime: 14:30-15:45Special SessionRoom: 213Speed Mentoring Session for Women in
Panelists: Karl P. Sauvant, Columbia University Alvaro Cuervo-Cazurra, Northeastern University Ana Novik, OECD Federico Ortino, King's College London	Academy of International Business (WAIB Special Session) Chairs: Saba Colakoglu, Georgia Institute of Technology and Amanda Budde-Sung, University of Sydney
Session 3.4.3 - PanelTime: 14:30-15:45Special SessionRoom: 202	WAIB (Women in the Academy of International Business).
Accounting for Context in Qualitative Research in International Business Chair: Emmanuella Plakoyiannaki, University of Leeds	Panelists: Mary Yoko Brannen, Copenhagen Business School Nakiye Boyacigiller, Sabanci University Carolyn P. Egri, Simon Fraser University Margaret Fletcher, University of Glasgow
Panelists: Hanna Gajewska-De Mattos, University of Leeds Shameen Prashantham, China Europe International Business School Elizabeth Rose, University of Leeds Innan Sasaki, University of Lancaster/University of Turku Catherine Welch, University of Sydney	Tanvi Kothari, San José State University Anna Lamin, Northeastern University Dana Minbaeva, Copenhagen Business School Rebecca Piekkari, Aalto University Malika Richards, Pennsylvania State University, Berks Grazia D. Santangelo, Copenhagen Business School Noemi Sinkovics, University of Manchester Mary Sully de Luque, Arizona State University
Session 3.4.4 - PanelTime: 14:30-15:45Track: 10 - Emerging marketsRoom: s05	Katalin Takacs-Haynes, University of Delaware Amanda Budde-Sung, University of Sydney
Challenges for Innovation Cooperation in the CEE region: Business and Academia Perspective Chair: Lukasz Puslecki, Poznan University of Economics and Business Discussant: Miroslaw Jarosinski, SGH Warsaw School of Economics	Susan Forquer Gupta, Monmouth University           Session 3.4.7 - Competitive         Time: 14:30-15:45           Track: 5 - Innovation and knowledge management         Room: 205           Knowledge Sourcing and Transfer         Chair: Christoph Grimpe, Copenhagen Business School
<ul> <li>Panelists:</li> <li>Michal Staszków, Poznan University of Economics and Business</li> <li>Krzysztof Wach, Cracow University of Economics</li> <li>Marian Gorynia, Poznan University of Economics and Business</li> <li>Andreja Jaklic, University of Ljubljana</li> <li>Matevz Raskovic, Victoria University of Wellington</li> <li>Piotr Trapczynski, Poznan University of Economics and Business</li> </ul>	Firm Acquisitions, Resource Complementarity, and the Access to Localized Knowledge Christoph Grimpe, Copenhagen Business School Katrin Hussinger, University of Luxembourg Wolfgang Sofka, Copenhagen Business School Inter-Industry FDI Spillovers from Foreign Banks: Evidence in Follower Countries Shusen Qi, Xiamen University Kent N. Hui, Xiamen University

How Do Emerging Economy Multinationals Upgrade Their Firm-Specific Advantages Through R&D Internationalization? On the Transfer and Internalization of Foreign Knowledge	Session 3.4.10 - CompetitiveTime: 14:30-15:43Track: 7 - HRM, leadership, and cross-culturalRoom: s0
Philip J. Steinberg, University of Groningen Vivien D. Procher, Grenoble Ecole de Management Diemo Urbig, University of Wuppertal	International Experience and Global Leadership Chair: B. Sebastian Reiche, IESE Business School
Christine K. Volkmann, University of Wuppertal           Session 3.4.8 - Competitive         Time: 14:30-15:45           Track: 10 - Emerging markets         Room: 210           Institutional Development and Emerging           Markets Firms	How Life Experiences and Cultural Context Matter: A Multilevel Framework of Global Leader Effectiveness Mansour Javidan, Arizona State University David Waldman, Arizona State University Danni Wang, Rutgers University Virgil Fenters, Arizona State University
Chair: Henrique Correa da Cunha, Universidade Regional de Blumenau Institutional Distance and performance:Disentangling the Effects of New Organizational Institutionalism and New	International Top Managers and Their Board Tenure: Is Internationalization Harmful? Stefan Schmid, ESCP Europe Simon Mitterreiter, ESCP Europe
Institutional Economics Vincent Kunst, University of Liverpool	<i>"Maybe I'm Not an Expert at All": Enacting Expertise at the Multinational Workplace</i> Tuuli Hakkarainen, Aalto University
Chinese Greenfield Investments: An Institutional and Learning Perspective	Jo Angouri, Warwick University
Stefano Elia, Politecnico di Milano Ilan Alon, University of Agder Shaomin Li, Old Dominion University	Change-Specific Cynicism among Vendor Employees Engaged in Global Work: A Multilevel Investigation of Team Leaders and Team Members Anju Mehta, North Carolina A&T University
Institutional Distance Moderating Effects on Cultural Distance and Performance Relationship: Asymmetry of Distance and the Case of Foreign Multinational Subsidiaries in Latin America	Session 3.4.12 - InteractiveTime: 14:30-15:43Track: 9 - Multinationals-government relationshipsRoom: 112
Henrique Correa da Cunha, Universidade Regional de Blumenau Mohamed Amal, Universidade Regional de Blumenau Dinorá Eliete Floriani, Universidade do Vale do Itajaí	Formal and Informal Institutions Chair: Caterina Moschieri, IE Business School
Svante Andersson, Halmstad University Business Group Capability and Institutional Development- An Evolutionary Perspective Zhixiang Liang, Concordia University	Mixed Ownership and Outward Foreign Direct Investment: Evidence from China Bin Zhang, Peking University Changqi Wu, Peking University
Michael Carney, Concordia University Session 3.4.9 - Competitive Time: 14:30-15:45	Water Wars? Institutional Shocks, Private and Public Divestitures in Latin America Caterina Moschieri, IE Business School Ilze kivleniece, INSEAD
Track: 6 - Strategy, organization, and management       Room: s08         Foreign Direct Investment Strategies         Chair: Assylbek Nurgabdeshov, Narxoz University	Internalization of IJVs and Institutions Shailen Kumar Dalbehera, IIM Bangalore Subramanyam Raghunath, IIM Bangalore
Export Performance Dimensions and Their Interrelations: A Review of Reviews and Meta-Analytic Assessment Christopher Schlaegel, University of Groningen Tage Koed Madsen, University of Southern Denmark Country Level Factors Influencing Location Choice Decision of R&D Offshoring	Law and Order? The Influence of Perceived Legal Voids on Foreign Subsidiary Political Ties George White, University of Michigan-Flint Thomas Hemphill, University of Michigan-Flint Tazeeb Rajwani, University of Surrey Jean Boddewyn, Baruch College, CUNY
Assylbek Nurgabdeshov, Narxoz University Sanat Kozhakhmet, Narxoz University	Institutional Configurations of FDI Attraction in Post-Transition Economies: The Roles of Commonality, Diversity and Stability Gunnar Leymann, University of Bremen
Don't Let a Lucky Streak Define Your International Business – The Impact of Prior Success on Risk-Taking in Foreign Direct Investment Jan Hendrik Fisch, Vienna University of Economics and Business	Internationalization of State-Owned Enterprises: Comparative Study of the Czech Republic, Slovakia, China and Vietnam Pavlina Jasovska, University of Technology Sydney Quyen Thao Dang, University of Technology Sydney
Kathrin Schwaiger, Vienna University of Economics and Business	Ying (Joy) Guo, Shanghai University/University of Technology Sydney
First Mover Survival in International Entry Strategy: An Organizational Legitimacy Perspective Arthur Liang Li, Ivey Business School Andreas Schotter, Ivey Business School	Hussain Gulzar Rammal, University of Technology Sydney

International Business in an Unsettling Political and Economic Environment

Home Political Connections and Innovation of Emerging Market Multinationals: What Role of Host Institutions Play?

Jie Wu, University of Macau Masaaki Kotabe, Temple University

Xinhe Zhang, University of Macau

Session 3.4.13 - Interactive Track: 3 - International marketing Time: 14:30-15:45 Room: 114

#### Connecting with Cross-Border Consumers through Advertising and Social Media Chair: Brian R. Chabowski, University of Tulsa

Rethinking International Sponsorship Recognition Steffen Jahn, University of Goettingen

T. Bettina Cornwell, University of Oregon Michael Humphreys, University of Queensland

Michael Humphreys, University of Queensiand

How Do Advertising and Distribution Exposure Create Brand Value? Differences for Domestic and Foreign Brands in an Emerging Market

Martin Heinberg, University of Leeds

H. Erkan Ozkaya, California State Polytechnic University, Pomona

Markus Taube, University of Duisburg-Essen

What's Funny to Me Is Not Funny to Them: A Three Country Study Delineating the Impact of Provocative Humor in Advertising

Srdan Zdravkovic, Bryant University Dario Miocevic, University of Split Hye Jin Yoon, Southern Methodist University Sukki Yoon, Bryant University Yung Kyun Choi, Dongguk University

The U.S. and Chinese Consumer's Usage of Social Media Platforms to Shop Fashion Items Li Shen, Juniata College

Customer Interaction via Social Media in the Emerging Markets

Intekhab Alam, State University of New York (SUNY) at Geneseo

Enculturation Conformance by AI on Electronic Bartering Platforms

Alan J. Pan, Shanghai Jiao Tong University David Pan, Texas Woman's University P. Roberto Garcia, Indiana University

Perceptions of International Licensing by Firms in the Audiovisual Industry: Contrasting Theory and Practice

Maria Luiza Carvalho de Aguillar Pinho, Georgia State University

Angela Rocha, Pontifical Catholic University of Rio de Janeiro

Celso Roberto de Aguillar Pinho, Georgia State University

Session 3.4.14 - Interactive Track: 2 - Managing the value chain Time: 14:30-15:45 Room: 207

# Learning, Performance and Sustainability in Global Value Chains

Chair: Björn Jindra, Copenhagen Business School

Multi-Objective Decision Modelling Using Interpretive Structural Modelling for HR Outsourcing Flevy Lasrado, University of Wollongong in Dubai

Alessio Ishizaka, University of Portsmouth

The Impact of Organizational Learning and Capabilities on Offshore IT Outsourcing Success: Service Providers' Perspective

Md Samim Al-Azad, Laval University Muhammad Mohiuddin, Thompson Rivers University Zhan Su, Laval University

Is Outsourcing Effective for Firms? A Meta-Analysis Somnath Lahiri, Illinois State University Amit Karna, IIM Ahmedabad Sai Chittaranjan Kalubandi, IIM Ahmedabad Saneesh Edacherian, IIM Ahmedabad

CRM Capability, Customer Service Flexibility and Service Innovation in Public Healthcare Pradeep Kumar, IIM Ranchi Sanjay Kumar Singh, Abu Dhabi University

Synergies for Value Chain Responsibility: The Case for Aligning Sustainable Supply Chain Management and Trade Compliance

Carolin Baier, Catholic University of Eichstaett-Ingolstadt Jens Heidingsfelder, Friedrich-Alexander-University Erlangen-Nuremberg Markus Beckmann, Friedrich-Alexander-University Erlangen-Nuremberg

Improving Social Justice and Economic Stewardship along the Global Value Chain: The Effectiveness of Interventions within Fragile Environments

Anthony Goerzen, Queen's University Gerard van der Burg, IMPACT

The Influence of Social Capital on GVC "Triversity" -Innovation Performance Relationship Mona Bahl, Illinois State University

Session 3.4.15 - InteractiveTime: 14:30-15:45Track: 1 - Internationalization and entrepreneurshipRoom: 208

# Entrepreneurship and Internationalization in and from Emerging Economies

Chair: Peter Ørberg Jensen, Copenhagen Business School

Effects of Differences in Internationalization Processes on Technology Innovations by Emerging Economy Multinationals Shantala Samant, Western Washington University Pooja Thakur-Wernz, Wichita State University Don Hatfield, Virginia Tech

Incubators in Emerging Economies: Do They Give the Reins In The Hands of Women Entrepreneurs? - A Social Network Perspective

Deepika Dixit, IIM Kozhikode Anubha Shekhar Sinha, Indian Institute of Management Kozhikode

A "Strategy Tripod" Perspective on Timing of Entry: Evidence from Firms Based in an Emerging Economy Bin Liu, Chinese University of Hong Kong Jipeng Qi, Beijing Jiaotong University

When Does Inward Internationalization Facilitate Outward Internationalization for Emerging Market Firms? Jianxun Chen, University of International Business and Economics

Hui Tan, Royal Holloway, University of London Jing Yu Yang, University of Sydney

Non-Predictive Strategies in SME Internationalization Luis Oliveira, University of São Paulo / Dalarna University Afonso Fleury, University of São Paulo Martin Johanson, Dalarna University / Uppsala University

Session 3.4.16 - Interactive Track: 10 - Emerging markets Time: 14:30-15:45 Room: 212

# Internationalization Performance of Emerging Markets MNEs

Chair: Cristina Calegario, University of Lavras - UFLA

Risk Management and the Post-entry Performance of Emerging Market MNEs

Xia Han, University of Manchester Agnieszka Chidlow, University of Birmingham Xiaohui Liu, University of Birmingham

Foreign Direct Investment in Developing Economies: A Study on Productivity Spillover Effects in Latin America Nádia Bruhn, Universidade Federal de Pelotas Douglas Mendonça, Universidade Federal de Lavras

Industrial Policy, Economic Growth and International Insertion in Latin American Countries

Nádia Bruhn, Universidade Federal de Pelotas Cristina Calegario, University of Lavras - UFLA Michele Borges, Universidade Federal de Goiás

How Should Latecomers Deal With Crises in the Process of Catch-Up? Evidence From an EMNE's Experience in Developing Intellectual Property Competitiveness Haoyu Zhang, Zhejiang University Ziyan Tan, Zhejiang University Xiaobo Wu, Zhejiang University

Lee Keun, Seoul National University

The Role of Experience(s) and Host Country Institutions on the Internationalization Behavior of Emerging Market Multinationals

Gabriel Vouga Chueke, University of Sao Paulo Maria Laura Ferranty Maclennan, Centro Universitário FEI

The Liability of Foreignness on Performance in Greenfield Hybrid Organizations

Tigist Woldetsadik Sommeno, University of Agder Roy Mersland, University of Agder Trond Randoy, University of Agder

# THURSDAY, JUNE 27 - 15:45-16:15

Time: 15:45-16:15

#### **Coffee Break**

Refreshments will be provided for conference participants on the ground floor of Solbjerg Plads 3.

# THURSDAY, JUNE 27 - 16:15-17:45

Session 3.5.1 - Plenary Special Session Time: 16:15-17:45 Room: s01

#### AIB Awards Ceremony and Business Meeting

The session will start with the announcement of the winners for the various conference awards including the Buckley and Casson Dissertation Award, AIB/Temple Best Paper Award, the Rugman Most Promising Scholar Award, and the AIB/FIU Best Theory Paper Award.

The business meeting will be next, featuring a presentation for the 2020 AIB Meeting in Hong Kong and a review of the state of AIB.

The floor will then be open for questions and comments from the membership.

# THURSDAY, JUNE 27 - 17:45-19:00

Time: 17:45-19:00

#### **AIB Awards/Farewell Reception**

The 2019 AIB Annual Meeting will come to a close with a reception immediately following the AIB General Business Meeting.

The Awards/Farewell Reception is sponsored by Palgrave Macmillan, publishers of JIBS and JIBP, in honor of all the winners of the JIBS Decade Award as well as all other program awards being given out at AIB 2019.

This index lists individuals who appear in the conference program as authors, panelists, chairs, or discussants. Our volunteer reviewers, who have also made a significant contribution to our conference, are listed separately earlier in this print program. A list of actual participants attending the Copenhagen conference can be found at our website.

# A

- Aalto, Eero; Aalto University, Finland; (eero. aalto@aalto.fi): 1.5.8
- Aaltonen, Päivi; Lappeenranta University of Technology, Finland; (paivi.aaltonen@ altone.fi): 2.5.16
- Abdi, Majid; University of Sydney, Australia; (majid.abdi@sydney.edu.au): 1.2.8
- Abo, Tetsuo; University of Tokyo, Japan; (t-abo@abox8.so-net.ne.jp): 2.3.8
- Achcaoucaou, Fariza; University of Barcelona, Spain; (farizaa@ub.edu): 3.1.17
- Achyldurdyyeva, Jennet; National Sun Yat-sen University, Taiwan; (jennet6688@ yahoo.com): 2.5.3
- Adarkwah, Gilbert Kofi; Bl Norwegian Business School, Norway; (gilbert.k.adarkwah@bi.no): 1.4.12
- Adbi, Arzi; INSEAD, Singapore; (arzi.adbi@ insead.edu): 1.2.17, 3.2.14
- Agarwal, Ankita; University of Texas at Arlington, USA; (ankita.agarwal@mavs. uta.edu): 2.4.12
- Agarwal, James; University of Calgary, Canada; (james.agarwal@haskayne.ucalgary. ca): 1.1.11
- Aggarwal, Aradhna; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (aa.egb@cbs.dk): 1.5.2
- Aggarwal, Raj; Ancora, USA; (aggarwa@ uakron.edu): 2.3.14
- Aguilera, Ruth V.; Northeastern University, USA; (r.aguilera@neu.edu): 1.2.1, 1.5.9, 2.05, 3.2.3, 3.3.3
- Aguzzoli, Roberta; Durham University, United Kingdom; (roberta.aguzzoli@durham. ac.uk): 2.2.11
- Ahammad, Mohammad Faisal; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (m.f.ahammad@ leeds.ac.uk): 2.5.12
- Ahi, Ali; LUT University, Finland; (mohamadali.ahi@lut.fi): 1.4.13
- Ahmad, Muhammad Farooq; IESEG School of Management, France; (m.ahmad@ ieseg.fr): 2.4.11
- Ahmed, Ali; Aston University, United Kingdom; (ahmeda31@aston.ac.uk): 2.5.14
- Ahmed, Farid; Western Sydney University, Australia; (f.ahmed@westernsydney.edu. au): 1.5.10
- Ahmed, Zafar U.; Al-Ghurair University, United Arab Emirates; (zafaruahmed@ gmail.com): 2.5.10
- Ai, Qi; University of Northampton, United Kingdom; (qi.ai@northampton.ac.uk): 1.1.17
- Aib, Hamza; University of M'sila, Algeria; (hamza.aib@outlook.com): 2.2.16
- Akdeniz, Billur M.; University of New Hampshire, USA; (billur.akdeniz@unh. edu): 2.5.10
- Akhtar, Pervaiz; University of Hull, United Kingdom; (pervaiz.akhtar@hull.ac.uk): 3.1.16
- Akiyama, Takashi; Waseda University, Japan; (akiyamat@aoni.waseda.jp): 1.5.12
- AlAbri, Salem; Sultan Qaboos University, Oman; (salemabri@squ.edu.om): 3.1.15

- Alam, Intekhab; State University of New York; (SUNY) at Geneseo, USA; (alam@ geneseo.edu): 3.4.13
- Alambo, Habiba Nefisa; Louisiana State University, USA; (halamb1@lsu.edu): 1.1.14
- Al-Azad, Md Samim; *Laval University, Canada*; (md-samim-al.azad.1@ulaval. ca): 3.3.7, 3.4.14
- Albino-Pimentel, Joao; University of South Carolina, USA; (joao.albino-pimentel@ moore.sc.edu): 1.5.1
- Alessandri, Todd; Northeastern University, USA; (t.alessandri@northeastern.edu): 1.3.11
- Alexander, Elizabeth A; Newcastle University, United Kingdom; (elizabeth. alexander@ncl.ac.uk): 3.2.13
- Alexandra, Valerie; San Diego State University, USA; (valexandra@sdsu.edu): 2.3.10
- Alhorr, Hadi; Saint Louis University, USA; (hadi.alhorr@slu.edu): 2.1.16 Aliasghar, Omid: Auckland University
- of Technology, New Zealand; (omid. aliasghar@gmail.com): 1.3.13
- Alipour, Ali; Sabanci University, Turkey; (alialipour@sabanciuniv.edu): 2.3.12
- Aliyev, Murod; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (m.aliyev@leeds.ac.uk): 2.4.7
- Alkafaji, Yass; American University of Sharjah, United Arab Emirates; (yalkafaji@aus. edu): 3.3.9
- Allen, David; Texas Christian University & Warwick Business School, USA; (david. allen@tcu.edu): 1.5.6
- Allen, Matthew; Alliance Manchester Business School, United Kingdom; (matthew. allen@manchester.ac.uk): 2.4.13
- Allen, Ryan; Harvard Business School, USA; (ryan.thomas.allen@gmail.com): 1.1.7
- Alon, Ilan; University of Agder, Norway; (ilan. alon@uia.no): 1.5.8, 3.3.5, 3.4.8
- Al-Shuridah, Obaid; King Fahd University of Petroleum & Minerals, Saudi Arabia; (shuridah@kfupm.edu.sa): 2.2.6
- Alsing, Jacob Gram; Mikkeller, Denmark; (jacob@mikkeller.dk): 2.5.4
- Alvarez-Garrido, Elisa; University of South Carolina, USA; (elisa.alvarezgarrido@ moore.sc.edu): 2.3.7
- Amal, Mohamed; Universidade Regional de Blumenau, Brazil; (mohamedamal.amal@ gmail.com): 3.4.8
- Amaral-Baptista, Marcio; ISCTE University Institute of Lisbon, Center for International Studies, Portugal; (marcio.amaral@iscteiul.pt): 1.4.7
- Amaranonta, Kantatouj; National Institute of Development Administration, Thailand; (kantatouj.amaranonta@gmail.com): 1.1.14
- Ambos, Tina; University of Geneva, Switzerland; (tina.ambos@unige.ch): 2.2.7
- Amgad, Joy; British University in Egypt, Egypt; (joy.amgad@bue.edu.eg): 1.4.15
- An, Liping; United Nations, USA; (anl@ un.org): 3.1.15

- An, Younghoon; University of Manchester, United Kingdom; (younghoon.an@postgrad.manchester.ac.uk): 1.1.16
- An, Zhe; Monash University, Australia; (zhe. an@monash.edu): 3.2.9
- Ananthram, Subranmaniam; Curtin University, Australia; (subramaniam. ananthram@cbs.curtin.edu.au): 3.1.7
- Anderson, John; University of Northern Iowa, USA; (john.r.anderson@uni.edu): 3.2.6
- Andersson, Svante; Halmstad University, Sweden; (svan@hh.se): 3.4.8
- Andersson, Ulf; *Mälardalen University, Sweden*; (ulf.r.andersson@mdh.se): 0.4, 1.1.4, 1.5.5, 2.3.16, 3.1.9
- Andreeva, Tatiana; *Maynooth University, Ireland*; (tatiana.andreeva@mu.ie): 1.3.16
- Andreu, Rosario; *University of Alicante, Spain*; (rosario.andreu@ua.es): 1.1.11
- Andrews, Daniel; Florida International University, USA; (dandr053@fiu.edu): 1.4.16, 3.1.9
- Ángel Zúñiga-Vicente, José; Universidad Rey Juan Carlos, Spain; (joseangel.zuniga@urjc.es): 2.5.3
- Angouri, Jo; Warwick University, United Kingdom; (j.angouri@warwick.ac.uk): 3.4.10
- Anis, Marwa; British University in Egypt, Egypt; (marwa.anis@bue.edu.eg): 1.4.15
- Antoniou, Christos; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (ca@lubs.leeds.ac.uk): 1.2.9
- Anwar, Syed Tariq; West Texas A&M University, USA; (sanwar@mail.wtamu. edu): 2.2.10
- Aramburu, Nekane; University of Deusto, Spain; (nekane.aramburu@deusto.es): 1.3.16
- Araujo, Gustavo; Banco Central do Brasil, Brazil: 3.2.14;
- Arikan, Ilgaz; Kent State University, USA; (iarikan@kent.edu): 1.5.5
- Aritz, Jolanta; University of Southern California, USA; (aritz@marshall.usc.edu): 3.1.12, 3.3.16
- Arora, Amit; University of the District of Columbia, USA; (amit.arora@udc.edu): 1.1.8
- Arora, Anshu Saxena; University of the District of Columbia, USA; (anshu.arora@ udc.edu): 1.1.8
- Arp, Frithjof; *University of Nottingham*, *China*; (frithjof.arp@nottingham.edu. cn): 2.2.9
- Arregle, Jean-Luc; EM Lyon Business School, France; (arregle@em-lyon.com): 3.1.10
- Arte, Pratik; University of Vaasa, Finland; (pratik.arte@uva.fi): 1.1.2
- Arza, Valeria; Investigadora CONICET, Argentina; (varza@fund-cenit.org.ar): 2.1.11
- Asakawa, Kazuhiro; Keio University, Japan; (asakawa@kbs.keio.ac.jp): 1.3.13, 2.1.1
- Ash, Steven R.; University of Akron, USA; (ash@uakron.edu): 1.5.14
- Ashbee, Edward; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (ea.egb@cbs.dk): 0.6

**Copenhagen**, **Denmark** 

- Asmussen, Christian Geisler; King's College London, United Kingdom; (christian. asmussen@kcl.ac.uk): 1.5.12
- Athreye, Suma; University of Essex, United Kingdom; (suma.athreye@essex.ac.uk): 2.2.7
- Attia, Samaa; Suez University, Egypt; (sataher@yahoo.com): 2.5.10
- Attig, Najah; Saint Mary's University, Canada; (najah.attig@smu.ca): 3.2.9
- Ault, Joshua; Arizona State University, USA; (josh.ault@thunderbird.asu.edu): 2.2.8
- Autio, Erkko; Imperial College London, United Kingdom; (erkko.autio@imperial. ac.uk): 2.3.2
- Avioutskii, Viatcheslav; ESSCA School of Management, France; (avioutskii@yahoo. fr): 1.2.17
- Ayala, Cesar; University of North Georgia, USA; (cesar.ayala@ung.edu): 1.1.8
- Aziz, Saqib; Rennes School of Business, France; (saqib.aziz@rennes-sb.com): 2.4.11

# В

- Bader, Anna Katharina; Northumbria University, United Kingdom; (katharina. bader@northumbria.ac.uk): 2.4.10
- Bader, Benjamin; Newcastle University, United Kingdom; (benjamin.bader@ newcastle.ac.uk): 1.2.6, 2.4.10
- Badrinarayanan, Vishag; Texas State University, USA; (vb16@txstate.edu): 3.1.7
- Bahamonde, Danae; Universidad del Pacifico, Peru; (bahamonde.danae@gmail. com): 2.3.12
- Bahl, Mona; Illinois State University, USA; (mbahl@ilstu.edu): 3.4.14
- Bai, Tao; International Business School Suzhou, China; (tao.bai@xjtlu.edu.cn): 2.3.11
- Bai, Wensong; Uppsala University, Sweden; (bai.wensong@fek.uu.se): 3.2.15
- Baier, Carolin; Catholic University of Eichstaett-Ingolstadt, Germany; (carolin. baier@ku.de): 3.4.14
- Baik, Yoojin; Yonsei University, Korea, South; (greenmuffin@naver.com): 1.2.17

Iowa, USA; (nick.bailey@uni.edu): 1.2.11

Baker, David Scott; University of Louisiana

at Lafayette, USA; (dbaker@louisiana.

Baker, Richard; College of New Jersey, USA;

Bals, Lydia; University of Applied Sciences

Balsam, Steven; Temple University, USA;

Bamiatzi, Vasiliki; University of Liverpool

(bamiatzi@liverpool.ac.uk): 1.4.13,

Management School, United Kingdom;

Banai, Moshe; City University of New York,

USA; (moshe.banai@baruch.cuny.edu):

97

Mainz, Germany; (lydia.bals@hs-mainz.

Bailey, Nicholas; University of Northern

Bailey, Ryan; University of Tulsa, USA;

(rxbailey@ualr.edu): 1.5.15

(bakerr@tcnj.edu): 3.1.15

(drb@temple.edu): 1.5.9

edu): 1.1.8

de): 1.2.7

2.5.10, 3.2.16

2.3.12

June 24-27, 2019

Banerjee, Saikat; IIM Ahmedabad, India; (saikatb@iima.ac.in): 3.3.14

- Banks, George C.; University of North Carolina at Charlotte, USA; (gbanks3@uncc. edu): 2.3.15
- Bao, Shuji; *Elon University, USA*; (rbao@elon.edu): 2.4.9

Bapuji, Hari; University of Melbourne, Australia; (hari.bapuji@unimelb.edu. au): 2.5.17

- Barahona, Felix; University of Barcelona, Spain; (felix.barahona@ub.edu): 3.1.17
- Barajas, Angel; Higher School of Economics, Russia; (balonso@hse.ru): 2.1.2
- Barakat, Livia; Fundação Dom Cabral, Brazil; (liviabarakat@fdc.org.br): 1.4.7
- Barnard, Helena; University of Pretoria, South Africa; (barnardh@gibs.co.za): 1.5.6, 2.1.4, 2.4.4, 3.2.17

Barner-Rasmussen, Wilhelm; Åbo Akademi University, Finland; (wilhelm.barner-rasmussen@abo.fi): 2.2.1, 3.1.12, 3.3.2

Barwinski, Roman Wolfgang; University of Bayreuth, Germany; (roman.barwinski@ uni-bayreuth.de): 2.5.12

- Basuil, Dynah Avigail T.; Asian Institute of Management, Philippines; (dbasuil@aim. edu): 2.4.12
- Bathelt, Harald; University of Toronto, Canada; (harald.bathelt@utoronto.ca): 1.3.3
- Batjargal, Bat; Oklahoma State University, USA; (bat.batjargal@okstate.edu): 3.2.15

Batsakis, Georgios; Alba Graduate Business School & Brunel University London, Greece; (gbatsakis@alba.acg.edu): 2.3.9

Bauer, Brittney C.; Saint Louis University, USA; (brittney.bauer@slu.edu): 2.2.12, 2.5.13

- Baum, Matthias; Technische Universität Kaiserslautern, Germany; (matthias.baum@ wiwi.uni-kl.de): 2.4.8
- Bayraktar, Secil; *Toulouse Business School, France*; (s.bayraktar@tbs-education.fr): 2.1.11

Bealer, Dianne; *Higher Colleges of Technology, United Arab Emirates;* (dianne. bealer@hct.ac.ae): 3.2.12

Beamer, Becky; American University of Sharjah, United Arab Emirates; (rbeamer@aus. edu): 3.3.9

Beamish, Paul; Ivey Business School, Canada; (pbeamish@ivey.uwo.ca): 2.4.4, 3.4.9

Beamond, Maria Teresa; *RMIT University, Australia*; (maria.beamond@rmit.edu. au): 1.1.12

Becker-Ritterspach, Florian; Hochschule für Technik und Wirtschaft Berlin, Germany; (florian.becker-ritterspach@htw-berlin. de): 2.4.13

Beckmann, Markus; Friedrich-Alexander-University Erlangen-Nuremberg, Germany; (markus.beckmann@fau.de): 3.4.14

Belderbos, Rene; *KU Leuven, Belgium*; (rene. belderbos@kuleuven.be): 3.1.16, 3.3.7

Beleska-Spasova, Elena; University of Reading, United Kingdom; (e.beleska-spasova@henley.ac.uk): 2.5.15

Belhoste, Nathalie; Grenoble Ecole de Management, France; (nathalie.belhoste@ grenoble-em.com): 1.2.13

Belkhouja, Mustapha; Grenoble Ecole de Management, France; (mustapha.belkhouja@grenoble-em.com): 2.3.10

98

Bell, R. Greg; University of Dallas, USA; (gbell@udallas.edu): 1.1.15

- Bell, Valerie A.; *Merrimack College, USA*; (bellv@merrimack.edu): 2.5.15
- Bellucci, Christiane; Universidade Federal De Santa Catarina, Brazil; (christiane. bellucci@gmail.com): 3.2.15
- Ben Mrad, Selima; Nova Southeastern University, USA; (sbenmrad@nova.edu): 1.4.14

Bendickson, Joshua S.; University of Louisana at Lafayette, USA; (josh.bendickson@ louisiana.edu): 1.5.11

Benischke, Mirko; Erasmus University, Netherlands; (benischke@rsm.nl): 1.4.8

- Benito, Gabriel; *Bl Norwegian Business School, Norway*; (gabriel.r.g.benito@ bi.no): 0.4, 1.1.2, 1.3.6, 2.5.9, 3.3.2
- Benito-Sarria, German; University of Valencia, Spain; (german.benito@uv.es): 1.3.16

Benson-Rea, Maureen; University of Auckland, New Zealand; (m.benson-rea@ auckland.ac.nz): 2.2.15

Bento, Paulo; INDEG-ISCTE, Portugal; (paulo. bento@iscte-iul.pt): 1.4.7

Berdrow, Iris; *Bentley University, USA;* (iberdrow@bentley.edu): 1.4.15

- Berg, David Michael; *Hamline University,* USA; (dberg06@hamline.edu): 3.4.5
- Berman, Alexander; *Temple University*, USA; (alex.berman@temple.edu): 2.2.13, 2.5.12

Bertrand, Olivier; *FGV/EBAPE, Brazil;* (olivier. bertrand@fgv.br): 2.3.9

Betschinger, Marie-Ann; HEC Montréal, Canada; (marie-ann.betschinger@hec. ca): 2.3.9

Beugelsdijk, Sjoerd; University of Groningen, Netherlands; (s.beugelsdijk@rug.nl): 0.3, 1.1.9, 1.4.1, 2.4.11

- Beukel, Karin; University of Copenhagen, Denmark; (kab@ifro.ku.dk): 2.1.12
- Beyrle, Theresa; University of Birmingham, Germany; (theresa.beyrle@cemsmail. org): 2.2.15
- Bhanugopan, Ramudu; Charles Sturt University, Australia; (bramudu@csu.edu. au): 3.2.12

Bhatnagar, Ankur; University of Delhi, India; (research3674@gmail.com): 2.5.14

Bhatt, Himanshu; ESSEC Business School, France; (himanshu.bhatt@essec.edu): 1.4.12

- Bhattacharyaa, Ayan; *Wayne State University, USA*; (ayan\_b@wayne.edu): 3.3.13
- Bhattacharyya, Sumelika; University of Navarra, Spain; (sbhattacharyya@iese. edu): 2.5.12
- Bi, Xiaogang; University of Nottingham Ningbo China, China; (x.bi@nottingham. edu.cn): 1.1.17

Bialowas, Sylwester; Poznan University of Economics and Business, Poland; (sylwester.bialowas@ue.poznan.pl): 2.2.10

Bianchi, Constanza; Universidad Adolfo Ibañez, Chile; (constanza.bianchi@uai. cl): 2.5.13

- Biancone, Paolo Pietro; University of Turin, Italy; (paolo.biancone@unito.it): 3.2.15
- Biçakcioglu, Nilay; Dokuz Eylül University, Turkey; (nilay.bicakcioglu@deu.edu.tr): 1.4.13, 1.5.10

International Business in an Unsettling Political and Economic Environment

- Bin Mohamad, Osman; Multi Media University, Malaysia; (osman6298@gmail. com): 2.5.10
- Bird, Allan; Northeastern University, USA; (a.bird@northeastern.edu): 1.4.15, 3.2.5

Björkman, Ingmar; Aalto University, Finland; (ingmar.bjorkman@aalto.fi): 1.3.1, 2.2.1

- Black, Natasha; Moss Adams LLP, USA; (natasha.black001@gmail.com): 3.2.13
- Blackburne, Giles David; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (g.d.blackburne@ leeds.ac.uk): 2.5.5
- Blasco, Maribe; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark: 0.6;
- Bleich, Johanna; University of Applied Sciences Burgenland, Austria; (johanna. bleich@ams.at): 2.2.10
- Boateng, Agyenim; De Montfort University, United Kingdom; (agyenim.boateng@ dmu.ac.uk): 1.1.17

Boddewyn, Jean; *Baruch College, CUNY, USA*; (jean.boddewyn@baruch.cuny.edu): 1.4.4, 3.4.12

Böhmer, Nicole; Osnabrück University of Applied Sciences, Germany; (n.boehmer@ hs-osnabrueck.de): 1.5.12, 2.4.12

Bonardi, Jean-Philippe; HEC Lausanne, Switzerland; (jean-philippe.bonardi@ unil.ch): 1.2.4

Borah, Dhruba Jyoti; University of Manchester, United Kingdom; (dhruba.borah@ manchester.ac.uk): 1.4.7

- Bordia, Prashant; Australian National University, Australia; (prashant.bordia@ anu.edu.au): 1.1.10
- Bordia, Sarbari; Australian National University, Australia; (sarbari.bordia@anu.edu. au): 1.1.10
- Borges, Michele; Universidade Federal de Goiás, Brazil; (michellesborges01@gmail. com): 3.4.16
- Botella Andreu, Ana; University of Valencia, Spain; (ana.botella@uv.es): 2.1.12, 3.1.9
- Botta, Anna; University of Nottingham, China; (ann-ya@hotmail.it): 2.2.9
- Bouguerra, Abderaouf; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (abo.acc@cbs. dk): 2.4.12
- Bouncken, Ricarda B.; University of Bayreuth, Germany; (bouncken@unibayreuth.de): 2.5.12, 3.2.12
- Boyacigiller, Nakiye; Sabanci University, Turkey; (nakiye@sabanciuniv.edu): 3.4.6
- Bozos, Konstantinos; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (k.bozos@lubs.leeds. ac.uk): 3.1.13, 3.2.9
- Brandl, Kristin; University of Victoria, Canada; (kbrandl@uvic.ca): 1.2.11, 1.5.16
- Brannen, Mary Yoko; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (maryyoko@me.com): 0.04, 3.2.2, 3.4.6
- Breuer, Wolfgang; RWTH Aachen University, Germany; (wolfgang.breuer@bfw.rwthaachen.de): 2.5.16
- Brewster, Christopher; University of Reading, United Kingdom; (c.j.brewster@ henley.ac.uk): 3.3.10
- Breznitz, Dan; University of Toronto, Canada; (dan.breznitz@utoronto.ca): 2.4.7
- Brighi, Carlo; University of Victoria, Canada; (carlobrighi@uvic.ca): 2.3.9, 3.1.12
- Brouthers, Keith; King's College London, United Kingdom; (keith.brouthers@kcl. ac.uk): 0.3, 1.3.16, 2.05, 2.4.8

- Brown, David; Lancaster University, United Kingdom; (d.brown@lancaster.ac.uk): 2.5.11
- Brown, J. Lee; Fayetteville State University, USA; (jbrown84@uncfsu.edu): 1.3.12
- Bruhn, Nádia; Universidade Federal de Pelotas, Brazil; (nadiacpereira@yahoo. com.br): 3.4.16
- Bruneel, Johan; IESEG School of Management, France; (j.bruneel@ieseg.fr): 1.5.15
- Bruno, Randolph; University College London, United Kingdom; (randolph.bruno@ ucl.ac.uk): 1.4.9
- Bu, Juan; Indiana University, USA; (jbu@ iu.edu): 1.4.11, 3.3.7
- Bu, Maoliang; Nanjing University, China; (mtereza.fleury@fgv.br): 1.3.9
- Buccieri, Dominic; *Missouri Southern State University, USA*; (buccieri-d@mssu.edu): 2.5.8
- Buchan, Nancy; University of South Carolina, USA; (nancy.buchan@moore.sc.edu): 1.2.11
- Bucheli, Marcelo; University of Illinois, USA; (mbucheli@illinois.edu): 1.4.12
- Buchuk, Paulo; Universidad Adolfo Ibanez, Chile; (pbuchuk@alumnos.uai.cl): 3.1.10
- Bücker, Joost; Radboud University, Netherlands; (j.bucker@fm.ru.nl): 3.3.12
- Buckley, Peter; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (pjb@lubs.leeds.ac.uk): 1.1.4, 1.2.5, 1.3.2, 1.5.2, 2.1.14, 2.5.11, 3.2.4

Budde-Sung, Amanda; University of Sydney, Australia; (amanda.budde-sung@sydney. edu.au): 2.3.14, 3.1.3, 3.4.6

Budeva, Desislava; Ramapo College of New Jersey, USA; (dbudeva@ramapo.edu): 1.2.15

Bueechl, Joerg; University of Tuebingen, Germany; (joerg.bueechl@uni-tuebingen.de): 2.3.12 Bujac, Andreea; Aalborg University, Den-

mark: (andreea@business.aau.dk): 2.3.13

Bullough, Amanda; University of Delaware,

Burmester, Brent; University of Auckland,

Bursi, Tiziano; University of Modena and

Reggio Emilia, Italy; (tiziano.bursi@

Buscariolli, Bruno B.: FGV São Paulo, Brazil:

(bruno.buscariolli@gmail.com): 3.3.14

Bustinza, Oscar; University of Grenada,

Cai, Helen Huifen; Middlesex University

(hongbocai@bnu.edu.cn): 3.3.10

Calabrò, Andrea; IPAG Business School,

Caldas, Miguel P.; University of Texas at Ty-

Calegario, Cristina; University of Lavras -

Caligiuri, Paula; Northeastern University,

USA; (p.caligiuri@northeastern.edu):

UFLA, Brazil; (ccalegario@dae.ufla.br):

ler, USA; (mpcaldas@hotmail.com): 1.2.17

France: (a.calabro@ipag.fr): 1.2.9

London, United Kingdom; (h.cai@mdx.

Cai, Hongbo; Beijing Normal University, USA;

Spain; (oscarfb@ugr.es): 3.2.6

New Zealand: (b.burmester@auckland.

USA; (bullough@udel.edu): 3.1.2

ac.nz): 2.1.14, 2.2.15

unimore.it): 3.4.5

ac uk) 1 1 17

3.2.13, 3.4.16

0.4. 1.1.8

C

- Calixto, Cyntia; FGV-EAESP, Brazil; (cyntia. calixto@fgv.br): 3.1.7
- Campos, Nauro; Brunel University, United Kingdom; (nauro.campos@brunel.ac.uk): 1.4.9
- Camps, Catherine; University of South Wales, United Kingdom; (catherine. camps@southwales.ac.uk): 1.4.15
- Cannavale, Chiara; University of Naples Parthenope, Italy; (chiara.cannavale@ uniparthenope.it): 1.3.12
- Cantwell, John; *Rutgers University, USA*; (cantwell@business.rutgers.edu): 1.3.13, 2.2.7, 2.5.1, 3.2.17
- Cao, Zhe; Sun Yat-sen University, China; (caozh5@mail2.sysu.edu.cn): 3.2.9
- Capelleras-Segura, Joan Lluis; Universitat Autonoma de Barcelona, Spain; (joanlluis. capelleras@uab.cat): 2.2.17
- Caprar, Dan; University of Sydney, Australia; (dan.caprar@sydney.edu.au): 2.5.2Cardon, Peter; University of Southern California, USA; (cardon@marshall.usc. edu): 3.1.12, 3.3.16
- Carneiro, Jorge; FGV São Paulo, Brazil; (jorge.carneiro@fgv.br): 2.5.16, 3.1.4, 3.3.14
- Carney, Michael; *Concordia University, Canada*; (michael.carney@concordia.ca): 2.2.11, 3.4.8
- Caroli, Matteo; Università Luiss Guido Carli, Italy; (mcaroli@luiss.it): 1.2.9
- Casella, Bruno; Division on Investment and Enterprise, UNCTAD, Switzerland; (bruno. casella@unctad.org): 1.5.2
- Casper, Wendy J.; University of Texas at Arlington, USA; (wjcasper@uta.edu): 2.1.10, 2.4.12
- Casson, Mark; University of Reading, United Kingdom; (m.c.casson@reading.ac.uk): 3.1.3, 3.2.7
- Castaldi, Sarah; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (sca.msc@cbs.dk): 1.1.9
- Castellani, Davide; University of Reading, United Kingdom; (davide.castellani@ henley.ac.uk): 2.5.12, 3.2.7
- Cavusgil, S. Tamer; *Georgia State University,* USA; (stcavusgil@gsu.edu): 1.1.1, 1.2.10, 3.05
- Celo, Sokol; *Suffolk University, USA*; (scelo@ suffolk.edu): 2.2.7, 2.5.9
- Cerdin, Jean-Luc; ESSEC Business School, France; (cerdin@essec.fr): 3.3.10
- Cerrato, Daniele; Universita Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Italy; (daniele.cerrato@ unicatt.it): 1.3.11
- Cervantes, Mauricio; *Tecnológico de Monterrey, Mexico*; (mcervantes@itesm. mx): 2.4.13
- Chabowski, Brian R.; University of Tulsa, USA; (brian-chabowski@utulsa.edu): 1.2.10, 1.5.15, 3.4.13
- Chacar, Aya; Florida International University, USA; (chacara@fiu.edu): 0.3
- Chakrabarti, Abhirup; Queen's University, Canada; (abhirup.chakrabarti@queensu. ca): 1.1.14
- Chakraborty, Suparna; *University of San Francisco, USA*; (schakraborty2@usfca. edu): 3.2.12, 3.3.10
- Chakravarty, Dwarka; San Diego State University, USA; (dchakravarty@sdsu. edu): 3.3.1

- Chan, Christine M.; University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (mkchan@business. hku.hk): 1.4.9, 2.5.17, 3.1.6
- Chan, Chui Shiam; University of Sydney, Australia; (ccha8751@uni.sydney.edu. au): 3.3.15
- Chan, Kalok; Chinese University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (kalokchan@ cuhk.edu.hk): 1.2.2
- Chan, Man Hin Eve; Technological and Higher Education Institute, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (evechan@vtc.edu.hk): 1.3.14, 2.4.14
- Chang, Amber Yu; Chinese University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (changyu@baf.cuhk.edu.hk): 2.1.14
- Chang, Juei-Chi; Chang Jung Christian University, Taiwan; (christine@mail.cjcu. edu.tw): 2.3.14
- Chang, Sungyong; London Business School, United Kingdom; (schang@london.edu): 3.3.1
- Chang, Xiaoran; China Jiliang University, China; (changxiaoran1@126.com): 1.1.13, 2.3.15
- Chansarkar, Bal; *Middlesex University, United Kingdom*; (bal\_chansarkar@yahoo. co.uk): 2.5.10
- Charles, Reccia Natasha; *St. George's University, Grenada*; (rcharles1@sgu. edu): 1.1.6
- Chelliah, Shankar; Universiti Sains Malaysia, Malaysia; (shankar@usm.my): 1.1.13
- Chen, Hang; Tsinghua University, China; (chenh5.17@sem.tsinghua.edu.cn): 1.1.13
- Chen, Hao; Tsinghua University, China; (chenhao@sem.tsinghua.edu.cn): 1.1.5, 2.4.12
- Chen, Homin; National Taiwan University, Taiwan; (hominchen@ntu.edu.tw): 2.4.16
- Chen, Iris S.Y.; National Taiwan University, Taiwan; (d06724002@ntu.edu.tw): 1.4.16, 2.4.14
- Chen, Jean Jinghan; University of Southampton, United Kingdom: 1.5.9;
- Chen, Jianxun; University of International Business and Economics, China; (jxunch@ uibe.edu.cn): 3.4.15
- Chen, Li-Yu; Soochow University, Taiwan; (lychen@scu.edu.tw): 2.3.14
- Chen, Nancy Yifeng; *Lingnan University, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC*; (yifeng@ln.edu. hk): 1.4.10
- Chen, Shih-Fen; Western Washington University, USA; (shih-fen.chen@wwu.edu): 1.4.8, 1.5.10
- Chen, Shouming; *Tongji University, China*; (schen@tongji.edu.cn): 3.3.15
- Chen, Stephen; University of Newcastle, Australia; (stephen.chen@newcastle.edu. au): 1.5.16
- Chen, Taotao; *Tsinghua University, China;* (chentt@sem.tsinghua.edu.cn): 1.1.5, 2.2.17
- Chen, Victor Zitian; University of North Carolina at Charlotte, USA; (zchen23@ uncc.edu): 2.3.15
- Chen, Xiaoyun; University of Macau, Macau; (xychen@umac.mo): 3.2.10
- Chen, Yan; Idaho State University, USA; (chenyan0716@gmail.com): 1.1.12

- Chen, Yan; Beijing University of Posts and Telecommunications, China; (chen\_yan@ bupt.edu.cn): 2.2.13
- Chen, Yin-Ru; National Taiwan University, Taiwan; (jubichen@ntu.edu.tw): 2.4.16
- Chen, Yu; *N/A, China*; (chenyu@gotion.com. cn): 3.3.15
- Chen, Zhian; University of New South Wales, Australia; (zhianchen@unsw.edu.au): 3.2.9
- Cheng, Ying; Chongqing University, China; (chengying@cqu.edu.cn): 2.5.15
- Chetty, Sylvie; Uppsala University, Sweden; (sylvie.chetty@fek.uu.se): 1.4.8, 2.2.15
- Cheung, Siu Yin; Hong Kong Baptist University, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (sallycsy@hkbu. edu.hk): 2.3.10
- Cheung, Zeerim; Aalto University, Finland; (zeerim.cheung@aalto.fi): 1.5.8
- Chhabra, Ankita; IIM Indore, India; (f13ankitac@iimidr.ac.in): 1.2.16, 3.1.16
- Chi, Tailan; University of Kansas, USA; (chi@ku.edu): 3.05
- Chiang, Yi-Fang; Feng Chia University, Taiwan; (yfchiang@fcuoa.fcu.edu.tw): 1.4.10
- Chiao, Yu-Ching; Chung-Hsing University, Taiwan; (chiaoy@dragon.nchu.edu.tw): 2.5.16, 3.3.14
- Chidlow, Agnieszka; University of Birmingham, United Kingdom; (a.chidlow@bham. ac.uk): 2.5.17, 3.3.18, 3.4.16
- Chikhouni, Abdulrahman; Mount Royal University, Canada; (achikhouni@mtroyal. ca): 2.5.16
- Child, John; University of Birmingham, United Kingdom; (j.child@bham.ac.uk): 2.2.15
- Chintakananda, Asda; National Institute of Development Administration, Thailand; (asda.chi@nida.ac.th): 1.1.14, 1.2.15, 3.1.8, 3.3.6
- Chiu, Candy H. Y.; Shih Chein University, Taiwan; (hychiucandy@hotmail.com): 3.3.15
- Chiu, Ya-Ping; Chung Yuan Christian University, Taiwan; (yaping@cycu.edu.tw): 1.2.12, 1.3.13
- Chng, Han Ming; (Daniel); China Europe International Business School, China
- Ch'ng, Estee; University of Sydney, Australia; (schn4463@uni.sydney.edu.au): 3.1.7
- Cho, Hyejin; Korea University, Korea, South; (hyejinstory@korea.ac.kr): 1.5.9
- Cho, Se Ho; North Carolina A&T State University, USA; (shcho@ncat.edu): 1.3.13
- Choe, Soonkyoo; Yonsei University, Korea, South; (skychoe@yonsei.ac.kr): 2.1.13
- Choi, Jeongho; St. John Fisher College, USA; (jchoi@sjfc.edu): 1.3.7
- Choi, Jongmoo Jay; Temple University, USA; (jjchoi@temple.edu): 1.5.9
- Choi, Kyuyeong; Florida State University, USA; (kc13r@my.fsu.edu): 2.3.13
- Choi, Yung Kyun; Dongguk University, Korea, South; (choiyung@dongguk.edu): 3.4.13
- Choksy, Umair Shafi; University of Kent, United Kingdom; (u.s.choksy@kent.ac.uk): 2.1.14
- Choquette, Eliane; Aarhus University, Denmark; (elianec@mgmt.au.dk): 2.3.15
- Chou, Wen Chiung; Kainan University, Taiwan; (chouwc@mail.knu.edu.tw): 1.4.10, 3.1.13

Copenhagen, Denmark

- Chrispal, Snehanjali; University of Melbourne, Australia; (sashish@student. unimelb.edu.au): 2.5.17
- Christopoulou, Danai; University of Liverpool, United Kingdom; (d.christopoulou@ liverpool.ac.uk): 1.5.13, 3.2.16
- Chung, David Jinwoo; Sungkyunkwan University, Korea, South; (djc80919@skku. edu): 1.3.12
- Chung, Jaiho; Korea University, Korea, South; (jhochung@korea.ac.kr): 1.5.9, 2.1.13, 3.2.14
- Ciravegna, Luciano; King's College London, United Kingdom; (luciano.ciravegna@kcl. ac.uk): 1.2.1, 2.1.15, 3.3.8
- Cirjevskis, Andrejs; RISEBA University of Business, Arts and Technology, Latvia; (andrejs.cirjevskis@riseba.lv): 3.1.16
- Clark, Daniel Richard; *IE Business School, Spain;* (daniel.clark@ie.edu): 2.5.8
- Clark, Kim; Saint Mary's College of California, USA; (kjc6@stmarys-ca.edu): 3.1.7, 3.3.6
- Clegg, Jeremy; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (ljc@lubs.leeds.ac.uk): 1.1.10, 2.4.13, 2.5.1
- Cleveland, Mark; University of Western Ontario, Canada; (mclevela@uwo.ca): 1.2.10
- Clougherty, Joseph A.; University of Illinois, USA; (jaclough@illinois.edu): 1.4.12, 2.5.15
- Colakoglu, Saba; Georgia Institute of Technology, USA; (saba.colakoglu@scheller. gatech.edu): 3.4.6
- Collings, David G.; Dublin City University, Ireland; (david.collings@dcu.ie): 1.5.6, 2.2.3
- Colman, Helene Loe; *Bl Norwegian Business School, Norway*; (helene.l.colman@bi.no): 1.3.9
- Combs, Danielle Jones; Florida International University, USA; (dajones@fiu.edu): 3.1.6
- Contractor, Farok J.; Rutgers University, Newark, USA; (fjcontractor@embarqmail. com): 1.1.7, 1.3.16
- Cook, Mark; University of Wolverhampton, United Kingdom; (mark.cook@wlv.ac.uk): 1.4.7

Cornwell, T. Bettina: University of Oregon.

3.4.13

USA; (tbc@uoregon.edu): 2.1.3, 2.2.10,

Correa da Cunha, Henrique; Universidade

Corredoira, Rafael A.: Ohio State University,

USA; (corredoira.2@osu.edu): 2.3.11

Costello, Ayse; Eastern Illinois University,

Costello, Thomas; Eastern Illinois University,

Cotae, Frank; Mount Royal University, Cana-

da; (fcotae@mtroyal.ca): 2.1.5, 3.3.16

United Kingdom; (c.couper@sheffield.

Coviello, Nicole; Wilfrid Laurier University,

Cretoiu, Sherban Leornardo; Fundação

Canada; (ncoviello@wlu.ca): 2.2.2, 2.4.1

Dom Cabral, Brazil; (sherban.associado@

Crilly, Donal: London Business School, Unit-

Cross, Adam; Xi'an Jiaotong-Liverpool

ed Kingdom; (dcrilly@london.edu): 1.2.1

University, China; (adam.cross@xjtlu.edu.

99

USA: (aicostello@eiu.edu): 1.1.14

USA; (tgcostello@eiu.edu): 1.1.14

Couper, Carole; University of Sheffield,

ac.uk): 2.1.8, 3.1.15

fdc.org.br): 1.4.7

cn): 2.5.15

June 24-27, 2019

orreadacunha@gmail.com): 3.4.8

Regional de Blumenau, Brazil; (henriquec-

- Cuervo-Cazurra, Alvaro; Northeastern University, USA; (a.cuervocazurra@neu. edu): 1.3.3, 2.4.3, 3.05, 3.4.1
- Cui, Lin; Australian National University, Australia; (lin.cui@anu.edu.au): 2.4.14
- Cummings, Michael E.; University of Arkansas, USA; (mec030@uark.edu): 2.2.14, 2.4.13, 3.1.8
- Cunedioglu, Ekrem; Özyegin University, Turkey; (ekrem.cunedioglu@ozu.edu. tr): 2.3.12
- Curran, Louise; *Toulouse Business School*, *France*; (l.curran@tbs-education.fr): 1.4.14
- Cuypers, Ilya; Singapore Management University, Singapore; (ilyacuypers@smu. edu.sg): 0.4, 1.2.9, 1.4.14, 2.4.4
- Czinkota, Michael; University of Kent, UK / Georgetown University, USA; (czinkotm@ georgetown.edu): 1.3.4

# D

- da Silva Lopes, Teresa; University of York, United Kingdom; (teresa.lopes@york. ac.uk): 1.5.4, 3.1.3, 3.2.1
- Dai, Li; Loyola Marymount University, USA; (li.dai@lmu.edu): 1.3.12
- Dalashi, Gulinazi; Peking University, China; (gulnaz@pku.edu.cn): 1.2.13
- Dalbehera, Shailen Kumar; IIM Bangalore, India; (shailen.dalbehera09@iimb.ac.in): 3.4.12
- Dallas, Mark; Union College, USA; (dallasm@ union.edu): 1.2.7
- Daly, Paula S.; James Madison University, USA; (dalyps@jmu.edu): 3.3.16
- Damioli, Giacomo; European Commission -Joint Research Centre; (Ispra), Italy;(giacomo.damioli@ec.europa.eu): 2.5.12
- Dang, Hang; Australian National University, Australia; (hang.dang@anu.edu.au): 1.1.9
- Dang, Quyen Thao; University of Technology Sydney, Australia; (thaoquyen.dang@ student.uts.edu.au): 1.2.6, 3.4.12
- D'Angelo, Alfredo; Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Italy; (alfredo.dangelo@ unicatt.it): 2.4.8
- Daniel, Shirley J.; University of Hawaii at Manoa, USA; (sdaniel@hawaii.edu): 3.3.9
- Danis, Wade; University of Victoria, Canada; (wdanis@uvic.ca): 1.3.15
- Darder, Fidel León; University of Valencia, Spain; (fidel.leon@uv.es): 1.3.12
- Darendeli, Izzet; *California State University, East Bay, USA*; (izzet.darendeli@csueastbay.edu): 1.4.8, 2.3.7, 2.4.16
- Darko, Christian; University of Birmingham, United Kingdom; (c.k.darko@bham.ac.uk): 2.2.11
- Darouichi, Oussama; University of Neuchâtel, Switzerland; (oussama.darouichi@ unine.ch): 1.3.16
- Das, Arindam; Krea University, India; (arindam.iift@gmail.com): 1.2.7, 2.5.7
- Dasi, Angels; University of Valencia, Spain; (angels.dasi@uv.es): 1.3.15
- Daspit, Joshua; Texas State University, USA; (josh.daspit@txstate.edu): 3.1.7
- Daspro, Eileen; University of San Diego, USA; (edaspro@sandiego.edu): 1.2.15, 1.4.5
- Dastmalchian, Ali; Simon Fraser University, Canada; (dastmalc@sfu.ca): 1.4.6, 3.1.2

100

- Dau, Luis; Northeastern University, USA; (l.dau@northeastern.edu): 0.3, 1.3.10, 1.5.16, 2.3.2, 3.3.7
- Davvetas, Vasileios; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (v.davvetas@leeds. ac.uk): 2.2.10
- De Beule, Filip; *KU Leuven, Belgium;* (filip. debeule@kuleuven.be): 1.5.15, 2.2.16, 3.2.13
- de Faria, Pedro; University of Groningen, Netherlands; (p.m.m.de.faria@rug.nl): 2.1.11
- de la Garza Carranza, María Teresa; Instituto Tecnológico de Celaya, Mexico; (teresa. garza@itcelaya.edu.mx): 1.3.12
- De Michiel, Federico; *KU Leuven, Belgium;* (federico.demichiel@kuleuven.be): 3.1.16
- de Oliveira, Narayana; Univali, Brazil; (narayana\_100@hotmail.com): 2.2.12 De Sisto, Marco; RMIT University, Australia;
- (marco.desisto@rmit.edu.au): 3.1.10 De Villa, Maria A.; *Universidad EAFIT, Colom*-
- bia; (mdevilla@eafit.edu.co): 2.2.17 Dean, Alison; University of Kent, United Kingdom; (a.dean@kent.ac.uk): 2.5.14
- Debrah, Yaw; Swansea University, United Kingdom; (y.a.debrah@swansea.ac.uk): 0.5, 3.1.4
- Decker, Stephanie; Aston Business School, United Kingdom; (s.decker@aston.ac.uk): 1.4.12
- Decreton, Benoit; WU Vienna, Austria; (benoit.decreton@wu.ac.at): 2.1.1, 2.3.9
- Delevic, Uros; Henley Business School, United Kingdom; (u.delevic@pgr.reading. ac.uk): 2.4.13
- Delgado-Márquez, Blanca L.; University of Granada, Spain; (bdelgado@ugr.es): 2.4.9, 3.2.13
- Delios, Andrew; National University of Singapore, Singapore; (bizakd@nus.edu. sg): 2.4.18, 3.1.16
- Dellestrand, Henrik; *Uppsala University, Sweden*; (henrik.dellestrand@fek.uu.se): 3.1.9
- Demirbag, Mehmet; University of Essex, United Kingdom; (mdemirc@essex.ac.uk): 1.3.11, 1.5.12, 2.3.7
- Deng, Ling; RMIT University, Australia; (ling. deng@rmit.edu.au): 3.3.15
- Deng, Yi Heng Cathy; Southwestern University of Finance and Economics, China; (yihengdeng@gmail.com): 1.3.12
- Deng, Ziliang; Renmin University of China, China; (dengziliang@rmbs.ruc.edu.cn): 2.4.15, 3.2.8
- Devinney, Timothy M.; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (Timothy.Devinney@ gmail.com): 1.05
- Dey, Sourav; Cognizant, United Kingdom: 1.2.7;
- Dhanaraj, Charles; *Temple University, USA*; (charles.dhanaraj@temple.edu): 0.07, 2.3.2, 3.3.4
- Diamantopoulos, Adamantios; University of Vienna, Austria; (adamantios.diamantopoulos@univie.ac.at): 1.2.10
- Dickmann, Michael; Cranfield Univesrity, United Kingdom; (michael.dickmann@ cranfield.ac.uk): 3.3.10
- Dieleman, Marleen; National University of Singapore, Singapore; (marleen@nus.edu. sg): 1.4.12, 2.1.6

International Business in an Unsettling Political and Economic Environment

- DiGeorgio-Lutz, JoAnn; *Texas A&M University, USA*; (digeorgj@tamug.edu): 3.3.16
- Dike, Marcellinus (Max);Aalto University, Finland; (m.dike@ymail.com): 2.5.14
- Dikova, Desislava; *WU Vienna, Austria;* (desislava.dikova@wu.ac.at): 1.1.11, 1.5.11, 2.4.8
- Dimitratos, Pavlos; University of Glasgow, United Kingdom; (pavlos.dimitratos@ glasgow.ac.uk): 0.5
- Dimitrova, Anna; ESSCA School of Management, France; (anna.dimitrova@essca.fr): 1.2.17, 3.2.17
- Dimitrova, Mihaela; Vienna University of Economics and Business, Austria; (mihaela.dimitrova@wu.ac.at): 3.3.10
- Ding, Zhonghui; Faculty of Economics at Ljubljana University, Slovenia; (ding. zhonghui@ef.uni-lj.si): 2.5.13
- Dissanayake, Kumudinei; University of Colombo, Sri Lanka; (k\_dis@hotmail. com): 1.5.16
- Distel, Andreas; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (apd.si@cbs.dk): 1.5.5
- Dixit, Deepika; IIM Kozhikode, India; (deepikad08fpm@iimk.ac.in): 3.4.15
- Dixon, Deirdre; University of Tampa, USA; (ddixon@ut.edu): 1.4.15
- Dobson, Kieran; KU Leuven, Switzerland; (kieran.dobson@kuleuven.be): 1.5.15
- Doh, Jonathan; Villanova University, USA; (jonathan.doh@villanova.edu): 0.8, 1.2.11, 2.3.3, 2.4.2
- Dong, Kechen; University of Adelaide, Australia; (kechen.dong@student.adelaide. edu.au): 2.5.8
- Dong, Longzhu; University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, USA; (dongl@uwec.edu): 1.3.10, 2.2.12
- Donnelly, Róisín; Tilburg University, Netherlands; (rdonnelly@bentley.edu): 3.3.5
- Dorfman, Peter; New Mexico State University, USA; (pdorfman@nmsu.edu): 1.4.6, 3.1.2
- Dorobantu, Sinziana; New York University, USA; (sdoroban@stern.nyu.edu): 1.1.4, 2.4.2, 3.1.10
- Dow, Douglas; University of Melbourne, Australia; (d.dow@mbs.edu): 0.3, 1.4.14, 2.3.18, 3.1.15
- Doz, Yves; INSEAD, France; (yves.doz@ insead.edu): 1.05, 2.1.1
- Drape, Thomas Gene; *Embry Riddle, USA;* (drapet@erau.edu): 3.3.16
- Driffield, Nigel; Warwick Business School, United Kingdom; (nigel.driffield@wbs. ac.uk): 2.4.12
- Drogendijk, Rian; University of Groningen, Netherlands; (rian.drogendijk@rug.nl): 0.3, 2.3.16
- Drori, Netanel; Center for Academic Studies, Israel; (netaneld@mla.ac.il): 2.5.15
- Du, Jialin; Renmin University of China, China; (dujialin@rmbs.ruc.edu.cn): 2.5.17
- Du, Jian; Zhejiang University, China; (dujian@zju.edu.cn): 2.3.15, 2.4.16
- Duan, Yunlong; Yunnan University of Finance & Economics, China; (827987867@ qq.com): 1.2.12
- Duan, Zhirong; Tsinghua University, China; (duanzhr@sem.tsinghua.edu.cn): 1.1.5, 2.3.11

- Duran, Patricio; Universidad Adolfo Ibanez, Chile; (patricio.duran@uai.cl): 3.1.10
- Dutt, Pushan; INSEAD, Singapore; (pushan. dutt@insead.edu): 3.3.13
- Dzikowska, Marlena; Poznan University of Economics and Business, Poland; (marlena.dzikowska@ue.poznan.pl): 3.2.16

# Ε

- Eapen, Alex; Australian National University, Australia; (alex.eapen@anu.edu.au): 1.1.9
- Eberz, Franziska Magdalena; Free University of Bozen-Bolzano, Italy; (feberz@unibz. it): 1.5.12
- Ebisuya, Azusa; Osaka University, Japan; (ebisuya.azusa@gmail.com): 3.1.12
- Eckhardt, Jappe; University of York, United Kingdom; (jappe.eckhardt@york.ac.uk): 1.4.14
- Edacherian, Saneesh; IIM Ahmedabad, India; (saneeshe@iima.ac.in): 3.4.14
- Edelman, Linda F.; *Bentley University, USA*; (ledelman@bentley.edu): 3.3.5
- Eden, Lorraine; Texas A&M University, USA; (leden@tamu.edu): 1.4.4, 1.5.2, 2.1.7
- Edman, Jesper; Waseda University, Japan; (jesper.edman@waseda.jp): 2.2.9
- Edris, Sarah; Rutgers University, USA; (sarah. edris@rutgers.edu): 2.2.7
- Eduardsen, Jonas; Aalborg University, Denmark; (jse@business.aau.dk): 1.5.10, 2.2.15
- Egger, Martin; University of Vienna, Austria; (martin.egger@univie.ac.at): 1.2.10
- Egri, Carolyn P.; Simon Fraser University, Canada; (egri@sfu.ca): 1.3.12, 3.1.2, 3.4.6 Ehret, Michael; Nottingham Trent University,

Germany; (michael.ehret@ntu.ac.uk):

El Ghoul, Sadok; University of Alberta, Cana-

da; (elghoul@ualberta.ca): 3.2.9

(elango@ilstu.edu): 1.5.16

Elango, B.: Illinois State University, USA:

Elbanna, Said; Qatar University, Qatar;

Elia. Stefano: Politecnico di Milano. Italv:

(stefano.elia@polimi.it): 2.5.11, 3.4.8

Ellimäki, Pia; University of Granada, Spain;

United Kingdom; (ziad.elsahn@northum-

Elter, Frank; Telenor Group, Norway; (frank.

Em, Laetitia; University of Groningen, Neth-

erlands; (emlaet@gmail.com): 2.1.8

Erenbjerg, Pernille; Millicom, Denmark;

Eriksson, Martin; Network Manager, Sus-

tainable Development Solutions Network

Erkus, Ahmet; Bahcesehir University, Turkey;

(ahmet.erkus@eas.bau.edu.tr): 2.3.12

University, Singapore; (gokhanertug@

Estrin, Saul; London School of Economics,

United Kingdom; (s.estrin@lse.ac.uk):

Etchebarne, Soledad; Universidad de Chile,

Chile; (setchebarne@unegocios.cl): 2.2.17

Ertug, Gokhan; Singapore Management

smu.edu.sg): 1.4.14, 2.5.17

1.4.9. 2.2.11

(erenbierg@outlook.com): 1.5.3

Northern Europe, Denmark: 0.6;

(piae@correo.ugr.es): 2.4.9, 3.2.13

Elsahn, Ziad F.; Northumbria University,

bria.ac.uk): 2.2.15

elter@telenor.com): 1.3.15

(selbanna@qu.edu.qa): 2.2.15

1.3.15

Evangelista, Felicitas; Western Sydney University, Australia; (f.evangelista@ westernsydney.edu.au): 1.5.10

#### F

- F. Ott, Ursula; Nottingham Trent University, United Kingdom; (ursula.ott@ntu.ac.uk): 2.1.10, 2.3.6
- Fabian, Frances; University of Memphis, USA; (ffabian@memphis.edu): 1.4.11
- Fabregat, Alex; Universitat Rovira i Virgili, Spain; (fabregat.alex@gmail.com): 3.3.12
- Fainshmidt, Stav; Florida International University, USA; (sfainshm@fiu.edu): 0.1, 1.1.15, 1.2.1, 1.4.2, 3.1.9
- Fakhreldin, Hadia; British University in Egypt, Egypt; (hadia.fakhreldin@bue.edu. eg): 1.4.15, 3.3.9
- Fan, Di; University of Western Australia, Australia; (david.fan@uwa.edu.au): 2.4.13, 2.5.14
- Fan, Shea X.; RMIT University, Australia; (shea.fan@rmit.edu.au): 2.4.10
- Fan, Xiaomin; Fudan University, China; (17110690026@fudan.edu.cn): 1.5.14
- Farivar, Farveh; University of Tasmania, Australia; (farveh.farivar@utas.edu.au): 1.2.14
- Faroque, Anisur R; LUT University, Finland; (anisur.faroque@lut.fi): 1.4.13
- Fassin, Yves; Ghent University, Belgium; (fassin@skynet.be): 1.5.9
- Felzensztein, Christian; Massey University, New Zealand; (c.felzensztein@massey. ac.nz): 2.2.17
- Feng, Jiaojiao; Renmin University of China, China; (jiaojiao2015@ruc.edu.cn): 1.5.12
- Feng, Jing Betty; Farmingdale State College, SUNY, USA; (fengj@farmingdale.edu): 1.3.16, 1.4.13
- Fenters, Virgil; Arizona State University, USA; (vfenters@me.com): 3.4.10
- Fernandez-Moya, Maria; CUNEF, Spain; (mariafernandezmoya@cunef.edu): 2.1.12
- Fernhaber, Stephanie; Butler University, USA; (sfernhab@butler.edu): 2.2.8, 3.1.15
- Ferranty Maclennan, Maria Laura; Centro Universitário FEI, Brazil; (ferranty@ hotmail.com): 3.4.16
- Ferreira, Manuel Portugal; Universidade Nove de Julho - UNINOVE, Brazil; (manuel. portugal.ferreira@gmail.com): 1.1.16
- Figueira, Mariane; Universidade Federal de Lavras, Brazil; (mariane.figueira@gmail. com): 1.3.13
- Figueira de Lemos, Francisco; Uppsala University, Sweden; (francisco.lemos@fek. uu.se): 1.2.13, 1.3.13
- Filippaios, Fragkiskos; University of Kent, United Kingdom; (f.filippaios@kent. ac.uk): 1.3.4, 1.5.13, 2.3.6
- Fisch, Jan Hendrik; Vienna University of Economics and Business, Austria; (jan. fisch@wu.ac.at): 3.2.14, 3.4.9
- Fitzsimmons, Stacey R.; University of Victoria, Canada; (sfitzsim@uvic.ca): 2.1.10
- Fleischmann, A. Carolin; University of Southern California, USA; (fleischc@ marshall.usc.edu): 3.1.12, 3.3.16
- Fletcher, Margaret; University of Glasgow, United Kingdom; (Margaret.Fletcher@ glasgow.ac.uk): 3.4.6

Fleury, Afonso; University of São Paulo, Brazil; (acfleury@usp.br): 1.1.16, 2.1.2, 3.4.15

- Fleury, Maria Tereza; *Fundação Getúlio Vargas, Brazil;* (mtereza.fleury@fgv.br): 0.9, 1.1.16, 1.2.2, 1.5.3, 2.1.2, 2.4.1
- Flickinger, Miriam; Aarhus University, Denmark; (mflickinger@mgmt.au.dk): 1.4.16Florack, Arnd; University of Vienna, Austria;
- (arnd.florack@univie.ac.at): 1.2.10 Floriani, Dinorá Eliete; Universidade do Vale
- do Itajaí, Brazil; (dinora@univali.br): 3.4.8 Fondo, Marta; Universitat Oberta de Cata-
- lunya, Spain; (martafondogarcia@gmail. com): 1.3.10
- Ford, Daniel; University of Manchester, United Kingdom; (daniel.lee.ford100@ gmail.com): 3.2.10
- Forquer Gupta, Susan; Monmouth University, USA; (sgupta@monmouth.edu): 3.4.6
- Forte, Rosa Portela; University of Porto, Portugal; (rforte@fep.up.pt): 3.2.17
- Fota, Anne; University of Siegen, Germany; (fota@marketing.uni-siegen.de): 2.5.13
- Fraissler, Martin; Vienna University of Economics and Business, Austria; (martin. fraissler@s.wu.ac.at): 3.1.10
- Francioni, Barbara; University of Urbino "Carlo Bo", Italy; (barbara.francioni@ uniurb.it): 2.5.15
- Freeman, Susan; University of South Australia, Australia; (susan.freeman@unisa.edu. au): 2.3.13
- Freitas, George Alberto de; Federal University of Ceara, Brazil; (ggfreitas03@yahoo. com.br): 2.4.12
- Friel, Daniel Joseph; Universidad de San Andrés, Argentina; (dfriel@udesa.edu. ar): 3.1.17
- Froese, Fabian J.; University of Göttingen, Germany; (ffroese@uni-goettingen.de): 0.5, 1.2.6, 1.5.12, 2.4.10
- Fu, Pingping; University of Nottingham Ningbo China, China; (pingping.fu@ nottingham.edu.cn): 1.4.3
- Fu, Xiaolan; University of Oxford, United Kingdom; (xiaolan.fu@qeh.ox.ac.uk): 3.2.4
- Furrer, Olivier; Université de Fribourg, Switzerland; (olivier.furrer@unifr.ch): 1.3.12
  Furtado, Ademir; UNVALI, Brazil; (ademir.
- furtadof@gmail.com): 2.2.12

#### G

- Gabel Shemueli, Racheli; Universidad del Pacífico, Peru; (gabel\_r@up.edu.pe): 2.3.12
- Gable, Tim; *River;* (formerly of Nike), USA: 2.1.3
- Gabrielsson, Jonas; Halmstad University, Sweden; (jonas.gabrielsson@hh.se): 1.5.9
- Gabrielsson, Peter; University of Vaasa, Finland; (peter.gabrielsson@uva.fi): 1.3.15, 3.2.10
- Gachukia, Martin Kang'ethe; *Riara Uni*versity, Kenya; (martinlogistics@gmail. com): 2.4.14
- Gadepalli, Sarada Devi; IIM Calcutta, India; (saradad11@iimcal.ac.in): 2.1.16
- Gajewska-De Mattos, Hanna; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (h.gajewskademattos@lubs.leeds.ac.uk): 1.1.10, 1.2.9. 3.4.3
- Galkina, Tamara; University of Vaasa, Finland; (tgalkina@uwasa.fi): 1.3.15, 1.4.8

- Galvao, Cassia; *Texas A&M University, USA;* (cassiabgalvao@gmail.com): 3.3.16
- Gamarra, Roberto; *Gallaudet University, USA*; (roberto.gamarra@gallaudet.edu): 1.1.13
- Gammelgaard, Jens; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (jg.egb@cbs.dk): 2.5.4, 3.1.16
- Gammeltoft, Peter; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (pg.egb@cbs.dk): 2.4.15, 3.3.5
- Gamso, Jonas; Arizona State University, USA; (jonas.gamso@thunderbird.asu. edu): 3.2.17
- Ganotakis, Panagiotis; University of Liverpool, United Kingdom; (p.ganotakis@ liverpool.ac.uk): 2.2.13, 2.4.8
- Garcia, P. Roberto; Indiana University, USA; (prgarcia@indiana.edu): 1.2.15, 3.4.13
- Garcia Agreda, Sergio; Universidad Privada Boliviana, Bolivia; (sgarciaagreda@upb. edu): 0.5, 3.1.4
- García-Cabrera, Antonia Mercedes; Universidad de Las Palmas de Gran Canaria; (ULPGC), Spain;(antonia.garcia@ulpgc. es): 2.1.15
- Garcia-Canal, Esteban; Universidad de Oviedo, Spain; (egarcia@uniovi.es): 1.2.8
- Garcia-Garcia, Raquel; Open University, United Kingdom; (raquel.garcia-garcia@ open.ac.uk): 1.2.8, 3.3.5
- García-Muiña, Fernando E.; *Rey Juan Carlos University, Spain;* (fernando.muina@urjc. es): 2.5.17
- Garrido, Ivan Lapuente; Vale do Rio dos Sinos University, Brazil; (igarrido@unisinos. br): 2.5.16
- Gaur, Ajai Singh; *Rutgers University, USA;* (ajai@business.rutgers.edu): 0.4, 0.7, 1.1.7, 1.3.8, 2.5.11
- Ge, Lipeng; University of Groningen, Netherlands; (gary.ge@rug.nl): 2.1.8, 2.2.17
- Geary, John; University College Dublin, Ireland; (john.geary@ucd.ie): 2.2.11
- Gelb, Stephen; Overseas Development Institute, United Kingdom; (srgelb@gmail. com): 1.3.14, 3.2.4
- Gelbuda, Modestas; ISM University of Economics and Management, Lithuania; (modestas.gelbuda@ism.lt): 2.2.1
- Geleilate, José Maurício Galli; University of Massachusetts Lowell, USA; (josemauricio\_geleilate@uml.edu): 3.1.9
- Gelfand, Michele J.; University of Maryland, USA; (mgelfand@umd.edu): 2.1.9
- Genc, Ebru; Carnegie Mellon University Qatar, Qatar: 3.2.10;
- Genc, Omer Faruk; Youngstown State University, USA; (ofgenc@ysu.edu): 2.5.10
- Georgiadou, Andri; Cyprus University of Technology, Cyprus; (andrigeorgiadou. ag@gmail.com): 2.5.3
- Gerschewski, Stephan; University of Reading, United Kingdom; (s.gerschewski@ henley.ac.uk): 2.2.8
- Gerstbauer, Anita; WU Vienna, Austria; (anita.gerstbauer@wu.ac.at): 1.4.12
- Gertz, Geoffrey; Brookings Institution, USA; (gtgertz@brookings.edu): 2.1.12
- Gestrin, Michael; OECD, France; (michael gestrin@gmail.com): 1.3.2

Copenhagen, Denmark

- Ghauri, Pervez; Birmingham Business School, United Kingdom; (p.ghauri@ bham.ac.uk): 0.7, 1.1.1, 1.5.10, 2.3.15, 3.1.1
- Ghorbani, Majid; *Renmin University of China, China;* (majidghorbani@gmail. com): 3.1.8
- Ghosh, Arijit; Jacobs University Bremen, Germany; (ar.ghosh@jacobs-university. de): 1.4.11
- Ghufran, Bushra; RWTH Aachen University, Germany; (bushra.ghufran@bfw.rwthaachen.de): 2.5.16
- Gibson, Cristina; *Pepperdine University,* USA; (cristina.gibson@pepperdine.edu): 0.07, 0.8
- Gibson, Paul; RMIT University, Australia; (paul.gibson@rmit.edu.au): 3.3.15
- Gillan, Michael; University of Western Australia, Australia; (michael.gillan@uwa. edu.au): 2.5.14
- Gillmore, Edward; Jönköping University, Sweden; (edward.gillmore@ju.se): 3.1.9
- Girma, Sourafel; University of Nottingham, United Kingdom; (sourafel.girma@ nottingham.ac.uk): 1.4.11
- Giroud, Axele; University of Manchester, United Kingdom; (axele.giroud@mbs. ac.uk): 1.1.3, 3.2.4
- Giuliani, Elisa; University of Pisa, Italy; (elisa. giuliani@unipi.it): 1.3.3, 1.5.1, 2.1.11
- Glaister, Alison J.; University of York, United Kingdom; (alison.glaister@york.ac.uk): 1.5.12
- Glaister, Keith; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (kw.glaister@leeds.ac.uk): 1.3.11, 1.5.12
- Gleason, Kimberly; American University of Sharjah, United Arab Emirates; (kgleason@aus.edu): 3.3.9
- Godinez, Jose; University of Massachusetts Lowell, USA; (jose\_godinez@uml.edu): 1.1.15, 1.2.14

Salzburg, Austria; (herbert.goelzner@

Canada; (anthony.goerzen@queensu.ca):

Gokh, Irina; De Montfort University, United

Kingdom; (irina.gokh@dmu.ac.uk): 1.5.13

Golgeci, Ismail: Aarhus University, Denmark:

(i.golgeci@btech.au.dk): 2.4.12

Gomes, Emanuel; Universidade Nova,

Portugal; (emanuel.gomes@novasbe.

Gómez-Bolaños, Efrén; University of Grana-

da, Spain; (efren@ugr.es): 2.4.9, 3.2.13

Gomulya, David; Singapore Management

Gong, Tianyu; Tongji University, China;

(tgong@connect.ust.hk): 2.2.17

Gonzalez Brambila, Claudia; Instituto

Gonzalez-Mulé, Erik; Indiana University,

USA; (erikgonz@indiana.edu): 2.3.15

Gonzalez-Perez, Maria Alejandra; Universi-

Gooderham, Paul; NHH Norwegian School

101

of Economics, Norway: (paul.gooder-

edu.co): 0.5, 1.5.14, 2.2.17, 2.5.3

ham@nhh.no): 1.3.15, 3.1.17

June 24-27, 2019

dad EAFIT, Colombia; (mgonza40@eafit.

(cgonzalez@itam.mx): 2.2.13

University, Singapore; (dgomulya@smu.

Tecnológico Autónomo de México. Mexico:

Goerzen, Anthony; Queen's University,

Goelzner, Herbert: Fachhochschule

fh-salzburg.ac.at): 2.3.12

0.5, 2.5.7, 3.4.14

pt): 2.2.11

edu.sg): 2.1.6

- Goodnow, James; University of North Texas, USA; (goodnow@fsmail.bradley.edu): 1.4.4
- Gopinath, C; Suffolk University, USA; (cgopinath@suffolk.edu): 2.2.17
- Goralski, Margaret; *Quinnipiac University*, *USA*; (Margaret.Goralski@quinnipiac. edu): 0.5
- Görg, Holger; Kiel Centre for Globalization at IfW Kiel, Germany; (holger.goerg@ ifw-kiel.de): 1.4.11
- Gorynia, Marian; Poznan University of Economics and Business, Poland; (marian. gorynia@ue.poznan.pl): 3.2.16, 3.4.4
- Gosovic, Anna Kirkebæk Johansson; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (akgo. msc@cbs.dk): 1.5.12
- Götz, Marta; Vistula University, Poland; (m.gotz@vistula.edu.pl): 2.4.14
- Goudarzi, Kamyar; Queen's University, Canada; (17kg4@queensu.ca): 1.1.14
- Gözübüyük, Remzi; Sabanci University, Turkey; (remzi@sabanciuniv.edu): 2.3.12
- Grabowska, Marcelina; KU Leuven, Belgium; (marcelina.grabowska@kuleuven.be): 3.3.7
- Gras, David; University of Tennessee, USA; (dgras@utk.edu): 1.5.15
- Gray, Ian; Zayed University, United Arab Emirates; (ian.gray@zu.ac.ae): 3.1.12
- Gray, Sidney John; *University of Sydney*, *Australia*; (sid.gray@sydney.edu.au): 2.3.14, 3.1.7
- Grebinevych, Oksana; Montpellier Business School, France; (grebinevych@gmail. com): 1.3.11
- Greenway, David; University of Massachusetts Lowell, USA; (david\_greenway@ student.uml.edu): 1.1.15
- Gregoric, Aleksandra; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (ag.si@cbs.dk): 1.3.7, 3.1.7
- Griffith, Richard; Florida Institute of Technology, USA; (griffith@fit.edu): 1.4.15
- Grimpe, Christoph; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (cg.si@cbs.dk): 3.2.13, 3.4.7
- Grøgaard, Birgitte; BI Norwegian Business School, Norway; (birgitte.grogaard@ bi.no): 1.4.16, 1.5.5
- Grosman, Anna; Loughborough University, United Kingdom; (a.grosman@lboro. ac.uk): 1.4.12, 2.3.14, 3.2.3
- Grosse, Robert; Thunderbird School of Global Management, USA; (grosser@ global.t-bird.edu): 1.1.8, 2.1.13, 3.3.3
- Groves, Kevin; Pepperdine University, USA; (kevin.groves@pepperdine.edu): 2.5.6
- Gu, Jinlong; University of Sussex, United Kingdom; (jinlong.gu@sussex.ac.uk): 2.3.9, 3.1.10
- Gu, Lingjun; Nankai University, China; (gulingjun90@163.com): 2.2.17
- Gu, Yiwen; University of Dallas, USA; (jgu@udallas.edu): 1.1.15
- Guay, Terrence; *Pennsylvania State University, USA*; (trguay@psu.edu): 1.4.14
- Guedhami, Omrane; University of South Carolina, USA; (omrane.guedhami@ moore.sc.edu): 3.2.9
- Guenther, Agnes; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (agu.si@cbs.dk): 1.5.12

102

- Guerrero, Maribel; Northumbria University and Universidad del Desarrollo, United Kingdom; (maribel.guerrero@northumbria.ac.uk): 3.2.16
- Guillen, Mauro F.; Wharton School, USA; (guillen@wharton.upenn.edu): 1.2.8
- Guillotin, Bertrand; *Temple University, USA*; (bertrand.guillotin@temple.edu): 3.3.9
- Guldiken, Orhun; Florida International University, USA; (oguldike@fiu.edu): 1.4.8, 2.4.9
- Gülsoy, Tanses; Beykent University, Turkey; (tansesgulsoy@beykent.edu.tr): 2.5.10
- Gunasekaran, Angappa; California State University, Bakersfield, USA; (agunasekaran@csub.edu): 1.3.14
- Gunkel, Marjaana; Free University of Bozen-Bolzano, Italy; (marjaana.gunkel@ unibz.it): 1.5.12
- Guo, Bin; Zhejiang University, China; (guob@zju.edu.cn): 1.1.13, 2.3.9
- Guo, Xiaoling; University of International Business and Economics, China; (xiaoling. guo@uibe.edu.cn): 2.5.13
- Guo, Ying (Joy);Shanghai University/University of Technology Sydney, China; (ying. guo@uts.edu.au): 3.4.12
- Guo, Zhaoyang; Xiamen University, China; (zyguo@xmu.edu.cn): 2.3.16
- Gusenbauer, Michael; Johannes Kepler University Linz, Austria; (michael.gusenbauer@jku.at): 1.3.14
- Gutierrez Huerter O, Gabriela; King's Business School, United Kingdom; (gabriela. gutierrez\_huerter\_o@kcl.ac.uk): 2.5.14
- Guzman, Indira; Trident University, USA; (indira.guzman@trident.edu): 1.3.12

# Η

- Ha, Yoo Jung; University of York, United Kingdom; (yoojung.ha@york.ac.uk): 2.3.7
- Haak-Saheem, Washika; University of Reading, United Kingdom; (w.haak-saheem@ henley.ac.uk): 1.2.6
- Hadani, Michael; Saint Mary's College of California, USA; (mh21@stmarys-ca. edu): 3.3.6
- Hagemann Snabe, Jim; Chairman of Siemens and AP Moller-Maersk, former co-CEO of SAP, Denmark: 0.9;
- Hagen, Birgit; University of Pavia, Italy; (birgit.hagen@unipv.it): 2.5.15
- Hagen, James M; Hamline University, USA; (jhagen05@hamline.edu): 3.4.5
- Haidar, Nolla; Royal Holloway, University of London, United Kingdom; (pctm004@live. rhul.ac.uk): 1.1.12
- Hajidimitriou, Yannis; University of Macedonia, Greece; (hajidim@uom.edu.gr): 1.5.14
- Hajro, Aida; Vienna University of Economics and Business, Austria; (aida.hajro@ brunel.ac.uk): 1.3.4
- Hakkarainen, Tuuli; Aalto University, Finland; (tuuli.hakkarainen@aalto.fi): 3.4.10
- Halaszovich, Tilo; Jacobs University Bremen, Germany; (t.halaszovich@jacobs-university.de): 1.4.11
- Halff, Gregor; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (gh.edu@cbs.dk): 0.6
- Hameed, Zahid; Khawaja Fareed University of Engineering and Information Technology, Pakistan; (zadi124@gmail.com): 3.3.13

International Business in an Unsettling Political and Economic Environment

- Hamilton, Michael H.; Seton Hall University, USA; (michael.hamilton@student.shu. edu): 1.4.14
- Han, Jian; China Europe International Business School, China; (jianhan@ceibs. edu): 1.1.7
- Han, Tao; *Tilburg University, Netherlands;* (t.han@tilburguniversity.edu): 1.2.11, 1.3.7
- Han, Xia; University of Manchester, United Kingdom; (xia.han@manchester.ac.uk): 3.4.16
- Han, Xue; Shanghai University, China; (sdhanxue@i.shu.edu.cn): 1.3.8
- Handfield, Robert; North Carolina State University, USA; (rbhandfi@ncsu.edu): 1.2.7
- Hanisch, Marvin; University of Passau, Germany; (marvin.hanisch@uni-passau. de): 2.3.10
- Hao, Jie; Tsinghua University, China; (haojie@sem.tsinghua.edu.cn): 2.4.12
- Haq, Hammad ul; University of Groningen, Netherlands; (h.u.haq@rug.nl): 2.3.16
- Harhoff, Philippa-Luisa; WHU Otto Beisheim School of Management, Germany; (philippa-luisa.harhoff@whu. edu): 2.1.8
- Harikkala-Laihinen, Riikka; University of Turku, Finland; (riikka.harikkala-laihinen@utu.fi): 1.3.8
- Harzing, Anne-Wil; Middlesex University London, United Kingdom; (anne@harzing. com): 3.2.2, 3.3.12
- Hasaballah, Abdel Hafiez Ali; *Qassim University, Saudi Arabia*; (hafiezali@yahoo. com): 2.5.10
- Hasegawa, Rei; *Daito Bunka University, Japan*; (reihgw@gmail.com): 1.5.12
- Hasegawa, Shinji; Waseda University, Japan; (hasegawa@waseda.jp): 1.5.12
- Hashai, Niron; Interdisciplinary Center Herzliya, Israel; (nhashai@idc.ac.il): 1.5.15, 2.1.14, 2.5.15
- Hassett, Melanie; University of Sheffield, United Kingdom; (melanie.hassett@ sheffield.ac.uk): 1.3.8
- Hatani, Faith; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (fha.egb@cbs.dk): 3.2.7
- Hatfield, Don; *Virginia Tech, USA*; (hatfield@vt.edu): 3.4.15
- Hauser, Christian; HTW Chur, Switzerland; (christian.hauser@htwchur.ch): 1.2.14
- He, Cici Xiao; University of Otago, New Zealand; (cici.he@otago.ac.nz): 2.2.8
- He, Shaowei; University of Northampton, United Kingdom; (shaowei.he@ northampton.ac.uk): 3.1.16
- He, Wei; Purdue University Northwest, USA; (weihe@pnw.edu): 1.1.13
- He, Xiaoming; *Beijing Jiaotong University, China*; (xmhe@bjtu.edu.cn): 2.5.14
- Hearn, Bruce Allen; University of Southampton, United Kingdom; (b.a.hearn@soton. ac.uk): 1.1.15, 2.4.11, 2.5.17
- Hechanova, Ma. Regina; Ateneo de Manila University, Philippines; (rhechanova@ ateneo.edu): 1.1.12
- Heidingsfelder, Jens; Friedrich-Alexander-University Erlangen-Nuremberg, Germany; (jens.heidingsfelder@fau.de): 3.4.14

- Heinberg, Martin; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (m.heinberg@leeds.ac.uk): 0.3, 2.4.4, 2.5.13, 3.4.13
- Heinrichs, Ute; WU Vienna, Austria; (ute. heinrichs@wu.ac.at): 1.5.11
- Helveston, John; George Washington University, USA; (jph@gwu.edu): 2.4.7
- Hemmatian, Iman; Oregon State University, USA; (iman.hemmatian@oregonstate. edu): 1.2.13
- Hemmert, Martin; Korea University, Korea, South; (mhemmert@korea.ac.kr): 2.5.15
- Hemphill, Thomas; University of Michigan-Flint, USA; (thomashe@umflint.edu): 3.4.12
- Hendrischke, Hans; University of Sydney, Australia; (hans.hendrischke@sydney. edu.au): 1.2.14, 3.3.16
- Henley, John; University of Edinburgh, USA; (john.henley@ed.ac.uk): 1.1.15
- Hennart, Jean-François; *Tilburg University*, *Netherlands*; (j.f.hennart@uvt.nl): 1.1.2, 1.5.4, 2.5.15, 3.2.1
- Henríquez Parodi, Massiel; *University of Agder, Norway;* (massiel.henriquez@uia. no): 1.5.8
- Hermes, Jan Wilhelm Sakari; *University* of Oulu, Finland; (jan.hermes@oulu.fi): 1.5.14
- Heugens, Pursey; Erasmus University, Netherlands; (pheugens@rsm.nl): 1.2.4
- Heyden, Mariano (Pitòsh) Heyden; Monash University, Australia; (pitosh.heyden@ monash.edu): 1.2.9
- Hiatt, Shon; University of Southern California, USA; (shiatt@marshall.usc.edu): 2.2.14
- Hildebrand, Charlotte Louise; Army-Baylor University, USA; (charlotte.l.hildebrand. mil@mail.mil): 3.1.16
- Hillemann, Jenny; Vrije Universiteit Brussel, Belgium; (jenny.hillemann@vub.be): 1.3.15

Hiller, George; University of Richmond, USA;

Hitt, Michael A.; Texas A&M University, USA;

Hjorth, Maria; VP Securities, Denmark: 1.5.3;

Ho, Chi Kuen Danny; Hang Seng University

Ho, Shuna Shu Ham; Simon Fraser Universi-

Ho, Yi-Hui; Chang Jung Christian University,

Hobdari, Bersant; Copenhagen Business

Hoffman, Nils; Kiel University, Germany;

br): 2.2.11

1.4.10

Taiwan; (vicky@mail.cjcu.edu.tw): 2.1.17

School, Denmark; (mtereza.fleury@fgv.

(nils.hoffmann@bwl.uni-kiel.de): 1.4.10

Hoffmann, Stefan; Kiel University, Germany;

(stefan.hoffmann@bwl.uni-kiel.de):

Holgersson, Charlotte: Roval Institute of

son@indek.kth.se): 2.4.12

(hollowas@up.edu): 2.5.4

uu.se): 2.3.16

Technology, Sweden; (charlotte.holgers-

Holloway, Sam; University of Portland, USA;

Holm, Claus Hierrild: GN Audio A/S. Den-

mark; (chholm@jabra.com): 1.1.4

Holm, Desiree Blankenburg; Uppsala

University, Sweden; (desiree.holm@fek.

ty, Canada; (shu\_ham\_ho@sfu.ca): 1.2.14

of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC;

(dannvho@hsu.edu.hk): 1.3.14

(ghiller@richmond.edu): 2.5.5

(mhitt@mays.tamu.edu): 0.07

- Holmström-Lind, Christine; Uppsala University, Sweden; (christine.holmstrom\_ lind@fek.uu.se): 1.2.14
- Hong, Hae-Jung; NEOMA, France; (hae-jung. hong@neoma-bs.fr): 2.1.10
- Hong, Junjie; University of International Business and Economics, China; (hongjunjie@uibe.edu.cn): 2.4.13
- Horak, Sven; St. John's University, USA; (horaks@stjohns.edu): 1.5.14
- Hotho, Jasper; Copenhagen Business School , Denmark; (jh.egb@cbs.dk): 1.1.9
- Hsiao, Yung-Chang; National University of Tainan, Taiwan; (ychsiao@mail.nutn.edu. tw): 2.4.16
- Hsieh, Chia-Jung; Yuan Ze University, Taiwan; (peggy199611@gmail.com): 2.4.16
- Hsieh, Linda; SOAS University of London, United Kingdom; (hh24@soas.ac.uk): 2.2.15
- Hsu, Chia-Wen; National Chung Cheng University, Taiwan; (cwhsu@ccu.edu.tw): 2.4.16
- Hsu, Te-Ming; Chung Yuan Christian University, Taiwan; (tm.hsu5858@gmail. com): 1.2.12
- Hsu, Wen Chung; National Chi Nan University, Taiwan; (wchsu@ncnu.edu.tw): 2.1.17
- Hu, Helen Wei; University of Melbourne, Australia; (hehu@unimelb.edu.au): 1.5.9
- Hu, Wentao; China Merchants Fund Management Co., Ltd, China; (huwt@cmfchina. com): 2.3.9
- Hu, Yuanyuan; Tongji University, China; (huyuanyuan@tongji.edu.cn): 3.3.15
- Hu, Zuohao; Tsinghua University, China; (huzh@sem.tsinghua.edu.cn): 2.3.13
- Huang, Dongdong; Nanyang Technological University, Singapore; (dhuang005@e.ntu. edu.sg): 2.1.6
- Huang, Haichao A.; Seton Hall University, China; (haichao.huang@student.shu. edu): 1.4.14
- Huang, Hsiu-Ying; Feng Chia University, Taiwan; (huanghy@fcu.edu.tw): 3.1.13
- Huang, Ming-Chang; National Yunlin University of Science and Technology, Taiwan; (huangmc@yuntech.edu.tw): 1.2.12, 1.3.13
- Huang, Xinli; University of Western Australia, Australia; (xinli.huang@research.uwa. edu.au): 2.5.14
- Huang, Xueli; RMIT University, Australia; (charlie.huang@rmit.edu.au): 2.1.15
- Huang, Yi; Tsinghua University, China; (huang-y17@mails.tsinghua.edu.cn): 1.1.13
- Hui, Kent N.; Xiamen University, China; (kenthui@xmu.edu.cn): 3.4.7
- Hult, Tomas; Michigan State University, USA; (hult@broad.msu.edu): 2.2.16, 2.4.1
- Hultman, Magnus; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (m.hultman@leeds. ac.uk): 1.4.13
- Humphreys, Michael; University of Queensland, Australia; (mh@psy.uq.edu. au): 3.4.13
- Hung, Chien-Hui; Chung Yuan Christian University, Taiwan; (mayh1517@yahoo. com.tw): 1.2.12, 1.3.13
- Hung, Tung Min; *Rutgers University, USA*; (tungmin.hung@gmail.com): 1.1.7, 1.2.9, 1.5.7

- Hurtado-Torres, Nuria Esther; University of Granada, Spain; (nhurtado@ugr.es): 2.4.9, 3.2.13
- Hussinger, Katrin; University of Luxembourg, Luxembourg; (katrin.hussinger@ uni.lu): 3.4.7
- Hutzschenreuter, Thomas; Technical University of Munich, Germany; (th.sim@ tum.de): 2.1.8
- Hwang, Joon Ho; Korea University, Korea, South; (joonhwang@korea.ac.kr): 3.2.14

- Igbinigie, Osagie; University of Wolverhampton, United Kingdom; (princenigie@ yahoo.com): 1.4.7
- lguchi, Chie; *Keio University, Japan;* (iguchi@keio.jp): 3.4.5
- Ikegami, Jusuke; Waseda University, Japan; (jjikegami@waseda.jp): 0.5, 1.4.3
- Ilieva, Maria; Osaka City University, Japan; (mtereza.fleury@fgv.br): 1.2.9
- Inami, Hiromi; Kyorin University, Japan; (hiromi\_inami@hotmail.co.jp): 1.2.14
- Indro, Daniel C.; Pennsylvania State University, Great Valley, USA; (dci1@psu. edu): 2.1.7
- Indulska, Marta; University of Queensland, Australia; (m.indulska@business.uq.edu. au): 1.2.8
- Iñiguez de Onzoño, Santiago; IE University, Spain; (santiago.iniguez@ie.edu): 1.2.2
- Inkpen, Andrew; Thunderbird School of Global Management, USA; (andrew.inkpen@thunderbird.asu.edu): 1.3.14
- Ipek, Ebru; Simon Fraser University, Canada; (ebru\_ipek@sfu.ca): 3.2.12
- Ipek, Ilayda; Dokuz Eylül University, Turkey; (ilayda.gungor@deu.edu.tr): 1.4.13
- Ipsmiller, Edith; WU Vienna, Austria; (edith. ipsmiller@wu.ac.at): 2.4.8, 3.3.8
- Iriyama, Akie; Waseda University, Japan; (airiyama@gmail.com): 3.1.17
- Ishizaka, Alessio; University of Portsmouth, United Kingdom; (alessio.ishizaka@port. ac.uk): 3.4.14
- Islam, Tahir; Tongji University, China; (kktahir@hotmail.com): 2.2.6, 3.3.13
- Ito, Kiyohiko; University of Hawaii at Manoa, USA; (k.ito@hawaii.edu): 3.1.16, 3.2.5
- Itohisa, Masato; Hosei University, Japan; (itohisa@hosei.ac.jp): 2.3.8
- Iurkov, Viacheslav; Grenoble Ecole de Management, France; (viacheslav.iurkov@ grenoble-em.com): 2.2.16

- Jacob, Jojo; Grenoble Ecole de Management, France; (jojo.jacob@grenoble-em.com): 3.3.7
- Jacqueminet, Anne; Bocconi University, Italy; (anne.jacqueminet@unibocconi. it): 0.3, 1.5.1
- Jafari Sadeghi, Vahid; University of Turin, Italy; (vahid.jafarisadeghi@unito.it): 3.2.15
- Jahn, Steffen; University of Goettingen, Germany; (steffen.jahn@wiwi.uni-goet-
- tingen.de): 3.4.13 Jain, Naveen; Sultan Qaboos University,
- Oman; (njain001@fiu.edu): 3.1.15 Jaklic, Andreja; University of Ljubljana, Slo-
- venia; (andreja.jaklic@fdv.uni-lj.si): 3.4.4

- James, Barclay E.; St. Mary's University, USA; (bjames7@stmarytx.edu): 1.5.11, 3.1.6
- Jandhyala, Srividya; ESSEC Business School, Singapore; (srividya.jandhyala@essec. edu): 1.2.4, 1.4.12, 2.1.12
- Jankowska, Barbara; Poznan University of Economics and Business, Poland; (barbara.jankowska@ue.poznan.pl): 2.4.14, 3.2.16
- Jankuhn, Nicolas; Saint Louis University, USA; (nicolas.jankuhn@slu.edu): 1.4.10, 3.3.13
- Jarosinski, Miroslaw; SGH Warsaw School of Economics, Poland; (mjaros@sgh.waw.pl): 1.3.6, 3.4.4
- Jasovska, Pavlina; University of Technology Sydney, Australia; (pavlina.jasovska@ student.uts.edu.au): 3.4.12
- Javidan, Mansour; Arizona State University, USA; (mansour.javidan@asu.edu): 3.1.2, 3.4.10
- Jaw, Yi-Long; National Taiwan University, Taiwan; (yljaw@ntu.edu.tw): 1.4.16, 2.4.14
- Jean, Ruey Jer Bryan; National Chengchi University, Taiwan; (bryan@nccu.edu. tw): 2.3.13
- Jell-Ojobor, Maria; LUISS University Rome, Italy; (mjellojobor@luiss.it): 1.5.8
- Jenkins, Anna; University of Queensland, Australia; (a.jenkins@business.uq.edu. au): 2.2.8
- Jensen, Camilla; Roskilde University, Denmark; (camje@ruc.dk): 1.2.13, 2.2.6
- Jensen, Peter Ørberg; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (poe.smg@cbs.dk): 3.1.1, 3.4.15
- Jiang, Fuming; Curtin University, Australia; (fuming.jiang@curtin.edu.au): 1.5.5, 3.1.7
- Jiang, Guohua; West Chester University, USA; (gjiang@wcupa.edu): 1.5.7, 2.2.17
- Jiang, Guoliang Frank; Carleton University, Canada; (frank.jiang@carleton.ca): 2.1.16
- Jiang, Rong; Yunnan University of Finance & Economics, China; (okgoodbetterbest@163.com): 1.2.12
- Jiang, Wei; Xiamen University, China; (wei. jiang@xmu.edu.cn): 2.3.16
- Jiang, Yunwen; Southwestern University of Finance and Economics, China; (jiangyunwen2018@163.com): 3.3.15
- Jiao, Jie; Tsinghua University, China; (jiaoj@ sem.tsinghua.edu.cn): 2.1.9
- Jiao, Shujie; University of Nottingham, China; (suzy\_jiao@outlook.com): 2.2.9
- Jiménez, Alfredo; Kedge Business School, France; (alfredo,jimenez@kedgebs.com): 2.1.11
- Jin, Yuanling; Yonsei University, Korea, South; (sykim000912@naver.com): 2.4.15
- Jin, Zhongqi; Middlesex University, United Kingdom; (z.jin@mdx.ac.uk): 2.5.10
- Jindal, Varun; *IIM Calcutta, India*; (varunj14@iimcal.ac.in): 2.3.14
- Jindra, Björn; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (bji.egb@cbs.dk): 3.4.14
- Jiraporn, Napatsorn; State University of New York at Oswego, USA; (napatsorn. jiraporn@oswego.edu): 2.1.10
- Johanson, Jan; Uppsala University, Sweden; (jan.johanson@fek.uu.se): 2.4.1
- Johanson, Martin; Dalarna University / Uppsala University, Sweden; (mjoh@ du.se): 3.4.15

**Copenhagen**, Denmark

- Johnson, Clark D.; Saint Louis University, USA; (clark.johnson@slu.edu): 2.2.12, 2.5.13
- Johnson, William H.A.; *Pennsylvania State University, USA*; (whj1@psu.edu): 1.4.15
- Jones, Chris; Aston University, United Kingdom; (c.jones2@aston.ac.uk): 2.5.14, 3.1.10
- Jones, Geoffrey; Harvard Business School, USA; (gjones@hbs.edu): 1.2.15, 1.5.4, 2.5.11, 3.2.1
- Jones, James; Illinois State University, USA; (jrjone2@ilstu.edu): 1.5.16
- Joshi, Amol M.; Oregon State University, USA; (amol.joshi@oregonstate.edu): 1.2.13
- Ju, Hwansung; Temple University, USA; (hwansung.ju@temple.edu): 2.5.12
- Ju, Ming; Louisiana Tech University, USA; (mingju@latech.edu): 1.5.9
- Judge, William Q.; Old Dominion University, USA; (wjudge@odu.edu): 1.5.9
- Jung, Hyeyoon; University of Alabama, USA; (hjung14@crimson.ua.edu): 1.2.10, 3.1.13
- Jung, Jae; University of Missouri-Kansas City, USA; (jungjc@umkc.edu): 2.4.9 Jung, Yuhee; Gakushuin University, Japan;

Jurado, Tanya; Massey University, New Zea-

land; (t.r.jurado@massey.ac.nz): 2.2.17

Kafouros, Mario; University of Leeds, United

Kingdom; (mk@lubs.leeds.ac.uk): 2.3.10,

Kähäri, Perttu; Aalto University, Finland;

Kainzbauer, Astrid; Mahidol University, Thai-

land: (astrid.kai@mahidol.ac.th): 2.3.12

Development Administration, Thailand;

Kalasin, Kiattichai: National Institute of

(kiattichai.kal@nida.ac.th): 2.3.12

Kalfadellis, Paul: Monash University, Aus-

tralia; (paul.kalfadellis@monash.edu):

Kalra, Komal; University of Victoria, Canada;

abad, India; (chittaranjank@iima.ac.in):

(komal@uvic.ca): 2.1.10, 3.1.12, 3.2.2

Kalubandi, Sai Chittaranian: IIM Ahmed-

Kandogan, Yener: University of Michi-

gan-Flint, USA; (yener@umflint.edu):

USA; (hyokang@berkeley.edu): 1.1.7

Kang, Jihoon; Yonsei University, Korea,

(olivia.kang@fek.uu.se): 1.2.14

(hkano@oita-u.ac.jp): 3.1.17

kao@fek.uu.se): 3.2.15

da; (anirbank@sfu.ca): 3.1.2

USA; (karaa@ius.edu): 2.5.6

Kano, Hirokazu; Oita University, Japan;

Kano, Liena; University of Calgary, Canada;

Kao, Pao; Uppsala University, Sweden; (pao.

Kappen, Philip; Uppsala University, Sweden;

Kar, Anirban; Simon Fraser University, Cana-

Kara, Aycan; Indiana University Southeast,

103

(philip.kappen@fek.uu.se): 0.3, 1.3.6

(liena.kano@haskayne.ucalgary.ca): 1.5.4,

Kang, Hyo; University of California, Berkeley,

South; (lyon0725@yonsei.ac.kr): 1.1.16

Kang, Olivia; Uppsala University, Sweden;

(perttu.kahari@aalto.fi): 3.3.2

(hopejung@gmail.com): 2.3.8

Κ

2.4.7. 2.5.11

2.1.5, 2.4.13

3.4.14

1.4.10

2.1.15

June 24-27, 2019

- Karafyllia, Maria; University of Birmingham, United Kingdom; (mkarafyllia@gmail. com): 2.3.13
- Karami, Masoud; Queenstown Resort College, New Zealand; (masoud.karami@ qrc.ac.nz): 2.2.8
- Karhu, Anna; University of Turku, Finland; (anna.karhu@utu.fi): 2.5.16
- Karmowska, Joanna: Oxford Brookes University, United Kingdom; (jkarmowska@ brookes.ac.uk): 2.2.15
- Karna, Amit; IIM Ahmedabad, India; (karna@ iima.ac.in): 3.4.14
- Karreman, Bas; Erasmus University Rotterdam, Netherlands; (karreman@ese.eur. nl): 1.1.16
- Kartikasari, Ani; Lincoln University, New Zealand; (ani.kartikasari@lincoln.ac.nz): 2.1.14
- Karunarathne, Rotumba Arachchige I. C.; University of Kelaniya, Sri Lanka; (ishankac@kln.ac.lk): 2.4.10
- Kashima, Emiko; Latrobe University, Australia; (e.kashima@latrobe.edu.au): 2.4.10
- Katsikeas, Constantine; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (buscsk@leeds.ac.uk): 1.1.1, 2.2.16
- Kawewong, Niyata; Kobe University, Japan; (niyata.k@cmu.ac.th): 2.4.15
- Kedia, Ben L.; University of Memphis, USA; (bkedia@memphis.edu): 3.3.9
- Kelchtermans, Stijn; KU Leuven, Belgium; (stijn.kelchtermans@kuleuven.be): 3.3.7
- Kersting, Erasmus Kristoffer; Villanova University, USA; (erasmus.kersting@ villanova.edu): 1.4.11
- Keun, Lee; Seoul National University, Korea, South: (kenneth@snu.ac.kr): 3.4.16
- Khalil, Mohammad Shadab; National Dong Hwa University, Taiwan; (jnu.shadab@ gmail.com): 3.3.13
- Khan, Ambarin Asad; University of Salford Manchester, United Kingdom; (a.a.khan6@ salford.ac.uk): 1.2.15
- Khan, Huda; University of South Australia, Australia; (huda.khan@unisa.edu.au): 1.4.13. 3.3.13
- Khan, Zaheer; University of Kent, United Kingdom; (z.a.khan@kent.ac.uk): 1.3.4, 2.5.14. 3.1.16
- Khanna, Tarun; Harvard Business School, USA; (tkhanna@hbs.edu): 1.2.15
- Khavarinezhad, Sepideh; University of Turin, Italy; (sepideh.khavarinezhad@unito. it): 3.2.15
- Kim, Andrea; Sungkyunkwan University, Korea, South; (akim@skku.edu): 1.3.12
- Kim, Daekwan; Florida State University, USA; (dkim@business.fsu.edu): 2.3.13
- Kim, HanMook: Yosei University, Korea, South; (khmook1223@hanmail.net): 2.4.15
- Kim, Jae-Jin; Hoseo University, Korea, South; (jkim@hoseo.edu): 2.5.15
- Kim, Jeehyeon; Sungkyunkwan University, Korea, South; (jeeetree@skku.edu): 1.3.12
- Kim, Jinsil; College of New Jersey, USA; (kimi@tcni.edu): 3.3.6
- Kim, Kyungjoong; Rutgers University, USA; (phd.international.business@gmail. com): 1.1.12
- Kim, Minyoung; University of Kansas, USA; (mkim@ku.edu): 1.5.7

104

- Kim, Soon Sung; Korea University, Korea, South; (nancy15@korea.ac.kr): 3.2.14
- Kim, Sylvia; Fresno Pacific University, USA; (sylvia.kim@fresno.edu): 1.3.16
- Kimber, David; Uandes, Chile; (dkimber@ uandes.cl): 1.2.12
- Kipping, Matthias; York University, Canada; (mkipping@schulich.yorku.ca): 3.1.1
- Kirca, Ahmet H.; Michigan State University, USA; (kirca@msu.edu): 2.4.18, 2.5.10
- kivleniece, Ilze; INSEAD, France; (ilze.kivleniece@insead.edu): 3.4.12
- Klein. Andreas; Niederrhein University of Applied Science, Germany; (andreas. klein@hs-niederrhein.de): 1.5.14
- Klein, Florian; Vienna University of Economics and Business, Austria; (florian.klein@ wu.ac.at): 1.4.9
- Klopf, Patricia; WU Vienna, Austria; (pklopf@wu.ac.at): 1.4.12
- Knight, Gary; Willamette University, USA; (gknight@willamette.edu): 0.5, 1.3.4, 2.5.15, 3.05
- Kobrin, Stephen J.; University of Pennsylvania, USA; (kobrins@wharton.upenn. edu): 1.3.1
- Koch, Bradley James; Grand Valley State University, USA; (kochb@gvsu.edu): 1.3.12
- Koch, Pamela L. T.; Grand Valley State University, USA; (kochp@gvsu.edu): 1.3.12 Kokko, Ari; Copenhagen Business School,
- Denmark; (ako.egb@cbs.dk): 1.1.3
- Kolbl, Ziva; University of Vienna, Austria; (ziva.kolbl@univie.ac.at): 1.2.10
- Kolk, Ans; University of Amsterdam, Netherlands; (akolk@uva.nl): 1.5.1
- Konara, Palitha; University of Plymouth, United Kingdom; (palitha.konara@plymouth.ac.uk): 2.2.13
- Kong, Yin; Shandong University of Science and Technology, China; (kongyin@sdust. edu.cn): 2.3.12
- Konwar, Ziko; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (z.konwar@leeds.ac.uk): 2.2.14, 2.5.12. 3.2.6
- Korpas, Edyta Ewa; KU Leuven, Belgium; (edvta.korpas@kuleuven.be): 2.2.16. 3.2.13
- Kotabe, Masaaki; Temple University, USA; (mkotabe@temple.edu): 0.7, 2.4.16, 3.4.12
- Kothari, Tanvi; San José State University, USA; (kothari.t@gmail.com): 3.4.6
- Kotosaka, Masahiro; Keio University, Japan; (kotosaka@sfc.keio.ac.jp): 2.5.15
- Kouznetsov, Alex; Torrens University Australia, Australia; (alex.kouznetsov@laureate. edu.au): 3.3.14
- Koval, Mariia; Grenoble Ecole de Management, France: (marija.koval@grenoble-em.com): 2.2.16
- Kozhakhmet, Sanat: Narxoz University. Kazakhstan; (sanat.kozhakhmet@narxoz. kz): 3.4.9
- Krammer, Sorin; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (m.s.krammer@leeds.ac.uk): 2.4.7
- Krishnan, Rishikesha T; IIM Bangalore, India; (rishi@iimb.ac.in): 2.1.13, 3.3.4
- Krisskoy, Albert; University of Ljubljana, Slovenia; (matevz.raskovic@gmail.com): 1 1 1 0

International Business in an Unsettling Political and Economic Environment

- Krylov, Valery; University of Lorraine, France; Lapoule, Paul; ESCP Europe, France; (valery.krylov@univ-lorraine.fr): 1.2.17
- Ku, Charlotte; Texas A&M University, USA; (cku@law.tamu.edu): 3.3.16
- Ku, Sarah; Georgia State University, USA; (sku2@gsu.edu): 3.1.13
- Kuang, Yunmei; Saint Louis University, USA; (yunmei.kuang@slu.edu): 2.2.12
- Kuivalainen, Olli; Lappeenranta University of Technology, Finland; (olli.kuivalainen@ lut.fi): 1.4.13, 1.5.8, 3.2.10
- Kumar, Pradeep; IIM Ranchi, India; (pradeep. kumar14fpm@iimranchi.ac.in): 3.4.14
- Kumar, V.; Georgia State University, USA; (vk@gsu.edu): 1.1.1
- Kumar, Vikas; University of Sydney, Australia; (vikas.kumar@sydney.edu.au): 2.2.11, 2.3.6
- Kumara, Sisira; University of Sri Jayewardenepura, Sri Lanka; (mhasisira@yahoo. co.uk): 1.5.16
- Kumon, Hiroshi; Hosei University, Japan; (kumon@hosei.ac.jp): 2.3.8
- Kundu, Sumit K.; Florida International University, USA; (kundus@fiu.edu): 1.2.2, 2.5.1.3.1.4
- Kunst, Vincent; University of Liverpool, United Kingdom; (v.e.kunst@hotmail. com): 2.4.11, 3.4.8
- Kusi Appiah, Emmanuel: University of Vaasa, Finland; (emmanuel.kusi.appiah@ uwasa.fi): 1.3.15
- Kwok, Chuck; University of South Carolina, USA; (ckwok@moore.sc.edu): 0.9

- Ladkani, Radha Mukesh; IIM Indore, India; (radhal@iimidr.ac.in): 1.2.16
- Lahiri, Debtanu; HEC Paris, France; (debtanu.lahiri@hec.edu): 1.5.13
- Lahiri, Nandini; American University, USA; (nlahiri@american.edu): 1.2.13
- Lahiri, Somnath: Illinois State University. USA; (slahiri@ilstu.edu): 3.1.16, 3.4.14
- Laine, Igor; Lappeenranta University of Technology, Finland; (igor.laine@lut.fi): 1.4.8. 1.5.8
- Lakhlef, Nadjib; HEC Montreal, Canada; (nadjib.lakhlef@hec.ca): 3.1.15
- Lamb. Philippe: University of Neuchâtel. Switzerland; (philippe.lamb@unine.ch): 1316
- Lamin. Anna: Northeastern University. USA: (a.lamin@northeastern.edu): 3.4.6
- Lamolla, Laura: Universitat Oberta de Catalunya, Spain; (llamollak@uoc.edu): 1.3.10
- Lampert, Curba; Florida International University, USA; (curba.lampert@fiu. edu): 1.5.7
- Lan, Hailin; South China University of Technology, China; (bmhllan@scut.edu. cn): 1.5.13
- Lan, Wei: Southwestern University of Finance and Economics, China; (lanwei@ swufe.edu.cn): 3.3.15
- Lang, Jonas; Ghent University, Belgium; (Jonas.Lang@UGent.be): 0.04, 0.07
- Lange, Knut; Royal Holloway, University of London, United Kingdom; (knut.lange@ rhul.ac.uk): 2.4.13
- Lapointe, Émilie; University of Nottingham, China; (emilie.lapointe@nottingham.edu. cn): 1.1.6

- (plapoule@escpeurope.eu): 2.5.10
- Larimo, Jorma; University of Vaasa, Finland; (jorma.larimo@uwasa.fi): 1.1.2, 1.4.13, 2.5.17, 3.1.15
- Larsen, Marcus Møller; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (mml.si@cbs.dk): 2.2.9, 2.5.4, 3.2.8
- Larsen, Nathalie Nørregaard; University of Southern Denmark, Denmark; (natlar@ sam.sdu.dk): 1.5.15
- Lasrado, Flevy; University of Wollongong in Dubai, United Arab Emirates; (flevylasrado@hotmail.com): 1.3.10, 3.4.14
- Latukha, Marina; St. Petersburg State University, Russia; (marina.latuha@gsom. pu.ru): 3.3.10
- Laursen, Keld; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (kl.ino@cbs.dk): 1.2.3
- Lavarda, Rosalia; Universidade Federal De Santa Catarina, Brazil; (rblavarda@gmail. com): 3.2.15
- Lavoratori, Katiuscia; University of Reading, United Kingdom; (k.lavoratori2@henley. ac.uk): 3.2.7
- Lazarova, Mila; Simon Fraser University, Canada; (mbl@sfu.ca): 3.3.10

Leão, Pablo; FGV, Brazil; (pabloeleao@

Lebedev, Sergey; San Francisco State Uni-

Lee, Byron Y.; China Europe International

Business School, China; (blee@ceibs.

Lee, Hyun-Jung; London School of Econom-

ics, United Kingdom; (h.lee@lse.ac.uk):

Lee, Jeoung Yul; Hongik University, Korea,

South; (jeoungyul@hongik.ac.kr): 1.3.8,

Lee, Jinju; Hitotsubashi University ICS, Japan;

Lee, Jongmin; University of Reading, United

Kingdom; (jongmin.lee@henley.ac.uk):

USA; (june.lee@usfca.edu): 1.4.15, 2.4.8

Lee, Kevin; University of Tampa, USA; (klee@

Lee, Seung-Hyun; University of Texas at Dal-

las, USA; (lee.1085@utdallas.edu): 3.3.6

Lee, Yih-teen: IESE Business School, Spain:

Lehmann, Ana Tavares; University of Porto,

Portugal; (atavares@fep.up.pt): 1.1.3

Kong, SAR-PRC; (shami.shi92@gmail.

Leigh, Elyssebeth; University of Technology

Lemanski, Michal; University of Nottingham

Lemus, Daniel; Tecnológico de Monterrey,

Lengler, Jorge; Durham University, United

Kingdom; (jorge.lengler@durham.ac.uk):

Mexico; (dlemus@itesm.mx): 2.4.13

Ningbo China, Poland; (michal.lemanski@

Sydney, Australia; (elyssebeth.leigh@

Lei, Shi; University of Hong Kong, Hong

Lee, June Y.; University of San Francisco,

Lee, Matthew; INSEAD, Singapore; (mat-

thew.lee@insead.edu): 3.2.14

(ylee@iese.edu): 1.5.6

com): 1.4.9, 3.1.6

icloud.com): 1.1.8

2.2.11

nottingham.edu.cn): 1.1.17

(j.jinju.lee@gmail.com): 1.3.9

1.3.15, 1.5.5, 2.3.16, 2.5.6

versity, USA; (slebedev@sfsu.edu): 3.1.6

gmail.com): 2.2.14

edu): 2.2.12

2 1 10 2 3 12

2.1.13, 2.4.9

ut.edu): 1.4.15

Leao, Sergio; Banco Central do Brasil, Brazil: 3.2.14;

- Leonidou, Leonidas; University of Cyprus, Cyprus; (leonidas@ucy.ac.cy): 1.5.10
- Leppäaho, Tanja; Lappeenranta University of Technoogy, Finland; (tanja.leppaaho@ lut.fi): 1.3.15, 3.2.15
- Leri, Alice; University of South Carolina, USA; (alice.leri@moore.sc.edu): 3.1.5
- Lessard, Donald R.; *Massachusetts Institute* of *Technology, USA*; (dlessard@mit.edu): 2.2.17
- Leten, Bart; KU Leuven, Belgium; (bart. leten@kuleuven.be): 3.3.7
- Leu, Horng-Der; Chung Yuan Christian University, Taiwan; (horngder@cycu.edu. tw): 1.2.12, 1.3.13
- Levinthal, Daniel A.; University of Pennsylvania, USA; (dlev@wharton.upenn. edu): 2.3.1
- Levy, Orly; -, Israel; (orly.levy.x@gmail. com): 1.5.6
- Lewellyn, Krista Burrill; *Florida Southern College, USA*; (klewellyn@flsouthern.edu): 1.5.9, 2.3.14
- Lewin, Arie; Duke University, USA; (ayl3@ duke.edu): 0.8, 2.2.1, 2.3.1
- Lewis, Yimai; Georgia State University, USA; (yzhang68@gsu.edu): 3.2.9
- Leymann, Gunnar; University of Bremen, Germany; (g.leymann@uni-bremen.de): 1.2.11, 3.4.12
- Li, Arthur Liang; Ivey Business School, Canada; (ali.phd@ivey.ca): 3.4.9
- Li, Can; Peking University, China; (lcan@pku.edu.cn): 1.2.13
- Li, Chenchen; Southwestern University of Finance and Economics, China; (lich0017@e.ntu.edu.sg): 3.3.12
- Li, Cheng; Ivey Business School, Canada; (cli. phd@ivey.ca): 3.1.17
- Li, Chengguang; Western University, Canada; (chli@ivey.ca): 2.1.9
- Li, Dan; Indiana University, USA; (lid@ indiana.edu): 2.5.8
- Li, Donghong; Tsinghua University, China; (lidh@sem.tsinghua.edu.cn): 2.5.6
- Li, Donghui; Jinan University, China; (lidonghui@jnu.edu.cn): 3.2.9
- Li, Fei; Beijing University of Posts and Telecommunications, China; (tirabbit@zju. edu.cn): 2.2.13
- Li, Ji; *Rutgers University, USA*; (ji.li@law. rutgers.edu): 1.1.12
- Li, Jiatao (JT);Hong Kong University of Science and Technology, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (mnjtli@ust.hk): 1.1.5, 2.2.5, 2.4.1
- Li, Jie; Shanghai University, China; (mgmtli@i.shu.edu.cn): 1.3.8
- Li, Jing; Simon Fraser University, Canada; (jingli@sfu.ca): 1.3.9
- Li, Jizhen; Tsinghua University, China; (lijzh@ sem.tsinghua.edu.cn): 1.4.8
- Li, Jizhong; Curtin University, Australia; (jizhong.li@curtin.edu.au): 3.1.7
- Li, Joanne; FIU Business, USA; (joli@fiu. edu): 1.2.2
- Li, Lee; York University, Canada; (leeli@ yorku.ca): 2.5.15
- Li, Lei; University of Nottingham Ningbo China, China; (lei.li@nottingham.edu.cn): 1.1.17, 1.5.15, 2.5.7
- Li, Megan Yuan; Nanjing University of Aeronautics and Astronautics, China; (yuanli@ nuaa.edu.cn): 1.1.17

- Li, Mei; Wuhan University, China; (limei@ whu.edu.cn): 2.3.11
- Li, Ming; University of Liverpool, United Kingdom; (mll@liverpool.ac.uk): 2.2.12, 2.4.6
- Li, Peng-Yu; Fu-Jen Catholic University, Taiwan; (pyli@mail.fju.edu.tw): 3.2.6
- Li, Peter Ping; University of Nottingham Ningbo China, China; (peter.li@nottingham.edu.cn): 1.1.17, 1.2.16
- Li, Qian; Shanghai International Studies University, China; (liqian@shisu.edu.cn): 2.4.16
- Li, Sali; University of South Carolina, USA; (sali.li@moore.sc.edu): 3.3.8
- Li, Shaomin; Old Dominion University, USA; (sli@odu.edu): 3.4.8
- Li, Tingting; *Renmin University of China, China;* (litingting1994@ruc.edu.cn): 2.4.15
- Li, Wei; University of Sydney, Australia; (li. wei1@sydney.edu.au): 1.2.14, 3.3.16
- Li, Wen; University of Technology Sydney, Australia; (helena.li@uts.edu.au): 1.2.8, 2.3.9, 3.1.10
- Li, Xiaomei Monica; *Tianjin University, China;* (lxm@tju.edu.cn): 1.5.14
- Li, Xiaoqing; Brunel University London, United Kingdom; (xiaoqing.li@brunel. ac.uk): 2.2.16
- Li, Yi; University of Sydney, Australia; (yi.li2@ sydney.edu.au): 2.2.6
- Li, Yongjuan; Chinese Academy of Sciences, China; (liyj@psych.ac.cn): 1.3.12
- Li, Yuan; Tongji University, China; (Illiyuan@ tongji.edu.cn): 2.1.9
- Li, Yuanxu; Fudan University, China; (yxli@ fudan.edu.cn): 1.5.14
- Li, Yuanyuan; *Rutgers University, USA*; (yuanyuan.li@rutgers.edu): 2.3.15, 3.2.17
- Li, Yutong; University of Reading, United Kingdom; (y.li8@pgr.reading.ac.uk): 3.2.7
- Liang, Zhixiang; *Concordia University, Canada*; (zhixiang.liang@concordia.ca): 2.2.11, 3.4.8
- Liao, Ziqi; Hong Kong Baptist University, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (victor@hkbu.edu. hk): 2.1.13
- Liaw, Chya-Yi; City University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (cyliaw@cityu.edu. hk): 1.4.8, 1.5.10
- Liberman, Leonardo; *LRD, Chile*; (leonardo. liberman@gmail.com): 1.2.12
- Liesch, Peter; University of Queensland, Australia; (p.liesch@business.uq.edu.au): 1.2.8, 2.4.15
- Lin, Chieh-Yu; Chang Jung Christian University, Taiwan; (jylin@mail.cjcu.edu. tw): 2.1.17
- Lin, Chun-Chien; *Chung-Hsing University, Taiwan*; (alittleken@hotmail.com): 2.5.16, 3.3.14
- Lin, Zhouyu; Jinan University, China; (cpaxyz@126.com): 1.3.9
- Lindahl, Olof; Uppsala University, Sweden; (olof.lindahl@fek.uu.se): 2.1.8
- Lindner, Thomas; WU Vienna, Austria; (thomas.lindner@wu.ac.at): 3.1.16
- Linowes, Richard; American University, USA; (richard.linowes@gmail.com): 1.4.15
- Liou, Ru-Shiun; University of Tampa, USA; (rliou@ut.edu): 1.4.15, 2.1.16
- Liouville, Jacques; University of Strasbourg, France; (j.liouville@unistra.fr): 2.2.16

- Liu, Aqi; Chinese University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (liuaqi@gmail.com): 2.1.12
- Liu, Bin; Chinese University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (liu.bin@link.cuhk. edu.hk): 3.1.16, 3.4.15
- Liu, Jingting; University of Colorado Denver, USA; (jingting.liu@ucdenver.edu): 2.5.10
- Liu, Leigh Anne; Georgia State University, USA; (laliu@gsu.edu): 1.4.13
- Liu, Ling; University of Edinburgh, United Kingdom; (ling.liu@ed.ac.uk): 1.1.15
- Liu, Mingwei; *Rutgers University, USA*; (lmwdr99@gmail.com): 1.1.12
- Liu, Steven Yen-Hung; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (sy.liu@leeds.ac.uk): 1.4.13, 3.1.13, 3.3.10
- Liu, Ting; Osaka University, Japan; (tingliu6062@gmail.com): 3.1.12
- Liu, Wei; University of Sydney, Australia; (wei.liu2@sydney.edu.au): 1.2.8, 2.2.6
- Liu, Xiaohui; University of Birmingham, United Kingdom; (x.liu.1@bham.ac.uk): 2.3.14, 3.4.16
- Liu, Xiaoxi; *Peking University, China*; (xiaoxiliu@pku.edu.cn): 3.2.16
- Liu, Xing; University of South Carolina, USA; (xing.liu@grad.moore.sc.edu): 3.3.12
- Liu, Xueyuan; Wuhan University, China; (x.liu@whu.edu.cn): 2.5.10
- Liu, Ye; Zhejiang Science and Technology University, China; (liuye8205@sina.cn): 1.4.8
- Liu, Yi-Yuan; Oriental Institute of Technology, Taiwan; (yyliu@mail.oit.edu.tw): 3.2.6
- Liu, Zhi-Qiang; Huazhong University of Science and Technology, China; (zqliu@ hust.edu.cn): 2.2.12
- Ljubica, Jasenko; National Research University - St. Petersburg Campus, Russia; (jasenko01@net.hr): 1.5.12, 2.4.10
- Ljung, Anna; Uppsala University, Sweden; (anna.ljung@fek.uu.se): 1.2.14
- Lo, Yi-Ju; Yuan Ze University, Taiwan; (yijulo@saturn.yzu.edu.tw): 1.2.9, 1.5.7
- Lofgren, Joan Marie; Aalto University, Finland; (joan.lofgren@aalto.fi): 1.1.8, 1.3.6
- Lopez, Felix; University of Valladolid, Spain; (flopez@eco.uva.es): 1.5.9
- Lopez Vega, Ricardo; Universidad Autonoma de Occidente, Colombia; (ralopez@ uao.edu.co): 2.5.5
- Lorenz, Melanie; Florida Atlantic University, USA; (lorenzm@fau.edu): 2.2.13, 2.5.6
- Love, James H.; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (j.h.love@leeds.ac.uk): 2.2.13, 2.4.8
- Lovely, III, William A.; Northeastern University, USA; (w.lovelyiii@northeastern. edu): 2.4.6
- Low, Kathleen Y. J.; EBS Universität für Wirtschaft und Recht, Germany; (kathleen. low@ebs.edu): 1.1.7
- Lu, Jane; China Europe International Business School, China; (janelu@ceibs.edu): 1.2.4, 1.3.11
- Lu, Keying; Zhejiang University, China; (11820019@zju.edu.cn): 2.4.16
- Lu, Lung-Tan; Fo Guang University, Taiwan; (lulungtan@gmail.com): 3.3.9
- Lu, Qian; Nanjing University, China; (luqian@nju.edu.cn): 2.3.11

**Copenhagen**, **Denmark** 

- Lu, Vinh; Australian National University, Australia; (vinh.lu@anu.edu.au): 2.4.14
- Lu, Xiaojing; Birkbeck, University of London, United Kingdom; (xlu02@mail.bbk.ac.uk): 2.1.12
- Luan, Chin-Jung; National Dong Hwa University, Taiwan; (cjluan@gms.ndhu. edu.tw): 3.3.13
- Lubrano Lavadera, Giuseppe; University of Salerno, Italy; (glubrano@unisa.it): 2.3.7
- Lücke, Gundula; Uppsala University, Sweden; (gundula.lucke@fek.uu.se): 2.2.15
- Lüders, Felix; University of Bremen, Germany; (flueders@uni-bremen.de): 1.4.11
- Luiz, John; University of Sussex, United Kingdom; (j.m.luiz@sussex.ac.uk): 3.2.17
  Lumineau, Fabrice; Purdue University, USA;

(lumineau@purdue.edu): 2.3.10

0.2, 0.7, 1.3.2, 1.4.1, 2.5.1, 3.3.2

0.3, 1.3.9

Lunnan, Randi; BI Norwegian Business

Luo, Jin-hui; Xiamen University, China;

Luo, Yadong; University of Miami, USA; (yadong@miami.edu): 1.4.11, 1.5.5, 3.3.7

Luong, Anh Buu Hoang; Nottingham

luong2015@my.ntu.ac.uk): 1.3.15

Lupton, Nathaniel Curtis; University of

Luu, Bac Van; Russell Investments, United

Kingdom; (vluu@russellinvestments.

Lv, Diwei; Sun Yat-sen University, China;

Lv, Ping; University of Chinese Academy

of Sciences, China; (lvping@ucas.ac.cn):

Lyles, Marjorie; Florida International Univer-

sity, USA; (mlyles@fiu.edu): 2.3.1, 2.4.3

Lynch, Richard; Middlesex University, United

Kingdom; (r.lynch@mdx.ac.uk): 2.5.10

federation of Industry, Denmark; (dbl@

Business, Canada; (mtereza.fleury@fgv.

(mac17@mails.tsinghua.edu.cn): 1.1.13

Ma, Rong; Rutgers University, Camden, USA;

Ma, Juan; INSEAD, Singapore; (juan.ma@

Lyndgaard, Danielle Bjerre; Danish Con-

M Wolf, Bernard; Schulich School of

Ma. Chi: Tsinghua University. China:

(rongma@gmail.com): 2.2.14

do@unisinos.br): 1.2.17

Ma, Xufei; City University of Hong Kong,

Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (xufeima@cityu.

Machado, Marcelo André: Universidade do

Vale do Rio dos Sinos, Brazil; (mmacha-

Mackoy, Robert; Butler University, USA;

Madsen, Allan Lyngsø; Chief Economist,

Danish Trade Union Confederation,

105

(rmackoy@butler.edu): 1.1.12

insead.edu): 2.3.14

edu.hk): 3.2.8

Denmark: 2.2.3:

June 24-27, 2019

(lvdiwei@163.com): 1.5.13

uleth.ca): 2.1.11

com): 1.1.15

335

di.dk): 2.4.6

br): 1.4.15

Μ

Trent University, United Kingdom; (anh.

Lethbridge, Canada; (nathaniel.lupton@

(iinhuiluo@xmu.edu.cn): 2.1.15

Lundan, Sarianna; University of Bremen,

Germany; (s.lundan@uni-bremen.de):

School, Norway; (randi.lunnan@bi.no):

- Madsen, Tage Koed; University of Southern Denmark, Denmark; (tkm@sam.sdu.dk): 1.1.1, 3.4.9
- Maganini, Natalia Diniz; FEA-RP/USP, Brazil; (nataliadiniz@hotmail.com): 1.1.15
- Magelssen, Catherine; London Business School, United Kingdom; (cmagelssen@ london.edu): 0.3
- Magkonis, Georgios; University of Portsmouth, United Kingdom; (georgios. magkonis@port.ac.uk): 1.5.13
- Magnani, Giovanna; University of Pavia, Italy; (giovanna.magnani@unipv.it): 2.3.13
- Magnusson, Peter; University of Alabama, USA; (pmagnusson@cba.ua.edu): 1.2.10, 2.5.10, 3.1.13
- Mahadevan, Jasmin; Hochschule Pforzheim, Germany; (jasmin.mahadevan@hs-pforzheim.de): 3.3.12
- Mahenthiran, Sakthi; Butler University, USA; (smahenth@butler.edu): 1.1.12
- Mainela, Tuija; University of Oulu, Finland; (tuija.mainela@oulu.fi): 1.5.14
- Maitland, Elizabeth; University of Liverpool, United Kingdom; (e.maitland@liverpool. ac.uk): 0.4
- Majocchi, Antonio; University of Pavia, Italy; (antonio.majocchi@unipv.it): 2.4.15, 2.5.15
- Makarius, Erin E.; University of Akron, USA; (makarius@uakron.edu): 1.5.14
- Mäkelä, Hannele; University of Tampere, Finland: 0.6;
- Makhoul, Pedro; UCLA Anderson School of Management, USA; (pmakhoul@ad.ucla. edu): 2.1.7
- Makino, Shige; Chinese University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (makino@baf. msmail.cuhk.edu.hk): 1.1.17, 3.3.1
- Maksimov, Vladislav; University of North Carolina, Greensboro, USA; (vrmaksim@ uncg.edu): 1.5.5, 2.4.9
- Malchow-Møller, Nikolaj; President, Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (nmm. ls@cbs.dk): 0.9
- Malhotra, Ayesha; University of Calgary, Canada; (malhotra@ucalgary.ca): 3.3.16
- Malhotra, Shavin; University of Waterloo, Canada; (shavin.malhotra@uwaterloo. ca): 2.4.8
- Malik, Ashish; University of Newcastle, Australia; (ashish.malik@newcastle.edu. au): 1.2.14, 3.2.6
- Malik, Tariq Hussain; *Liaoning University, China*; (tariq.a.malik@gmail.com): 3.2.13
- Mallon, Mark; *Elon University, USA*; (mmallon2@elon.edu): 1.4.8
- Mamun, Abdullah Al; Charles Sturt University, Australia; (abdullahal.mamun@uon. edu.au): 2.1.16, 2.3.14, 2.4.11
- Man, Thomas Wing Yan; Hang Seng University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (thomasman@hsmc.edu.hk): 1.5.15
- Manegold, Jennifer G.; *Florida Gulf Coast University, USA*; (jmanegold@fgcu.edu): 2.4.12
- Mangaliso, Mzamo P.; University of Massachusetts Amherst, USA; (mangaliso@ isenberg.umass.edu): 1.5.16
- Manolova, Tatiana S.; Bentley University, USA; (tmanolova@bentley.edu): 3.3.5
- Marano, Valentina; Northeastern University, USA; (v.marano@neu.edu): 1.5.1, 2.1.7, 3.3.3

106

- Marchiori Pacheco, Larissa; FGV-EAESP, Brazil; (larissa.pacheco@fgv.br): 2.1.17, 2.2.14
- Marino, Alba; University of Bologna, Italy; (alba.marino2@unibo.it): 2.2.7, 2.5.12
- Marinov, Marin; Aalborg University, Denmark; (marinov@business.aau.dk): 2.3.13
- Marinova, Svetla; Aalborg University, Denmark; (svetla@business.aau.dk): 1.5.10, 2.2.15, 2.3.13
- Markóczy, Lívia; University of Texas at Dallas, USA; (livia.markoczy@utdallas. edu): 3.1.6
- Markus, Stanislav; University of South Carolina, USA; (stan.markus@moore. sc.edu): 2.4.2
- Marra, Marianna; University of Essex, United Kingdom; (mmarra@essex.ac.uk): 2.2.7, 2.3.7
- Martin, Xavier; *Tilburg University, Netherlands;* (x.martin@tilburguniversity.edu): 1.2.11, 1.3.7
- Mascarenhas Passos, Dimitri; Univali, Brazil; (dimitrimascarenhaspassos@gmail. com): 2.2.12
- Maseland, Robbert; University of Groningen, Netherlands; (r.k.j.maseland@rug.nl): 1.4.1
- Massini, Silvia; University of Manchester, United Kingdom; (silvia.massini@manchester.ac.uk): 1.3.14, 1.4.7
- Mata, Jose; University of Lausanne, Switzerland; (jose.mata@unil.ch): 1.1.2
- Matysek-Jedrych, Anna; Poznan University of Economics and Business, Poland; (anna. jedrych@ue.poznan.pl): 1.4.14
- Mawdsley, Hazel; University of South Wales, United Kingdom; (hazel.mawdsley@ southwales.ac.uk): 1.4.15
- Maznevski, Martha; Western University, Canada; (mmaznevski@ivey.uwo.ca): 2.4.6
- Mazzaro, Luís Gustavo; São Paulo University, Brazil; (luismazzaro@usp.br): 2.5.14
- McGaughey, Sara Lisa; Griffith University, Australia; (s.mcgaughey@griffith.edu. au): 0.5, 3.1.4
- McIntyre, John R; Georgia Institute of Technology, USA; (john.mcintyre@scheller. gatech.edu): 1.1.8
- Meardi, Guglielmo; Warwick Business School, United Kingdom; (guglielmo. meardi@wbs.ac.uk): 2.4.12
- Medvedev, Andrey; Hochschule Ludwigshafen am Rhein, Germany; (profamedvedev@gmail.com): 2.4.14
- Mehta, Anju; North Carolina A&T University, USA; (anju.mehta2008@gmail.com): 2.5.6, 3.4.10
- Mendonça, Douglas; Universidade Federal de Lavras, Brazil; (mendonca\_douglas@ yahoo.com.br): 3.4.16
- Meng, Yinghua; Shanghai University of International Business and Economics, China; (mymgy810@126.com): 3.3.10
- Merchant, Hemant; University of South Florida St. Petersburg, USA; (hmerchant@ usfsp.edu): 1.1.16
- Meri, Löyttyniemi; Senior Advisor, Sustainability, Aalto University, Finland: 0.6;
- Mersland, Roy; University of Agder, Norway; (roy.mersland@uia.no): 3.4.16
- Meyer, Camille; University of Victoria, Canada; (camillemeyer@uvic.ca): 1.2.11

International Business in an Unsettling Political and Economic Environment

- Meyer, Klaus; Ivey Business School, Canada; (kmeyer@ivey.ca): 2.05, 2.4.2, 3.1.17, 3.3.3
- Mezias, John M.; *University of Miami, USA*; (jmezias@miami.edu): 0.7, 1.3.9
- Michailova, Snejina; *University of Auckland, New Zealand;* (s.michailova@auckland. ac.nz): 0.7, 2.1.14, 2.3.4
- Mickiewicz, Tomasz; Aston University, United Kingdom; (t.mickiewicz@aston.ac.uk): 2.1.15, 2.3.14
- Mihalache, Mashiho; University of Amsterdam, Netherlands; (mashiho.mihalache@ gmail.com): 1.4.7
- Mihalache, Oli; Vrije Universiteit Amsterdam, Netherlands; (r.o.mihalache@vu.nl): 1.4.7
- Mileski, Joan; Texas A&M University, USA; (mileskij@tamug.edu): 3.3.16
- Milevoj, Emil; *California State University, Fresno, USA*; (emilevoj@csufresno.edu): 2.5.15
- Miller, Stewart R.; University of Texas at San Antonio, USA; (stewart.miller@utsa.edu): 2.1.7, 2.3.18, 3.3.18
- Minbaeva, Dana; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (dm.si@cbs.dk): 0.6, 0.9, 1.1.12, 1.5.3, 2.1.10, 3.4.6
- Minefee, Ishva; *Iowa State University, USA;* (iminefee@iastate.edu): 2.3.3
- Mingo, Santiago; Universidad Adolfo Ibáñez's, Chile; (santiago.mingo@uai. cl): 3.3.7
- Miocevic, Dario; University of Split, Croatia; (dmiocevi@efst.hr): 3.4.13
- Miravitlles, Paloma; University of Barcelona, Spain; (paloma.miravitlles@ub.edu): 3.1.17
- Mirza, Hafiz; University of Reading, United Kingdom; (hafiz.mirza@henley.ac.uk): 1.2.5, 2.1.4, 3.2.4
- Miska, Christof; *WU Vienna, Austria*; (christof.miska@wu.ac.at): 1.4.6
- Mitra, Sumit; IIM Kozhikode, India; (smitra@ iimk.ac.in): 1.1.16
- Mitterreiter, Simon; ESCP Europe, Germany; (smitterreiter@escpeurope.eu): 3.4.10
- Mmbaga, Nick; University of Tennessee, USA; (nickmmbaga@yahoo.com): 1.5.15
- Moeller, Miriam; University of Queensland, Australia; (m.moeller@business.uq.edu. au): 2.2.8
- Mograbyan, Marine; Imperial College London, United Kingdom; (m.mograbyan15@ imperial.ac.uk): 2.5.11
- Mohiuddin, Muhammad; Thompson Rivers University, Canada; (mmohiuddin@tru. ca): 3.3.7, 3.4.14
- Mol, Michael J.; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (mmo.si@cbs.dk): 1.2.7, 2.1.1
- Molthan-Hill, Petra; Nottingham Trent University, United Kingdom: 0.6;
- Monaghan, Sinéad; *Rutgers University, USA*; (smonaghan@business.rutgers. edu): 3.2.7
- Mondal, Arindam; XLRI, Jamshedpur, India; (arindammondal@xlri.ac.in): 3.1.16
- Mongong Fon, Roger; University of Manchester, United Kingdom; (roger.fon@ manchester.ac.uk): 2.3.6
- Monteiro, Felipe; INSEAD, France; (felipe. monteiro@insead.edu): 1.2.3, 2.1.1

- Montenero, Vincent; Université Paris-Dauphine, France; (vincent.montenero@ gmail.com): 1.2.17
- Monticelli, Jefferson Marlon; FGV São Paulo, Brazil; (jeffmarlon@hotmail.com): 2.5.16
- Montoya, Miguel; Tecnológico de Monterrey, Mexico; (mmontoya@itesm.mx): 1.5.16, 2.2.17, 2.4.13
- Moon, Hwy-Chang; Seoul National University, Korea, South; (cmoon.snu@gmail. com): 1.3.14
- Moon, Jeremy; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (jm.msc@cbs.dk): 0.6
- Moonesar, Immanuel Azaad; Mohammed Bin Rashid School of Government, United Arab Emirates; (immanuel.moonesar@ mbrsg.ac.ae): 0.5, 2.1.12, 2.5.3, 3.1.4
- Moore, Elizabeth; Northeastern University, USA; (e.moore@northeastern.edu): 1.2.11, 1.5.16, 3.3.7
- Moore, Fiona; Royal Holloway, University of London, United Kingdom; (fiona.moore@ rhul.ac.uk): 1.4.14, 2.5.2
- Moosmayer, Dirk; University of Nottingham Ningbo, China; (Dirk.Moosmayer@ nottingham.edu.cn): 1.4.3
- Morris, Shad; Brigham Young University, USA; (morris@byu.edu): 1.1.7
- Mors, Marie Louise; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (lm.smg@cbs.dk): 0.8
- Mortensen, Elmer; Leadership Pipeline Institute Denmark, Denmark; (elmer. mortensen@lp-institute.com): 2.4.6
- Moschieri, Caterina; IE Business School, Spain; (caterina.moschieri@ie.edu): 2.1.12, 2.3.9, 3.4.12
- Mroczek-Dabrowska, Katarzyna; Poznan University of Economics and Business, Poland; (katarzyna.mroczek-dabrowska@ ue.poznan.pl): 1.4.14, 3.2.16
- Mudambi, Ram; *Temple University, USA*; (rmudambi@temple.edu): 0.4, 1.2.3, 1.3.3, 2.1.1, 2.2.7, 3.3.2
- Mudambi, Susan; Temple University, USA; (smudambi@temple.edu): 2.4.16 Mueller, Michael J.; Erasmus University,

Netherlands: (mueller@rsm.nl): 2.3.16

Economics and Business, Austria; (jakob.

Mughan, Terry; Royal Roads University, Can-

Mukherjee, Debmalya; University of Akron,

Foreign Trade, India; (jaydeep@iift.edu):

USA; (dmukher@uakron.edu): 1.5.14

Mukherjee, Jaydeep; Indian Institute of

Mukherjee, Shibashish; University of

mukherjee@rug.nl): 1.3.7

Groningen, Netherlands; (shibashish.

Mukundhan, K.V.; IIM Tiruchirappalli, India;

Mumford, Jonathan Van: University of Turku.

Finland: (ionathan.v.mumford@utu.fi):

United Kingdom; (s.munjal@lubs.leeds.

Müntzberg, Steen; Vice Director, The Danish

Employers Confederation, Denmark: 2.2.3;

Murprhree, Michael; University of South Car-

olina, USA; (michael.murphree@moore.

Munjal, Surender; University of Leeds,

(mukundhan@iimtrichy.ac.in): 2.4.7

1.2.17

1114

ac.uk): 2.5.14

sc.edu): 1.1.17, 2.4.7

ada; (terry.mughan@royalroads.ca): 3.2.2

Muellner, Jakob: Vienna University of

muellner@wu.ac.at): 3.1.10
- Murray, Janet Y. ; *University of Missouri-St. Louis, USA*; (murrayjan@umsl.edu): 1.5.3
- Musabende, Jacqueline; Mount Royal University, Canada; (jmusabende@mtroyal. ca): 2.1.5, 3.3.16
- Musonera, Etienne; Mercer University -Atlanta Campus, USA; (musonera@yahoo. com): 0.5
- Mwau, John; Harun International, Kenya; (haruninternational@yahoo.com): 1.3.12

### Ν

- Nachum, Lilac; Baruch College, CUNY, USA; (lilac.nachum@baruch.cuny.edu): 1.4.4, 2.05, 2.1.6, 2.2.17
- Nacken, Thijs; Erasmus University Rotterdam, Netherlands; (nacken@ese.eur.nl): 1.1.16
- Nair, Smitha R.; University of East Anglia, United Kingdom; (s.ravindranathan-nair@ uea.ac.uk): 1.5.12, 2.5.13
- Najafi-Tavani, Zhaleh; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (z.najafitavani@leeds. ac.uk): 2.2.16
- Nakamura, H. Richard; University of Gothenburg, Sweden; (richard.nakamura@ gu.se): 2.3.8
- Naoumova, Irina; University of Hartford, USA; (naoumova@hartford.edu): 1.3.12
- Napier, Elizabeth; Georgia State Univeristy, USA; (enapier2@student.gsu.edu): 3.1.13
- Naraparedy, Vijaya; University of Denver, USA; (vnarapar@du.edu): 2.3.5
- Nardon, Luciara; *Carleton University, Canada*; (luciaranardon@cunet.carleton. ca): 3.2.12
- Narooz, Rose; University of Glasgow, United Kingdom; (rose.narooz@glasgow.ac.uk): 2.2.15
- Nartey, Lite; University of South Carolina, USA; (lite.nartey@moore.sc.edu): 2.1.14, 2.5.17
- Narula, Rajneesh; University of Reading, United Kingdom; (r.narula@henley.ac.uk): 1.3.15, 1.5.2, 2.5.1
- Navrbjerg, Steen; FAOS-Employment Relations Research Centre, University of Copenhagen, Denmark; (sen@faos.dk): 2.2.3
- Nayyar, Rishika; Indian Institute of Foreign Trade, India; (rishikadse@gmail.com): 1.2.17
- Ndanga, Leah Z.B.; West Chester University in Pennsylvania, USA; (Indanga@wcupa. edu): 1.5.16
- Ndubisi, Nelson Oly; *Qatar University, Doha Campus, Qatar*; (olynel@hotmail.com): 2.2.6
- Nebus, James; Suffolk University, USA; (jnebus@suffolk.edu): 2.5.9
- Nefedov, Konstantin; St. Petersburg State University, Russia; (konstantin.s.nefedov@gmail.com): 1.1.11, 2.4.14
- Nelaeva, Alena; Nord University, Norway; (alena.nelaeva@nord.no): 2.3.13
- Nell, Phillip C.; Vienna University of Economics and Business, Austria; (phillip.nell@ wu.ac.at): 0.4, 1.4.12, 2.3.9, 3.3.2
- Nellemann, Camilla; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (cn.si@cbs.dk): 2.1.13
- Nevalainen, Pasi; University of Jyväskylä, Finland; (pasi.a.nevalainen@jyu.fi): 1.5.8

- Neves, Cristiana; University of Porto, Portugal; (up201406483@fep.up.pt): 3.2.17
- Newa, Fred Omondi; United States International University, Kenya; (fnewa@usiu. ac.ke): 1.3.6
- Newburry, William; Florida International University, USA; (newburry@fiu.edu): 1.4.2, 2.3.12, 2.5.10, 3.2.5
- Ng, Kit Shun; University of Nottingham Ningbo China, China; (kitshun.ng@ nottingham.edu.cn): 1.4.3
- Nguyen, Duc; University of Sydney, Australia; (duc.c.nguyen@sydney.edu.au): 3.2.15
- Nguyen, Ha Thi Thu; University of Vaasa, Finland; (ha.nguyen@uwasa.fi): 3.1.15
- Nguyen, Huu Le; University of Vaasa, Finland; (nghl@uwasa.fi): 1.4.13
- Nguyen, Luu Thi; *Tongji University, China;* (luu.nguyen@tongji.edu.cn): 3.3.15
- Nguyen, Quyen; University of Reading, United Kingdom; (t.k.q.nguyen@henley. ac.uk): 1.3.16
- Nguyen, Tam; University of Queensland, Australia; (tam.nguyen@business.uq.edu. au): 1.2.8
- Nielsen, Bo Bernhard; University of Sydney, Australia; (bo.nielsen@sydney.edu.au): 1.3.18, 1.4.18, 1.5.12, 3.3.18
- Nielsen, Rikke Kristine; Aalborg University, Denmark; (rikkekn@hum.aau.dk): 1.2.15, 2.4.6
- Nielsen, Sabina; University of Sydney, Australia; (sabina.nielsen@sydney.edu. au): 1.5.5
- Nieri, Federica; University of Pisa, Italy; (federica.nieri@for.unipi.it): 2.1.11
- Nisar, Shaista; University of Tampa, USA; (snisar@ut.edu): 1.4.15
- Nonato, Gustavo G.; EAESP-FGV, Brazil; (gustavo\_mpafgv@hotmail.com): 1.2.17
- Nooraini, Mohamad Sheriff; Universiti Teknologi MARA, Malaysia; (nooraini@ salam.uitm.edu.my): 2.5.10
- Novik, Ana; OECD, France; (ana.novik@oecd. org): 3.4.1
- Nowinska, Agnieszka; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (an.si@cbs.dk): 2.1.13 Nummela, Niina; University of Turku,
- Finland; (niina.nummela@utu.fi): 1.3.8, 2.4.18, 2.5.15
- Nurgabdeshov, Assylbek; Narxoz University, Kazakhstan; (nurgabdeshov@gmail. com): 3.4.9
- Nuruzzaman, N; Rutgers University, USA; (n.nuruzzaman@rutgers.edu): 2.5.11

### 0

- O'Brien, Dónal; Dublin City University, Ireland; (donalobrien63@gmail.com): 2.3.16
- Oetzel, Jennifer; American University, USA; (oetzelj@american.edu): 1.1.4, 2.3.3
- Ogbechie, Chris; *Lagos Business School, Nigeria*; (cogbechie@lbs.edu.ng): 2.2.17
- Oh, Chang Hoon; Simon Fraser University, Canada; (coh@sfu.ca): 1.1.9, 1.2.14, 2.3.3
- Oh, Wonyong; University Nevada, Las Vegas, USA; (wonyong.oh@unlv.edu): 1.5.11
- Ohashi, Marisa; *FGV, Brazil;* (marisa.ohashi@ gmail.com): 2.2.14
- O'Higgins, Ciara; University of Deusto, Spain; (ciara.ohiggins@deusto.es): 1.3.16

- Okhmatovskiy, Ilya; Universidade Nova de Lisboa, Portugal; (ilya.okhmatovskiy@ novasbe.pt): 3.2.3
- Olarewaju, Tolu; *Staffordshire University, United Kingdom*; (tolulope.olarewaju@ staffs.ac.uk): 2.1.15
- Oldroyd, James; Brigham Young University, USA; (oldroyd@byu.edu): 1.1.7, 2.1.5
- Olejniczak, Tomasz; *Kozminski University, Poland*; (tolejniczak@kozminski.edu. pl): 2.3.8
- Olivas-Lujan, Miguel; *Clarion Univeristy,* USA; (molivas@clarion.edu): 2.5.3
- Oliveira, Luis; University of São Paulo / Dalarna University, Brazil; (luis.oliveira@ usp.br): 1.1.16, 3.4.15
- Oliveira, Marcelle Colares; *Federal University of Ceara, Brazil;* (marcellecolares@uol. com.br): 2.4.12
- Oliveira, Raquel; Banco Central do Brasil, Brazil: 3.2.14;
- Omoju, Joshua; Northumbria University, United Kingdom; (joshua.omoju@northumbria.ac.uk): 3.2.16
- Onuklu, Atilla; *Temple University, USA*; (aonuklu@temple.edu): 2.3.7
- Orbes Cervantes, Irina; Australian National University, Australia; (irina.orbes@anu. edu.au): 1.1.9
- Orlova, Svetlana; University of Tulsa, USA; (svo053@utulsa.edu): 1.1.15
- Ortino, Federico; *King's College London, United Kingdom*; (federico.ortino@kcl. ac.uk): 3.4.1
- Osiyevskyy, Oleksiy; University of Calgary, Canada; (oosiyevs@ucalgary.ca): 1.1.11
- Osland, Joyce; San Jose State University, USA; (joyce.osland@sjsu.edu): 2.4.6, 2.5.2, 3.2.12
- Ouyang, Can; Cornell University, USA; (co262@cornell.edu): 1.1.12, 2.3.6
- Owyar-Hosseini, Marion M.; James Madison University, USA; (owyarhmm@jmu.edu): 3.3.16
- Oxelheim, Lars; Lund University, Sweden; (lars.oxelheim@ifn.se): 1.1.15, 2.5.17
- Ozbek, Mehmet Ferhat; Gumushane University, Turkey; (mfozbek@gumushane.edu. tr): 2.3.12
- Ozgen, Sibel; Florida International University, USA; (sozgenno@fiu.edu): 3.3.12
- Ozkan, Kubilay Sabri Levent; Georgia State University, USA; (kozkan2@student.gsu. edu): 1.4.13
- Ozkaya, H. Erkan; California State Polytechnic University, Pomona, USA; (ozkaya@ cpp.edu): 3.4.13
- Ozturk, Ayse; University of Tennessee at Chattanooga, USA; (ayse-ozturk@utc. edu): 1.1.1, 2.3.13, 3.2.10
- Ozturk, Cem; Georgia Institute of Technology, USA; (cem.ozturk@scheller.gatech. edu): 2.3.13

### Ρ

- Paavilainen-Mäntymäki, Eriikka; Turku School of Economics, Finland; (eriikka. paavilainen-mantymaki@utu.fi): 3.2.15
- Padrón-Hernández, Ivar; Stockholm School of Economics, Sweden; (ivar.padron@ gmail.com): 3.1.9

Copenhagen, Denmark

- Paik, Yongsun; *Loyola Marymount University, USA*; (yongsun.paik@lmu.edu): 2.5.6, 3.2.5
- Pak, Yong Suhk; Yonsei University, Korea, South; (yspak@yonsei.ac.kr): 3.3.5
- Pan, Alan J.; Shanghai Jiao Tong University, China; (alan.pan@sjtu.edu.cn): 2.5.13, 3.4.13
- Pan, David; Texas Woman's University, USA; (davidwpan1@gmail.com): 2.5.13, 3.4.13
- Pan, Xiao; International Business School Suzhou, China; (xiao.pan@xjtlu.edu.cn): 2.3.11
- Pananond, Pavida; *Thammasat University, Thailand*; (pavida@tbs.tu.ac.th): 1.1.3, 3.2.4
- Pangarkar, Nitin; National University of Singapore, Singapore; (bizpn@nus.edu. sg): 3.1.15, 3.2.8
- Panibratov, Andrei; St. Petersburg State University, Russia; (panibratov@mail.ru): 1.1.11, 2.1.6
- Panina, Daria; Texas A&M University, USA; (dpanina@mays.tamu.edu): 1.4.15
- Papadopoulou, Christina; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (c.papadopoulou1@leeds.ac.uk): 1.4.13
- Papageorgiadis, Nikolaos; University of Liverpool, United Kingdom; (n.papageorgiadis@liverpool.ac.uk): 1.5.13, 2.4.7, 3.1.3
- Parente, Ronaldo; *Florida International University, USA*; (rcparent@fiu.edu): 2.3.5, 2.5.10
- Park, Namgyoo K.; Seoul National University, Korea, South; (namgyoopark@gmail. com): 1.3.9
- Park, Seung Ho; Nanyang Technological University, Singapore; (sampark008@ gmail.com): 1.4.2, 2.1.16
- Park, Young-Ryeol; Yonsei University, Korea, South; (yrpark@yonsei.ac.kr): 1.2.17, 2.4.15

Parker, Andrew; University of Exeter, United

Pastoriza Rivas, David; HEC Montreal, Cana-

da: (david.pastoriza@hec.ca): 3.1.15

Patel, Parth: Newcastle University, United

2.3.10. 3.2.12

ck@hec.fr): 2.3.9

Kingdom; (parth.patel@newcastle.ac.uk):

Patnaik, Swetketu; Anglia Ruskin University,

United Kingdom: (swetketu.patnaik@

Patock, Verena J.; HEC Paris, France; (pato-

Pattnaik, Chinmay: University of Sydney,

Australia; (chinmay.pattnaik@sydney.

Pedersen, Torben; Bocconi University, Italy;

(torben.pedersen@unibocconi.it): 0.7,

Pelto, Elina; University of Turku, Finland;

Peltokorpi, Vesa; Hiroshima University,

Japan; (vesa@uow.edu.au): 1.1.10

Peng, Yi; University of Alabama, USA;

Pennings, Enrico; Erasmus University

Rotterdam, Netherlands; (pennings@ese.

107

3.1.13

June 24-27, 2019

eur.nl): 1.1.16

Peng, Mike; University of Texas at Dallas,

(ypeng16@crimson.ua.edu): 1.2.10,

USA; (mikepeng@utdallas.edu): 3.1.6

0.9, 1.3.15, 1.4.7, 2.1.13, 2.2.1, 2.3.1, 2.4.3

anglia.ac.uk): 1.2.14, 3.2.6

edu.au): 1.3.8, 3.2.16, 3.3.5

(elina.pelto@utu.fi): 2.5.16

Kingdom; (a.parker3@exeter.ac.uk): 2.3.9

- Pennington, Julie; University of Tampa, USA; Podok, Thitiphat; National Institute of (jpennington@ut.edu): 1.4.15
- Perchthold, Gordon Roy; Singapore Management University, Singapore; (gordonrp@smu.edu.sg): 1.1.6
- Perdomo-Pérez, Dalai; Universidad de Las Palmas de Gran Canaria (ULPGC), Spain; (dalaiperdomo@gmail.com): 2.1.15
- Pereira, Vijay; University of Wollongong in Dubai, United Arab Emirates; (vijay pereira@port.ac.uk): 3.2.6
- Perri, Alessandra; Ca' Foscari University Venice, Italy; (alessandra.perri@unive.it): 2.2.7, 3.2.7
- Pesch, Robin; University of Bayreuth, Germany; (robin.pesch@uni-bayreuth. de): 3.2.12
- Petersen, Bent; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (bp.egb@cbs.dk): 1.1.4, 1.3.14, 2.2.1, 2.5.9, 3.3.8
- Peterson, Mark F.; Aarhus University, Denmark: (mpeterso@fau.edu): 2.5.6
- Petrescu, Maria; Nova Southeastern University, USA; (mpetresc@nova.edu): 1.4.14
- Petricevic, Olga; University of Calgary, Canada; (o.petricevic@haskayne.ucalgary.ca): 1.4.2, 1.5.5
- Pham, Song Hanh; Sheffield Hallam University, United Kingdom; (s.h.pham@shu. ac.uk): 3.2.6
- Phylaktis, Kate; City University of London, United Kingdom; (k.phylaktis@city.ac.uk): 2.4.11
- Pião, Roberta Souza; São Paulo University, Brazil; (robertacsouza@usp.br): 2.5.14
- Pidduck, Robert; University of Oklahoma, USA; (rob.pidduck@ou.edu): 2.3.10, 2.5.8
- Piedrahita, Carlos E.; Universidad EAFIT, Colombia: 2 2 17:
- Piekkari, Rebecca; Aalto University, Finland; (rebecca.piekkari@aalto.fi): 1.1.10, 2.3.18, 2.4.4, 2.5.2, 3.3.2, 3.4.6
- Pierce, Justin: Torrens University Australia. Australia; (jpierce@laureate.net.au): 3.3.14
- Pillai, Kishore G.; University of East Anglia, United Kingdom; (k.gopalakrishna-pillai@ uea.ac.uk): 2.5.13
- Pinho, Celso Roberto de Aguillar; Georgia State University, USA; (celsorapinho@ gmail.com): 3.4.13
- Pinho. Maria Luiza Carvalho de Aguillar: Georgia State University, USA; (mlcap@ live.com): 3.4.13
- Pinto, Cláudia Frias; Universidade do Oeste de Santa Catarina - UNOESC, Brazil; (claudia.frias.pinto@gmail.com): 1.1.16
- Piscitello, Lucia; Politecnico di Milano, Italy; (lucia.piscitello@polimi.it): 1.4.7, 1.5.4, 2.1.4. 2.5.7
- Pla Barber, Jose: University of Valencia. Spain; (jose.pla@uv.es): 1.3.16, 2.1.12, 3.1.9
- Plakoyiannaki, Emmanuella; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (e.plakoviannaki@leeds.ac.uk): 1.1.1, 3.3.10, 3.4.3
- Plante, Jean-François; HEC Montreal, Canada; (jfplante@hec.ca): 3.1.15
- Plourde, Yves; HEC Montréal, Canada; (yves. plourde@hec.ca): 2.1.16
- Podesta, Paola Maria; Universidad EAFIT, Colombia; (mpodesta@eafit.edu.co): 1.3.6. 1.4.15

108

- Development Administration, Thailand; (mr.thitiphat@gmail.com): 3.1.13
- Poliakova, Elena; Georgia State University, USA; (epoliakova1@student.gsu.edu): 2.4.13
- Poncini, Gina; Khalifa University, United Arab Emirates: 3.1.12;
- Pongelli, Claudia; Università Luiss Guido Carli, Italy; (cpongelli@luiss.it): 1.2.9
- Ponte, Stefano; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (spo.msc@cbs.dk): 1.2.7
- Ponte, Vera: Federal University of Ceara. Brazil: 1.1.15;
- Pontoppidan, Caroline A.; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark: 0.6;
- Popescu, Cristina; University of Tuebingen, Germany; (cristina.popescu@uni-tuebingen.de): 3.2.12
- Popli, Manish; IIM Indore, India; (manishp@ iimidr.ac.in): 1.2.16, 2.2.11, 3.1.16
- Posthuma, Richard; University of Texas at El Paso, USA; (rposthuma@utep.edu): 2.2.13
- Poulsen, Lauge; University College London, United Kingdom; (l.poulsen@ucl.ac.uk): 2.1.12
- Prashantham, Shameen; China Europe International Business School, China; (sprashantham@ceibs.edu): 0.4, 1.1.17, 2.3.2, 2.5.12, 3.4.3
- Presbitero, Alfred: Deakin University, Australia; (alfred.presbitero@deakin.edu.au): 1.1.12, 2.3.12, 3.1.12
- Preuss, Björn; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (bpr.egb@cbs.dk): 1.2.16, 1.3.12
- Priem, Richard; Texas Christian University, USA; (r.priem@tcu.edu): 3.3.8
- Primecz, Henriett; Corvinus University Budapest, Hungary; (henriett.primecz@ uni-corvinus.hu): 3.3.12
- Prince, Melvin; Southern Connecticut State University, USA; (melvinprince@sbcglobal.net): 1.2.10
- Procher, Vivien D.; Grenoble Ecole de Management, France; (vivien.procher@ grenoble-em.com): 3.4.7
- Pu. Xiaovu: State University of New York New at Paltz, USA; (pux@newpaltz.edu): 1.1.13
- Puck, Jonas; Vienna University of Economics and Business, Austria; (jonas.puck@wu.ac. at): 1.4.9. 3.1.10
- Pudelko, Markus; University of Tuebingen, Germany; (markus.pudelko@uni-tuebingen.de): 1.1.10, 2.3.12, 3.2.12
- Puffer, Sheila; Northeastern University, USA; (s.puffer@neu.edu): 1.5.9
- Puhr, Harald; WU Vienna, Austria; (harald. puhr@wu.ac.at): 3.2.14
- Purani, Kevoor: IIM Kozhikode, India: (kpurani@iimk.ac.in): 2.5.10
- Purkayastha, Anish; University of Sydney, Australia; (anish.purkayastha@sydney. edu.au): 2.2.11
- Purkayastha, Saptarshi; IIM Calcutta, India; (saptarshi@iimcal.ac.in): 3.3.5
- Puslecki, Lukasz; Poznan University of Economics and Business, Poland: (lukasz, puslecki@ue.poznan.pl): 0.5, 3.1.4, 3.4.4
- Puthusserry, Pushyarag; University of Kent, United Kingdom; (p.n.puthusserry@kent. ac.uk): 1.3.4, 2.2.15

International Business in an Unsettling Political and Economic Environment

- Pyun, Ju Hyun; Korea University, Korea, South; (jhpyun@korea.ac.kr): 2.1.13, 3.2.14
- Q
- Qi, Jipeng; Beijing Jiaotong University, China; (qijp@bjtu.edu.cn): 1.3.8, 3.4.15
- Qi, Liyun; Dalian University of Technology, China; (qiliyun0127@163.com): 2.2.6
- Qi, Shusen; Xiamen University, China; (shusenqi@xmu.edu.cn): 3.4.7
- Qian, Cuili; University of Texas at Dallas, USA; (cuili.qian@utdallas.edu): 2.1.9, 2.2.17
- Qian, Gongming; Chinese University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (qian@ baf.msmail.cuhk.edu.hk): 2.5.15
- Qin, Weiping; Nanjing University of Finance and Economics, China; (qwptongji@126. com): 1.1.12
- Qiu, Weiming; South China University of Technology, China; (mr\_weiming\_ qiu@163.com): 1.5.13
- Qu, Yi; Dongbei University of Finance and Economics, China; (932824141@qq.com): 1.2.16
- Quelin, Bertrand V.; HEC Paris, France; (quelin@hec.fr): 1.5.13
- Quer, Diego; University of Alicante, Spain; (diego.guer@ua.es): 1.1.11
- Quttainah, Majdi; Kuwait University, Kuwait; (mquttainah@cba.edu.kw): 1.5.9

### R

- Rabbiosi, Larissa; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (lr.si@cbs.dk): 3.1.7
- Racela, Olimpia C.; Mahidol University International College, Thailand; (olimpia. rac@mahidol.ac.th): 1.2.15
- Radebaugh, Lee; Brigham Young University, USA; (lee.radebaugh@gmail.com): 3.05
- Rademakers, Robbert: Radboud University, Netherlands; (r.h.rademakers@fm.ru. nl): 3.3.12
- Raghunath, Subramanyam; IIM Bangalore, India: (srnath@iimb.ac.in): 0.5. 1.3.16. 3.1.4. 3.4.12
- Rahim, Heba Y.; University of Toledo, USA; (hebayousef.abdel-rahim@utoledo. edu): 2.5.6
- Raitis, Johanna: University of Turku, Finland: (johanna.raitis@utu.fi): 1.3.8
- Rajwani, Tazeeb; University of Surrey, United Kingdom; (tazeeb.rajwani@essex.ac.uk): 2.4.2. 3.3.6. 3.4.12
- Ralston, David A.; University Fellows International Research Consortium, USA; (dralston@ou.edu): 1.3.12
- Ramachandran, Indu: Texas State University, USA; (i\_r38@txstate.edu): 3.1.7, 3.3.6
- Ramamurti, Ravi; Northeastern University, USA; (r.ramamurti@northeastern.edu): 1.4.2, 1.5.14, 2.1.2
- Ramaswamy, Kannan: Thunderbird School of Global Management, USA; (kannan.ramaswamy@thunderbird.asu.edu): 1.3.14
- Ramirez, Andres; Bryant University, USA; (aramirez@bryant.edu): 1.3.6
- Rammal, Hussain Gulzar: University of Technology Sydney, Australia; (hussain. rammal@uts.edu.au): 3.1.1, 3.4.12 Ramsey, Jase; Florida Gulf Coast University,
- USA; (ramseyjr@slu.edu): 2.2.13

- Randoy, Trond; University of Agder, Norway; (trond.randoy@uia.no): 1.1.15, 2.5.17, 3.4.16
- Randrianasolo, Arilova A.; Butler University, USA: (lrandria@butler.edu): 2.1.16
- Rao-Nicholson, Rekha; Newcastle University, United Kingdom; (rekha.nicholson@ ncl.ac.uk): 1.4.12, 2.1.17
- Rasheed, Abdul; University of Texas at Arlington, USA; (abdul@uta.edu): 1.1.15, 1.3.16
- Rask, Morten; Aarhus University, Denmark; (mra@mgmt.au.dk): 2.3.15
- Raskovic, Matevz; Victoria University of Wellington, New Zealand; (matevz.raskovic@ vuw.ac.nz): 1.1.10, 2.5.13, 3.4.4
- Raswant, Arpit; University of Sydney, Australia; (arpit.raswant@sydney.edu.au): 1.1.16, 3.3.5
- Rattalino, Francesco; ESCP Europe, Italy; (frattalino@escpeurope.eu): 2.1.15
- Ravlin, Elizabeth C.; University of South Carolina, USA; (ravlin@moore.sc.edu): 1.3.12, 3.1.5, 3.3.12
- Rawhouser, Hans; University of Nevada, Las Vegas, USA; (hans.rawhouser@unlv. edu): 2.2.14
- Ray, Sougata; IIM Calcutta, India; (sougata@ iimcal.ac.in): 2.1.16
- Reade, Carol; San Jose State University, USA; (carol.reade@sjsu.edu): 1.2.6, 2.3.12, 2.4.12
- Reiche, B. Sebastian; IESE Business School, Spain; (sreiche@iese.edu): 1.5.6, 2.4.6, 3.4.10
- Reis, André Daudt dos; Universidade do Vale do Rio dos Sinos, Brazil: 1.2.17;
- Ren, Hong; University of Wisconsin Milwaukee, USA; (renh@uwm.edu): 1.2.12 Reuber, Becky; University of Toronto, Cana-

da; (reuber@rotman.utoronto.ca): 0.04,

Reus, Taco H.; Erasmus University, Nether-

Rewilak, Johan; Aston University, United

USA: (nrhew@coastal.edu): 1.4.11

Riccaboni, Massimo: IMT School for

simo.riccaboni@imtlucca.it): 3.3.7

Richter, Nicole F.; University of Southern

Denmark, Denmark; (nicole@sam.sdu.

Richter, Ulf Henning; Pontificia Universidad

Católica del Perú, Peru; (ulf.richter@

Rickley, Marketa; University of Iowa, USA;

(marketa-rickley@uiowa.edu): 1.5.6

Riddle, Liesl; George Washington University,

USA; (lriddle@email.gwu.edu): 2.4.13

(laura.rienda@ua.es): 1.1.11

Rienda, Laura; University of Alicante, Spain;

Riikkinen, Rilana; Aalto University, Finland;

(rilana.riikkinen@aalto.fi): 1.5.15

richterion.com): 2.3.12

Kingdom; (j.rewilak@aston.ac.uk): 3.1.10

Rhew, Nicholas: Coastal Carolina University,

Ribeiro, António; University of Lisbon, Portu-

Advanced Studies KU Leuven, Italy; (mas-

Richards, Malika; Pennsylvania State Univer-

sity, Berks, USA; (mur12@psu.edu); 1.5.3.

gal; (antonio.sergio.ribeiro@tecnico.

lands; (treus@rsm.nl): 2.3.16

0.3, 1.05, 2.3.2

ulisboa.pt): 2.1.11

2.1.7. 3.4.6

dk): 0.04

- Ringle, Christian M.; Hamburg University of Technology, Germany; (c.ringle@tuhh. de): 0.04
- Ritvala, Tiina Anna-Maria; Aalto University, Finland; (tiina.ritvala@aalto.fi): 1.5.15
- Rivas, Jose Luis; Instituto Tecnológico Autónomo de México, Mexico; (jose.rivas@ itam.mx): 1.1.15, 1.3.12, 1.5.9
- Rivieccio, Giorgia; University of Naples Parthenope, Italy; (giorgia.rivieccio@ uniparthenope.it): 1.3.12
- Riviere, Monica; ISC Paris Business School, France; (mriviere@iscparis.com): 2.3.15
- Roberts, Joanne; University of Southampton, United Kingdom; (j.roberts@soton. ac.uk): 2.2.16
- Robins, James A.; WU Vienna, Austria; (jrobins@wu.ac.at): 1.1.7
- Robson, Matthew; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (mjro@lubs.leeds.ac.uk): 2.2.16
- Rocha, Angela; Pontifical Catholic University of Rio de Janeiro, Brazil; (amcdarocha@ gmail.com): 3.4.13
- Rodrigues, Suzana; FUMEC University, Brazil; (suzanabr17@gmail.com): 1.4.12
- Rodrigues Junior, Manuel Salgueiro; State University of Ceara, Brazil; (msrodriguesjr@gmail.com): 2.4.12
- Rodriguez, Alicia; University Carlos III of Madrid, Spain; (alicia.rodriguez@uc3m. es): 2.4.14
- Rodriguez, Carlos; INCAE Business School, Costa Rica; (carlos.rodriguez@incae. edu): 3.3.8
- Roehl, Tom; Western Washington University, USA; (tom.roehl@wwu.edu): 1.3.10
- Rofcanin, Yasin; University of Bath, United Kingdom; (y.rofcanin@bath.ac.uk): 2.4.12
- Rogmans, Tim; Zayed University, United Arab Emirates; (tim.rogmans@zu.ac.ae): 3.2.17
- Romanello, Rubina; *University of Udine, Italy*; (rubina.romanello@uniud.it): 2.2.8, 2.5.9
- Romani, Laurence; *Stockholm School of Economics, Sweden;* (iiblr@hhs.se): 2.4.12, 2.5.2, 3.3.12
- Romanyuk, Andriana; University of Vienna, Austria; (andriana.romanyuk@gmail. com): 2.2.10
- Romero-Martínez, Ana M.; Complutense University of Madrid, Spain; (amromero@ ucm.es): 2.5.17
- Roohanifar, Mohammad; Manchester Metropolitan University, United Kingdom; (m.roohanifar@mmu.ac.uk): 3.2.10
- Rosa, Alvaro; INDEG-ISCTE, Portugal; (alvaro. rosa@iscte-iul.pt): 1.4.7
- Rose, Elizabeth; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (e.rose@leeds.ac.uk): 1.3.13, 1.4.18, 2.3.15, 3.1.1, 3.4.3
- Rosenbaum, Paul; Uppsala University, Sweden; (paul.rosenbaum@fek.uu.se): 1.2.14
- Roth, Alexandra; Northeastern University, USA; (al.roth@northeastern.edu): 1.3.10
- Rotsios, Konstantinos; American Farm School of Thessaloniki, Greece; (krotsi@ afs.edu.gr): 1.5.14
- Rottig, Daniel; Florida Gulf Coast University, USA; (drottig@fgcu.edu): 1.1.6, 2.5.17, 3.1.4

- Roulet, Thomas; University of Cambridge, United Kingdom; (t.roulet@jbs.cam. ac.uk): 1.3.16
- Rouzies, Audrey; Toulouse Graduate School of Management, France; (audrey.rouzies@ iae-toulouse.fr): 1.3.9
- Roy, Raja; New Jersey Institute of Technology, USA; (rroy@njit.edu): 1.5.7
- Ruan, Wenjing; Peking University, China; (cookyjing@hotmail.com): 1.2.13, 3.2.16 Rui, Huaichuan; University of London,
- United Kingdom; (huaichuan.rui@rhul. ac.uk): 1.4.16
- Rustambekov, Elzotbek; *Bryant University, USA*; (erustambekov@bryant.edu): 2.4.16 Rygh, Asmund; *University of Manchester*,
- United Kingdom; (asmund.rygh@manchester.ac.uk): 1.2.15, 3.2.10

### S

- Sackmann, Sonja; EZO Institute for Developing Viable Organizations, Germany; (sonja. sackmann@unibw.de): 2.5.5, 3.3.16
- Sadeghi, Arash; Aston University, United Kingdom; (a.sadeghi1@aston.ac.uk): 2.3.15, 2.4.8
- Sahasranamam, Sreevas; University of Strathclyde, United Kingdom; (sreevas. sahasranamam@strath.ac.uk): 2.4.7
- Saiyed, Abrar Ali; Ahmedabad University, India; (abrarali.saiyed@ahduni.edu.in): 2.2.8
- Saleem, Farida; University Of Lahore, Gujrat Campus, Pakistan; (farida.saleem@lbs. uol.edu.pk): 2.2.17
- Sales-Cavalcante, Heraldo; LM Ericsson, Sweden; (heraldo.sales-cavalcante@ ericsson.com): 2.3.5
- Salimath, Manjula; University of North Texas, USA; (manjula.salimath@unt. edu): 1.4.5
- Salzmann, Astrid Juliane; RWTH Aachen University, Germany; (astrid.salzmann@ bfw.rwth-aachen.de): 2.5.16
- Samant, Shantala; Western Washington University, USA; (shantala.samant@wwu. edu): 3.4.15
- Samaratunge, Ramanie; Monash University, Australia; (ramanie.samaratunge@ monash.edu): 1.5.16
- Sambharya, Rakesh B.; Rutgers University, Camden, USA; (sambhary@camden. rutgers.edu): 1.3.16, 2.2.14
- Samiee, Saeed; University of Tulsa, USA; (samiee@utulsa.edu): 1.1.1, 1.2.10, 2.1.3
- Sammartino, André; University of Melbourne, Australia; (samma@unimelb.edu. au): 0.4, 2.5.4
- Santangelo, Grazia D.; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (gs.si@cbs.dk): 1.1.4, 1.2.3, 1.3.3, 1.4.1, 3.1.7, 3.3.2, 3.4.6
- Santos, Edilene S.; *FGV-EAESP, Brazil;* (edilene.santos@fgv.br): 1.1.15
- Sardana, Deepak; Griffith University, Australia; (d.sardana@griffith.edu.au): 3.2.16
- Saridakis, George; University of Kent, United Kingdom; (g.saridakis@kent.ac.uk): 1.3.4
- Sartor, Michael; Queen's University, Canada; (michael.sartor@queensu.ca): 2.1.16
- Sasaki, Innan; University of Lancaster/ University of Turku, United Kingdom; (i.sasaki@lancaster.ac.uk): 3.4.3

- Sasawan, Vichithongrueng; National Chi Nan University, Thailand; (s103212518@ mail1.ncnu.edu.tw): 2.1.17
- Sass, Mary; Western Washington University, USA; (mary.sass@wwu.edu): 1.3.10
- Sauvant, Karl P.; Columbia University, USA; (karlsauvant@gmail.com): 1.1.3, 1.3.2, 2.05, 3.4.1
- Sawant, Rajeev; *Florida Atlantic University,* USA; (rsawant@fau.edu): 1.5.11, 2.1.6, 3.1.6
- Saxena, Richa; Institute of Management Technology, India; (rsaxena@imt.edu): 2.5.3
- Saxena, Siddhartha; Ahmedabad University, India; (siddhartha.saxena@ahduni.edu. in): 2.1.5
- Scalera, Vittoria G.; University of Amsterdam, Netherlands; (v.g.scalera@uva.nl): 2.2.7, 3.2.7
- Scerri, Moira; University of Technology Sydney, Australia; (moira.scerri@uts.edu. au): 3.1.1
- Schaefer, Kerstin Jutta; Institute of Economic and Cultural Geography, Germany; (schaefer@wigeo.uni-hannover.de): 2.1.13
- Schinnenburg, Heike; Osnabrück University of Applied Sciences, Germany; (h.schinnenburg@hs-osnabrueck.de): 1.5.12, 2.4.12
- Schinzel, Ursula; UNICAF University, Cyprus; (u.schinzel@unicaf.org): 2.3.12
- Schiozer, Rafael; FGV-EAESP, Brazil; (rafael. schiozer@gmail.com): 1.1.15, 3.2.14
- Schlaegel, Christopher; University of Groningen, Netherlands; (c.schlagel@rug. nl): 3.4.9
- Schlegelmilch, Bodo B.; WU Vienna, Austria; (bodo.schlegelmilch@wu.ac.at): 1.05, 1.3.1, 2.2.5
- Schmid, Stefan; ESCP Europe, Germany; (sschmid@escpeurope.eu): 2.2.12, 3.4.10
- Schneider, Martin; University of Paderborn, Germany; (martin.schneider@upb.de): 1.2.1
- Schøtt, Thomas; University of Southern Denmark & Sino-Danish Center for Education and Research, Denmark; (tsc@sam. sdu.dk): 1.4.8, 2.3.13
- Schotter, Andreas; *Ivey Business School, Canada*; (aschotter@ivey.uwo.ca): 2.2.2, 3.4.9
- Schramm-Klein, Hanna; University of Siegen, Germany; (schramm-klein@ marketing.uni-siegen.de): 2.5.13
- Schulz, Majken; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (ms.ioa@cbs.dk): 2.2.1
- Schuster, Tassilo; Ludwig-Maximilians-Universität München, Germany; (schuster@ bwl.lmu.de): 1.2.12, 2.4.10
- Schwaiger, Kathrin; Vienna University of Economics and Business, Austria; (kathrin. schwaiger@wu.ac.at): 3.4.9
- Seamer, Michael; University of Newcastle, Australia; (michael.seamer@newcastle. edu.au): 2.4.11
- Seinauskiene, Beata; Kaunas University of Technology, Lithuania; (beata.seinauskiene@ktu.lt): 2.3.15
- Sekiguchi, Tomoki; Kyoto University, Japan; (tomoki@econ.kyoto-u.ac.jp): 3.1.12

**Copenhagen**, **Denmark** 

- Sekliuckiene, Jurgita; Kaunas University of Technology, Lithuania; (jurgita.sekliuckiene@ktu.lt): 2.3.15
- Selivanovskikh, Louisa; St. Petersburg State University, Russia; (l.selivanovskih@ gsom.pu.ru): 3.3.10
- Semenov, Alexey V.; San Jose State University, USA; (alexey.semenov@sjsu.edu): 2.1.16
- Sena, Vania; University of Essex, United Kingdom; (vsena@essex.ac.uk): 2.3.7
- Sengupta, Abhijit; University of Essex, United Kingdom; (sengupta.abhijit@gmail. com): 1.3.11
- Seno-Alday, Sandra; University of Sydney, Australia; (sandra.seno-alday@sydney. edu.au): 1.2.13
- Seo, Eunkwang; University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, USA; (eseo7@illinois. edu): 1.1.7
- Seo, Jeongseon; Durham University, United Kingdom; (jeongseon.seo@durham. ac.uk): 2.5.15
- Sepehri, Mohamad; University of the District of Columbia, USA; (mohamad.sepehri@ udc.edu): 1.1.8
- Serrasqueiro, Rogério; INDEG-ISCTE, Portugal; (rogerio.serrasqueiro@iscte-iul. pt): 1.4.7
- Sestu, Maria Cristina; University of Pavia, Italy; (mariacristina.sestu@unipv.it): 2.4.15
- Seth, Rama; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (rs.fi@cbs.dk): 1.5.16, 2.3.14
- Shackman, Joshua; California State University Maritime Academy, USA; (jshackman@csum.edu): 1.3.12
- Shaffer, Margaret; University of Oklahoma, USA; (margaret.shaffer@ou.edu): 1.2.6, 2.3.10, 2.4.10
- Shagalkina, Mariia; St. Petersburg State University, Russia; (mari.shag.101@gmail. com): 3.3.10
- Shah, Denish; Georgia State University, USA; (shah@gsu.edu): 2.5.10
- Shahid, Zubair Ali; IQRA University, Pakistan; (drzubairali@iqra.edu.pk): 3.2.15, 3.3.15
- Shakina, Elena; Higher School of Economics, Russia; (eshakina@hse.ru): 2.1.2
- Shakirova, Svetlana; Kazakh State Women's Teacher Training University, Kazakhstan; (s.shakirova@kazmkpu.kz): 2.3.12

Canada; (daniel\_shapiro@sfu.ca): 2.2.11

sity, Ireland; (pamela.sharkeyscott@dcu.

Sharkey Scott, Pamela; Dublin City Univer-

Sharmin, Farzana; Shanghai Jiao Tong

Shen, Li; Juniata College, USA; (shen@

Shen, Sugin; University of Queensland,

Australia: (s.shen@ug.edu.au): 3.2.16

Shen, Yaxi; Australian National University,

Sheng, Hsia Hua; FGV-EAESP, Brazil; (hsia.

Australia; (yaxi.shen@anu.edu.au): 1.1.10

109

University, China; (sharminf@sjtu.edu.

Sheikh, Zaryab; Beaconhouse National Uni-

versity, Pakistan; (justzaryab@hotmail.

ie): 0.4, 2.3.16

cn): 3.3.13

com) · 3 3 13

juniata.edu): 3.4.13

sheng@fgv.br): 1.1.15

June 24-27, 2019

Shao, Yuexin; Tongji University, China; (1730379@tongji.edu.cn): 3.3.15 Shapiro, Daniel; Simon Fraser University,

- Shepherd, Dean Andrew; Notre Dame University, USA; (dshephe1@nd.edu): 2.5.8
- Sherif, Esraa; British University in Egypt, Egypt: 1.4.15;
- Shetach, Ana; Max Stern Yezreel Valley College, Israel; (ashetach@012.net.il): 2.3.12
- Shi, Linda Hui; University of Victoria, Canada; (lshi@uvic.ca): 1.3.15
- Shi, Wei; University of Miami, USA; (wshi@ bus.miami.edu): 2.1.7
- Shimizu, Katsuhiko; Keio University, Japan; (katsus@kbs.keio.ac.jp): 1.2.16
- Shimura, Hirohisa; Soka University, Japan; (msubozeman@gmail.com): 1.2.16
- Shin, Eunyoung; Korea University, Korea, South; (sey1013@korea.ac.kr): 2.1.13
- Shin, Jiyoung; University of Groningen, Netherlands; (j.shin@rug.nl): 1.1.9, 1.2.14
- Shoham, Amir; Temple University, USA; (amir.shoham@temple.edu): 1.3.8, 2.2.13
- Shukhrat, Nasirov; De Montfort University, United Kingdom; (shukhrat.nasirov@ dmu.ac.uk): 1.5.13
- Shukla, Dhirendra; University of New Brunswick, Canada; (dshukla@unb.ca): 1.5.9
- Shuwaikh, Fatima Hussien; Paris-Sud University, France; (fatima.shuwaikh@u-psud.fr): 2.4.16
- Sichtmann, Christina; University of Vienna, Austria; (christina.sichtmann@univie. ac.at): 0.45, 0.55, 2.1.3, 2.2.10, 2.5.13
- Siddiqui, Noman Ahmed Shaheer; University of South Carolina, USA; (noman. shaheer@grad.moore.sc.edu): 3.3.8
- Sigri, Unsal; Baskent University, Turkey; (usigri@baskent.edu.tr): 2.3.12
- Silenskyte, Ausrine; *University of Vaasa, Finland*; (ausrine.silenskyte@univaasa. fi): 2.5.9
- Sim, Woojong; Saint Louis University, USA; (wsim@slu.edu): 3.3.13
- Simarasl, Nastaran; California State Polytechnic University, Pomona, USA; (nsimarasl@cpp.edu): 3.1.8
- Simoes, Vitor Corado; ISEG, University of Lisbon, Portugal; (vcs@iseg.ulisboa.pt): 2.2.9
- Sin I, Kit; *Ruta N, Colombia*; (kit.sin@rutanmedellin.org): 1.5.14
- Singh, Deeksha; *Rutgers University, USA*; (deeksha.singh@rutgers.edu): 1.3.8, 2.2.11
- Singh, Jasjit; INSEAD, Singapore; (jasjit. singh@insead.edu): 3.2.14, 3.3.13
- Singh, Sanjay Kumar; Abu Dhabi University, United Arab Emirates; (sanjay.singh@adu. ac.ae): 3.4.14
- Sinha, Anubha Shekhar; Indian Institute of Management Kozhikode, India; (anubhashekhar@iimk.ac.in): 3.4.15
- Sinkovics, Noemi; University of Manchester, United Kingdom; (noemi.sinkovics@ manchester.ac.uk): 1.3.4, 2.1.14, 3.4.6
- Sinkovics, Rudolf R.; University of Manchester, United Kingdom; (rudolf.sinkovics@ manchester.ac.uk): 2.1.14
- Skaletsky, Maria; Bentley University, USA; (mskaletsky@bentley.edu): 1.4.15
- Sklavounos, Nikolaos; University of Macedonia, Greece; (sklavou@uom.edu.gr): 1.5.14
- Slangen, Arjen H.L.; KU Leuven, Belgium; (arjen.slangen@kuleuven.be): 2.3.16

110

- Sleuwaegen, Leo; KU Leuven, Belgium; (leo. sleuwaegen@kuleuven.be): 3.1.16
- Smale, Adam; University of Vaasa, Finland; (adam.smale@univaasa.fi): 2.5.9 Smith. Patricia Matisz: North Carolina
- Wesleyan College, USA; (psmith@ncwc. edu): 1.2.15
- Soares, Ana Maria; University of Minho, Portugal; (amsoares@eeg.uminho.pt): 1.4.5
- Søderberg, Anne-Marie; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (aso.msc@cbs. dk): 1.5.12, 2.5.2
- Soehardjojo, Joey; Warwick Business School, Indonesia; (joeywbs@gmail.com): 1.5.14, 2.4.12
- Soendergaard, Mikael; Aarhus University, Denmark; (msoendergaard@mgmt. au.dk): 2.1.5, 2.5.6
- Sofka, Wolfgang; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (ws.si@cbs.dk): 2.1.11, 2.4.7, 3.4.7
- Soleimani, Abrahim; Eastern Washington University, USA; (absoleimani@gmail. com): 3.2.13
- Soliman, Salma; *Middlesex University, United Kingdom*; (s.s.soliman@mdx. ac.uk): 3.1.17
- Sommeno, Tigist Woldetsadik; University of Agder, Norway; (tigist.w.sommeno@uia. no): 3.4.16
- Song, Di; Zhejiang University, China; (songdi@zju.edu.cn): 3.3.15
- Song, Hemin; Beijing Sport University, China; (songhemin@mail.bnu.edu.cn): 1.2.12
- Song, Jaeyong; Seoul National University, Korea, South; (jsong@snu.ac.kr): 0.5, 1.1.7
- Song, Mohan; Florida International University, USA; (msong@fiu.edu): 1.4.2
- Song, Sangcheol; Chongqing Technology & Business University/Saint Joseph's University, USA; (ssong@sju.edu): 2.1.13
- Soontornthum, Thanyaporn (Main); Thammasat University, Thailand; (mtansoo@ staff.tu.ac.th): 2.4.14
- Sooreea, Rajeev; Dominican University of California, USA; (rajeev.sooreea@dominican.edu): 3.2.17
- Sooreea-Bheemul, Brinda; University of Mauritius, Mauritius; (b.bheemul@uom. ac.mu): 3.2.17
- Soundararajan, Vivek; University of Bath, United Kingdom; (vs602@bath.ac.uk): 2.3.4
- Sousa, Carlos M.P.; *Molde University College*, *Norway*; (carlos.sousa@himolde.no): 1.1.2, 2.3.16
- Spanjaard, Daniela; Western Sydney University, Australia; (d.spanjaard@westernsydney.edu.au): 1.5.10
- Sperindio, Alberto; University of Nottingham Ningbo China, Italy; (bixas1@ nottingham.edu.cn): 1.1.17
- Spicer, Andrew; University of South Carolina, USA; (aspicer@moore.sc.edu): 1.2.1, 2.2.8
- Sprott, David E.; University of Wyoming, USA; (dsprott@uwyo.edu): 3.2.5
- Stæhr Andersen , Luna; Sustainability Influencer and Student at Copenhagen University, Denmark: 0.6;
- Stahl, Gunter K.; Vienna University of Economics and Business, Austria; (guenter. stahl@wu.ac.at): 1.2.14, 1.4.6, 2.3.9

International Business in an Unsettling Political and Economic Environment

- Stallkamp, Maximilian; Virginia Tech, USA; (mstallkamp@vt.edu): 2.2.2, 3.3.1
- Staszków, Michal; Poznan University of Economics and Business, Poland; (michal. staszkow@ue.poznan.pl): 3.4.4
- Steckler, Erica; University of Massachusetts Lowell, USA; (erica\_steckler@uml.edu): 1.2.14
- Steel, Piers; University of Calgary, Canada; (piers.steel@haskayne.ucalgary.ca): 1.4.16
- Stefaniak Aveline, Carlos Eduardo; Universidade Federal de Lavras, Brazil; (carlos. aveline@dae.ufla.br): 1.3.13, 3.2.13
- Stefanidis, Abraham; St. John's University, USA; (stefania@stjohns.edu): 2.1.6, 2.3.12
- Steinberg, Philip J.; University of Groningen, Netherlands; (p.j.steinberg@rug.nl): 3.4.7
- Stephan, Ute; King's College London, United Kingdom; (ute.stephan@kcl.ac.uk): 0.8, 1.4.6
- Stephens, Melodena; Mohammed Bin Rashid School of Government, United Arab Emirates; (melodena.stephensb@mbrsg. ac.ae): 2.1.12
- Stephens, Robert David; Shippensburg University of Pennsylvania, USA; (rdstep@ ship.edu): 1.3.10
- Stepien, Beata; Poznan University of Economics and Business, Poland; (beata. stepien@ue.poznan.pl): 2.2.10
- Stern, Ithai; INSEAD, France; (ithai.stern@ insead.edu): 2.3.14
- Stevens, Charles E.; Lehigh University, USA; (ces213@lehigh.edu): 1.5.14
- Stocker, Miklos; Corvinus University of Budapest, Hungary; (miklos.stocker@ uni-corvinus.hu): 1.1.15
- Stoian, Carmen Raluca; University of Kent, United Kingdom; (crs8@kent.ac.uk): 2.3.6, 2.5.14
- Stoian, Maria-Cristina; Brunel University London, United Kingdom; (cristina. stoian@brunel.ac.uk): 1.3.15
- Stormer, Susanne; Vice-President for Corporate Sustainability, Novo Nordisk, Denmark: 0.6;
- Strange, Roger; University of Sussex, United Kingdom; (r.n.strange@sussex.ac.uk): 1.4.16
- Stringer, Christina; University of Auckland, New Zealand; (c.stringer@auckland. ac.nz): 2.1.14, 2.3.4
- Sturgeon, Timothy; *MIT, USA*; (sturgeon@ mit.edu): 1.2.7
- Su, Chien-chou; Shih Hsin University, Taiwan; (succ@mail.shu.edu.tw): 2.1.17
- Su, Jing; University of Chinese Academy of Sciences, China; (sujingkelly@foxmail. com): 3.3.5
- Su, Xin; Shandong University of Finance and Economics, China; (1146305237@ qq.com): 3.3.9
- Su, Yiyi; Tongji University, China; (suyiyi@ tongji.edu.cn): 2.5.14
- Su, Zhan; Laval University, Canada; (zhan. su@fsa.ulaval.ca): 3.3.7, 3.4.14
- Suárez-Ortega, Sonia María; Universidad de Las Palmas de Gran Canaria (ULPGC), Spain; (sonia.suarez@ulpgc.es): 2.1.15
- Subramaniam, Vijayalakchimi; Universiti Sains Malaysia, Malaysia; (csvijaya76@ yahoo.com): 1.1.13

- Sui, Sui; Ryerson University, Canada; (sui. sui.66@gmail.com): 2.4.8
- Sukumara Panicker, Vidya; Loughborough University, United Kingdom; (v.s.panicker@lboro.ac.uk): 1.1.16
- Sully de Luque, Mary; Arizona State University, USA; (mary.sullydeluque@thunderbird.asu.edu): 1.4.6, 2.3.12, 3.4.6
- Sultan, Mohammad Tipu; Shanghai Jiao Tong University, China; (tipusultan\_ctg@ sjtu.edu.cn): 3.3.13
- Sun, Meijui; Ming Chuan University, Taiwan; (mjsun@mail.mcu.edu.tw): 2.1.17
- Sun, Pei; University of Manchester, United Kingdom; (pei.sun@manchester.ac.uk): 2.3.8, 2.4.2, 3.2.3, 3.3.3
- Sun, Qianmin; Tsinghua University, China; (sunqm.16@sem.tsinghua.edu.cn): 2.3.13
- Sun, Sunny Li; University of Massachusetts Lowell, USA; (miaxis@gmail.com): 3.1.6
- Sundqvist, Sanna; LUT University, Finland; (sanna-katriina.asikainen@lut.fi): 1.4.13
- Surdu, Irina; University of Reading, United Kingdom; (i.surdu@henley.ac.uk): 2.1.15, 3.3.8
- Sutherland, Dylan; Durham University, United Kingdom; (dylan.sutherland@durham. ac.uk): 3.2.6
- Szkudlarek, Betina; *University of Sydney, Australia*; (betina.szkudlarek@sydney. edu.au): 2.4.6, 2.5.2, 3.2.12
- Szöcs, Ilona; University of Vienna, Austria; (ilona.szoecs@univie.ac.at): 1.2.10
- Szymanski, Mike; EGADE Business School, Mexico; (mikeszym@tec.mx): 2.1.10, 3.1.12, 3.2.2

Takacs-Haynes, Katalin; University of Dela-

ware, USA; (ktakacsh@udel.edu): 3.4.6

Takeuchi, Riki: University of Texas at Dallas.

Takeuchi, Tomokazu; Gakushuin University,

Japan; (tomotto1004@gmail.com): 2.3.8

Talaulicar, Till; University of Erfurt, Germany;

Talay, Berk M.; University of Massachusetts

London, United Kingdom; (hui.tan@rhul.

Tan, Qun; Xiamen University, China; (qun.

Tang, Jing'an; Sacred Heart University, USA;

Tang, Linghui; College of New Jersey, USA;

Tang, Ryan; University of South Australia,

Australia; (ryan.tang@unisa.edu.au):

Tang, Yinuo; University of Hong Kong, Hong

Tangdenchai, Chomsorn; National Institute

(t.chomsorn@gmail.com): 3.3.6

of Development Administration, Thailand;

Kong, SAR-PRC; (tangyn04@hku.hk):

Tan, Ziyan; Zhejiang University, China;

(tangj3@sacredheart.edu): 1.2.14

(ziyantan@zju.edu.cn): 3.4.16

(tang@tcni.edu): 3.1.15. 3.3.8

1.1.11, 1.2.9, 2.1.6

2.1.9, 2.4.3, 3.3.7

Lowell, USA; (berk\_talay@uml.edu):

Tan, Hui; Royal Holloway, University of

ac.uk): 1.1.17, 3.4.15

tan@xmu.edu.cn): 2.3.16

(till.talaulicar@uni-erfurt.de): 1.5.9

USA; (riki.takeuchi@utdallas.edu): 1.5.6,

Takeuchi, Norihiko; Waseda University,

Japan; (ntake@waseda.jp): 2.3.8

### T

2.2.12

2.5.10

- Tanyeri, Mustafa; Dokuz Eylül University, Turkey; (mustafa.tanyeri@deu.edu.tr): 1.5.10
- Taras, Vas; University of North Carolina at Greensboro, USA; (v\_taras@uncg.edu): 1.1.6, 1.3.8, 2.2.12
- Tarba, Shlomo; University of Birmingham, United Kingdom; (s.tarba@bham.ac.uk): 2.5.12, 3.1.16, 3.2.6
- Tashman, Peter; University of Massachusetts Lowell, USA; (peter\_tashman@uml. edu): 1.5.1
- Tatarinov, Katherine; University of Geneva, Switzerland; (katherine.tatarinov@unige. ch): 2.2.7
- Tatoglu, Ekrem; Ibn Haldun University, Turkey; (ekrem.tatoglu@ihu.edu.tr): 1.5.12
- Taube, Markus; University of Duisburg-Essen, Germany; (markus.taube@uni-due. de): 3.4.13
- Tavoletti, Ernesto; University of Macerata, Italy; (ernesto.tavoletti@unimc.it): 1.1.6, 1.3.10
- Teegen, Hildy; University of South Carolina, USA; (teegen@moore.sc.edu): 2.1.14, 3.1.5
- Temouri, Yama; University of Wollongong in Dubai, United Arab Emirates; (yamatemouri@uowdubai.ac.ae): 3.1.10, 3.2.6
- Teng-Calleja, Mendiola; Ateneo de Manila University, Philippines; (mcalleja@ateneo. edu): 1.1.12
- Tensaout, Mouloud; Université du Maine, France; (mtensao@univ-lemans.fr): 1.2.17
- Terpstra-Tong, Jane; Monash University Malaysia, Malaysia; (jane.tong@monash. edu): 1.1.12
- Tewari, Shobha; IIM Bangalore, India; (shobha.tewari13@iimb.ac.in): 1.3.16
- Thakur-Wernz, Pooja; Wichita State University, USA; (pooja.thakur-wernz@wichita. edu): 2.5.7, 3.4.15
- Thams, Yannick; Suffolk University, USA; (ythams@suffolk.edu): 1.3.7
- Thein, Htwe Htwe; *Curtin University, Australia;* (htwehtwe.thein@curtin.edu.au): 2.1.17, 2.5.14
- Theoharakis, Vasilios; University of Sheffield, United Kingdom; (v.theoharakis@ sheffield.ac.uk): 2.3.9
- Theotokis, Aristeidis; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (a.theotokis@leeds. ac.uk): 1.4.13
- Thirlwall, Alison; University of Wollongong in Dubai, United Arab Emirates; (alisonthirlwall@uowdubai.ac.ae): 1.4.15
- Thomas, David C.; University of Victoria, Canada; (davidcthomas@uvic.ca): 2.1.10, 3.3.12
- Thomsen, Louise Kofod; CBS Sustainability and SDG Coordinator, UN Sustainable Development Solutions Network; (SDSN), Denmark: 0.6
- Thoumrungroje, Amonrat; Assumption University, Thailand; (amonratthm@ au.edu): 1.2.15
- Tian, Longwei; Shanghai Jiao Tong University, China; (tianlongwei@sjtu.edu.cn): 2.1.9
- Tian, Meng; Peking University, China; (caroltianmeng@gmail.com): 1.4.9
- Tierean, Ovidiu-Mircea; Transilvania University of Brasov, Romania; (ovidiu.tierean@ gmail.com): 2.5.13

- Tierean, Silviu-Horia; Queen's University Belfast, United Kingdom; (stierean@ yahoo.com): 2.5.13
- Tighersi, Fawzi; University of Birmingham, United Kingdom; (phd13ab3@mail.wbs. ac.uk): 2.4.12
- Ting, Pi-hui; Chang Jung Christian University, Taiwan; (tphui@mail.cjcu.edu.tw): 2.1.16
- Tippmann, Esther; National University of Ireland, Ireland; (esther.tippmann@ nuigalway.ie): 2.3.9, 2.4.4
- Tisdall, Nima; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (nima.tisdall@cbsstudents. dk): 0.6
- Tiwari, Sudip Kranti; Nord University, Norway; (sudip.k.tiwari@nord.no): 2.1.8
- Torkkeli, Lasse; Lappeenranta University of Technology, Finland; (lasse.torkkeli@lut. fi): 1.4.8, 2.5.16
- Torres, Miguel; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (busmto@leeds.ac.uk): 2.4.13
- Torres de Oliveira, Rui; Quensland University of Technology, Australia; (rui.torresdeoliveira@qut.edu.au): 1.2.8, 1.5.8
- Torres Preto, Miguel; University of Lisbon, Portugal; (miguel.preto@ist.utl.pt): 2.1.11
- Tran, Hai-Anh Nguyen; University of East Anglia, United Kingdom; (nguyen.tran@ uea.ac.uk): 2.5.13
- Tran, Thi Ngoc Bich; Chung Yuan Christian University, Vietnam; (tranngocbich.1102@ gmail.com): 1.2.12
- Tran, Yen; Heriot-Watt University, United Kingdom; (y.tran@hw.ac.uk): 2.2.1, 3.1.8 Trapczynski, Piotr: Poznan University of
- Economics and Business, Poland; (piotr. trapczynski@ue.poznan.pl): 3.2.16, 3.4.4
- Trautrims, Alexander; University of Nottingham, United Kingdom; (alexander. trautrims@nottingham.ac.uk): 2.3.4
- Treviño, Len J.; Florida Atlantic University, USA; (trevinol@fau.edu): 1.3.12
- Triki, Dora; ESCE International Business School, France; (dora.triki@esce.fr): 3.2.17
- Tripathi, Ritu; Indian Institute of Management, India; (ritu.tripathi@iimb.ernet. in): 1.4.3
- Troilo, Michael Louis; University of Tulsa, USA; (mike-troilo@utulsa.edu): 1.1.15
- Truong, Anh; Heriot-Watt University, United Kingdom; (att1@hw.ac.uk): 3.1.8
- Tsagdis, Dimitrios; Kedge Business School, France; (dimitrios.tsagdis@kedgebs. com): 2.1.11
- Tsai, Terence; China-Europe International Business School, China; (tterence@ceibs. edu): 2.2.15
- Tseng, Jung Feng; *National Kaohsiung University, Taiwan;* (rofeng@nuk.edu. tw): 2.2.13
- Tsoi, Jemaine; University of Queensland, Australia; (jemaine.tsoi@uqconnect.edu. au): 2.2.8
- Tsui, Anne; University of Notre Dame, USA; (atsui@nd.edu): 0.07, 1.05
- Tsui-Auch, Lai Si; Nanyang Technological University, Singapore; (alstsui@ntu.edu. sg): 2.1.6
- Tu, Wenjun; Ningbo University, China; (tuwenjun@nbu.edu.cn): 1.1.17
- Tuffour, James; Anglia Ruskin University, United Kingdom; (james.tuffour@pgr. anglia.ac.uk): 1.2.14

- Tung, Rosalie L.; *Simon Fraser University, Canada*; (tung@sfu.ca): 0.9, 1.3.1, 1.4.3, 2.3.1, 3.1.8, 3.3.10
- Turcan, Romeo V.; Aalborg University, Denmark; (rvt@business.aau.dk): 1.5.8
- Turkina, Ekaterina; HEC Montréal, Canada; (ekaterina.turkina@hec.ca): 1.2.7

### U

- Uchida, Daisuke; Kyushu University, Japan; (duchida@econ.kyushu-u.ac.jp): 1.2.16
- Ueta, Toshimitsu; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (tu.egb@cbs.dk): 2.4.15
- Ullah Khan, Ikram; University of Science of Technology, Bannu, Pakistan; (ikramustb80@gmail.com): 3.3.13
- Un, Annique; Northeastern University, USA; (a.un@neu.edu): 2.4.14, 3.2.12
- Ungerer, Marius; Stellenbosch Business School, South Africa; (marius.ungerer@ usb.ac.za): 2.5.10
- Upadhyayula, Srinivas Rajesh; IIM Kozhikode, India; (rajesh@iimk.ac.in): 1.1.16
- Urbig, Diemo; University of Wuppertal, Germany; (urbig@uni-wuppertal.de): 3.4.7
- Usui, Tetsuya; Nihon University, Japan; (usui. tetsuya@nihon-u.ac.jp): 1.4.13
- Utesch-Xiong, Fredrik; University of Bremen, Germany; (utesch@uni-bremen.de): 2.3.6
- Uzhegova, Maria; LUT University, Finland; (maria.uzhegova@lut.fi): 1.5.15

### V

- Vaaler, Paul; University of Minnesota, USA; (vaal0001@umn.edu): 2.1.4, 2.3.3, 3.1.8, 3.2.3
- Vahlne, Jan-Erik; University of Gothenburg, Sweden; (jan-erik.vahlne@handels.gu.se): 2.4.1
- Valderrey, Francisco; *Tecnológico de Monterrey, Mexico*; (francisco.valderrey@itesm. mx): 1.5.16
- Valentino, Alfredo; ESCE International Business School, France; (avalentino@ esce.fr): 1.2.9, 2.5.7
- Van Assche, Ari; HEC Montréal, Canada; (ari. van-assche@hec.ca): 0.2, 1.2.7, 2.1.4
- van der Burg, Gerard; IMPACT, Canada; (gvanderburg@impacttransform.org): 3.4.14
- van der Vaart, Taco; University of Groningen, Netherlands; (j.t.van.der.vaart@rug.nl): 1.1.9
- Van Ees, Hans; University of Groningen, Netherlands; (h.van.ees@rug.nl): 1.5.9
- van Essen, Marc; University of South Carolina, USA; (marc.vanessen@moore. sc.edu): 3.1.10
- van Hoorn, André; *Radboud University, Netherlands*; (vanhoorn@gmail.com): 3.2.7, 3.3.12
- van Witteloostuijn, Arjen; Vrije Universiteit Amsterdam, Netherlands; (a.van.witteloostuijn@vu.nl): 1.05
- Vance, Charles; *Loyola Marymount University, USA*; (cvance@lmu.edu): 2.5.6
- Vandenberg, Robert; University of Georgia, USA; (rvandenb@uga.edu): 0.04, 0.07, 1.3.18, 1.4.18
- Varma, Sumati; University of Delhi, India; (varmasumati@yahoo.co.in): 1.2.17, 2.5.14

Copenhagen, Denmark

- Vashchilko, Tatiana; *University of Calgary, Canada*; (tatianavashchilko@ucalgary. ca): 1.1.11
- Veglio, Valerio; Free University of Bozen, Italy; (valerio.veglio@unibz.it): 2.5.9
- Velasco-Gutierrez, Gerardo; Tecnológico de Monterrey, Mexico; (gvelasco@itesm. mx): 2.2.17
- Velez-Calle, Andres; Universidad EAFIT, Colombia; (avelezca@eafit.edu.co): 1.3.7
- Velez-Ocampo, Juan; Universidad de Antioquia, Colombia; (juan.velez28@udea. edu.co): 1.5.14
- Venaik, Sunil; University of Queensland, Australia; (s.venaik@business.uq.edu. au): 3.2.16
- Vendrell-Herrero, Ferran; University of Birmingham, United Kingdom; (fvendrell-herrero@bham.ac.uk): 2.2.11
- Verbeek, Bart-Jaap; Centre for Research on Multinational Corporations (SOMO), Netherlands; (b.verbeek@somo.nl): 1.4.1
- Verbeke, Alain; *University of Calgary, Canada*; (alain.verbeke@haskayne.ucalgary. ca): 0.1, 0.7, 1.2.1, 1.3.2, 2.2.2, 2.3.1, 2.4.1, 3.2.1
- Verreynne, Martie-Louise; University of Queensland, Australia; (m.verreynne@ business.uq.edu.au): 1.2.8
- Vertesy, Daniel; European Commission -Joint Research Centre (Ispra), Italy;(daniel. vertesy@ec.europa.eu): 2.5.12
- Verwaal, Ernst; KU Leuven, Belgium; (ernst. verwaal@kuleuven.be): 2.2.16, 3.2.13
- Vieira, Luciana Marques; FGV São Paulo, Brazil; (luciana.vieira@fgv.br): 2.5.16
- Vigier, Mary; ESC Clermont School of Management, France; (mary.vigier@ esc-clermont.fr): 3.2.2
- Viglioni, Marco Túlio Dinali; University of Lavras - UFLA, Brazil; (marcotuliodinali@ gmail.com): 3.2.13
- Villar Garcia, Cristina; University of Valencia, Spain; (cristina.villar@uv.es): 1.3.16, 2.1.12, 3.1.9

Vissa, Balagopal; INSEAD, Singapore; (bala-

Vissak, Tiia; University of Tartu, Estonia; (tiia.

Volk, Stefan; University of Sydney, Australia;

Wuppertal, Germany; (volkmann@wiwi.

Vora, Davina; State University of New York at

New Paltz, USA; (vorad@newpaltz.edu):

Voss, Hinrich; University of Leeds, United

Kingdom; (h.voss@leeds.ac.uk): 2.3.4

Vouga Chueke, Gabriel: University of Sao

Wach, Krzysztof: Cracow University of

Paulo, Brazil; (gabrielbrasil@gmail.com):

Economics, Poland; (wachk@uek.krakow.

Wagner, Gerhard; University of Siegen, Ger-

many; (wagner@marketing.uni-siegen.

Waldenberger, Franz; DIJ Tokyo, Japan;

(waldenberger@dijtokyo.org): 2.5.15

111

(stefan.volk@sydney.edu.au): 2.5.16

Volkmann, Christine K.: University of

gopal.vissa@insead.edu): 2.5.17

vissak@ut.ee): 2.5.15

uni-wuppertal.de): 3.4.7

2.1.10, 2.3.12

3.4.16

pl): 3.4.4

de): 2.5.13

June 24-27, 2019

W

- Waldman, David; Arizona State University, USA; (waldman@asu.edu): 3.4.10
- Walia, Navneet; King's College London, United Kingdom; (navneet.walia@kcl. ac.uk): 1.3.16
- Walker, Robyn; University of Southern California, USA; (rcwalker@marshall.usc. edu): 3.3.16
- Wang, Catherine; Brunel University London, United Kingdom; (catherine.wang@ brunel.ac.uk): 2.2.16
- Wang, Chengang; University of Bradford, United Kingdom; (c.wang9@bradford. ac.uk): 1.5.13, 2.5.12, 3.2.16
- Wang, Danni; Rutgers University, USA; (dwang@business.rutgers.edu): 3.4.10
- Wang, Danqing; University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (danqingw@hku. hk): 0.3, 1.2.4, 2.4.3
- Wang, Hao; Ohio State University, USA; (wang.6418@osu.edu): 1.2.16
- Wang, Hsing Kuo; National Quemoy University, Taiwan; (andywang@nqu.edu. tw): 2.2.13
- Wang, Hungkai; University of Edinburgh, United Kingdom; (h.wang-62@sms.ed.ac. uk): 1.1.15
- Wang, Kui; University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (boanoone@126.com): 2.3.16
- Wang, Lucas; University of Nottingham Ningbo China, China; (lucas.wang@ nottingham.edu.cn): 2.2.16, 2.5.7
- Wang, Ming-Chao; Yuan Ze University, Taiwan; (mcwangedu@gmail.com): 2.4.16
- Wang, Peng; City University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (patrick.wang@ my.cityu.edu.hk): 3.1.16
- Wang, Qi; China Europe International Business School, China; (qwang@ceibs. edu): 2.1.17
- Wang, Qiu; Birmingham City University, United Kingdom; (qiu.wang@bcu.ac.uk): 1.1.10
- Wang, Qunyong; Collaborative Innovation Centre for China Economy & Institute of Statistics and Econometrics, Nankai University, China; (qunyongwang@outlook. com): 1.1.17
- Wang, Stephanie; Indiana University, USA; (slwang@indiana.edu): 2.3.6, 2.4.9
- Wang, Yihan; HEC Montréal, Canada; (yihan. wang@hec.ca): 1.2.7
- Wang, Ying; Youngstown State University, USA; (ywang01@ysu.edu): 3.2.10
- Wang, Yueqi; Dalian University of Technology, China; (yueqi\_wang@dlut.edu. cn): 1.2.8
- Wang, Yu-Kai (Mike);Soochow University, Taiwan; (ywang012@scu.edu.tw): 2.3.16
- Wang, Zhanshuo; Tsinghua University, China; (wangzs15@mails.tsinghua.edu. cn): 1.1.13
- Wanjiru, Roseline; Northumbria University, United Kingdom; (roseline.wanjiru@ northumbria.ac.uk): 3.2.16
- Webster, Luke Kendall; Torrens University Australia, Australia; (lukewebster@ laureate.edu.au): 1.1.16, 3.3.14
- Wei, Qiao; University of New South Wales Sydney, Australia; (qiao.wei@student. unsw.edu.au): 2.1.15, 3.1.10

112

- Wei, Yingqi; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (ywei@leeds.ac.uk): 1.3.6, 2.2.14, 3.2.16
- Wei, Yu; Yunnan University of Finance & Economics, China; (weiyusy@126.com): 1.2.12
- Weiss, Martin; Vlerick Business School, Belgium; (martin.weiss@vlerick.com): 1.4.9
- Welch, Catherine; University of Sydney, Australia; (catherine.welch@sydney.edu. au): 0.04, 0.4, 1.3.18, 2.5.2, 3.2.15, 3.4.3
- Welch, Lawrence Stephenson; Melbourne Business School, Australia; (l.welch@mbs. edu): 2.5.9
- Wen, Liang; University of Sydney, Australia; (liangwen@sydney.edu.au): 2.2.6, 2.5.16
- Wesley, David; Northeastern University, USA; (d.wesley@northeastern.edu): 1.3.10
- Westjohn, Stanford; University of Alabama, USA; (sawestjohn@cba.ua.edu): 0.5, 1.2.10, 2.1.3, 3.1.13
- Westney, D. Eleanor; Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Canada; (ewestney@ schulich.yorku.ca): 1.05, 3.1.1
- Whalley, Jason; Northumbria University, United Kingdom; (jason.whalley@northumbria.ac.uk): 3.2.16
- White, George; University of Michigan-Flint, USA; (gowhite@umich.edu): 2.4.9, 3.3.6, 3.4.12
- Wickstrøm, Kent Adsbøll; University of Southern Denmark & Sino-Danish Center for Education and Research, Denmark; (kwj@sam.sdu.dk): 1.4.8
- Wieland, Andreas; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (awi.om@cbs.dk): 1.2.7
- Wierenga, Marleen; Aalto University, Finland; (marleen.wierenga@aalto.fi): 2.2.8
- Wijewardena, Nilupama; RMIT University, Australia; (nilu.wijewardena@rmit.edu. au): 1.5.16
- Wilden, Ralf; Macquarie University, Australia; (ralf.wilden@mq.edu.au): 1.2.9
- Wilhelm, Miriam; University of Groningen, Netherlands; (m.m.wilhelm@rug.nl): 1.1.9, 1.4.1
- Williams, David W.; University of Tennessee Knoxville, USA; (dww@utk.edu): 3.1.8
- Williamson, Peter; University of Cambridge, United Kingdom; (p.williamson@jbs.cam. ac.uk): 0.9, 1.5.14, 2.1.2, 3.3.3
- Wiren, Milla; University of Turku, Finland; (milla.wiren@utu.fi): 1.1.14, 1.4.9
- Withanachchi, Schiro; *Queens College* (CUNY), USA;(schiro.withanachchi@ qc.cuny.edu): 1.2.15, 1.3.10
- Witt, Michael; INSEAD, Singapore; Singapore; (michael.witt@insead.edu): 1.2.1, 1.5.9, 2.4.11
- Witte, Caroline; Copenhagen Business School, Denmark; (cw.si@cbs.dk): 2.3.3, 3.2.8, 3.3.1
- Wocke, Albert; GIBS Business School, South Africa; (wockea@gibs.co.za): 1.1.8
- Wolf, Joachim; University of Kiel, Germany; (wolf@bwl.uni-kiel.de): 0.7
- Wolf, Ronald Scott; EAFIT University, Colombia; (rwolf@eafit.edu.co): 2.5.3
- Wood, Geoffery; University of Essex, United Kingdom; (gtwood@essex.ac.uk): 3.1.16
- Woolford, Sam; *Bentley University, USA*; (swoolford@bentley.edu): 1.4.15

- Wright, Nataliya Langburd; Harvard Business School, USA; (nlangburdwright@hbs. edu): 1.2.15, 2.5.11
- Wu, Aiqi; Zhejiang University, China; (wuaiqi@zju.edu.cn): 3.3.15
- Wu, Changqi; *Peking University, China*; (topdog@gsm.pku.edu.cn): 0.5, 3.4.12
- Wu, Cheng-Wei; National Taiwan University, Taiwan; (chweiwu@ntu.edu.tw): 3.1.6
- Wu, Jie; University of Macau, Macau; (jiewu@ umac.mo): 3.4.12
- Wu, Lichao; Xiamen University, China; (xmwulichao@163.com): 3.2.16
- Wu, Na; Tianjin University of Finance and Economics, China; (belindawu@outlook. com): 1.1.17
- Wu, Shubin; University of Liverpool, United Kingdom; (s.wu32@liverpool.ac.uk): 1.3.11, 3.1.16
- Wu, Xiaobo; Zhejiang University, China; (wuxb@zju.edu.cn): 3.4.16
- Wu, Xiaohui; George Washington University, USA; (xiaohui\_wu@gwu.edu): 3.2.14
- Wu, Yan; University of Sussex, United Kingdom; (yan.wu@sussex.ac.uk): 1.4.16
- Wu, Yuanyuan; Lakehead University, Canada; (yuanyuan.wu@lakeheadu.ca): 2.2.6
- Wu, Zhan; University of Sydney, Australia; (zhan.wu@sydney.edu.au): 2.3.6
- Wurtz, Olivier; University of Vaasa, Finland; (owurtz@uva.fi): 2.3.10
- Wymbs, Clifford; Baruch College, CUNY, USA; (clifford.wymbs@baruch.cuny.edu): 2.5.5

### Χ

- Xia, Jun; University of Texas at Dallas, USA; (jun.xia@utdallas.edu): 1.3.9, 2.1.9
- Xie, Fujiao; City University of New York, Brooklyn, USA; (fujiaoxie@gmail.com): 3.3.9
- Xie, Henry Yu; College of Charleston, USA; (xiey@cofc.edu): 1.4.10
- Xie, Jinhong; University of Florida, USA; (jinhong.xie@warrington.ufl.edu): 2.1.17
- Xie, Luqun; Hong Kong University of Science and Technology, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (lxieac@connect.ust.hk): 1.5.5
- Xie, Zhenzhen; Tsinghua University, China; (Xiezhzh3@sem.tsinghua.edu.cn): 1.1.5
- Xiong, Jie; Rennes School of Business, France; (jie.xiong@rennes-sb.com): 2.4.16
- Xu, Lu; Rennes School of Business, France; (lu.xu 1@rennes-sb.com): 2.4.16
- Xu, Yalan; Chinese University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (xuyalan@baf.cuhk. edu.hk): 2.1.14
- Xu, Yekun; Liaoning University, China; (xuyekun@lnu.edu.cn): 2.3.6
- Xue, Ke; Shanghai Jiao Tong University, China; (kxue@sjtu.edu.cn): 3.3.13

### Υ

International Business in an Unsettling Political and Economic Environment

- Yamak, Sibel; Galatasaray University, Turkey; (syamak@gmail.com): 1.5.9
- Yan, Jiayan; Renmin University of China, China; (yanjiayan1991@126.com): 1.5.8
- Yan, Justin; University of Tennessee, USA; (jyan16@utk.edu): 1.5.15, 2.2.15
- Yan, Lili; Saint Mary's College of California, USA; (ly3@stmarys-ca.edu): 3.3.6

- Yan, Shipeng; City University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (shipeng.yan@cityu. edu.hk): 2.4.9
- Yan, Zheng Joseph; University of Auckland, New Zealand; (jose.yan@hotmail.com): 2.4.13
- Yang, Bo; University of Nottingham Ningbo China, China; (bo.yang@nottingham.edu. cn): 1.4.3
- Yang, Conna; Ming Chuan University, Taiwan; (conna.yang@gmail.com): 3.3.10
- Yang, Deli; Trinity University, USA; (dyang@ trinity.edu): 2.4.7, 3.1.3
- Yang, Feifei; Shanghai University, China; (feifeiyang@i.shu.edu.cn): 1.3.8
- Yang, Jiawen; George Washington University, USA; (jwyang@gwu.edu): 1.3.14, 3.2.14
- Yang, Jing Yu; University of Sydney, Australia; (jingyuyang@sydney.edu.au): 2.1.17, 2.2.6, 2.5.16, 3.4.15
- Yang, Kun; Central Michigan University, USA; (yang1km@cmich.edu): 3.2.13
- Yang, Man; University of Vaasa, Finland; (man.yang@uva.fi): 1.4.8, 3.2.10
- Yang, Monica; Adelphi University, USA; (yang2@adelphi.edu): 1.1.17, 1.5.11
- Yang, Monsol; University of Nottingham Ningbo China, China; (monsol@foxmail. com): 1.2.16
- Yang, Tianle; Zhejiang University of Technology, China; (yangtianle@zjut.edu. cn): 2.5.7 Yang, Xiaohua; University of San Francisco,

USA; (xyang14@usfca.edu): 1.4.11

Yang, Yi; Yonsei University, Korea, South;

Yang, Yong; University of Sussex, United

Kingdom; (yong.yang@sussex.ac.uk):

Yaprak, Attila; Wayne State University, USA;

Yasser, Qaiser Rafique; Centre for Rural

Economy, Planning Commisssion, Paki-

stan; (qaiser\_rafique1@hotmail.com):

Yasuda, Naoki; Tokyo University of Science,

Yen, Yu Fang; National Quemoy University,

Taiwan; (yvonne@nqu.edu.tw): 2.2.13

Yin, Jason Z.; Seton Hall University, USA;

Yin, Juelin; Sun Yat-sen University, China;

Yin, Wenyan; Seoul School of Integrated

(yinjuelin@foxmail.com): 1.4.10, 1.5.15,

Sciences and Technologies, Korea, South;

(wenyanyin2012@gmail.com): 1.3.14

Kingdom; (g.yip@imperial.ac.uk): 1.3.1,

University, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (t.l.yip@

Yoon, Hye Jin; Southern Methodist Universi-

Leeds, United Kingdom; (h.yoon@leeds.

Yoruk, Irem; Wayne State University, USA;

Yip, George S.; Imperial College, United

Yip, Tsz Leung; Hong Kong Polytechnic

ty, USA; (hjyoon@smu.edu): 3.4.13

Yoon, Hyungseok (David); University of

Yoon, Sukki; Bryant University, USA;

(syoon@bryant.edu): 3.4.13

(gk4179@wayne.edu): 3.3.13

(yinjason@shu.edu): 1.4.14

Japan; (naoki.yasuda@rs.tus.ac.jp): 2.4.15

(attila.yaprak@wayne.edu): 1.2.10, 3.3.13

(yangyi0403@gmail.com): 3.3.5

1.4.16. 2.3.14

2.3.14, 2.4.11

2.2.8

2.05. 2.2.5. 2.3.5

ac.uk): 2.3.10

polyu.edu.hk): 1.3.14

You, Jiaxing; Xiamen University, China; (jxyou@xmu.edu.cn): 1.5.14

Youssef, Noha; British University in Egypt; Egypt; (noha.youssef@bue.edu.eg): 1.4.15

- Yu, Chwo-Ming; National Chengchi University, Taiwan; (yu54@nccu.edu.tw): 3.3.15
- Yu, Ellen Pei-yi; Birkbeck, University of London, United Kingdom; (peiyi\_yu@ymail. com): 1.1.15
- Yu, Mei; Coventry University, United Kingdom; (ab9369@coventry.ac.uk): 2.3.14
- Yu, Pei-Li; National University of Kaohsiung, Taiwan; (h4584933@ms24.hinet.net): 3.3.8
- Yu, Shu; City University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (shu.yu@cityu.edu.hk): 2.5.14
- Yu, TianJiao; Peking University, China; (1701110985@pku.edu.cn): 2.3.11
- Yuan, Lin; University of Macau, Macau; (linyuan@umac.mo): 3.1.15, 3.2.8
- Yunlu, Dilek; Northeastern Illinois University, USA; (d-yunlu@neiu.edu): 1.2.12, 2.3.10
- Yu-Ping Wang, Christina; National Sun Yatsen University, Taiwan; (cywang@mail. nsysu.edu.tw): 2.5.3

### Z

- Žabkar, Vesna; Faculty of Economics at Ljubljana University, Slovenia; (vesna. zabkar@ef.uni-lj.si): 2.5.13
- Zaefarian, Ghasem; University of Leeds, United Kingdom; (g.zaefarian@leeds. ac.uk): 2.2.16
- Zagelmeyer, Stefan; University of Manchester, United Kingdom; (stefan.zagelmeyer@manchester.ac.uk): 2.2.14
- Zaheer, Sri; University of Minnesota, USA; (szaheer@umn.edu): 2.2.5, 3.05
- Zaher, Angie Abdel; American University in Cairo, Egypt; (angie.zaher@aucegypt. edu): 2.5.6
- Zahra, Shaker; University of Minnesota, USA; (zahra004@umn.edu): 1.4.2, 1.5.5, 2.3.2
- Zander, Udo; Stockholm School of Economics, Sweden; (udo.zander@hhs.se): 2.05, 2.2.1, 3.1.1
- Zattoni, Alessandro; Luiss University & Business School, Italy; (azattoni@luiss. it): 1.5.9
- Zdravkovic, Srdan; Bryant University, USA; (szdravko@bryant.edu): 3.4.13
- Zdziarski, Michal; University of Warsaw, Poland; (m.zdziarski@uw.edu.pl): 1.1.15
- Zedtwitz, Max von; Kaunas University of Technology, Lithuania; (max.zedtwitz@ ktu.lt): 3.3.4
- Zeng, Maggie (Jing); University of Kent, United Kingdom; (j.zeng@kent.ac.uk): 2.5.14
- Zeng, Rong; University of Manitoba, Canada; (ratchel.zeng@umanitoba.ca): 1.4.16, 1.5.11, 2.1.12
- Zeng, Yuping; Southern Illinois University Edwardsville, USA; (yzeng@siue.edu): 2.1.13
- Zettinig, Peter; University of Turku, Finland; (peter.zettinig@utu.fi): 1.1.14
- Zhan, James; Division on Investment and Enterprise, UNCTAD, Switzerland; (james. zhan@unctad.org): 1.2.5, 1.5.2

- Zhang, Ben; Huazhong University of Science and Technology, China; (found333@hust. edu.cn): 1.5.13
- Zhang, Bin; Peking University, China; (zhangbin2020@foxmail.com): 3.4.12
- Zhang, Chenyan; University of International Business and Economics, USA; (201700163001@uibe.edu.cn): 2.4.13
- Zhang, Feng; Nankai University, China; (nkfzhang@nankai.edu.cn): 1.5.7, 2.5.11
- Zhang, Feng; Pennsylvania State University, Abington, USA; (fzz34@psu.edu): 1.5.7, 2.2.17
- Zhang, Haina; Lancaster University, United Kingdom; (h.zhang3@lancaster.ac.uk): 2.5.11
- Zhang, Haoyu; Zhejiang University, China; (haoyu\_zhang@zju.edu.cn): 3.4.16
- Zhang, Ling Eleanor; Loughborough University London, United Kingdom; (lingeleanor.zhang@gmail.com): 3.3.12
- Zhang, Megan (Min);University College Dublin, Ireland; (megan.zhang@ucd.ie): 2.3.8, 3.2.7
- Zhang, Michael; Nottingham Trent University, United Kingdom; (michael.zhang@ntu. ac.uk): 1.3.15
- Zhang, Mingqiong Mike; Monash University, Australia; (mike.zhang@monash.edu): 3.1.17
- Zhang, Minjie; University of Windsor, Canada; (mjzhang@uwindsor.ca): 3.2.14
- Zhang, Nan; University of Illinois, USA; (nzhang25@illinois.edu): 1.4.12, 3.1.6
- Zhang, Pengxiang; University of South Carolina, USA; (pengxiang.zhang@grad. moore.sc.edu): 3.3.8
- Zhang, Shuo; Central University of Finance and Economics, China; (zhangshuo@cufe. edu.cn): 3.1.15
- Zhang, Tingting; Chinese University of Political Science and Law, China; (grace02hku@gmail.com): 2.1.17
- Zhang, Xiaofeng; Harbin Institute of Technology Shenzhen, China; (zhangxiaofeng@hit.edu.cn): 3.2.10
- (yb57010@umac.mo): 3.4.12 Zhang, Yameng; Sun Yat-sen University, China; (zhangym96@mail.sysu.edu.cn): 2 3 6

Zhang, Xinhe: University of Macau, Macau:

- Zhang, Yi; Zayed University, United Arab Emirates; (zhangyi8773@hotmail.com): 3.1.12
- Zhang, Ying Angie; Yunnan University of Finance & Economics, China; (angie17@ qq.com): 1.2.12
- Zhang, Yunlu; China-Europe International Business School, China; (zlulu@ceibs. edu): 2.2.15
- Zhang, Zhixue; Peking University, China; (zxzhang@gsm.pku.edu.cn): 0.07
- Zhang, Zhu; University of International Business and Economics, China; (zhangzhu19891219@163.com): 1.2.13
- Zhang Zhang, Yingying; International University of Japan, Japan; (zhangeles@ gmail.com): 1.2.12, 2.2.17
- Zhao, Hongxin; Saint Louis University, USA; (hongxin.zhao@slu.edu): 3.3.13
- Zhao, Meng; Renmin University of China, China; (mengzhao521@yahoo.com): 2.1.16

- Zhao, Minyuan; University of Pennsylvania, USA; (myzhao@wharton.upenn.edu): 1.2.3, 2.1.12
- Zhao, Shasha; Middlesex University, United Kingdom; (s.zhao@mdx.ac.uk): 2.2.7, 3.3.4
- Zhao, Yingyi; *Tsinghua University, China;* (zhaoyy5.16@sem.tsinghua.edu.cn): 1.3.14
- Zheng, Leven J.; Xi'an Jiaotong-Liverpool University, China; (jianwen.zheng@xjtlu. edu.cn): 2.5.15
- Zheng, Lucy; Sheffield Hallam University, United Kingdom; (l.zheng@shu.ac.uk): 1.4.7
- Zheng, Qiuxia; Zhejiang University, China; (zhengqiuxia@zju.edu.cn): 2.3.15
- Zheng, Wei; University of International Business and Economics, China; (zhengwei@ uibe.edu.cn): 2.4.13
- Zheng, Xiaolan; University of Nottingham Ningbo China, USA; (xiaolan.zheng@ nottingham.edu.cn): 3.2.9
- Zhong, Yifan; Monash University, Australia; (yifan.zhong@monash.edu): 3.1.17
- Zhou, Abby Jingzi; University of Nottingham Ningbo China, China; (abby.zhou@ nottingham.edu.cn): 1.1.17
- Zhou, Chao; Zhejiang University, China; (zhouchao15@zju.edu.cn): 2.4.16
- Zhou, Chenxi; Xiamen University, China; (chenxi.zhou@xmu.edu.cn): 2.1.17
- Zhou, Jiang; Hangzhou Dianzi University, China; (joannejzhou@163.com): 3.3.15
- Zhou, Jieyu; Technical University of Denmark, Denmark; (jiez@dtu.dk): 2.3.11
- Zhou, Jing; Southwestern University of Finance and Economics, China; (zhouqingzheng19@163.com): 3.3.15
- Zhou, Kevin Zheng; University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, SAR-PRC; (kevinzhou@ business.hku.hk): 2.1.6
- Zhou, Lianxi; University of Brock, Canada; (lzhou@brocku.ca): 3.2.8, 3.3.15
- Zhou, Nan; Nankai University, China; (zhounan38@hotmail.com): 1.1.14
- Zhou, Steven Shijin; University of Nottingham Ningbo China, China; (steven.zhou@ nottingham.edu.cn): 1.1.17
- Zhou, Wei; Yunnan University of Finance & Economics, China; (zw453@qq.com): 1.2.12
- Zhu, Fei; University of Nottingham Ningbo China, China; (fei.zhu@nottingham.edu. cn): 1.5.15
- Zhu, Guangwen; Orion China, China: 1.2.17;
- Zhu, Hua; Dongbei University of Finance and Economics, China; (zhuhua@dufe.edu.cn): 1.2.16, 1.3.13
- Zhu, Jianhua; Ivey Business School, Canada; (jzhu.phd@ivey.ca): 2.4.15
- Zhu, Jiuhua Cherrie; *Monash University, Australia*; (cherrie.zhu@monash.edu): 2.4.13, 3.1.17
- Zhu, Mengyuan; Harbin Institute of Technology, China; (150320123@stu.hit.edu. cn): 1.2.8
- Zhu, Pengcheng; University of San Diego, USA; (pzhu@sandiego.edu): 1.5.11
- Zhu, Yunxia; University of Queensland, Australia; (y.zhu@business.uq.edu.au): 3.2.16
- Zisk, Daniel S.; James Madison University, USA; (ziskds@jmu.edu): 3.3.16

- Zohoorian Nadali, Iman; University of Naples Parthenope, Italy; (iman.zohoorian@ uniparthenope.it): 1.3.12
- Zollo, Maurizio; Bocconi University, Italy; (maurizio.zollo@unibocconi.it): 1.5.5
- Zou, Peng; Harbin Institute of Technology, China; (zoupeng@hit.edu.cn): 2.1.17
- Zou, Shaoming; University of Missouri, USA; (zou@missouri.edu): 2.5.13
- Zschoche, Miriam; University of Erfurt, Germany; (miriam.zschoche@uni-erfurt. de): 1.4.16
- Zucchella, Antonella; *University of Pavia, Italy*; (antonella.zucchella@unipv.it): 2.3.13
- Zwerg-Villegas, Anne Marie; Universidad de La Sabana, Colombia; (anne.zwerg@ unisabana.edu.co): 1.1.8, 1.3.6

Copenhagen, Denmark June 24-27, 2019 **113** 

### **AIB 2019 Exhibitor Listing**

The exhibits are located in the Ground Floor hallways of **Solbjerg Plads** at the **Copenhagen Business School.** The exhibition space will be open to conference attendees at the following times:

Tuesday, June 25:	10:00 - 17:00
Wednesday, June 26:	9:00 - 17:00
Thursday, June 27:	9:00 - 16:00

AIB would like to thank all of our exhibitors for participating in this year's conference! They are, in alphabetical order:



### **Austral Education Group**

Austral Group designs and organizes customized educational tours, with complete itineraries of corporate meetings, consulting projects, factory visits, roundtables and networking opportunities with leading business executives in the Americas. Our team, located on the ground throughout our destinations, delivers a hands-on educational and professional trip with a uniquely local perspective.

### **Cambridge University Press**

Cambridge University Press is a not-for-profit publisher that dates from 1534. We are part of the University of Cambridge and our mission is to unlock people's potential with the best learning and research solutions. Visit our stand to discuss publishing with us, browse our publications and get a 20% discount.





### **Edward Elgar Publishing**

We are a leading international publisher specializing in research books and higher-level textbooks. As an independent, family business at the cutting edge of new research, we are proud of our author-centered, thoughtful approach to publishing and our long relationship with the international business community.

### **Emerald Publishing**

For over 50 years, championing fresh thinking has been at the heart of the Emerald business. Our core ethos is to help make a difference so that little by little, those in academia or in practice can work together to make a positive change in the real world. Visit us online at emeraldpublishing.com





### **The Heritage Foundation**

Founded in 1973, The Heritage Foundation is a research and educational institution—a think tank—whose mission is to formulate and promote conservative public policies based on the principles of free enterprise, limited government, individual freedom, traditional American values, and a strong national defense.

### **AIB 2019 Exhibitor Listing**

#### **International Study Programs**

International Study Programs is an educational trip design company. Founded in 1999, we continue to design and deliver faculty-led experiential programs that make a difference in the way MBA and EMBA students learn. ISP operates globally in more than 100 destinations throughout the world.





### Ivey Publishing

Ivey Publishing is a leader in providing business cases with a global perspective. Clear, concise, and current, Ivey cases are lauded by the academic community by responding to the changing needs of business and society. Meet one of our case experts on publishing and integrating world-class cases into your curriculum.

### Janavaras & Assoc. International, Inc.

JAI software address one of the most important challenges faced by international business faculty; that is, how to bring the real world of business into the classroom or training environment by providing the platform needed to support students in their roles as managers and decision makers in a global setting. Results based on surveys conducted by instructors, confirm that the software enhanced their students' international business understanding, improved their team working and decision-making skills.



### Palgrave Macmillan

Palgrave Macmillan publishes journals, monographs and reference books across the humanities, social sciences and business. We are established as an authoritative and acclaimed publisher in Business and Management, and are proud to publish the *Journal of International Business Studies* and the *Journal of International Business Policy*, as well as several book series on behalf of the Academy of International Business. You can visit our website at: www.palgrave.com

### Springer

palgrave

macmillan

Springer is a leading global science, technology, medicine, humanities and social sciences portfolio of innovative information, products and services, that provide researchers in academia, scientific institutions and corporate R&D departments with quality content. Springer is part of Springer Nature, one of the world's leading global research, educational and professional publishers.



115



### **WorldStrides ISA Custom Programs**

For more than 35 years, we've partnered with business schools to create faculty-led international study programs that are tailor-made for your curriculum. Our long-standing relationships with best-in-class vendors and access to global leaders and innovators in 100+ countries mean we can fit every aspect of your travel itinerary to your learning objectives and university's needs.

### **Exhibitor Ads**





### Your trusted experiential learning & global study trip partner across Latin America & USA australgroup.com



### CAMBRIDGE

### Business and Management from Cambridge

Visit our booth to browse our latest books and journals



UNIVERSITY PRESS

### **Exhibitor Ads**



### **NEW TEXTBOOKS – AVAILABLE ON EXAMINATION**



COME AND VISIT OUR STAND FOR HUGE DISCOUNTS ON ALL OUR LATEST BOOKS

e-elgar.com • elgaronline.com



# Bringing Research to Life.

For over 50 years, championing fresh thinking has been at the heart of the Emerald business. Our core ethos, is to help make a difference so that little by little those in academia or in practice can work together to make a positive change in the real world. **Join us in making a difference**.

emeraldrealimpact.com #RealImpact

### Make sure you visit our stand and say hi to Hayley

EmeraldGlobal F EmeraldPublishingImpact 🞯 emerald.publishing

117



### 2019 INDEX OF ECONOMIC FREEDOM

### 25<sup>™</sup> ANNIVERSARY EDITION

For 25 Years, the *Index of Economic Freedom* has measured the impact of liberty and free markets around the globe, and the 2019 *Index* again confirms the formidable relationship between economic freedom and progress.

The 2019 Index includes:

- Economic freedom and macroeconomic data for 186 economies
- Cross-country comparisons that highlight why economic freedom matters
- Online tools, like customized comparison charts and an interactive heat map
- A special "Index at 25" chapter

### HERITAGE.ORG/INDEX

The Heritage Foundation | heritage.org





# Changing lives through education and travel

ISP is a **market-leading** company specializing in the **design and delivery** of international **study tours** for MBA, EMBA and MS students.

Since **1999**, we have delivered educational programs to more than **100 destinations**, and educated over **45,000 students**.

www.studyprograms.com



### EXPAND YOUR INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS TEACHING EXPERIENCE

### WITH PROBLEM SOLVING LEARNING ONLINE TOOLS

GMMSO4.com | eimso2.com | gmmso3.com janavaras.moodle.school



The online software packages developed by Professor Janavaras are designed to help students conduct a company situation analysis, identify global market opportunities,select best foreign markets, and develop a strategic international business plan.



27 Capri Drive | Mankato, MN 56001 USA Phone: 507-382-0304 or 507-345-5824 E-mail: basilj@janavaras.com

# **REAL WORLD CASES. GLOBAL PERSPECTIVES.**

Sign up for your free academic account today.

lveycases.com



### **Exhibitor Ads**

### Description Springer

### springer.com



### Get Read. Publish With Springer.

- Expert guidance and personalized support
- Your content in every format: eBook, print book, MyCopy
- Rapid distribution with global reach

springer.com/authors



More formats.

Microsoft



# Real-world experience that propels business education

Maximize the return on education for your students. Learn how the unmatched capabilities of our Global Academic Team can support your ideas for intentional program design. With destination expertise in over 100 countries, we partner with you to create innovative global programs that inspire future leaders.

Visit our exhibit to learn more!

worldstrides.com/AIB

WorldStrides\* **isa** Custom Programs

### - World Scientific **Connecting Great Minds**

### 25% Discount on all Books till 30 August 2019. Quote WSAIB25.



Editor-in-chief: Donald Siegel (Arizona State University, USA) May 2018 • 978-981-3147-02-7(set) US\$590 / £519



by Philip Kotler (Northwestern University, USA), et al. May 2019 • 978-981-3275-99-7(pbk) US\$28 / £25



by Mathias Schüz (Zurich University of Applied Sciences (ZHAW), Switzerland) Jul 2018 • 978-981-120-129-5(pbk) US\$48 / £40



by Timothy E Carone (University of Notre Dame, USA) Nov 2018 978-981-3142-33-6(pbk) US\$39 / £32



edited by Katsuhiko Kokubu (Kobe University, Japan) et al. Jun 2019 • 978-981-120-018-2 US\$98 / £85



by Uday Phadke & Shailendra Vyakarnam Nov 2018 • 978-1-78634-626-1(pbk) US\$45 / £40



edited by Shan Ling Pan & M S Sandeep (University of Jun 2018 • 978-981-3209-12-1



by Günter Faltin (Stiftung Entrepreneurship, Germany) Oct 2018 • 978-981-3235-83-0(pbk) US\$18 / £15



New South Wales, Australia) US\$118 / £98



by David Kuo Chuen Lee & Linda Low (Singapore University of Social Sciences, Singapore) Aug 2018 • 978-981-3272-76-7(pbk) US\$48 / £40



by Basil Janavaras (Minnesota State University, USA) & Suresh George (Coventry University, UK) Jun 2017 • 978-981-3201-07-1 US\$98 / £81

sh Georg

Scan me

Order your copies @ www.worldscientific.com



edited by Alexander Brem (Friedrich-Alexander-Universität Erlangen-Nürnberg, Germany), et al. Apr 2019 • 978-1-78634-654-4 US\$118 / £105



by Dominique M Hanssens (UCLA) Jun 2018 • 978-981-3229-79-2 US\$198 / £174

### The AIB Secretariat

The Academy of International Business Secretariat is located at the International Business Center (IBC) of The Eli Broad College of Business at Michigan State University. AIB thanks the International Business Center and The Eli Broad College of Business at Michigan State University for hosting the Secretariat. Additional contact information is available at **aib.world** 



Dr. G. Tomas M. Hult Executive Director hult@msu.edu Dr. Tunga Kiyak Managing Director aib@aib.msu.edu



Dr. Irem Kiyak Treasurer <u>kiyak@msu.edu</u>

Anne Hoekman Journals Coordinator managing-editor@jibs.net





Kathy Kiessling Member Services Coordinator membership@aib.msu.edu

Dan Rosplock Media and Communications Coordinator <u>media@aib.msu.edu</u>





Ronda Bunnell IBC Program Coordinator bunnell@broad.msu.edu

### **Past Presidents of the Academy of International Business**

2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016 2014-2015	Lorraine Eden Mike Kotabe Rosalie Tung Nakiye Boyacigiller	1989-1990 1987-1988 1985-1986 1983-1984	John Daniels John Dunning Duane Kujawa Robert Hawkins
2012-2014	Robert Grosse	1981-1982	Franklin Root
2010-2012 2008-2010	Mary Ann Von Glinow Yves Doz	1979-1980 1977-1978	Robert Stobaugh Richard Farmer
2008-2010	Stefanie Ann Lenway	1975-1976	Phillip Grub
2004-2006	Alan M. Rugman	1973-1974	Lee Nehrt
2002-2004	Peter J. Buckley	1971-1972	Vern Terpstra
2001-2002	Stephen J. Kobrin	1969-1970	<b>Richard Robinson</b>
1999-2000	José de la Torre	1967-1968	Jack Behrman
1997-1998	Jeffrey Arpan	1965-1966	James Hart
1995-1996	Donald R. Lessard	1962-1964	Roland Kramer
1993-1994	Jean Boddewyn	1960-1961	John Fayerweather
1991-1992	Art Stonehill		

### **Past AIB Conference Locations**

- 2018: Minneapolis, Minnesota, USA
- 2017: Dubai, UAE
- 2016: New Orleans, Louisiana, USA
- 2015: Bengaluru, India
- 2014: Vancouver, Canada
- 2013: Istanbul, Turkey
- 2012: Washington, DC, USA
- 2011: Nagoya, Japan
- 2010: Rio de Janeiro, Brazil
- 2009: San Diego, California, USA
- 2008: Milan, Italy
- 2007: Indianapolis, Indiana, USA
- 2006: Beijing, China
- 2005: Québec City, Canada
- 2004: Stockholm, Sweden
- 2003: Monterey, California, USA
- 2002: San Juan, Puerto Rico
- 2001: Sydney, Australia
- 2000: Phoenix, Arizona, USA
- 1999: Charleston, South Carolina, USA
- 1998: Vienna, Austria
- 1997: Monterrey, Mexico
- 1996: Banff, Alberta, Canada
- 1995: Seoul, Korea
- 1994: Boston, Massachusetts, USA
- 1993: Maui, Hawaii, USA
- 1992: Brussels, Belgium
- 1991: Miami, Florida, USA
- 1990: Toronto, Ontario, Canada
- 1989: Singapore

- 1988: San Diego, California, USA
- 1987: Chicago, Illinois, USA
- 1986: London, United Kingdom
- 1985: New York City, New York, USA
- 1984: Cleveland, Ohio, USA
- 1983: San Francisco, California, USA
- 1982: Washington, D.C., USA
- 1981: Montreal, Quebec, Canada
- 1980: New Orleans, Louisiana, USA
- 1979: Las Vegas, Nevada, USA
- 1978: Chicago, Illinois, USA
- 1977: Orlando, Florida, USA
- 1976: New York City, New York, USA
- 1975: Dallas, Texas, USA
- 1974: San Francisco, California, USA
- 1973: New York City, New York, USA
- 1972: Toronto, Ontario, Canada
- 1971: New Orleans, Louisiana, USA
- 1970: Detroit, Michigan, USA
- 1969: New York City, New York, USA
- 1968: Chicago, Illinois, USA
- 1967: Washington, D.C., USA
- 1966: San Francisco, California, USA
- 1965: New York City, New York, USA
- 1964: Chicago, Illinois, USA
- 1963: Boston, Massachusetts, USA
- 1962: New York City, New York, USA
- 1961: New York City, New York, USA
- 1960: New York City, New York, USA
- 1959: Washington, D.C., USA

### **AIB** Fellows

The AIB Fellows consist of distinguished AIB members recognized for their contributions to the scholarly development of the field of international business. The AIB Fellows participate in the activities of the AIB by choosing the International Executive of the Year and the International Educator of the Year. They also organize one or more panel sessions at the AIB annual meeting each year — often the first Plenary Panel.

#### **Dean of the Fellows:**

Rosalie Tung, Simon Fraser University

#### Secretary/Treasurer of the Fellows:

Elizabeth Rose, University of Leeds and Aalto University

#### **Deputy Dean of the Fellows:**

Steve Kobrin, University of Pennsylvania

#### **Participating (Active) Fellows:**

Adler, Nancy J., McGill University Aggarwal, Raj, University of Akron Aguilera, Ruth V., Northeastern University Aharoni, Yair, Tel Aviv University Andersson, Ulf, Mälardalen University Asakawa, Kazuhiro, Keio University Bartlett, Christopher A., Harvard Business School Beamish, Paul W., Ivey School of Business Benito, Gabriel R.G., BI Norwegian Business School Birkinshaw, Julian, London Business School Boddewyn, Jean J., Baruch College - CUNY Boyacigiller, Nakiye A., Sabanci University Brannen, Mary Yoko, University of Victoria Brouthers, Keith D., King's College London Buckley, Peter J., University of Leeds Cantwell, John A., Rutgers University Casson, Mark Christopher, University of Reading Cavusgil, S. Tamer, Georgia State University Chang, Sea-Jin, NUS/Korea Advanced Institute of Science and Technology Chi, Tailan, University of Kansas Child, John, University of Birmingham Cho, Dong-Sung, Seoul National University Contractor, Farok J., Rutgers Business School Cuervo-Cazurra, Alvaro, Northeastern University Daniels, John D., University of Miami de la Torre, José, Florida International University Delios, Andrew, National University of Singapore Devinney, Timothy M., University of Leeds Dhanaraj, Charles, Temple University Doh, Jonathan, Villanova University Doz, Yves L., INSEAD Eden, Lorraine, Texas A&M University Fleury, Maria Tereza Leme, Fundação Getúlio Vargas Ghauri, Pervez N., King's College London Ghemawat, Pankaj, IESE Gibson, Cristina B., University of Western Australia Goodnow, James D., Bradley University / University of North Texas Gray, Sidney J., University of Sydney Green, Robert T., Thammasat University Grosse, Robert, Thunderbird School of Management Gupta, Anil K., University of Maryland Harzing, Anne-Wil, Middlesex University London Henisz, Witold J., University of Pennsylvania Hennart, Jean-Francois, Tilburg University Hitt, Michael A., Texas Christian University / Texas A&M University Hult, G. Tomas M., Michigan State University Johanson, Jan, Uppsala University Johansson, Johny, Georgetown University Jones, Geoffrey, Harvard Business School Khanna, Tarun, Harvard Business School Knight, Gary, Willamette University Kobayashi, Noritake, Keio University

Kobrin, Stephen J., University of Pennsylvania Kogut, Bruce M., Columbia University Kostova, Tatiana, University of South Carolina Kotabe, Masaaki, Temple University Kujawa, Duane, University of Miami Kwok, Chuck Chun-Yau, University of South Carolina Lenway, Stefanie, University of St. Thomas Lessard, Donald R., M.I.T. Lewin, Arie Y., Duke University Li, JT, Hong Kong University of Science and Technology Lundan, Sarianna, University of Bremen Luo, Yadong, University of Miami Lyles, Marjorie A., Indiana University Macharzina, Klaus, Universitaet Hohenheim Makino, Shige, Chinese University of Hong Kong McDougall-Covin, Patricia P., Indiana University Meyer, Klaus, Ivey Business School Mudambi, Ram, Temple University Nachum, Lilac, City University of New York Park, Seung Ho, China Europe International Business School Pedersen, Torben, Bocconi University Peng, Mike, University of Texas at Dallas Piekkari, Rebecca, Aalto University School of Business Radebaugh, Lee, Brigham Young University Ralston, David A., Florida International University Ramamurti, Ravi, Northeastern University Reeb, David, National University of Singapore Reuber, Rebecca, University of Toronto Ricks, David A., University of Missouri - St. Louis Rose, Elizabeth, University of Leeds and Aalto University Roth, Kendall, University of South Carolina Samiee, Saeed, University of Tulsa Sauvant, Karl, Columbia University Schlegelmilch, Bodo B., WU Vienna Shenkar, Oded, Ohio State University Simmonds, Kenneth, London Business School Song, Jaeyong, Seoul National University Tallman, Stephen B., University of Richmond Tsang, Eric W.K., University of Texas at Dallas Tsui, Anne, Arizona State University Tung, Rosalie L., Simon Fraser University Vahlne, Jan Erik, University of Gothenburg van Witteloostuijn, Arjen, Vrije Universiteit Amsterdam Verbeke, Alain C., University of Calgary Vernon, Ivan R., Cleveland State University Von Glinow, Mary Ann, Florida International University Walter, Ingo, New York University Wells, Jr., Louis T., Harvard Business School Westney, Eleanor, Aalto University School of Business Wilkins, Mira, Florida International University Williamson, Peter J., University of Cambridge Wills, James R., University of Hawaii Yeung, Bernard, National University of Singapore (NUS) Yip, George S., Imperial College Zaheer, Sri, University of Minnesota Zander, Udo B., Stockholm School of Economics

To see a complete list of AIB Fellows including Honorary Fellows, and to access the bios of the Fellows, please visit the AIB Fellows page on AIB's website at **aib.world/about/aib-fellows**.

### **AIB Institutional Members**

We thank the following organizations for their support of the Academy of International Business and the field of international business.

### PLATINUM LEVEL

Florida International University, USA Northeastern University, USA University of South Carolina, USA

### **GOLD LEVEL**

Georgia State University, USA San Diego State University, USA University of Nottingham Ningbo China, China

### SILVER LEVEL

Aalto University, Finland Brigham Young University, USA Corvinus University of Budapest, Hungary Cracow University of Economics, Poland George Washington University, USA GITAM University, India IBS Hyderabad, India Indian Institute of Foreign Trade, India Indiana University, USA Michigan State University, USA National Institute of Development Administration (NIDA), Thailand Peking University, China Poznan University of Economics and Business, Poland Sukhothai Thammathirat Open University, Thailand Universidad de Lima, Peru Universidad del Pacifico, Peru Universidad EAFIT, Colombia University of Agder, Norway University of Auckland, New Zealand University of International Business and Economics, China University of Pittsburgh, USA University of Reading, United Kingdom University of San Francisco, USA University of Technology Sydney, Australia York University, Canada

### **BRONZE LEVEL**

Pontificia Universidad Católica Madre y Maestra, Dominican Republic Univesidad Privada Boliviana, Bolivia Universiti Utara Malaysia, Malaysia

### Learn More about Becoming an Institutional Member

Your school can join the prestigious schools above by becoming an institutional member of the AIB. Additional information on the benefits of becoming an institutional member and instructions on how to become one can be found on our website at **aib.world/membership**.

125

### **AIB** Chapters

AIB currently has 17 chapters established around the world. With the goal to facilitate networking as well as the exchange of knowledge at a more local level, these chapters engage in a variety of activities from organizing regional conferences to publishing journals or book series. To learn more about our chapters, please visit the **AIB Chapter Organizations in a Dynamic International Business Environment: Opportunities, Challenges and Best Practices** session on *June 27, 09:00-10:15 in s05* or contact your regional chapter chair. AIB would like to thank the chapter chairs listed below for their hard work and their institutions for the support they provide to the chapters.

### **Chapters in Asia and the Pacific**

China

Changqi Wu, Peking University topdog@gsm.pku.edu.cn

India S. Raghunath, IIM Bangalore srnathiimb@gmail.com

**Japan** Jusuke Ikegami, Waseda University jjikegami@waseda.jp

**Korea** Jaeyong Song, Seoul National University jsong@snu.ac.kr

Oceania Sara McGaughey, Griffith University s.mcgaughey@griffith.edu.au

Southeast Asia Geng Cui, Lingnan University gcui@ln.edu.hk

### **Chapters in Europe**

**Central & Eastern Europe** Lukasz Puslecki, *Poznan University of Economics and Business* lukasz.puslecki@ue.poznan.pl

**United Kingdom and Ireland** Pavlos Dimitratos, *University of Glasgow* Pavlos.Dimitratos@glasgow.ac.uk

**Western Europe** Fabian Froese, *University of Göttingen* fabian.froese@gmail.com

### Chapters in the Middle East and Africa

Africa

Yaw Debrah, Swansea University y.a.debrah@swansea.ac.uk

### **Middle East and North Africa**

Immanuel Azaad Moonesar, Mohammed Bin Rashid School of Government Immanuel.moonesar@mbrsg.ac.ae

### **Chapters in the Americas**

**Canada** Anthony Goerzen, *Queen's University* agoerzen@queensu.ca

Latin America and the Caribbean

Maria Alejandra Gonzalez-Perez, Universidad EAFIT mgonza40@eafit.edu.co

**US Midwest** Etienne Musonera, *Mercer University* MUSONERA\_E@mercer.edu

**US Northeast** Margaret Goralski, *Quinnipiac University* Margaret.goralski@quinnipiac.edu

**US Southeast** Stanford Westjohn, *University of Alabama* sawestjohn@cba.ua.edu

**US West** Gary Knight, *Willamette University* gknight@willamette.edu



### **OUR MISSION**

The AIB Research Methods Shared Interest Group (AIB RM-SIG) seeks to enhance the quality of both qualitative and quantitative research methods in international business scholarship by providing methodologically oriented services to the AIB community.

### FREE ACTIVITIES @ AIB 2019

- 7 Pre-conference Workshops—more info at: aib.to/rmshop19
- 12 Methods Clinics—more info at: aib.to/rmclinic19
- AIB Best Methods Paper Award, sponsored by The University of Sydney Business School. This year's finalists can be seen at the following sessions:
- **Session 1.5.8** "Changing Criteria for Internal Legitimacy and the Internationalization Process of a State-Owned Enterprise" (ID# 896) by Zeerim Cheung & Eero Aalto, Aalto University and Pasi Nevalainen, University of Jyväskylä
- Session 2.1.10 "The International Negotiation Dance: A Cross-Cultural Bargaining and Experimental Analysis" (ID# 1016) by Ursula Ott, Nottingham Trent University
- Session 2.3.10 "Longitudinal Invariance Issues in Cultural Intelligence Research" (ID# 121) by Valerie Alexandra, San Diego State University

### **STAY CONNECTED**

To get more information on upcoming AIB RM-SIG activities, download our newsletter, and much more, visit our website at **rmsig.aib.world**.



### **AIB Teaching & Education Shared Interest Group**

Teaching & Education (T&E) is a newly formed Shared Interest Group within the Academy of International Business, focusing on promoting excellence in teaching international business. Its main objectives are facilitating development and sharing of best teaching practices, providing a forum for teaching-related networking, exchange of ideas and mentoring, and promoting research on teaching and education among AIB members. Continuing the initiative that started at the 2018 AIB Annual Meeting at Minneapolis, T&E will be organizing activities, such as Teaching Cafés and international joint-teaching projects at the AIB Annual Meetings, as well as at the meetings of AIB regional chapters.

T&E Executive Committee is inviting all AIB members to participate in the T&E Teaching Cafés at the 2019 AIB Annual Meeting in Copenhagen. Teaching Cafes will run for five 45-minute sessions each day of the Conference starting on Tuesday, June 25<sup>th</sup> and will cover a variety of topics of interest to the members of the T&E SIG. In addition to the topics discussed in Teaching Cafes during the 2018 Annual Meeting in Minneapolis, the following new topics will appear this year:

- Virtual Reality (VR) and Augmented Reality (AR) Technology Demonstration: (Jacqueline Musabende, and Frank F. Cotae, Mount Royal University, Canada)
- Incorporating Ethics & Sustainability into IB Curriculum: (Daria Panina, Mays Business School, TAMU USA, Lucy Vass, Oikos Copenhagen)
- Case Teaching in Emerging Markets: Unique Features of Firms and Context: (Pavida Pananond, Thammasat Business School, Thailand, and Marleen Dieleman, NUS Business School, Singapore)
- Writing & Publishing IB Teaching Materials: (Margaret Fletcher, University of Glasgow, Scotland)
- Experiential Learning Projects: (Vas Taras, Bryan School of Business and Economics, UNC USA)
- Teaching IB with Cases: (Juan Carlos Sosa Varela, Universidad Ana G. Mendez, Puerto Rico)

If you need further information, please contact Dr. Daria Panina at **DPanina@mays.tamu.edu**.



### Wab Women in the Academy of International Business

WAIB has three priorities: networking among WAIB members; promoting research on gender and gender-related issues in IB; and mentoring.

WAIB Events at the 2019 AIB annual conference:

- Members-only networking reception (TBA)
- "Women in Business in Denmark" Session 1.5.3. Tuesday, June 25, Time: 16:15-17:30.
- "Speed Mentoring Session for Women in the Academy of International Business (WAIB)" Session 3.4.6. Thursday, June 27, Time: 14:30-15:45.

### **Connect With WAIB Online**

- Join WAIB and become a voting member.
- Update your membership profile at https://aib.msu.edu/ by checking the WAIB membership box.
- To join WAIB's listserv, send an email to listserv@list.msu.edu stating in the body of the email: SUBSCRIBE WAIB-L YourFirstName YourLastName (for example SUBSCRIBE WAIB-L Jane Doe).
- WAIB's Facebook and LinkedIn pages are searchable under "WAIB Women in the Academy of International Business" and the website is https://waib.aib.world

We look forward to meeting you!



### **Upcoming AIB Meetings**

The list below includes all chapter meetings and special conferences that were announced by the time the conference program went to press. For our continuously updated Calendar of AIB Events or to learn more about these meetings, please visit **<u>aib.world/events</u>** 

### **AIB Africa Chapter Conference**

August 4-7, 2019 Ghana, Africa

### AIB Central and Eastern Europe Annual Chapter Conference

September 25-27, 2019 Kaunas, Lithuania

### **AIB US-Northeast Chapter Conference**

October 11-12, 2019 Newark, New Jersey, USA

#### **AIB US-Southeast Chapter Annual Conference**

October 17-19, 2019 San Antonio, Texas, USA

### **AIB China Chapter Conference**

November 9-10, 2019 Nanjing, China

#### AIB Oceania Chapter Annual Research Symposium & PDW

November 21-22, 2019 Canberra, Australia

### **AIB Southeast Asia Chapter Annual Conference**

December 5-7, 2019 Cebu, Philippines

### AIB Latin America and the Caribbean Chapter Conference

March 11-14, 2020 Trinidad and Tobago

### **AIB 2020 Annual Meeting**

July 2-6, 2020 Hong Kong, SAR-PRC

### AIB 2020 Conference Theme



### How Crossing Borders Changes Business: The Multidirectional Movement of Policies, Practices and Knowledge in the 21<sup>st</sup> Century

Program Chair: Rebecca Piekkari, Aalto University

As firms engage in international business, they take products, services, strategies, management models, organizational practices, and knowledge across social, political, and economic contexts – and these often change as they move. Products are positioned and used differently in different markets; management models and strategies change in both planned and unanticipated ways. IB researchers have employed a range of concepts such as transfer, recontextualization, hybridization, adaptation, and translation to describe these changes. But IB has also recognized that firms can learn from those changes, giving the firm that operates across borders an innovation and learning advantage. Moreover, the increasing number of international firms changes the individual countries and the global governance systems in which they operate. In the 21st century, the cross-border movement of firms has become increasingly multidirectional, as the East-to-West and South-to-North movement of firms is expanding rapidly. The beginning of the third decade of the 21st century provides an opportunity to examine how this multidirectional movement is changing business – and changing the IB field itself.

Increasingly, IB scholars are turning to the metaphor of translation to understand such processes and their resulting changes. When a large multinational corporation (MNC) introduces a new human resource management system or a new code for social responsibility into its network of subsidiaries, both its corporate and local managers engage in translation: interpreting what is new and unfamiliar, putting a set of guidelines and regulations into practice, and, over time, reversing the direction of translation, taking the evolving practice into a revised set of guidelines. When a small entrepreneurial firm works with international partners to bring a service to new markets, its managers engage in translation: articulating their business model and explaining their offering to their partners, often changing both their model and practice in those interactions. When an international NGO engages in a partnership with an MNC, both sides translate their own expectations and models into specific practices in ways that are acceptable to both. Thus, the concept of translation provides a framework for examining – and re-examining – some of the most important issues in IB.

Hong Kong is an ideal setting to advance the conference theme. For centuries Hong Kong has operated as a bridge between the East and the West, facilitating the travel of tangible and intangible assets between trading partners. In the ecosystem of this vibrant city, products, practices, and people have met and been transformed. Today Hong Kong is a centre of innovation and an important hub for investments into transforming economies such as regional headquarters and a key location for mainland China.

Translation changes the original to make it accessible to those in a different language and cultural context, while trying to stay faithful to the meaning of the source. As a process, translation involves both retaining what is most valuable in the source and transforming elements of the source to gain acceptance in a new context. In this process, something may also be lost. Translation also highlights the importance of *translators* who make choices about what and how to translate. These

131

### **AIB 2020 Conference Theme**

choices are influenced by the norms and practices in their field, by previous translations, and by translators' expectations about how receivers will respond. Translations evolve when contexts change, as translators try to improve on previous translations, and receivers re-interpret the translations. The concept of translation is widely used in organization theory, where scholars are interested in the travel of management models and practices across societies, and in public policy, where researchers use it to investigate how models and practices of public management move across borders and how international regulations are created and put into practice. IB scholars can draw on and contribute significantly to theory and empirical research in the fields of organization theory, public policy as well as translation studies.

Although its meaning is much broader, the translation approach does draw attention to the importance of language, which is increasingly recognized as a growing area of IB research. Policies, practices and knowledge that move across borders are expressed in language, not only as texts but also as pictures, power points and videos that may combine hearing and view-ing. This poses questions about language choice, authorized and unauthorized translations, and translator roles. Moreover, language poses significant methodological issues for IB scholars doing research across language boundaries.

While translation affects all activities that cross borders, Hong Kong's history and culture offer a particularly poignant setting to explore this year's conference theme. Why do some locations emerge as centers of translation and transformation? When does this lead to new innovations? How do MNCs, SMEs and NGOs manage translation processes and develop distinctive translation capabilities? What challenges do translators face when spanning boundaries? What are the implications of cross-language research for the ways we conduct research and theorize about IB phenomena? How does the translation lens allow us to rethink and re-examine the field of IB?

#### Tracks

- 1. Internationalization processes and international entrepreneurship
- 2. International marketing
- 3. Consumer research
- 4. International finance, accounting and corporate governance
- 5. Global strategy, organization, and value chains
- 6. International HRM, global leadership, and cross-cultural management
- 7. Gender and diversity
- 8. Teaching and education
- 9. Research methods
- 10. Emerging markets and emerging market MNEs
- 11. Business, politics and society
- 12. Conference track: International business as translation: How crossing borders changes business
- 13. Local track: Global innovations

### **AIB 2020 HONG KONG HOST SCHOOLS**





THE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG Faculty of Business and Economics



香港科技大學 THE HONG KONG UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY









香港城市大學 City University of Hong Kong

**AIB 2020 SUPPORTING INSTITUTIONS** 







## HONG KONG. WHERE THE WORLD CHOOSES TO MEET.

With an exceptional spectrum of MICE's unique advantages and authentic experiences, this is where the world gets connected and inspired in every way. Hong Kong. The World's Meeting Place.







**AIB 2019 Conference Sponsors** 





For information, please contact: AIB Executive Secretariat Eppley Center, Michigan State University 645 N Shaw Lane Rm 7 East Lansing, MI 48824, USA Phone: +1 (517) 432-1452 • Fax +1 (517) 432-1009 E-mail: aib@aib.msu.edu • Web: http://aib.msu.edu/